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Witness: Burns Mercer
Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2013-00033
November 30, 2012

Annual Meeting Information

The most recent Meade County annual meeting was held June 25, 2012.
The minutes of that annual meeting are attached, along with the insert in
the Kentucky Living Magazine, describing the annual meeting.

Data for the last five (5) annual meetings are as follows:

Members Members

Year Attending Voting Cost

2012 521 - $ 20,309
2011 536 - 8 25,511
2010 557 - 8 19,285
2009 690 - 9 19,919
2008 844 - $ 20,086






4% he annual report for 2011
finds Meade County RECC in

% astrong position to continue
the business of providing reliable and
affordable electricity.

That kind of success has come as a
result of the traditions and values that
first started the co ~0p in 1937,

Meade County RECC was not founded
' to make money for shareholders.

Instead. the grandparents and great-

grandparents of our community joined
together for the sole purpose of bringing
affordable electricity to the countryside.

To achieve that goal, they used a
- unique business model that matched
their mission—a not - for- profit co-op
owned by the members it served.

And they worked with other
electric co-ops forming around the
country to develop innovative tech -
njcaI'SOIutions--~-the little-known job
~ of distributing electricity into rural
America required creative engineer-
ing work.

The progression of Meade County Rural
Electric Cooperative’s powerful history
is shown from the 1950s to the 2009
annual membership meeting. To the
Ieft, raising utility poles has come a
fong way. It can stil be harg work, but
these days if's aided by trucks with
specially designed hoists.

PIGHT Meade County Rural Flectric
Co-0p’s historic values mean operat-
ing the utility with the latest technol-
ogy, including global sateflite mapping,
computer-based communications, and
automated electric metering systems.
Photo: David Modica »

In 2011, Meade County RECC
employed those techniques of techni-
cal and organizational innovation to
meel today’s requirements.

Rising costs are at the top of most
of our minds these days, 5o that guides
the focus of the cooperative. The high-
tech present and future of the smart
grid promises more efficient man -
agement of the flow and delivery of
electricity. Meade County RECC has
been keeping its system up to date
with proven smart meters and other

technology.

Savings are also available right in
your own home through a variety of
energy -efficient home im pProvements.
Every month, Rentucky Living maga -
zine delivers, right to your mailbox,
numerous tips to save money on elec-
tricity. You can get specific questions
answered about the best steps to take
in your own house, by calling your
cooperative,

Two major factors causing higher

electricity costs are the addition of
electrie generating capacity to meet
growing demand, and increasing
environmental rules for cleaner and
greener energy.

Last year, Meade County RECC
continued to meet these goals head-
on. Home energy efficiency not only
Saves you money in vour house, but
can also slow the need for expen -
sive new power plants. Meade County
RECC has also worked to explore all
available sources of energy. Coal will
continue to generate nearly all our
electricity at rates that are among the
lowest in the nation. But green power,
produced by burning wood scraps, is
also available—just call and ask about
the EnviroWatts program.

In today’s economy, Meade County

RECC finds success in relying on its
historic values of dedication. first and
foremost, to providing reliable and
affordable electricity to the co -0p
members and our commu nity.
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electricity, the center-
piece of what Meade
County RECC does, safety is the top
and constant concern of how that
electricity gets delivered.

Electricity’s power also makes it
dangerous, even deadly, when it’s
misused.

So the cooperative continued in
2011 to keep its members aware of the
importance of using electricity safely.

Regular safety notices, ads, and
articles appeared in the pages of
Kentucky Living about how to avoid
electricity’s hazards. Safety advice
was also broadcast on the radio, and

more detailed information is always

available thirough tfhgé Internet on the.

~ ith reliable and affordable

Meade County RECC Web site, www.
mcrece.con. ,

Flectric safety also gets up close
and personal through Meade County
RECC presentations to school groups,
and at other locations where the coop-
erative uses a trailer loaded with small
power lines and a model house, to
dramatize the dangers of electricity in
everyday life. '

And if electric safety around the
home deserves our respect and caution,
the threats are even greater for Meade
County RECC linemen, whose job it is to
work every day maintaining the pow -
erful equipment to keep it humniing
with electric current. That's why Meade
County RECC pays special attention .

to the. sate'ty@f the imemen domg this.

_tory of the safe use of e{ectnc;t\f fm

i

' important and dangerous work.

* That attention starts with hzrmg
the most qualified linemen, with high
levels of technical knowledge as well

. as a feeling for the co-op members and

attention to the details of safe work
habits and practices, for their sake and
the sake of their fellow workers.
Meade County RECC follows
throughon that start by proy uhng
continuing training to stay up to date
with technical knowledge, practice
to keep skills sharp, and programs to

. keep safety at the top of the mind at

all times.
in 2011 and into the future, the
cooperative continues to write a his-




he world heédquarters for
Meade County RECC is

F i IS i . £ located right here in our

| 1n 1937 a group of Ourparents BN nity.
and grandparents came together
to formally incorporate Meade
County Rural Flectric Cooperative.
By the next year actual operations
started, bringing light and power to
what had been a dark countryside,
through a single substation. Today,
the co-op serves 28,511 members
in all or parts of six counties, over
2,977 miles of line. _ .

It always has been and it always
will be.

That’s because all its custom-
ers live here. And since all of those

Meade County RECC is as much a
part of our community as the coni-
munity itself.

That means that for your coop-
erative to thrive, the community
must thrive. You see the results of

From teaching schoolchildren about fight bulbs when
£0-0ps first started. fo sponsoring scholarship visits
to the World War Ii Memoriai and other educational
and historical sites in Washington, D.C., Meade
County Rural Flectric Co-0p continues ifs proud
 historical traditions.

customers are also all of the owners,

ALWAYS A PART oOF OUR COMMUNITY

that local concern in the im portance
the co-op places on providing reli-
able and affordable electrici ty for all
its members. You see it in the sup-
port the co-op gives to areg student
scholarship and education pro-
grams. You see it after a storm when
Meade County RECC crews work
through the night, weekends, and
bad weather to restore vour elec-
tricity. You see it in the activities of
the co-op employees, who spend
time outside of work volunteering
in a wide variety of local groups and
activities working to im prove life in
our community.

Few businesses have annual
meetings like this one. Every cus-
tomer is invited, because they re al]
owners, and each has a vote for 3
director, who must be a member-
consumer of the co-op.

That’s the way it's been since the
beginning of Meade County RECC.
It’s a powerful history of success
since its beginning, through 2011,
and far into the future.
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A Touchstone Energy” Cooperative ?(\T o
———

Official Business Meetixig Agenda
ANNUAL MEETING
OF MEMBERS

Meade County Rural Electric

Cooperative Corporation

Where: Breckinridge County High School,
Harned, KY

When: Monday, June 25

Registration Time: 5:30 CDT, 6:30 EDT

Business Meeting Time: 6:30 CDT, 7:30 EDT

The annual membership meeting of this co-op
organizes to take action on the following matters:

1. Report on the number of members present in
person in order to determine the existence of a
quorum

2. Reading of the notice of the meeting and proof

- of the due publication or mailing thereof, or the

waiver or waivers of notxce of the meeting, as the

case may be

. Reading of approved meeting of the members and

the taking of necessary action thereon i

. Presentation and consideration of reports of

officers. trustees, and committees

. Report on the election of board members

. Unfinished business

. New busmess (or other busmess if properly !:a;sed)

, Ad;(}umment ; :
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; Breekmndge County ﬁxgh
School—Harned, KY
Registration: 4
3:30 p.m. CDT, 6:30 EDT
Business meeting: -

6:30 p.m. CDT, 7:30 EDT

w . FREE!

for members who attend!

» & Buckets & Bulbs
% Health Screenings
% Refreshments

- € Caricatures
£ Door Prizes

Caricaturist
& Local Gospel Group Heasfen Sem: Denny Whalen |




Public reporting burden for this collection of inft ion is esti d 10 average 17 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the daia needed.
and completing and reviewing the collection of i jon. Send garding this busden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information. including suggestions for reducing this burden, to Department of
Agricutture. Clearance Officer, FIRM, AG Box 7630, Washington, DC 20250; and to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Praject (OMB #0g'72-0032), Washington, DC 20503. OMB FORM NC.
05720032, Explres 03\31\95.

This data will be used by REA 1o review your financial i Your response is required (7 U.S.C. 90! ot seq.Jand is nos confidential,
USDA-REA BORROWER DESIGNATION
KY-18-MEADE
. BORROWER NAME AND ADDRESS
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT MEADE COUNTY R.E.C.C~
P.O. BOX 489
INSTRUCTIONS: Submit an original and two copies to REA, round al} amounts 1o BRANDENBURG, KY 40108
nearest doilar, For detailed instructions, sce REA Buifetin [717B-2. PERIOD ENDED 1REA USE
' 31-Dec-11
. CERTIFICATION
We hereby certify that the eniries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records of the system and reflect the status of the sysiem 1o the best of our
ALL INSURANCZ REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CRAPTER XV11, REA, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN
(XD etresae 2
Sh URE OF OFFICE mmc% DATE
B e e =
SIGNATURE MANAGER DATE
PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR-TO -DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
@ Q) (c) )
1. Operating Revenue and P ge Capital X 34,633,262.06 35,779,927.29 3,379,220 3,716.361.11
2. Power Production Expense.
3. Cost of Purchased Power. 19,150,753.00] 19,772,602.15 2,168,841 §,748,165.40
4, Transmission Expense.
5. Distribution Exp - Operati 2,242,316.53 2,578,399.05 274,985 255,559.39
6. Disiribution Expense - Mai 2,985,071.16! 2,806,763.33 259,247 315,618.83
7. C A Expense. 1,318,368.16 1,363,809.05 142,06) ) 135,875.48
8. Customer Scrvice and Informational EXPense........cuuvess : 235,964.42 288,729.59 (10,322) 32,285.76
9. Sales Expense. . 1,729.11 1,744.63 _(268) 1,571.64
10. Administrative and General Expense 1,526,637.29 1,540,642.82 198,018 186,872.42
[1. Totwal Operaiion & Mai Expenst (2 tru 10). 27.460,839.67 28,352,690.62 3,032,562 2,675,949.12
12. Depreciation and Amortization Expense. 3,053,340.84 3,213,863.73 273,654 274,435.11
13. Tax Expense - Property and Gross Receipis.. )
14. Tax Expense - Other. 32,794.37, 33,918.85 2,911 2,932.58
)5. Interest on Long-Term Debt - 2,192,937.77} 2,123,834.64 198,276 211,929.69
16. Interest Charge to@ Construction » Credif.....u . omiers. )
17. Imterest Expense - Other. 21,216.93 11,082.24 2,449 4,595.64
18. Other Deductions. : 11,202.50 10,650.27 2,600 £,000.00
19. Total Cost of Electric Service(ii thru i8)... 32,772,332.08) 33,746,040.35 3,512,452 3,170,842.14
20. Pawronage Capital & Operating Margins (l minus 19).... 1.860,929.98f 2,033,886.94 (133,232) 545,518.97,
21. Non-Operating Margins - interest 146,256.95 179,775.90 9,098 19,946.88
22. Aliowance for Funds Used During Constructio
23. Income (Loss) from Equity Investments
24, Non-Operating Margins - Other. 130,342.0¢ 5,584.06 864{ 1),988.19)
25. Generation and T ission Capital Credits.
26, Other Capital Crediis and P4 ge Dividend: 174,900.18, 92,150.38 - . -
37. Extraordinary ltems,
28.. Patronape Capita) 0r Marging £0 o 20w v vesrervne $2,312,429.12 $2,311,397.28 (123.270 577,454.04
PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT.
YEAR- TO—DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
. THIS YEAR i
ITEM LAST YEAR ‘ . 1TEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
(a) (b) (2) b
1. New Services Connected 520|° 404 S, Miies Transmission
6. Miies Distribution -
2. Services Retired 319 300, Ovethead ' 2,885 2,881
7. Miles Distribution -
3. Total Services in Place 30,731 30.884) Underground ) 89| 93
4. Ide Services 8. Total Miles Encrgized
(Exclude Seasonal} 2,315 2353 (5+6+7) 2,974 2974
REA Form 7 (Rev. 12-97) : Page ! of 7 Pages




USDA-REA (51 JRROWER DESIGNATHON
KY-18-MEADE
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT (PRI ENIIS REA USE ONLY
INSERUCTIONS - Sec REA Bulletin $7178-2 December 31,2011
PART C. BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND QTRER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS
1. Tota) Utikty Plant in Service... 98,622,168.1330. M hipy 93,885.00
2 Construgtion Work in Progress. 1,920,583.27]31. Pawronage Capital.......c.eervne 20.556,140.97
Total Utility Plant £/ + 2).... . 100,542,751.40132. Operating Margins - Prior Year. 77,784.13

4 Accum. Provision for Deprccmuon und Amon 28,322,224.76(33. Operating Margins - current Year........ 3.126,037.39)
5. Net Utility Plamt 13 - 4).... 72,220,526.64[34. Non-Op g Margi 3.867,707.29
6. Non-Utility Property (Net). . " 0.00]35. Other Marg nd '-' 764,931.98
7.1 in Sybsidiary Comp 0.00[36. Total Margins & l-.qumes {30 thru 35) 27.486,486.69
8. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capiral.. 1,073,849 63]37. Long-Term Debt - REA (Med)......con. . 31,200,093.79|
9. Invest. in Assoc. Otg. ~ Other - General Funds...........c.c.oooveerrs 0.00 (Payments-Unapplied §,

10.tnvest. in Assoc. Org. - Onwr - Nongeneral Funds, 1,256,886.25138. Long-Term Debt - REA - Econ. Devel. 0.00
1L fn in E Develop Projects.. 0.00]39. Long-Term Debs - Other - REA Guar 17,756,735.92|
12, Othes Inv 1 0.00}40. Long-Term Debt - Other (Nat). 7.315,689.98
13. Special Funds, . 0.0041. Total Long-Term Debt (37 thrit 40). 68,272,419.69
14. Total Other Property and Investments (6 thru 13). 2,330,535.78|42. Obli Under Capital Leases........ 0.00
15. Cash - Gencral Funds. 4,189,597.08]43. Accumulated Operating Provisions..... 1,314,903.30
16, Cash - Construction Funds - Trustec. 118,500.00{44. Total Other Noacurrent Liab. (42 +43) 1,314,903.30!
17. Special Deposits. 0.00]45. Notes Payable.......coovvcorercrrcrrcmrsorissannsns 0.00
18. Temporary v 4,897,206.20/46. Accounts Payable. ... ueivrnienicnamners 2,378,856.84|
19, Notes Receivable (Net)... 0.00]47. C Deposits .. 765,897.00
20. Accounts Reeeivable - Sales of Enerl.y (\Ict) 3,254,973.17]48. Other Current and Accrued Liabitities.. 624,275.1%
21. Accounts Receivable < Other (NEt. i aecveneniiini 356,122.40{49. Totl Current & Accrued Liab (45 thru 48 3,769,029.08;
22. Materials and Supplics - Electric and Other. 1,429,238.75|50. Deferred Credis £53,708.18
23, PTEPRYMENIS..covrneersmasseisaamssssoniminsseasor st rsasss s o4 naes 130,386.70}5). Accumutated Deferred Income Taxes. .. 0.00
24, Other Current and Acerued ASSEES..ovrvemnne 455,167 .95]52. Toral Liabilitics and Other Credits..

25. Toral Current and Accrued Assets {15 thru 24). 14,830.202.26 (36 + 41 v 44 + 49 shru Fih.... . 89,456,547.95
26. Regulatory Asscts, 0.00[ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS iN AID OF CONSTRUCTION

27. Other Deferred Debits 115,283.27{53. Bal Beginning of Year,

28. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes.... 0.00)54. Amount Received This Year (Nex).

29, Total Assets and Othes Debits (3+14:+25 thru 28).. ~ 89,498,547.95|55. Total Conwibutions in Aid of Construction...

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
‘THIS MONTH YEAR -TO-DATE
No. Receiving No. Minimum Avg, No. Re- kWh Sold Amount
CLASS OF SERVICE Service “Wh Sold Amoues Bills ceiving Serv. Cumuiive Cumubuive
F] b [ d ¢ r g

1. Residomtinl Safes excl scas.) 26,419 39,355,737] 2,995,499.50, 1,403 26,402 364,735,373 27.479.673.92
2. Ressdential Sales Scasom)

X, Imiguion Siles

4. Comm. & lnd - SHKVA or kss 1.746] 2.552.393 214.698.89 160 1,749 28,986,944, 2,393,368.40]
5. Conun. & bndus -oves SO kVA 323 5.559.441 424,759.59 12 321 65,670,526 4,737,982.03
©. Public St. & Highwasy Lightng. & 99,230, 7.1672.89] 6 [3 1,057,133 74.925.27
7. Other Sales 1o Public Amh.

% Sales for Resile - REA Borr.

4. Sales for Resale - Others

= 28494 47,566,801 3,642,125.87 1581 28,478]  460.449,976]  34.685.949.62
Encrgy (| thu 9)

11. Other Elzctric Revenee 74,235.24 - e 1,093.977.67|
12. Towl (J0+ 11} 3.716,36L11]. . C - 35,779.927.29
PART E. kWh AND kW STATISTICS*

ITEM THIS MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE ITEM THIS MONTY YEAR-TO-DATE;
1. Net kWh 6. Office Use 109,884 1.137.388|
P q
ZRWH 45,500,230 480.251,350]7- Yoral Unaccounted For (alessS|  2176.455) 13,663,986
Purchased : 2 6)
3. Interchange
kWh . Net 8. Percent System Loss (7/4) x 100 -4, 78%j 3.89%,
4. Total KWh (3
1hru 3)

45,500,230 480,25},350{9. Maximum Demand (kW) 88,200 120,033

5. Toial X\Wh -
Solg 47,566,801 460,949.976( 10. Moath When Maxi: Demand Occurred 2

REA Form 7 (Rev 6-94) Page 2 of 7 Pages




lection of infc ion is
1l ol"iniit

Public reporting burden for this
and pleting and reviewing the

Send

d 10 average 17 howrs per response, including the time for reviewing i i hi
2 ing this burden estimate or any ather uspect of this coll i
Agriculture. Clearance Officer. FIRM, AG Box 7630, Washington, DC 20250; and 1o the Office of Management and

of inf

0572-0032. Expires 03131395,

existing data sources. gathering and maintaining the data needed.
inchuding suggestions for reducing this burden, to Depaniment of
Budget, Paperwork Reduction Projeet (OMB #0g72-0032), Washington, DC 20503, OMB FORM NO.

This data will be used by REA 1o review yous fl il §i Your respi is required (7 U.S.C. 901 &1 s2q.)and is not confidential.
USDA-REA BORRCWER DESIGNATION
KY-18-MEADE
BORROWER NAME AND ADDRESS
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT MEADE COUNTY R.E.C. C~
P. 0. BOX 489
INSTRUCTIONS: Submit an original and two copis to REA, round all amounts 10 BRANDENBURG. KY 40108
neasest dollar. For dutailed instructions, see REA Bulletin 1717B-2. PERIOD ENDED [REA USE
31-Jan-12
CERTIFICATION

OBTAINED FORALL POL}

M Al riha e

We hereby certify that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records of the system and reflect the status of the system to the best of our

ALL INSURANCE BXQUIRED BY FART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XV11, REA, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN

SIGNAEZF OFFICE MANAGER OR ACCOUNT,

QUSHE

DATE

.7-}/:7//1—

NMIGNATURE. MANAGER

DATE

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR-TO -DATE
ITEM LLAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
@) b [(3) (d))
1. Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital....cocvirsesenens 3,914,690.08 3,767,751.00 4,177,818 3,767,751.00
2. Power Production Expense. R
3. Cost of Purchased Power. 2,168,428.58 2,071,123.18} - 2,467,722 2,071,123.18
1T ission Expense.
$. Distribution Expense - Operation 231,835.98 229,025.19 249,828 229,025,149
6. Disiribution Expense = Malltenance o vemiriosisnas 200,131.05 210,242.20 218,473 210,242.20
7. C Accounts Exp 116,031.30 115,861.78| 124,018 115.861.78
8. Customer Service and Informarional Expense.......cov.es 26,028.64 24,434.60) 29,741 24,434.60)
9. Safes Expense. {217.79) (329.28 (240) (329.28)
10. Administrative and General Expense. 118.510.64 122,329.81 142,669 122,329.81
11. Total Operation & Maintenance Expense (2 thru 10). 2,860,748.40f 2,772,687.48 3,232,210 2,772,687.48
12, Depreciation and Amortization Expense... 261,556.61 273.629.77 274,296 273,629.77
13. Tax Expense - Property and Gross Reccipis..
14. Tax Expense - Other. 2,715.51 2,923.97 2,797 2.923.97
15, foterest on Long-Term Debt 187,879.48 179,489.18 179,871 179,489.18
16. Imerest Charge to Construction - Credit., .. voreramsicerreenns
17, Interest Expense - Other, 460.17 1,087.35 474 1,087.35
18, Other Deductions 750.00 - 750 0.00]
19, Tota) Cost of Ekeetric SErvice (1) tha 18)urevervcreyeressissieere 3,314,110.17 3,229,817.73 3,690,399 3,229,817.75
20. Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (! minus 19}.... 600,576.91 537.933.25 487,420 537,933.25
21, Non-Operating Margins - interest..... 6,294.52 18,712.07 18,07 18,712.07
22, Allowance for Funds Used During Construction...
23, Income (Loss) trom Equity Tnvestments.
24, Non-Operating Margins - Other............. (1,425.34) - - -
25. Generation and Transmission Capital Credit:
26. Other Capital Credits and Paronage Dividends......... - - B -
27. Exusordinary ltems.
28. Patronage Capital or Margins (2048a 2. ccsvsiemernivecens $605,449.09 $556,645.32 505,491 556,645.32
PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TQ-DATE
‘THIS YEAR .
{ rEM .AST YEAR ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
(a) (b) () (b)
}. New Services Connected 2 18] 5. Miles Transmission
6. Miles Distribution -
2. Services Retired 18] i Overhiead 2,892 2.87%
7. Miles Distribution -
3. Total Services in Place 30.735 30,893 Underground 86 94
4. 1die Services 8. Tota) Miles Energized
{Exclude Seasonaf) 2,312 2,347 {5+6+7) 2_978L 2972
REA Form 7 (Rev. 12-97) Page ! of 7 Pages
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USDA-REA HORROWER DESIGNATION
- KY-18-MEADE -
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT PERIOD EXDID REA USE ONLY
INSTRUCTIONS . Sce REA Huliesin | 7178-2 January 31, 2012
PART C.BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND OQTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS
1. Tosal Utility Plant in Service 99,079,520.58|30. Membership . 93,630.00
2. Construction Work in Progress 1,742,867.88|31. Pamonage Capital..c..owireisesionienens 22,576,648.95, ‘
3. Total Utility Plant (J + 3).... 100,822,388.4632, Operating Margins - Prior Year............ 77,784.13
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amont. 28,455,296.97(33. Operting Margins - current Year 537,933.25
5. Net Utility Plant (3 ~ 4).... Y 72,367,091.49{34. Non-Op:ruung Margins. 3.978,573.18
6. Non-Unility Propernty (Nex)., 0.00]35. Other Margins and Equitics.. 766,211.81
7. In in Subsidiary Comp 0.00|36. Total Marsgins & Equitics (30 thru 35) ’ 28,030,779.32
8. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capital.... 1,073.849.53]37. Long-Term Debt - REA (Met)...cen. 29,296,522.98
9. lnvest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - General Funds. 0.00 (Payments-Unapplied §.
10 Invcs( in Assoc. Org. - Olhcr Nongeneral Fun 1,256,686.25)38. Long-Term Debt - REA - Econ. Devel. 0.00
. in E Development Projects.... 0.00]39. .omy-Term Debt - Other - REA Guar 17,756,735.92
12, Oﬂlcr i 0.00}40. Long-Term Debt - Other (Net).......co.u.... 7.315,589.98
13. Special Funds 0.00]41. Total Long-Term Debt (37 thru 40)..... 54,368,848.89
14. Tota! Other Property and Invesiments (6 thru 13) 2,330,535,78|42. Obligations Under Capital Leascs 0.00
IS. Cash - General Funds. 3,738,399.31}43. A Jated Operating P 1,319,901.42
16. Cash - C ion Funds - Trustee. 0.00]44. Tawl Other Noncurrent Liad, {42 + 43) 4,319,901.42
17. Special Reposits. 0.00145. Notes Payable. 0.00]
18. Temporary 1 3,547,010.96]46. A ts Pay; 2,579,133.11
19. Notes Receivable (Net.....ooccmenneerosinnn 0.0047. € Deposits 753,545.00(
20. Accoums Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net).. 3.814,846.55[48. Other Current and Accrued Liabilities.. §19,921.28|
21. Accounts Receivable - Other (Ne) 358,448.48(49. Total Current & Accrued Lisb (45 thru 48 4.152,599.39‘
22, Materials and Supplics - Electric and Other. . 1,509.836.41150. Deferrcd Credits . 663,709.18
23, PUEPBYIRCILS. o rovsesnneresssrnnassssssenssarssaresstsisassssss s snss e sane e 200,663.65]51. Accumnlaicd Deferred Income Taxes. .. 0.00|
24, Other Curremt and Accmed Assets.... 550,229.13{52. Total Liabilities and Other Credits.........
25. Total Current and Accrued Assets (15 tha 23 13,719.434.50 736 41 4 44 > Y thru 31).. 88,525,838.20
26. Regulatory Assets 0.00{ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF (‘ONSTRUCT’ON
27. Onher Deferred Debits, 108,776.43]53. Balance Beginning of Year
28. Accumuiated Deferred Income TaXes..oocnsne 0.00]54. Amownt Received This Year (Net)........
39, Total Assels and Other Debits (5+ 44 +25 thru 23). §8,525,838.20|55. Total Contributions in Aid of Construction.
PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THIS MONTH 1 YEAR -TO-DATE
. No. Receiving No. Miniprum Avg. No Re- Wh Sold “Amonnt
('LASS OF SERVICE Serviee kWh Sosd Agount Biks ceiving Serv. Camulative Cumulmive
» b < ¢ e 3 G
7. Residorwia Salcs {encd 5cis ) 26,446 39,337,154 3.055,674.42 1,441 26,446 39,337,154 3.055,674.42
2. Residentiak Sales Seasonal
3. Ismigation Saks
4, Comm. & . - SOKVA orless 1,751 2,437,330 212.805.98| 164 1.75¢ 2,437,330, 212,805.98,
8. Comm. & Indus.oves SOKVA 326 5,119,587 389.851.46! 12 326 5,119,587 389,851.46
6 Pubfic 1. & Highway Ligiung. 3 87,960, 6,625.33 6] [5 87.960) 6,623.33
7. Orhier Sales 1o Public Auth.
X. Salos foc Resule - REA Bor.
4, Sates for Resuke - Others
Emmﬁ.ﬂlﬁmo 28,529 46,982,031 . 3.664.957.19, 1,623 28,529 46,982,031 3,664.957.19)
Euergy {1 vu )
(5. Othes Efectrc Reveoe 102,793.814. 102,793.81
12. Towl {10+ 11) 3,767,751.0f 3.767.751.00]
PART E._kWh AND kW STATISTICS* -
ITEM THIS MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE ITEM THIS MONTTY YEAR-TO-DATE,
1. NetkWh 6, Office Use 119,015] 119.015
e {
TAWH 49.731.850] 49,731,850 2, Total Unaccounted For (dLessS 2,630,804 2,630,804
Purchased & 6}
3. Interchange
kWh - Ney 8. Percent Systemt Loss {7/4} x 100 5.29%) 5.29%
4, Total kWh (1
thra 3)
49,731,850] 49,731,850]9. Maximum Demand (kW) 88.200) 8,200
5. Towl kWh
{Soid 46,982,031 : 46,982,031 10, Month When Maximum Demand Occurred 1
REA Fonn 7 (Rev 6-94) Page 2 of 7 Pages
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Puhlic seporting busden tor this collection of informatian is estimated 10 average \7 huun per response, including the time for reviewing instruttions, searching emlms Yata sourws. gawhering and maimaining the datu necded.

“und completing und reviewing the

Hection of i Send

2 this burden estimate or uny other aspeet of this coll

of inf jon, i for

shis burden, to Dopartotene ut”

Agriculure, Clewrance Otficer, FIRM. AG Box 7630, Washinglon, DC 20250: and 10 the Otfice of Managemen undt Budyet, Pagerwork Reduction Peaject (OMB ~Og7"-00;2). Washington. DC 20503, OMB FORM NO.
0572.0032, Expires 03\31\95,

This datx will be used by REA 1o review your In

Your jesp is required (7 U.5.C. 901 ¢t seq.)and is not contidential.

USDA-REA

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

P. 0. BOX 489
INSTRUCTIONS: Submit an original and mwo coples 10 REA, round alf smounts 1o BRANDENBURG, KY 40108
nearsst dodlar. For detmiked instructions. see REA Bulletin 17178-2. PERIOD ENDED REA USE
29-Feb-12

BORROWER DESIGNATION

KY-18-MEADE
BORROWER NAME AND ADDRESS

MEADE COUNTY R.E. C. C~

We hereby certify thar the entries in this report are in accordance with the uccounts and other records of the system,and reflect the status of the system 10 the best of our

ALl

L INSURANC
ALL POL

CERTIFICATION

EQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVI1, REA. WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN

3z .

SIGNATUREGFOFFICE MANACER OR ACCOUNTANT ) DATE
B e 2/r9 0 Z
SIGNATURE MANAGER DATE
PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR-TQ-DATE
ITEM LAST YIEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
(2) (b} {c) {d},
1. Operating Revenue and Patronage Capitalev.u..rerrrcereree. 7.07i 481.11 7.150,346.09 3,031,981 3,382,595.09!
2, Power Produciion Expense
3. Cost of Purchased Power 4.041,539.76 3,962,369.69 2,133,204 1,891,246.51
1T ission Expense.
3. Disweibution Expense - Op 463,458.77 500,596.68, 272,615 271,571.49
6. Distribution Expense - M 409,590.48 } 470,544.06! 209,611 260,301.86
7. Customer Accournts Exp 225,628.69 | 252,843.38) 121,206 136,981.60
8, Customer Service and Informationa) EXPENSC.......voerrreves 52,236.44 51,589.14 34,484 27,154.54
9. Sales Expense. 96.98 (1,526.94)] 334 {1.197.66)
10. Adminisirative and General Expense. 229.913,57 253,041.17 136,439 130,711.36;
V1. Total Operation & Maintenance Expense (2 i 103 5,422,464.69] 5,489,457.1§] 2,908,912 2.716,769.70
12, Depreciation and Amonization Expense... 524,133.44/ 548,493.44 275,196 274,8G3.67
V3. Tax Expense - Propenty and Gross Rece\pls
14, Tax Expense - Other 341449 $5,830.07 2,780, 2.906.19;
15, Interest on Long-Term Debi 330,030.98, 316,752.91 162 299, 137.263.73
16. Interest Charge 1o Construction - Credit
17. lnterest Expense - Other 687.85 1,722.13 233 639.78
18, Other Deducti 750.00, 750.00 - 750.00
19. Vol Cost of Efectric Service 11 thra 8. 6,303,391.45 6,363,010.73 3,349,422 3,133,192.98,
30. Paironage Capital & Operating Margms(! mipus l9).... 767,989.66 787.335.36 582,559 24940211
21, Non-Og Margins - Interest 11,973.98 45,480.46 16,072 26,768.39)
22, Allowance for Funds Used During Construction..
23. lacome (Loss) from Equity Investments.
24. Non-Operating Margins - Other. (570.36) 894.07 - $94.07
25, G ion und T Capital Credits.
26. Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends.., (15,953.00) - -
27. Extaordinary jtems.
28. Patronage Capital or Margins (20 i 273, $763,440.28 $833,769.89 594.631 272.064.57
PART B DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR FHIS YEAR I'TEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
(a) (b} (a) (b)
1. New Services Conneeted 38 50 5. Miles Transmission
6. Miles Distribution -
2, Services Retired 37 3 Overhead 2.885 2875
7. Miles Distribution -
3. Tutal Services in Place 30,723 30,912 Underground 50 94
4. dle Services 8. Total Miles Energized
(Exetude Svasonal) 2331 2,380 (5+6+7} 2975 2.969)

REA Form 7 {Rev. {2-97)
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USDA-REA BORRUWER DESIGNATION
KY-18-MEADE
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT PERION ENDED REA USEOMLY
INSTRUCTIONS - Scc REA Bulletin £7178-2 February 29, 2012
PART C. BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND QTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CRED(TS
1. Tatal Utitity Plant in Service.......oeeieveecieann 99.663.668.22{30. Membershi 93,160.00!
2. C ion Work in Progr 2,044,873.00§35. F age Capital 22,534,527.95
3. Total Utility Plamt (f + 2) 101,708,541.22)32. Op Masgins - Prior Vear, 77,784.13
4. Accum. Provision for Deprcclallon and Aman 28,957,271.75133. Operating Margins - curreny Yea........ 1,036,737 .47
3. Net Unility Plamt (3 - 9).... 72,751,269.47134. Nan-Op Margi 4,033,896.10
6. Non-Uiility Property (Ne)... 0.00§35. Other Margins and Equit . 768,556.53]
2t in Subsidiary Comp 0.00]36. Total Margins & Equities (30 thry 35) 28,544,662.18!
8. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Parronage Capital.. 1,073,849.53]37. Long-Term Debt - REA (Nei).... . 29,457,883.91
9. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - Genera) Fund. 0.00 (Payments-Unapplied §
10. lnves; in Assoc. Org, - Olher Nongeneral Funds.. 1,256,686.25|38. Lonpg-Term Debt - REA - Econ, Devel. 0.00§
11, n E Develop Projects... 0.00{39. Long-Term Pebt - Other - REA Guar 21,756,735.92
12, Olher T e 0.00[40. Long-Term Debt - Otber (Net) 7,159,020.12
13, Special Funds. 0.00]41. Total Long-Term Debt (37 thru 40, 58,373,654.95|
14. Total Qther Property and Investments (6 theu 13)...... 2,320,535.78J42. Obl Under Capml Leases.. 0.00|
15, Cash - General Funds, 6,713,661.38(43. A lated Op g Provisi 4,330.241.30
16, Cash - C Funds - Trustee. 0.00|44. Total Other Nonuu'rem Liab. (42 + 43) 1,330.241.30,
17, Special Deposits. 0.00]45. Notes Payable...........ccoccvriene R, 0.00,
18. Temporary | 4,950,375.68{46. Accounts Payable.................. 2,406,.616.77
19. Notcs Receivable (Net).... 0:00}47. C: Deposits. 783.839.00]
24. Accounts Receivable Salw uf Encrgy (Net) 3,467,595.71148. Other Current and Accrued Liabilities.. 886.081.9¢
2t. Accounts Receivable - Other (Ney). 405,612.65]49. Total Current & Accrued Liab (45 thru 48 4,078,537.73
22. Matcrials and Suppliss - Electric and Other. 1.,491,736.23150. Deferved Credits...o.oveerrnrrrameccarmeinrene s 653,709.18
23. Prepaymen 154.785.41]51. Accumulaied Deferved Income Taxes... 0.00
24, Other Current and Accrued AsSets.................. 579,595.67(52. Total Liabilitics and Other Credits.
25, Totat Cusrent and Accrued Assets (15 thru 24 17,803,362.64 (36 4 v 43 5 49 thrw S1).... - 92 ,980,805.34
26. Regulatory Assets. 0.00]ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS N AID OF CONSTRUCTlON
27. Other Deferred Debits, 95,637.45§53. Batance Beginning of Year.
28. Accumviaied Deferred Income Taxes ... 0.00]54. Amount Received This Year (Net.....-vurrmmucesscennce,
29, Total Asscts and Other Debits (51 4+25 thrie 28)... 92,980,805.34]55. Total Contributions in Aid of Cons
PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
. - THIS MONTH YEAR -TC-DATE -
No. Receiving No. Mirimom AVE No Re- ¥Wh Sold Asmown)
CLASS OF SERVICE Service kWh Soid Amount Bulls coiving Serv. Cutnulslive Cumulative
a L] 3 4 3 < G
1. Resiacmial Sacs (63c) 5¢s.) 26,441 34674519 2,682.127.93 1,490) 26,434 73,011,673 5.737.802.35,
2. Residendial Sales Scasonal
3. Irigation Sales
4. Comm. & 1nd. - SUKVA or iess 1,736 2,300,613 )98,525.56) 167] 1,744 4,738.943| 451331.94
3. Comm. & ldkis -0ver 30 kYA 322 5,203,468 391,126 58 13| 324 10,323,055 780,978.04
. Public §i. & Highway Lighing. [ 88,032 6,527.66| [ i 175,992 13,152.99
7. Other Salcs & Public Auh .
8§, Salcs for Resake - REA Borr.
9. Sales for Resale - Others
T TR S 28,505, 42,267,632 3.278,308.13 1,676 28.518] 89,249,663 6,943.265.32
Encrgy (1thra 9)
15, Oaner Elecine Ravenuc 104,286.96 g, 207.080.77|
12, Taiat {10 + 1) ;) 3,382,595.09| %5
PART E. kWh AND kW STATISTICS*
TTEM THIS MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE ITEM THIS MONTH) YEAR-TO-DAT!
|, Nes kWh 6. Office Use 79,523 198,538
o 4
L XWH 42,332.140 92,063,990)7- Tota) Unacoounted For (dlesss -15,015 2,615,789)
Purchased & 6)
- 13. Interchange
kWh - Net 8. Percent System Loss (7/4) x 100 -0.04%| 2.84%
4. Total kWh (3
thrw 3)
42,332,140} 92,063,99049. Maximum_Demand (kW) 100,316 100.31¢)
S. Tarl kWh J
Sold 42,267,632, £9,249,663110. Month When Maximuin Demand Occurred 1
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Public reporting burden 1or this

and

Moot

afi ion is

to average 17 houls per

e

"™

the time for

hi

4

pleting and i the coll of i Send

g this burden

e

or any uther aspect of this

of i inch

suggestions for

ng existing dala sources. pathering and waintaining the data needed.
g chis burden. (o 1)

of

Agricalre. Clearance Ocher FIRM. AG Box 7630, Washington, DC 20"50 and xo the Office of Munagement and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (OMB #(g72-0032), Washington, DC 20503. OMB FORM NO.
0572-0032, Expires 03131195,

“This data will be used by REA to review your fi Your resy is required (7 U.S.C. 901 et 58q.)and is not contidentiol.
USDA-REA BORROWER DESIGNATION
KY-I8-MEADE
BORROWER NAME AND ADDRESS
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT MEADE COUNTYR.E.C. C~

- P. 0. BOX 489

INSTRUCTIONS: Subinit an original and two copies lo REA. round all emounts to BRANDENBURG, KY 40108,
nearest dollar. For detailed instructions, see REA Bulletin 1717B-2. PERIOD ENDED |REA USE

3{-Mar-12
CERTIFICATION

We hereby certify that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records of the system and reflect the status of the system 1o the best of our

ALL INSURANCE BEQUIRED BY ART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XV11, REA, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN
OBTAINED Ll. POLIC)
I [i2)iz.
7
SIC N, . OF OFFICE MANAGER OR ACCOUNT A DATE
e P lecet L7 L7
SIGNATURE MANACER DATE
PART A, STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR-TQ-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
(] {) {) {d)
I. Cperating Revenue and P ge Capital 9,771,992.02 9.575,588.97 3,182,427 2,425,242.88
2. Power Production Expense.
3. Cost of Purchased Power. 3,527,063.29 5,465.881.11 1,807,233 1,503.511.42
4. Transmission £
5. Distribution Expense - Operation 678,45 1.60 720,077.71 230,783 219,481.03
6. Distribution Expense - Mai 632,825.52 743,231.74 237,653 272,687.68
7. Customer Accounts Expense. 351,28).62, 367,554.18 127,848| 114,710.80|
8. Customer Service and Informational Expense. 80,360.25 75,702.63 30,522 24.113.49
9. Sales Expense (854.37) {1.913.30 (999)! (386.36)
10. Administrative and General EXpense.....oronairain 375.920.50 387,785.75 147,914 134,744.58]
11. Towl Operation & Maintenance Expense (2 thru 10). 7,645,048.41 7.758.319.8; 2.580,954 2,268,862.64
12. Depreciation and Amortization Expense. . 787,436.62 824.211.79 276,096 275,718.35
13. Tax Expense - Property and Gross RECeipls...ouen.nns ’
14. Tax Expense - Other. 8,131.66 8,749.50 2,799 2,919.43
15. Interest on Long-Term Debt. 535,532.08 533,610.57 179,240, 218,857.66
16. nterest Charge 10 Construction - Credit....coemmenes
7. Interest Expense - Other. },121,13 2,204.30 346/ 477.17
18. Other Deductions. 1,250.00 2,085.00] 500 1,335.60
19, Total Cost Of EICCIIC SeTVICe (11 thet 181 rrcrnee 8.978.519.99) 9,131,180.98] 3,040,035 2,768,170.25
20. Parronpge Capital & Operating Margins (3 minus-19).... 793,472.12] 444.,407.9% 142,392 (342,927.37
2. Non-Operating Margins - Intcrest.... oo 27,313.36 73,172.86 . 15,847 37,692.40
22, Allowance for Funds Used During Construcuon
23. Income (Loss) from Equity Investments....
24. Non-Operating Marging - Other. (687.82) 128,945.63 21,000] 128,051.56
25, G ion and Ti Capital Credits.
36, Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends............. 4,344.,00; 10,420.00] 10,420.00,
27. Exwaordinary ltems
28. Patronage Capital or Margins (20 thre 7). $824,441.66 $656,946.48 179,239 {176,763.4!
PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
" THIS YEAR )
ITEM LAST YEAR ITEM LAST YEAR “THIS YEAR
(a) (b (a) (b)
1. New Services Connecled 65 131 S. Miles Transmission
6. Miles Distribution -
2. Sepvices Retired 50 75 Overhead 2,886 23874
7. Miles Distribution -
3. Total Services in Place 30,729 " 30,908, Underground 90, 94
4. )d)2 Services 8. Total Miles Energized
{Exclude Seasoral) 2,331 2421 (5+6+7) 2,976 296E|

REA Form 7 (Rev. 12-97)
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USDA-REA HORROWER LESTGNATION
KY-18-MEADE
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT PERIOD ENDED REA USE ONLY
INSTRUCTIONS - See RiA Butlonn 17178-2 March 31, 2012
PART C. BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABJLISIES AND CTHER CREDITS
1. "T'otal Utility Plant in Servige.... ©9,725,268.00§30. Memberships 93,100.00
2. Construction Work in Progress. 1,708,925.5231. P: pe Capital . 22,525,141.05
3. Total Utility Plant (7 = 2J..... 101,434,193.52|32. Operating Margins - Prior Year............. 77,784.13
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort... 28,820,625.14{33. Operating Margins - curvent Year........ 454 827.99
5. Net Utility PIADL (3 « F.coceiiienseceinncnsiiasinnens 72,613.568.38]34. Non-Operating Mergin: 4.161,977.60
6. Nen-Lhility Propenty (Net). 0.00]35. Other Margins and Eq . 768,594.30
7. in in Subsidiary Comp 0.00]36. Total Margins & Equities (30 thru 33).. 28,081,425.07
8. Invest. in Assoc, Org. - Patronage Capial............... 1,079,059.63137. Long-Term Debt - REA (Neij... 29,665,302.05
9. Invesl. in Assoe. Org. - Other - General Funds. 0.00 (Payments-Unapplicd $ 0.00(
10.[nvest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - Nongeneral Funds. 1,254,833.45(38. Long-Term Debi - REA - Bcon. Devel. 0.00
ikin in E ic Devel Peoject 0.00§39. Long-Term Debt - Other - REA Guar 19,694,899.13)
12. Other In 0.00[40. Long-Tesm Debt - Other (Net). 7,237,309.565
13. Special Funds. 0.00|41. Total Long-Term Debt (37 thru 40 56,597,51 0.73;
14. Toral Other Property and Investments (6 thru 13).... 2,333,692.9842. Obligations Under Capital Leases........ 0.00
15. Cash - General Funds. . 4,958,498.7943. A lated Operating Provisi . 1,330,241.30
16. Cash - Construction Funds - Trystee. Q.00[44, Total Other Noncurrent Ligh. (42 +43) 1,330,241.30
17. Special Deposits.......... RIS 0.00[45. Notes Payable... 000
18. Temporasy In 4,956,936.57146. Accounts Payable. 1,989,473.18
19. Notes R bie (Net) 0.00147. Consumers Deposits. 768.232.00
20. Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net)... 2.738,131.44]48. Other Current and Accrued Liabilities.. 900.167.856
21. Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) 455,576.34149. Total Current & Accrucd Liab (45 thru 48 3.657,873.13
22, Materials and Supplies - Electric and Other. 1,801,351.87150. Defesred Credits. e vimicmnnninnsiesomenins 651,793.18
23. Prepay! 198,793.55]51. A Jated Deferred Jncome Taxes... 0.00
24. Other Current and Accrucd Assets......oo..n.e. 366,301.27152. Total Liabilities and Other Credits
25, Yotal Curvent and Accrued Assets (15 thru 24).. 16,275,589.83 (36 + 414 44 = 49 thru 3. 90,318.843.41
26. Regulatory Assets... 0.00{ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS IR AID OF CONSTRUCTION
37, Other Deferred Debits.......ovrvrernnnn 95,992.22|53. Balance Beginning of Year — i
28. Accumulated Deferred (ncome Taxes, 0.00454. Amount Received This Year (Net).
29. Total Assets and Other Debits (5 + 14425 thrv 28)... 90,318,843.41]55, Total Contributions in Aid of Constructior
PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THIS MONTH I YEAR <TO-DATE
No. Receiving No. Minemum Avg. No. Re- kWh Sold ARioulst
CLASS OF SERVICE Service - *Wh Sold Amwun( Bills ceiving Sorv, Cunttive Cumuanive
a ® ¢ ] ¢ ¢ G
+. Residential Sales {exed seas.) 26420 21,934,505 1,789,781.57] 1,347! 26,456 95,946,178 7.527,583.92
2. Residenial Sales Scasorml
3. Irmigation Sules
T, Commr, & Id. - SUKVA or Iess 1,738 1,993.691 172,530.96] 156] 1,745 6,732,634 583,862.90)
5. Commi. & Indus -over SO kVA 321 4,606,615 358,776,57 15| 3,223 14,929,670 1,139,754.61
& Public S1. & Highway Lightng. [ 88,2701 6,407.61 6 264,262 19,560.50!
7. Qther Sales 1o Public Auth.
% Sales for Resake - REA Bom.
4, Sulcs for Resale - Others
ml‘mri: i 28,485 28,623,081 232749671 1.524, 31,4301 117.872,744, 9.270.762.03
Encon () b
¥4, Other Edectric Reveme 97,746.17, . r 304,826.94]
12. Toal (10 1) s j 2,925,242.88]... . i ) 9,575,588.97
PART E._kWh AND kW STATISTICS®
1ITEM THIS MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE ITEM THIS MONTH] YEAR-TO-DATE
b. Net kW! 6. Office Use 69,989 268.527
" 4
ZEWH 32,145,840 124,209.830|7- Total Unaccounted For (4lessS 3.452,770| 6,068,559
Purchased & 6)
3. Interchange
kWh - Net 8. Percent System Loss {7/4) x 106 10.74% 4,899
4. Total kSWh () d
thru 3}
32,145.840) 124.209,830(9. » Demand (kW) 108,316} 100,316,
5. Total kWh i
Sold 28,623,081 117,872,744]10. Month When Maxinum Demand Oceurred !
REA Form 7 (Rev 6-94) Page 2 of 7 Pupes




Public reponting burden for this collection of infk jon is ¢stimated 10 average 17 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed.
and completing und reviewing the callection of init ion. Semd ding this burden estimate ur any other sspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, 10 Depariment of
Agriculure, Clearange Officer, FIRM, AG Box 7630. Washington. DC 20250; and 10 the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (OMB #0472-0032), Washington, DC 20503, OMB FORM NO,
0572-0032, Expires 03131195,

This duta will be used by REA to review your financial sinsation. Your resy is required (7 U.S,C. 901 ¢f s¢g.)and is not confidential.
USDA-REA BORROWER DESIGNATION
- KY-18-MEADE
BORROHWER NAME AND ADDRESS
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT MEADE COUNTY R.E. C. C~
P. 0. BOX 489
INSTRUCTIONS: §ubrni| an original and 1wo copics (0 REA. round all amounts to BRANDENBURG. KY 40108
nearest doltur, For detailed instructions, see REA Bulletin 171782, PERIOD EXDED {REA USE
30-Apr-12
CERTIFICATION
We hereby certify that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records of the system and reflect the starus of the system (o the best of our
ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XV11, REA, WAS IN FORCE DURING TRE REPORTING PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN
OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES
F. OF OFFICE MANAGER OR ACCOUNTAY; BATE
Shulim.
SIGNATURE MANAGER DATE -
PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR-TO-DATE
1TEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTRH
(@) {b) () {d}
1. Operating Revenuc and Patronage Capital 12,209,018.73: 11,865,200.51 3,062,095 2,289,611.34,
2. Power Production Exp .
3. Cost of Purchased Power.. 6,742,400.39 6,621,878.70, 1,377,715 1,155,997.59
4. Transmission Expense,
5. Disiribwiion Expense - Operati 877,971.60] 901,691.13 218,113 181,613.42
6. Distribution Expense - Mai 867.870.02 951,285.56 237,611 208.053.82|
7. Customer A s Expense. 452,818.06 482,947.59 109,826 115,393.41
8. Customer Service and Informational Expense... 106,830.8) 97,318.51 28,942 21,615.88
9. Sales Expense (637.93) (2,333,78 228 {320.48)
10. Administrative and General Expense.... 489,791.60] 526,021.70 119,570 }138,235.95
11. Total Operation & Maintenance FExpense 12 tu 10). 9,537,044.55 9,578,809 .41 2,092,007 1.820,38Y.39|
12. Depreciation and Amortizalion Expense........... . 1,051,658.17 1,100,329.50 276,996 276.117.71
13. Tax Expense - Property and Gross ReCip(S. .. vnrenre.
\4. Tax Expense - Other, 10,860.18 11,688.27 2,810 2.938.77
i5. Interesi on Long-Term Debt 722,715.24, 751,977.12 173,062, 216,366,535
16. Interest Charge to Construction - Credil.......vericosecesssn .
17. Inierest Expense - Other. 1,579.83 2,630.44 472 426.14
18. Orher Deduction 2,250.00 3.466.60 1,000 1,381.60,
19. Total Cost of Electric Service (11 th i8)q.,eunsens. . 11,326,107.97 11,448,901 .34 2,546,347 2,317,720.36
20. Patronage Capital & Operating Margins {1 minus 19).... 882,610.7 416,299.17 513,748 (28,108.82)
21. Non-Operating Margins - HUEIESh ... usirsmsmsmareccesss 53,056.11 109,520.38 34,409 36,347.52
22, Allowance for Funds Used During Congructio
23. Income {Loss) from Equity Investments...........
24. Non-Operating Margins - Other. ___(725.67) 135,94).81 6,996.18
25. Generatiun and Transmisston Capital Credit .
26. Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends........... 4,344.00, 10,420.00,
27. Extraordinary liems.
28. Pawonage Capilal or Margins 20 270 ceeevverienec S $939 585.20, $672,18).36] 550,157 15,234.88
PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
THIS YEAR . . .
{TEM LAST YEAR I'TEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
a) (b) (a) (b)
1. New Services Connecied . 10 120 5, Miles Transmission
6. Miles Distribution -
2. Services Retired ' 82| - 69 Overhead 2.884 2.877
7. Miles Distribution -
3. Tosal Services in Place 30,749 30953 - Underground 9N 96
4. Idle Services 8. Total Miles Energieed
(Exclude Seasoral} 3.327 2,403 (5+6+7) 1,975 2973
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USDA-REA [BORROWER DESICGNATION
KY-18-MEADE
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT PERFOD ENDED REA USE ONLY
INSTRUCTIONS - Sce REA Bulleiin 17178-2 Apri} 30, 2012
PART C. BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND {XTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS

1, Toal Utility Plant in Service 100,751,582.34]30. Memberships.........c.cccovecueerenn: 92,840.00
2. Construction Work in Progress.. 1,118,012.78{3). | e Capital...... 22,610,832.12
3. Total Usility Plant {7 ¢ 2)....... 101,870,595.12]32. Operaling Margins - Prior Year 77,784.13
1. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amon.... 28,880,568.87[33. Operating Margins - current Year, 426,719.17
3. Net Utility Plant (3 - Jh...... 72,880,026.25(34. Now-Operating Margins 4,205,321.30
6. Non-Utility Property {Net), 0.00}35. Other Marging and Equities. 768,828.32
7. In in Subsidiary Comp 0.0036. Total Margins & Equities (30 thru 3.7) 28,083,325.04
8. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capital 1,079,058.53|37. Long-Term Dcebt - REA (Mei).. 29,751,857.66
9. tnvest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - General Funds. 0.00) (Paymenis-Unapplied § 0.00
10.Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Olher Nongeneral Funds.. 1,254,633.45}38. Long-Term Debt - REA - Ecan. Devel. 0.00
14 Inv in Ei Develop Projects... ©.0039, Long-Term Debt - Other - REA Guar 19,694,869.13
12. Other In . 0.00]40. Long-Term Debt - Other (Net). 7,237,309.55
13. Special Funds 0.00]41. Total Lony-Term Debt (37 thri 40)...... 56,684,166.34
14. ‘Total Other Property and Investments (6 thru H) 2,333,692.98[42. Obligations Under Capital Leases........ 0.00
15, Cash - General Funds. 4,842,258.57)43. Accumulated Operating Provisions..... 1,335411.24
16. Cash - Construgtion Funds - Trustee. 0.00]44. Total Other Noncurrent Liab. (42 + 43) 1,335,411.24
17. Speciat Deposits 0.00]45. Notes Payable...c..ocooviooirirn i 0.00
18. 71 y Inves 5,518,862.68]46. A s Payable. 1,728,718.49
19. Notes Receivable (Net). 0.00]47. Deposits 775,208.00
20, Accounts Receivable - Saies of Energy (Net 2,345,979.05]|48. Other Current and Accrued Liabilities.. 1,093,706.13
21. Accounts R ble - Other (Net). 327.468.12149. Towal Currenl & Accrued Liab (45 thru 48 3,598,633.62
22, Materials and Supplies - Electric and Other......... 7,353,170.58|50. Deferred Credits 636,032.18
23, PYOPAYIIEDIS ., ioeoraeremecreoass s smeas i et sesissn e e 195,054.28(51. Accumulated Deferved Income Iaxes 0.00
24. Other Current and Accrucd Assets. 341,825.86{52. Total Liabilities and Other Credits,

25, Y'otal Current and Accrued Assets (15 thru 24), 14,924,620.15 (36 41 v 44+ Y thre 3)........ 90,337,568.42
26. Regulatory Assets. 0.00| ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION
27. Other Deferred Debits. 89,229.04|53. Bal. Beginning of Year
28, Accwmnulated Deferred Income Taxes... - 0.00]54. Amount Received This Year (Net)......oooomecccans

29, ‘I'otal Assets and Qther Debits (5+44+ 2: rhm 28) 90,337,568.42|55. Toial Contrit in Aid of C

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THIS MONTH | YEAR -TO-DATE
No. Reeeiv ing No Miniowm Avg. No. Re- kWh Sold ArmounL
CLASS OF SERVICE Service kWh Sold Amouni Bills ceiving Sen Cumulative Comulairve
a ¢ d ¢ t G

1. Residential Sakes fexcl scass.) 26,437 20.639.799) 1,672.759.58 1,338 26452 116585977 9,200,302.55]
2, Residemia) Sales Scasonal

3. Ierigation Sakes

T Comm & Tod - SUKVA or kst 1.735 1.991.274 169.800.18) 153 1,743 8.723,908 753.663.08
5 Connn. & Indus.-over S0 kVA 322 5,138,767 ) 378.627.77 13 323 20,068,437 1.518.382.38
t.. Public S1. & Highway Lighing. 6| 87,836 6,218.67 6 6 352,098 25.779.27
2. Other Snles 10 Public Auth

% Saks for Resoke - REA Borr.

%, Sales for Resale - Qibers

prare 28,500 27,857,676, 2,227,406.20 1,510 28524f 1457304200  11.498.127.28
Encrgy 1 1hni 9)

11, Ofier Elecin Rovenue . 62,205.34(° i - 367.032.28
2. Towd (1 + 41 CAR . 2.,289,611.54 N 11,865, 159.56]
PART E. kWh AND kW STATISTICS*

ITEM THIS MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE ITEM THIS MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE]
1. Net kWh 6. Office Use 48,745/ 317.272
o i
TTEWH 29,297,740 153,507,570} 7- Total Unaccounted For (4lessS 1 1301319 7.459.878
Purchased & 6)
3. Interchange
% Wh - Net 8. Percent System Loss (7/4) x 100 4.75%) 4.86%f
3. Tosal kWh ()
tiru 3)

29,297,740 153,507,570}9. Demand (kW) 100.3 16| 100316

5. Tota) kwh X
Sold 27,857,676 145,730,420 10. Month When M. Demand Occurred |
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Publi¢ reparting burden for this collection of inft ion s
and leting and reviewing e collection of inft ion. Send 2

This data will be used by REA to review your ial 5§

0572-0032. Expires 03131195,

Yous rasp is required {7 U.S.C. 901 g1 seq.)and is not confidential,

d 1o average 17 hours per response. including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gatheting and mainiaining the data necded.
Jing this burden estimale or any other aspect of this colection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden. to Depanment of
Agricalture, Clearance Officer, FIRM. AG Box 7630, Washington. DC 20250: and 1o the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project {OMB #0g72-0032). Washington. DC 20503, OMB FORM NO.

USDA-REA

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

BORROWER DESIGNATION
KY-13-MEADE
BORROWER NAME AND ADDRESS
MEADE COUN{Y R.E.C.C~

P.O. BOX 489
INSTRUCTIONS: Submit an original and two copies to REA, round all smounts 1o . BRANDENBURG, KY 40108
nearest dollar. For detailed instructions, se¢ REA Bulletin 17178-2, PERIOD ENDED {REA USE
' 31-May-12
CERTIFICATION

We hereby certify that the eniries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other recards of the system and reflect the status of the system to the best of our

ALL INSURANCE KEQUIRED BY P

1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XV11, REA, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN

OBTAINED ALL POLICIE.
S Qluse. N uonon Lz
SIGN . OF OFFICE MANAGER OR AC TANT DATE .é :
SICNATURE MANAGER DATE
PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR-TO -DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
(&) (b) © (d)
1. Operating Revenue and P ge Capital 14,616,217.27 14,464,023.06 2,229,529 2,598,822.55]
2, Power Prod Expense.
3. Cost of Purchased Power. 8,131,299.16 8,166,106.24 1,398,539 1,544,227.54|
3, Tr ission Exp
5. Distribution Expense - Operation. 1,080,280.64 1,126,515.55 256,321 224,824.42]
6. Distribution Expenst ~ Mai 1,110,469.07 1,218,485.64 272,108 167,200.08
7. C Ac Expense 553,631 .86 593,818.33 121,354 112,870.74
8. Customer Service and Informational EXpense.........r..e.t 131,312,03) 120.825.87 32,233 23,507.36
9. Sales Expense 1,082.97 {1.139.58 2,055 1,194.20
10. Administrative and General Expensc 599,478.77 662,780.07 129,814 136,758.37
1}, Total Op & Mai Expense 2 thru 10 11,607,554.50, 11,889,392.12 2,212,425 2,310,582.71
12. Depreciation and Amortization Expense 1.318,355.41 1,379,386.09 277,896 279,056.59
13, Tax Expense « Property and Gross Receipts. ... vvevovenn:
13. Tax Expense - Other 13,619.51 14,626.80 2,842 2,938.53
15. Interest on Long-Term Debi......... - 885,576.46] 863,253.09 186.278| 111,275.97
16. Interest Charge 1o Construction - Credit... .
17, Imerest Expense - Other, 2,062.51 3,260.40 497 629.96
18, Other Deduct] 2,401.79 3,566.60! 133 100.00
19, Vota! Cost of Electric Service (11 thru i8)wemcrruressrarnses 13,829,570.18; 14,153,485.10 2,680,071 2,704,583.7
20, Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (1 minus 19).... 786,647.09) 310,537.96 (450,542 _{105,761.21)
21, Non-Qperating Margins - Interest . 72,350.77 131,528.60 22,359 22,008.22
22, Allowance for Funds Used During Construction.
23, income (Loss) from Equity Investments..
24. Non-Operating Margins - Other........ (4,243.04), 135,941.8!
25. Generation and T Cupital Credits.
26, Other Capital Credits and Paronage Dividends,.........o. 4,344.00, (10,420.00
27. Extraordinary {tems.
28, Patronage Capitat or Margins (20t 27 ure- s cvsssssreeinascn: $859,098.82 $578,008.37 (428,183 (94,172.99)
PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
" e THIS YEAR ;
ITEM LAST YEAR ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
(a) (b) (2) {b)
1. New Sesvices Connected 138 185 5. Miles Transmission
6. Miles Distribution -
2. Services Retired 119 926 Overhead 2,882 2876
7. Miles Distribution -
3. Towal Services in Place 30,754 30,951 Underground 91 97
4. ldle Services 8. Total Miles Energized
(Exclude Seasonal) 2,338 2,388 (S+6+7) 2973 2973.123
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USDA-REA RORBOWER DENMGNATION
. KY-18-MEADE
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT PERIOL ENDED REA USE ONLY
VINSTRUCTIONS - Sec REA Bulleiin 17178-2 May 31, 2012
PART C. BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND OTHER DERITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS
1. Totaf Utility Plant in Service 101,209,173.71]30. Membershi 92,545.00
2, Construction Work in Progress. 1,236.000.97:31. P: ge Capiral 22,496,563.60
3. Total Wtiliry Plant (1« 2)..... 102 445,174 58(32. Operann;, Margms Prior Year. . 77,784.13
3. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort 25,040,043.52133. Op Macgins « cam:m Year... 310,537.96
5. Net thility Plant 3 - 9)..... 73,405,131.16{34. Non-C,. ing M . 4,227,329.52
6. Now-Utility Property (Nes), 0.00}35. Other Margins and Equnnes . 771,083.64
71 in Subsidiary C; 0.00}36. Total Margins & Equities (36 Ihru 35) 27.975.813.85
8. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Patronnge Capital...ee v 1,068,639.63[37. Lony-Term Debt - REA (Nev).... 29.844,803.89
9. lnvest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - General Funds. Q.00 (Pay Unapplicd § 0.00
10. lnvcst in Assoc. Org. - Olhcr Nonz.,eneral Funds.. 1,254,833.45|38. Long-Tesm Debi - REA - Econ. Devel.* 0.00
s in & ic Develop Proj 0.00]39. Long-Term Debt - Other - REA Guar 19,694,898.13
12. Other In 0.00]40. Long-Tenn Debt - Other (Net)............... 5,689,980.57
13. Special Funds. . 0.00]41. Total Long-Term Debt (37 thru 4)...... 65,229,683.59
14. Total Other Property and Investments {6 thru 13)... 2,323,272.98142. Obligations Under Capital Leases. 0.00
{5, Cash - General Funds. . 2,700,645.52]43. A Inted Operating Provisions... 1,345,742.29
16. Cash - Construction Funds - TruSIeE. oo . covca. . 0.00]44. Total Other Noncurren Liab. (42 + 43) 1,345,742.29
17. SPECiBl DEPOSIES..ovcvrvsseerecrcsssnsravssssesmmsreareosrmssasses v snsnacsasnssansans 0.00]45. Notes Payablc s 0.00
18. Temporary § 6,019,180.80]46. Accounts Pay - 2,247 646.54,
19, Notes Receivabie {Net). 0.00}47. C Demulu 3 775,133.00
20. Accounts Receivable - Sales of Encrisy (Net)...... . 2,506,194.92]48. Other Current and Accrued Liabilities.. 957,045.37
21, Accounts Receivable - Other (Net). .ouevecrvirminecsrrnnrcensecrnnnecenee 263.257.01{49. Total Curremt & Accrued Liab (45 thru 48 3,979,824.93
22, Materials and Supplics - Electric and Other. . 1,324,358.11{50. Deferved Credit . 621,869.98|
23, PrOPAYICAS.covevververesrsniarsoisssinssrssssenssassmsesrosae e ssssans esass 150.852.44151. Accumulated Deterred Inceme Taxes... 0.00
24, Other Current and Accrued ASSEES.....iennnns 377,178.30(52. Total Liabilifies and Other Credits.........
25. Total Current and Accrued Assers {15 thru 24 13,341,667.20 (36 ¢ 40 b 44 < A9 S iissiirene §9,152,934.62
26. Regulatory Asseis RO PP NS TPPP NN 0.00JESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS (N AID OF CONSTRUCTION
27. Olher Deferred Debits. §2,863.28(53. Bal Beginning of Year,
28, Accwmulated Deferred Income Taxes. 0.00{54. Amount the)vtd This Year (Net).... o vermmereennee
29. Toial Assets and Other Debits (5+ 14+ 25 thri 28)..... §9,152,934.62|55. Total. Contributions in Aid of C i
PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THIS MONTH T YEAR -TO-DATE
No. Receiving No. Minimom Arg No. Re- kWwh Sold Amound
CLASS OF SERVICE Service £Wh Sofd Amount Bibs seiving Seny. Cummlative Cumylative
a b ¢ d c f ¥]
4. Resadeatinl Sales {oxch scas.) 26,486, 23,477.714, 1,915,057.05 1.236! 26,458 140,063,691 11,115,400.55]
2. Resideniial Sakes Scasenal
3. tmigasion Salkes
1. Comin. & 1. - SOKVA or less 3,837, 2,377,922 20232741 142 §,762 11,101,830, 955,990.49,
5 Comm, & indus -over S0 VA 323 4.909,134 380.810.74) 10 323 24,977,571 1,899,193.12
. Public St. & Highway Lightng 6 85,742, 5,305.00 6| [ 437,340] 32.084.28
3. Other Sales to Public Auvth
¥. Sales for Resale - REA Bon.
9. Salcs for Resale - Others
Elnc\ri: S 30,850,512 2.504,500.21 L399 28,549 176,580,932 14,002,668.44
Eucr (1t Yy |
11, Ovlier Efectnc Revenue o 94,322,334’ .. 461,354.62
122 Towd (0411 ot 2,598,822.55. T 14,464.023.06
PART E. kWh AND kW STATISTICS* ""i
ITEM *  YEAR-TOQ-DATE ITEM THIS MONTI| VEAR-TO-DATE|
1. NetkWh 6. Office Use 54319 371.591
- 4
ZRWH 35.013.590 188,521,160} - Total Unaccounted For f4lessS | 4,108,759 11,568.637)
[Putchased & 6)
3. Interchange
kWh - Net 8. Percent System Loss (7/4) x 100 11.73% 6.14%%)
4. Tola) kWh ()
thru 3§
35,013,590) 188,521, 16019, Maxi Demand (kW) 100,3161 100,316
5. Total kWh
Sold 30,850,512 176,580,932 (0. Month When Maximum Demand Occunred 1
REA Form 7 Rev 6-94) Page 2 of 7 Pages




i of infe

is estil

Public reporting hurden for this
und completing and reviewing the

" >,

of i

Send

ated 10 average |7 hours per response. including the lime for reviewing instruetions, searchi

"

this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, i

ing existing data sources, guthering and maintaining the dats nceded.
ludi ions for ng this burden. 10 Depariment of

Agriculture. Clearance Officer, FIRM. AG Rox 7630, Washington, DC 20250: and to the Office of Management and Budget. Paperwork Reduction Project (OMB #0372-0032), Washington, l’)C 20503, OMB FORM NO.

‘This data will be used by REA to review your fy

0572-0032, Expires 03\31\95,

ial situz Your resp is required (7 U.8.C. 50 et seq.Jand is nat idential.
USDA-REA BORROWER DESIGNATION
KY-18-MEADE
BORROWER NAME AND ADDRESS
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT MEADE COUNTY R.E.C. C~ :
P.0.BOX 489
INSTRUCTIONS: Submit an origina! and (wo copies to REA. round all amounts to BRANDENBURG. KY 40108
nearest dollar. For dewiled instructions. see REA Bulletin 171782, PERIOD ENDED $REA LSE
30-Jun-12
CERTIFICATION
We hereby certify that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records of the system and reflect the status of the sysient 10 the best of our
ALL INSURANCEAREQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XV11, REA, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN
OBTAINEDFOR ALL POLICJES,
4 S/ 1/ .
F OF OFFICE MANM:W DATE
- B 7/1 3/ 13-
SIGNATURE MANAGER ; DATE
PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR-TOQ -DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
{a) (b} (c) {d)!
I. Qperating Revenue and P: ge Capital 17,500,666.25 17,553,106.93 2,808,555 3,089.083.87
2. Power Production Expenst.
3. Cost of Purchased Power. 9,673,233.99 9,993,193.91 1,778,587 1,827.087.67)
3. T jon Fx'pence
3. Distribution Expense ~ Operati 1,306,612.27 1,331,736.90 236,318, 205,221.33
6. Distribution Expenst - Mai 1,393,682.83 1,505,432.23 310,449 286.946.59)
7. Customer Accounts E 685,660.81 708,514.41 136,397 112,696.08
8. Customer Service and Informational Expense......4u.o 160,335.92 144.667.73 31,434 23,841.86
9. Sales Exy 241.15 ~ (17.42) (883) 1,122.16
10. Administrative and General EXpense ... .w.uwan 762,613.72 835.453.16] 159,682 172,673.09
11, Total Operation & Mai Expense (2 thru 1 13,982,382.69] 14,518.980.92 2,651,984 2,626,588.80
12. Depreciation and Amortization Expense... 1,585,868.46 1,659,132,26 278,796 279,746.17
13. Tax Exponse - Property and Gross Receipts.
14. Tax Expense - Other 16,495.17 18,168.96 2,962 3,542.16
15. Interes) op Long-Term Debt 1,066,280.97 1,057,720.33 171,658] 194,467.24
16. Loterest Charge to Construction - Credit...
17. lnterest FExpense - Other 2,649.55 3.942.24 605 681.84
18, Onher Deductions, 2,401.79 3,566.60, 100 0.00]
19. Total Cost of Electric Service(ti thru 18)... - 16,656,078.63 17,261,511.31 3,106,106 3,108,026.21
20, Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (l minas 19) 844,587.62 291.593.62 {297,551 {18,942.34),
21. Non-Operating Margins - Interest... . £5,693.85 154,480.98 21,765 22,952.38
22, Allowance for Funds Used During Lonslruchon
23, income (Loss) from Equity Investment
24. Non-Operating Margins - Other........... _ {4.678.11)] 135,941.81 11,47}
25, Generation and Transmission Capital Credits,.
26. Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends.............. 15,480.75 21,934.00 21.934.00
27, Exwraordinary liems
28, Patronage Capital or Marging (30 uu 20 cuurmsevssinecins $941,084.21 $603,952.41 {264.315)| 25.943.04
PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
THIS YEAR
ITEM LAST YEAR ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
(a) (b} (8) [
1. New Services Connected 175 218 5. Miles Transmission
6. Miles Distribution -
3. Services Retired 164 119 Overhead 2,882 2874
7. Miles Distribution -
3. Toral-Services in Place 30,757 33,966 Underground 4] 97|
4. ldle Services 8, Total Miles Energized
(Esclude Seasonal) 2352 2393 (5+6+7 2973 2.970.776
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USDA-REA [RORROWER DESIGNATION
KY-18-MEADE
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT PERIOD ENDED REA USE ONLY
STRUCTIONS - Sce REA Bubleun 17478-2 June 30, 2012
PART C; BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBSTS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS
1, “Total Utiliry Plans in Service. 101,699,236.59{30. Memberships. 92,270.00
2. Construction Work in Psogress.. 1,276,785.02{31. Patronage Cupital 22,478,146.76,
3. Total Utility Plant (7 ¢ 2)... 102,976,021,61]32, Operating Margins - Prior Yea 77,784.13
3. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort 29,154,302.73)33. Operating Margins - cuerent Yeal 313,629.62
5. Net Unility Plam (3 - 4)... 73,821,718.88|34. Non-Op 2 Margi 4.250,281.90
0. Non-Utility Property (INE1)....cvrnirieeemnimmroriseraes s envecssnnineseaens 0.0013s. Other Margms and Lquities... . 772,334.13/ b
7. In in Subsidiary Comp 0.00[36. Tota) Margins & Fquities 130 Ihm 35} 7,984,346.54
8, Inyest. in Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capital... 1,087,606.23]37. Long-Term Debi - REA fNew) 30,139,420.09
9, nvest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - General Funds. {.00, (Paymems-Unapplied $ 0.00!
10.$avest. in Assoe. Org. - Cnhcr Nongeneral Funds,. 1,254,633.45]38. Long-Term Debt - REA - Econ. Devel. 0.00
L inE Develop Projects. 0.00]39. Long.Term Debt - Other - REA Guar 19,633,450.36§
12, CHREE INVESIMENS. . ovvcrnrverrssicsiersesranianssmssnsisiesss aeesssssssssearinsaens 0.00]40. Long-Term Debt - Other (Nex), 5,689,980.57]
13. Special Funds, 0.00]41. Tota) Long-Term Debt {37 thru 40). 55,462,851.02
14. Total Other Property and Investments (6 thru 13), 2.342,239.6842. Obli Under Capiral Leases... 0.00
15. Cash - General Funds. 1,754,290.77143. A fated Operating Provisi 1,350,912.23
16. Cash - Construction Funds - Trustet......ceeeceveens 0.00]44. Totwal Other Noncurrent Liabd, (42 + 43) 1,350.912.23
17. Special Deposits. 0.00345. Notes Puyable.....vevnoemereennreienesnniane 0.00
18. Temporary | 6,537,008.58]46. A 15 Payable.. 2,378,510.73
19. Notes Receivable (Net).,. 0.00§47. Consumers Deposits. 790,675.00,
20, Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net).. 3,000,888.39[48. Otber Current and Accrued Liabi nes 1,050,647.62
1. Accounts Receivable = Oher (NET)u e e cnsnnnanienans 257,646.83]40. Tota) Cumem & Acerued Liab (45 thry 48 4,219,833.35
22, Myterials and Supplies - Electric and Other. 1,238,459.90]50, Deferved Credits 618,021.48
23, PEEPAYTIEMS. e ecosvrserarccssmssmsecsmaminais s smscns s was st scstin 153,292.27151. A lated Deferred Income Taxes 0.00
249, Ccher Current and Accrued Assets 454,243.33}52. Towal Liabilitics and Other Credits,
25. Total Current and Accrued Assets (15 thru 24 13,395,831.14 (36 + 41 « 44 1 4V thru 51) 89,635,964.62
26. RegUIBONY ASSO1S...crormiincammennss e 0.00{ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID ()F CONSIRUC"I TON
27. Other Deferred Debits 76,174.92153. Bal Beginning of Year. .
28. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes.... 0.00]54. Amount Received This Year (Net)....
29, Total Assets and Cther Debits (5+14¢ 25 lhru 2‘3} £9,635,964.62}55. Total Contributions in Aid of Constructio
PART D). NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THIS MONTH ) YEAR -TO-DATE
No. Receiving. No. Minimum Avg. No. Re- KWh Sokd Amount
CLASS OF SERVICE Service kWh Sold Amowi . Bills ceiving Scrv. Cumulative Cumokative
[ b < d L3 f G
). Residemial Soles {osel seas ) 26471 29,636,025 2.366.282.79] 1,247 26,450 169,699,716 13,481.683.34
2, Residentisl Sales Scasonal
3. Irrigalion Sakes
+ Commi & ld - RVA of lesy 1,743 2,643,991 206,236.50), 1564 1,757 13,751,821 1,182.226.99
3 Comm & Indus -over SORVA 325 5.311.327 410.495.37 1 323 30,288,898 2,309,688 191
4 Poblic 1. & Highway Lighag 6, 86.486] 6,484.90 6 6 524,326/ 38.569.18
7. Uuhwr Sales 1o Public Anh
X Sales for Resale - REA Borr,
u Sales for Resate < Others ,
EI%”EF SIS 28.545 37.683,829 3,009.499.56 1.420 28,536 214,264,76) 17.002,168.00
Encrgy (1 1hrs 9)
31. Gaher Elecine Revenue 79,584.31 540,938.93
12. Total (10 ¥ 11} 3.089.083.87 3,
PART E._kWh AND kW STATISTICS*
TTEM THIS MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE JTEM THIS MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE]
1. Net kWh 6. Office Use 45.249|, 416,840
s )
ZRWH 38.409.450 226,930,610{7- Toral Unaccounted For (4Lless s 680,372 12.249.009]
Purchased & 5)
3. Interchange
kWh - Net 8. Percent System Loss (7/4) x 100 1.77%) 5.90%
4. "Total kWh (1 '
thru 3)
38.409,450 226.930,61019. A Demand (ktV) 100,316 100.3 16!
5. Total k¥Wh
Sold 37,683,829 214,264,761{10 Month When Maximum Demang Occurred )
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Public n.-poning burden for this cofl of infc ion is

and plcting and 8 the coll

0572-0032, Expires 0131195,
This data will be used by REA 10 review vour financial situmtion. Your respoase is required (7 1.5.C. 901 ef 30q.)and is nol confidential,

1o average 17 hours per response. incfuding the time for reviewing insiructions, searching existing data sources. guthering and maintuining the data necded,
of infarmation. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this coliection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, 10 Department of
Agricutiure, Ciearance thccr FIRM, AG Box 7630, Washingion, DC 20250; and 10 the Offiee of Management and Budget. Paperwork Redution Pro;eu (OMB #0y 72-0032). Washington, DC 20503, OMB FORM NO.
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VSDA-REA BORROWER DESIGNATION g
KY-18-MEADE
JORROWER NAME AND ADDRESS
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT MEADE COUNTYR.E.C.C~
P. 0. BOX 489
INSTRUCTIONS: Submiit un original and owo copivs 10 REA. round all emounts 10 RBRANDENBURG, KY 46108
nearest dollar, For detuiled instsuctions, see REA Bulletin 17178-2. PERIOD ENDED (RE3 USE
3i-jul-12
CERTIFICATION
We hereby certify that the entries in 1his report are in accordance with the accounts and other records of the system and reflect the status of the system to the best of our
ALL INSURANCE USRED 8Y PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XV11, REA, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN
OBTAINEY(FO) POLICIES
&/Zd//z_
DATE /
SIGNATURE MANAGER nnr
PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR-TO ~DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
() (b} (c) [G))
1. Operating Revenue and P: ge Capital.e.unines.ssiinns 20.850,891,12 21,187,232.11 3.281,515 3.634,125.18
2. Power Production Exp
3. Costof P d Power. 11,631,007.91 12,161,054.21 2,027,676 2,167.860.30
4. T ission Exp
5. Distribution Expense - Op {,474,322.66| 1,495,490.67, 197,903 163,753.77
6. Distribution Expense - Mai 1,645,821.24 1,775,055.42 267,728 269,623.19
7. O A Exp 784,424.13 829,318.06 107,547 121,303.63
8. Customer Service and Informational EXpense........i.... 182,860.51 175,448.28 29,009, 30,780.55
'9. Sales Expense, (57.49) 345.22 (332) 362.64
10. Administrative and Genera) Expense. 873,563.85: 965,658.47 121,839 130,205.3}
11. Total Operation & Maintenance Expense 2 thru 105 16,591,942.81 17,402,870.33 2,751,3 2,383,889.4]
12. Depreciation and Amonization Expense........... 1,854,603.26, 1,940,064.82 279.696] 280,932,536
i3, Tax Expense - Property and Gross Receipise. . reovnn.. .
14, Tax Expense - Other. 19,397,10 21,666.48' 2,989 3,497.52,
15, tntesest on Long-Term Debt 1,247,400, 19 1,231,424.90, 176,958] 173,704.57
16. Interest Charge ro Construetion - Credit.
17. Interest Expense - OWET ., iurecaremvinns 3,766.16 4,682.83 1,150 740.59
18. Other Deduction: 7,350.00 4,191.60 5,100, 625.00)
19. Total Cost of Electric SErvice (11 thru 18)-.vvrermerrreereomsiie 19,724,459.52) 20,604,900.96] 3,217,264 3,343,389.65}
20. Paironage Capital & Operasing Margins (1 minus 19).... 1,126,431.60f 582,331.15 64,252 290,735.53
21, Non-Cperating Margins - Interest. 97,028.43 175,586.89 20,103 21,105.51
22, Allowance for Funds Used During Constsuction.
33._hwome (Loss) from Equity Invesiments.
24. Non-Operating Margins - Other.......... {4,204.10)] 135,941.81 -
25, Genes and T) Capital Credits
6. (sher Capitai Credits and Patronage Rividends........... T 15.480.75 21.934.00 _
27. Extraordinary liems, : >
238. I ge Capital or ) 120 thew 270 $1,234,736.68 $913,793.85 84,355 311,841.44
PART B, DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
i " YEAR
« . ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEA ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
() (b) {@) )
3. New Services Connected 209 258 5. Miles Transmission
6. Miles Disiribution -
2. Services Retired 196 138 Overhead 2.882) 2873
7. Miles Distribution -
3. Total Services in Place 30,781 3098t Underground 91 97
4, Jdle Services 8. Tota) Miles Enesgized
{Excinde Seasonal) 2,338 2,806, (5+6+7) 2973 297
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USDA-REA BORROWER DESIGNATION
KY-13-MEADE
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT PERIDY ENDID REA USE ONLY
INSTRUCTIONS - See RE4 Bullenn 17178-2 July 31,2012
PART C. BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OT{ER CREDITS
1. Totaf Utitity Plant in Service. 102,128,734.04]30. » i . . 92,080.001
2. Construction Work in Progress. 1,277,220.50}35, Patronage Capital .o 22,465,737.43
3. Total Unility Plant (1 + 2).... 103.406,854.54(32. Operating Margins - Prior Year............. 77,784.13) -
4. Accum, Provision for Depreciation and Amont.. 29,437,125,12(33. Operating Margins - current Ycar 604,265.,35)
5. Ne1 Lhility Plant (3 - 44.... 73,969,829.42134. Non-Operating . . 4,271,387.8%
6. Non-Usility Property (Net 9.0D]35. Other Margins and £ Guiti 772802.22] °
7.3 n Subsidiary Comp 0.00{36. Total Margins & Equities (30 thry 35).. 28,284,056.74
8. lnvest. in Assoc. Org. - Paronage Capital...... 1,087.6068.23{37. Long'ferm Debt - REA (Nehaiinn 30,234,767.22
9. invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - General Funds.. .00l Pay Unapplicd § 0.00
10.Invest. in Assoe. Org Olim Nongeneral Funds. 4,225,263.2338. Long-Term D:b! REA - Econ. Devel. 0.00
0.1 nE Develop Projects 0.00139. Long-Yerm Debt - Other - REA Guar 19,633,450.36
12, Other | 0.00}40. Long-Teow Debt - Other (Net}. 5,689.980.57
13. Special Funds. . Q.00]41. Total Long-Tenm Debt (37 thru 05 §5,555.198.15
14, Total Other Property and Tnvestments (6 thru #3).. . 2,312,869.46)42. Obligations Under Capnal Lcascs . 0.00
15, Cosh - General FURS. ..o ceeravcssesssrnnmssanirares e 3,202,183.7743. A lated Of 2 Py 1.356.082.17,
16. Cash - ion Funds - Trustes, 0.00(44. Totai Other Noncurrent Ligb. (42 *43) 1.366,082.17
{7, Special Depasits. 0.00]45. Notes Payable.... et eean e 0.00/
18, Temporary | 5,173,748.94]46. A ts Paynhh' . 2,706,488.77
19, Nores Receivable (New), 0.00{47. C: Deposits. . 7688.538.00;
20. Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net). 3,628,373.75[48. Other Curreat and Accrued Liabilities.. 1,201,996.04{
21, A Receivabie - Other {Ne?). 247,233.76149. Total Current & Accrued Liab (45 thru 48 4,697,022.81
22. Muterials and Suppfies - Electric and Other............... 1,232,743.49]50. Defered CreditS....o.nr.ivonivnrninnicnisncniess 618.021.48
23. Prepayments, 136,582.9615). Accumplated Deferved Income Taxes. 0.00
24. Other Current and ACETRg ASSElS. e s oo 538,804.73452. Total Lisbilities and Other Credit
25, Total Curvent and Accraed Assets {15 thru 24).. 14,158,041.40! (36 4 1 v 44 -« 39 thewt 31),..... 90,510,381.35
26. Regulmory Assets. 0.001ESTIMATED (‘ONTRlBUTlONS IN AID OF CONSTRU(' TION
27. Other Defened Debits. §9,641.07153. Balance Bep g of Yeer,
28. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes. 0.00154. Amount Received This Year (Net)...co.vevaensovenine,
29. Total Assets and Other Dedits 527123 thrat 28)..ecvs oo oo 90,510,381.35155. Total Contributions in Aid of C ¥
PART D. NOTES JTO FINANCIAL STA] lTMENTS
THIS MONTH T YEAR -TO-DATE
Ne, Recening Ne. Minimm Avg No Re- KWh Sokd Amguit
C1.ASS OF SERVICE Senvie KWhSold Amount 8ills cevng Sen. Cumulative Cumubarive
a b < qd < { [¢]
1. Residential Sydes (exel soas ) 26,540 37,061.309] 2.859,997.48, 1,288 26463 206,761,023 16,341,680.82
2. Residenion) Salcs Seasoral . ! i
X, feriganon Sakes
), Commn, & Ind. - O KVA or fess 1.756) 3,049,209 254,418.95 153 1.757] 16,801,090) 1,436,633.94)
. Coums. & Indus.-over 30 kVA 328 5,571,099, 423.515.11 12 324l 35.859.9971 2,733.203.60
6. Public Si. & Highway Lightig, [ 86.523 6.452.90, 6] 3 610,849 45.022.08)
7, Ottwr Sales & Public Auth .
8. Saks for Resale - REA Bor.
%, Sales for Resake - Ovhers
;’l’;“'ffm" 28,63 " 45,768,140 3.544,384.44 1,459 28.550] 260,032,901 20,556.552.44)
Fuergs (1 th O) )
13. Ormey Electric Revewae 89,740.74];. - 630.679.87]
12. Totat ¢tir+ 11) Ty 3.634.125.18] 2),187.232.11
— PARTE kWh AND kW STATISTICS*
TEM THIS MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE {TEM THIS MONTH] YEAR-TO-DATE]
), Net kWh 6. Office Use 65,062 481.902
fe? A
TRWH ’ 49,246,040 276.176,650{ - Total Unaccounied For (4lessS ] 3412838 15.661.347]
Poschased & 6)
3 Iterchange
kWh - Ney 8. Percent Systesn Loss (?4) x 100 6.93%] 5.67%)
4. Tolal kWh {1
thsu 3) .
49,246,040 276,176,650]9. Maximuen Desand (W) 101,281 301,424
5. Totel kWh )
Sald 45,768,140) 260.032,901110. Momth When Maxi Demand Occurred 6
REA Form 7 (Rev 6-94) Page 2 of 7 Pages




Public reporting burden for this coll of'i is

and and g the

of i

Send
Agriculture, Clearance omm FIRM, AG Box 7630, Washington, DC ’0250 and m the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (OMB k0g72 0032) Washington, DC 20503, OMB FORM NO.

g Lhis burden or any other aspect of this of i

d 1o average 17 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, scnrchxng cxmmg data sources, pathering and maintaining the datz needed,

0572-0032, Expires 03\31195.

for g this burden, to Depariment of

This data will be used by REA 1 review your financia) si Your resp is required (7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.)and is not confidential.
USDA-REA BORROWER DESIGNATION
KY-18-MEADE
BORROWER NAME AND ADDRESS
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT MEADE COUNTY R.E.C. C~
‘ P. 0. BOX 489
INSTRUCTIONS: Submit an uriginal and 1wo copies 1o REA, round all amounts to BRANDENBURG, KY 40108
neurest dodtur. For detailed instructions, see REA Builetin 17178.2. PERIOD ENDED . {RE4 USE
i Ji-Aug-12
CERTIFICATION
We hereby certifi that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records of the system and reflect the status of the system o the best of aur
ALL INSURANCF'REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XV11, REA, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN
OBTAINED, ALL POLL
e
DATE
a iZ/Z i
SIGNATURE MANAGER DATE
PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR-TO -DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET "THIS MONTH
- (2) {v) (€) (d)
1. Operating Revenue and Patronage Capial......coceennseee. 24,178,415.28 24,587,403.10] 3,631,305 3,400,170.99
2. Power Production Expense.
3. Cost of Purchased Power. 13,421,369.73 14,065,933.93 2,057,701 1,904,879.72
4. T Expense.
5. Distribution Expense - Operati 1,695,405.67 1,679,568.52 237,566 184,077.85
6. Distribution Expense - M 1,875,710.70] 2,017,688.54 252,773 242,633.12
7. Cu A Expense. 913,424.45 941,310.13 133,692 111,492.07
8. Customer Service and Informational Expense................. 181,076.41 203,508.91 (2,016)! 28,060.63
9. Sales Expense. (911.92) 1,330.74 (912) 985.52
10. Administrative and General Expense.... 1,001,248.49] . 1,091,152.99 131,780, 125,494.52;
11. Total Operation & Maintenance Expcnsc (2 theu L 19,087,323.33 20,000,493.76] 2,810,583 2,597,623.43
12, Depreciation and Amortization Expense. 2,124,152.56) 2,221,845.86 280,596 281,781.04
13. Tax Expense - Property and Gross Receipis.
4. Tax Expense - Other. 22,288.74 25,127.12 2,978 3,460.64
15, Interest on Long-Term Debt 1,403.273.03) 1,404,594.58 184,415 173,169.68
0. [nterest Charge 10 Construvtion - Credit...oo e erecereesan..
17, interest Expense - Other. 4,775.47 5,783.96 1,040 1,101.13
18, Other Deductions 7,350.00 10,191.60 100] 6,000.00
19. Torl Cost of Eluctric Service (11 thnu 13)... . 22,649,163.35 23,668,036.88 3,279,713 3,063,135.92
20. Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (1 minus 19) 1,529,251.93 919,366.22 351,593 337,035.07
21. Non-Operating Margins - Interest 109,087.84 195,388.94 21,238 19,802.05
22. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction.
23, Income (Loss) from Equity [nvestments.
24. Non-Operating Margins - Other.. (4,158.59) 135,941.81 -
25. Generation and T Capital Credits
26. Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends.............. 15,480.75 21,934.00 -
27. Extracrdinary liems.
28. Parronage Capital or Margins 20 thrm 27......ccecesmmmernares $1,649,661.93 $1,272,630.97 372,830 356,837.12
PART B, DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
- LAST YEAR THIS YEAR ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
(a) (b} (a) O]
1. New Services Conneeted 243 299 5. Miles Transmission
6. Miles Distribution -
2. Services Retired 209 165 Overhead 2,882 2,872
7. Miles Distribution -
3. Total Services in Place 30,811 31,014 Underground 922 98
4, ldle Services 8. Total Miles Energized
(Exclude Seasonal) 2,3061 2389 (5+6+7) 2974 2,970
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USDA-REA [BORROWER DESIGNATION
KY-18-MEADE
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT PERIOL ENDED REA USEONLY ’
INSTRUCTIONS - See 8EA Sullctin 17178-2 August 3], 2012
PART C. BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS
1. Toral Unility Plant in Service... 102,542,821.3530. Membershig 91,555.00
2. Construction Work in Progress 1,226,965.25(31. Patronage Capital 22,434,157.15,
3. Total Uility Plant (1 3 2). 103,769,786.60{32. Opcrating Margins - Prior Year. - 77,784.13
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort. 29,585,253.69133. Operating Margins - current Year........ 941,300.22
5. Net Utility Plant (3 - 4), 74,184,532.91]34. Non-Operating Margins. 4,291,189.86
6. Non-Utility Property (Net}.. 0.00]35. Other Margins and Equits 774,083.32,
71 in Subsidiary Comy - 0.00]36. Total Margins & Equities (30 thru 33).. 28,610,069.68,
8. Invest, in Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capital............... 1,087.606.23]37. Long-Term Debt - REA (Ner).......... .. 30,325,354.27,
9. lovest, in Assog. Org, - Other - General Funds........ 0.00 (Payments-Unapplied $ 0.00
10.nvest, in Assoc. Org. - Other - Nongeneral Funds. 1,225,263.23(38. Long-Tenn Debt - REA - Econ. Devel, 0.00
11 Iy ink ic Develog Projects..... 0.0039. Long-Term Debt - Other - REA Guar 19,633,450.36
12, Other 1 0.00]40. Long-Term Debt - Other (Net) 5,615,810.67
13, Special Funds.... 0.00]41. Tota) Long-Term Debt (37 thru 40)... ... 55,574,615.30
14. Total Other Property and Investments (6 thru 13). 2,312,869.46]42. Obligations Under Capital Leasss........ 0.00
15. Cash - General Funds. 2,574,176.76]43. A latcd Operating Provisi 1,361,252.11]
16. Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee. ....ccccvernnne. 0.00{44. Total Other Noncurrent Liab. (42 +43) 1.361.252.11
17. SPECial DEPOSILS.....ccrmcrrcniccmicrrcenrssrsersmsionsss e e 0.0C]45. Notes Payable........ccon.cvceemenncronnnns 0.00
18. Temporary | §.431,798.73|46. A Payable 2.615,445.28
19, Notes R ble (Net) 0.00[47. C Deposits . 794,453.00
20. Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net)........... 3,554,571.87[48. Other Current and Accrued Liabilities.. - 1,068,418.96
21. A R ble - Other (Net). 264,195.66149. Total Cwrent & Accrued Liab (45 thru 48 4,478,317.24
22, Materials and Supplies - Electric and Other... 1,333,800.83[50. Deferred Credits. 584,686.31
23. Prepay 309,859.33|51. Ac lated Deferred Income Taxes.. 0.00
24. Other Current and Accrued Assets. 580,232.42]52. Total Liabilities and Other Credits.........
25, Total Current and Accrued Assets (15 thru 24) 14,048,435.60 {36 + 45+ 444 49 1hru S unenircrrreaann 90,608,940.64
26. Regulutory Assets. 0.00|ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION
27, Cither Deferred Debits 63,102.67{53. Bal Beginming of YEar, .....oncnenmsnecesecrniscens
24, Accumulaied Defesred Income “Tuxes..nnoons 0.0054. Amount Received This Year (Net)
29, Towl Assets and Other Debits (3+ 147 23 thry 28)... 90,608,940.64155. Total Contributions in Aid of Construction.
) PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
‘THIS MONTH | YEAR -TO-DATE
No. Recerving. No. Minimum Avg. No. Re- kWh Sold Amount
CLASS OF SERVICE Scrvice kWh Sold Asvouai Bills coiving Serv. Cumlative Cunmulative
a b c 4 e f [
1. Residential Sales (excl 5cas.) 26,344 30,938,663 2,550,043.65 1,257 26473 237,699,688 18.891,724.47]
2. Residential Sales Scasoral
3. Inigation Sakes
4. Comm. & Ind, - SUKVA or kess 1,762, 2,798,749; 245,581.61 166| 1,757 19,599,729, 1,682,227.55
S, Comm. & tudus.over SOKVA 330 6,491,954 493,527.97, 10] 325 42,351,951 3,226,731.57
6. Public S1. & Highway Lightrg. 9 89,442 6,922.33 9| 6 700,291 51.944.41
7. Orher Sales 0 Public Auth
. Sales for Resale - REA Bom,
2, Salkes for Resale - Ohers
1, k:l:c“ LD 28,645, 40,318,808 3,296,075.56 1442 28,561 300,351,709 23,852,628.00|
Ky (3 Dy 9y .
¥1 Oibwr Elovtne Res chue L i L ! 104,095.43]" % .. N 734.775.10
12 Totl (14~ 113 N B 3,400,170.99]+ o Lt 24,587,403.10,
i PART E. kWh AND kW STATISTICS* _
ITEM THIS MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE JITEM THIS MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE
1. Nel kWh ’ 6. Office Use 59,866 481,902
o "
TEWH 41,416,420 317,593,070]7. Tosal Unaccounted For (4lesss 1,037,746 16,759,459
Purchased & &)
3. Inserchange
kWh - Net 8. Percent System Loss (7/4) x 100 2.51%! 5.28%)
4. Tota kWh (1
thry 3)
41,416,420, 317,593,070(9. Maximum Demand (kW) 93,777 101,424
S. Total kWh . ’
Sold 40.318.808) 300,351,709]10. Month When Maxinwm Demand Occurred (5
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i
Public reponting burden for this ffon of inf ion is est d 10 average 17 houvs per sespanse, \ncludmg the time for revicwing instructions. scarchmg c:usung data saurces gathering nnd maintaining the data needed,
and completing and reviewing the collection of infi jon, Send reg: g this burden esti or any other aspect of this collection of infi tor reducing this burden, to Depariment of
Agriculture, Clearance Officer. FIRM, AG Box 7630. Washington, DC 20250; and 1o the Oftice of Management and Budget, Paperwark Reduction Project (OMB 00g72-0032), Washington, DC 20503. OMB FORM NO.
0572-0032, Expires 03\31195.

This data will be used by REA to review your financial situation. Your is required (7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.)and is not confidential.
USDA-REA BORROWER DESIGNATION
KY-18-MEADE
BORROWER NAME AND ADDRESS
N ) FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT MEADE COUNTY R E. C, C~
P. 0. BOX 489
INSTRUCTIONS: Submit an original and 1wo copies 10 REA, round alt amounts 10 BRANDENBURG, KY 40108
nearest dollar. For detailed instructions. see REA Bulletin 17175-2. PERIOD ENDED |REA USE
. 30-Sep-12
-CERTIFICATION
We hereby certifi that the eniries in this report ave in accordance with the uccounts and other records of the systenm and reflect the status of the system 10 the best of our
ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XV11, REA, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN
OBTAINED FOR A, POLIC%
R ttrres _Leftzltz
3 DATE
tolrs lr 2
SIGNATURE MANAGER DATE
PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR-TO -DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
(a) (b) ic) (d)
1. Operating Revenue and Putronage Capital......v.eevee..... 26,866,990.76, 27.272,819.99 3,457,070 2,685,416.89,
2. Power Production Expense
3. Cost of Purchased Power. 15,124,127.85 15,620,567.41 1,582,789 1,554,633.48
4. T ission Expense.
3. Distribution Expense - Operati 1,890,787.84 1,855,574.09 223,166] 176,005.57
6. Distribution Expense - Mai 2,180,583.34 2,245,798.13 251,083 228,109.59
7. O Accounts Expense. 1,023,821.57 1,052,676.29, 100,797, 111,366.16
8. Customer Service and Informational Exp 210,236.68 228,426.32 27,825 2491741
9. Sales Expense (1,002.98) 961.55 87) (369.19)
10. Administrative and General Expense.... v 1,122,313.46 1,213,621.18 123,199 122,468.19
11. Total Operation & Maintenance l-.xpcnse(z thew 10)... 21,550,867.76; 22,217,624.97] 2,308,741 2,217,131.2)
12. Depreciation and Amortization Expense......... 2,395,134.63 2,505,130.50 281,496 283,284.64
13. ‘Tax Expense - Property and Gross Receipts....
14, Tax Expenst - Other 25,157.89, 28,571.70 2,955 3,444.58
15. Imerest on Long-Term Debt 1,586,543.20 1,574,498.37 178,086 169,903.79
16. interest Charge to Construction - Credit \
17, Imierest Expense - Other, . 5,608.20 6,526.88 858 742.92
18. Other Dedustions 8,100.00 9,941.60] 750 -250.00
19, Total Cost of Electric SErvice (11 hu 18k -venrvrmrerervesrnennes 25,571,311.68 26,342,294.02 2,772,886 2,674,257.14
20. Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (! minus 19).,.. . [‘295,579,03[ 930,525.97 684,184 11,159.75
21. Non-Operating Margins - [nterest.... . 120,526.09) 215,194.22 19,899 19,805,28
22, Allowance for Funds Used During Construction.
23. Income {Loss) from Equity Investments -
24. Non-Operating Marging « Other.........ceeeeveevcevvorrecesnens (8,859.95) 139,471.12 .- 3,529.31
25. Generation and Tr: ission Capital Credits.
26. Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends.. 20,321.75 49,928.89) 27,994.89
27. Extraordinary Items.
28. Patronage Capital Or MATEINS (20 hru 27)vv.cvenrevceassnenriene $1,427,566.97 $1,335,120.204 704,083 62,48%.23
PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
THIS YEAR -
ITEM LAST YEAR ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
{a) (b} (a) (b)
1. New Services Connected 294 334 5. Miles Transmission
6. Miles Distribution ~
2, Services Retired 240 182 Overhead 2,882 2,872
’ 7. Miles Distribution -
3. Total Services in Place 30,832, 31,036 Underground 92 99
4, jdle Services 8. Total Miles Energized
(Exciude Seasonal) 2,3401 2,544 {(5+6+7) 2,974 2971
REA Form 7 (Rev. 12-97) Page 1 of 7 Pages
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USDA-REA [BORROWER DESIGNATION
KY-18-MEADE
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT PERIOD ENDED REA USE ONLY
INSTRUCTIONS - See REA Bulietin 1717522 SeElember 30. 2012
PART C. BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS
1. Tota) Utidity Plant in Service. 102,967,058.2430. Membership 91,185.00
2. Construction Work in Progress. 1,112,871.85{31. P e Capital 22,427,139.52
3. Total Ltilisy Plam ¢/ « 2)....... 104,079,930.09]32. Operating Margins - Prior Year... 77,784.13)
4. Accum. Provision {or Depraciation and Amon. 29,593,125.6733. Operating Margins - current Year, 980,454 .86
5. Net Utlity Plant (3 » 41, 74,486,804.42134. Non-Operating Margin: 4,314,524 45|
6. Non-Utility Property (Net).. .00§35. Other Margins and Equiti . 775,528.15
7. 1 in Subsidiary Comp 0.00§36. Total Margins & Equities (30 thru 33).. 28,666,6186.11
8. Invest. in Assoc. Org, - Patronage Capital 1.101,603.67[37. Long-Term Debt - REA (Neg).....ou..n. 30,622,218.45
9. Invest. in Assec. Org, - Other - General Funds. 0.00 {Paymeots-Unapplicd . 0.00
10.Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - Nongeneral Funds... 1,225,263.23/38. Long-Term Debt - REA - Econ. Devel. 0.00
LLY in E i¢ Develop Projects.. 0.00[39. Long-Tenm Debt - Other - REA Guas 19,571,345.42
12, Other ! 0.00§40. Long-Term Debt - Other (Net). 561581067
13. Special Funds. 0.00]41. Total Long-Tenn Debt (37 thru 40). 55,809,374.54
14. Total Other Property and Investments (6 thru 13). 2,326,866.90[42. Obii Under Capital Leases........ 0.00
i5. Cash - General Funds. 3,989,721.28(43. A lated Operating Provisions..... 1,366,696.00
6. Cash - Constniction Funds - Trustee.................... 0.00}44. Total Other Noncurrent Liab, {42 + 43) 1,366,695,00
17, SPECia) DEPOSHS.....cvcrrecrerierreraiesiosrecrarmemsaserssenenasseasssassessasase 0.00]45. Notes Payable............cocc.ocorvrivnrerivenrnnenen 0.00
18. Temporary ) 4,095,245.3346. A Payable. 1,995,267.71
19, Notes Receivable (NED..ouonoivernnnrinrenns 0.00§47. C. s Deposits. . 791,666.00
20. Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net), 2,972,671.88(48. Other Cumrent and Accrued Liabilities., 1,062,418.28
21. Accoums Receivable - Other (Net) 254,124.26]49. Total Current & Accrued Liab (45 thry 48 3.849,351.99
22, Materials and Supplies - Blectric and Othel 1,282,089.84(50, Deferred Credits 571,430.41
23, Prepaymems.. 236,654.08{51. A lated Deferred Income Taxes... 0.00
24, Other Curvent and Acerued Assets.. 562,720.35]52, Total Liabilities and Other Credit
25, Total Current and Accrued Assets (15 thru 24). 13,393,237.01 (36 + 414 44+ 49 1hre 51)...... . 80,263.468.05
26. Regulatory Assets... 0.00[ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION
27. Other Deferred Debit $6,569.72]53.. Bal Beginning of Year.
28. Accumnulated Deferred Income Taxes. 0.00{54. Amount Received This Year (Net)...
29. Total Asscts and Other Debits {3+ 14+25 thru 28) 50,263,468.05]55. Total Contributiuns in Aigd of Ci
- PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THIS MONTH } YEAR -TO-DATE
No. Receiving No. Minimum Avg. No. Re- *Wh Sold Amount
CLASS OF SERVICE Sexviee kWh Sold Amount Bills ceiving Serv. Cunuiative Cumutative
@ b < d € I G
1. Residemial Sales {excl seas.) 26,551 23,767,149 1,969,829.96 1.242 26,482 261,466,837 20.861.554.43
2. Residemial Sales Seasonal
3. Imignion Sules
3. Comm. & hd. ~ S0XVA o7 loss 1,76) 2,310,921 201,717.27 133 ),753 21,910,700 1,883,944 .82
5 Comun, & Indus -over 30 kVA 332 5,589,567, 433.792.21 19 325 47.941.518 ©.3.660.523.78
& Public 51, & Highway Lighing. [ 90,113 6,734.67 9| 7| 790,404 58,679.08
7. Orher Silars 1o Public Auth
# Sules for Resaks « REA Boir,
Y, Sules for Resale - Others
El- 'E,m Saregar 28,653 31,757,750, 2,612,074.11 1414 28,572 332,109,459 26,464,702.11
En?r: (1 hr 9
F1. Other Electric Revenme E 73.342.78] e 808,117.88
12. Towl (10 + 1)) PR g 2.685,416.89| N 27,272,819.99
PART E. kWh AND kW STATISTICS*
JTEM THIS MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE 1TEM THIS MONTH YEAR-TC-DA
1. Net kWh 6. Office Use 56,466 598,233
P 4
< kWi 32,110,460 349,703.530{7- Total Unaccounted For (3Less s 296,244 16,995,837
Purchased & 6)
3. Imerchange
kWh - Net 8. Percent System Loss (7/4) x 100 0.92%; 4.86%)
4. Total kWh ()
thru 3)
32,110,460 349,703,530F9. Maximum Demand (kW) 81,960; 101,424
5. Totah kWh .
Sold 31,757,750 332,109,459} 10. Month When Demand Occurred 6
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FPublic reporting burden for this coliection of i ion is

for

to average 17 hours per vesponse, including the time for reviewing instructions, scarching cxmmg data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed,
and completing und reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden estinsate or any other aspect of this collection of inft i
Agricultupe, Clearance Officer, FIRM, AG Box 7630, Washington, DC 20250; and to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (OMB #0g72-0032), Washi
05724 0032, Expires Q13 1N95.

g this burden, o Department of
ington, DC 20503. OMB FORM NO.

This daig will be used by REA to review your Your resp is required (7 U.S.C. 901 et =2q,)and is not confidemial.
USDA-REA BORROWER DESIGNATION
KY-18-MEADE
BORROWER NAME AND ADDRESS
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT MF—ADEPCgUNgI 1:95' C.C-
. 0. BOX 4
INSTRUCTIONS: Submil an original and two copies 1o REA, round all amounts 10 BRANDENBURG, KY 40108
nearest doljur. For detailed instructions, see REA Bulletin 1717B-2. PERIOD ENDED {REA USE
31-Oc1-12
CERTIFICATION
We hereby certify that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records of the system and reflect the status of the system to the best of our
ALL INSURANCE REQUIREP/BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XV11, REA, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN
OBTAINED FOR ALL, 1ES
y )%g:m,/ (L2
SIGHAAURE OF OFFICE MANAGER OR UNTANT DATE
e — ¥~ / / Zz
SIGNATURE MANAGER DATE
PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR-TO -DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
(a) (b) (e} {d)
1. Opesating Revenue and Patronage Capital.....rorecnnnnnn. 29,318,645.64 29,689,212.27 2,347,284 2,416,392,28,
2. Power Production Expense. K
3. Cosi of Purchased Power. 16,502,649.81 17,053,642.65 1,406 ,620] 1,433,075.24
4. T Jssion Evn.vn .
S. Distribution Expense - Operanon 2,121,126.62 2,085,288.17 250,281 229,714.08
6. Distribution E - M; 1ce 2,378,418.70 2,558.494.03 213214 312,695.90
7. Customer Accoums Expense, 1,135,362.61 1,171,295.58 117,091 118,619.29
8. Customer Service and Infor 235,786.34 221,625.46 27,295 {6,800.86
9. Sales Expense {498.09 519.34 539 {442.21)
10, Administrative and Genera) Expens, 1,240,304.21 1,340,234.25 122,007, 126,613.07
1 1. Tota! Operation & Mainmenance Expense (2 i 19).. 23,613,150.20 24,431,099.48 2,137,056 2.213.474.51
12, Depreciation and Amontization Expense.... 2,666,746.77 2,788.917.01 282,396 283,786.51
13, Tax Expense - Property and Gross Receipt:
{4. Tax Expense - Other. 28,052.98 32,055.39 2,982 3.483.64
13, (nterest on Long-Term Debl....uicmnenoreusiamninnns _1,767,456.10, 1,748,810.16, 183,596 174,311.79,
16. loterest Charge 1o Construction - Credit................. JRN
17, laterest Expense - Orther, 6,089.46 6,854.28 496! 327.40
18, Other Deductions 8,650.27 10,441.60 567 500.00
19, Total Cost of Electric Service 11 i 18) o evecreerveresrerna: 28,090,145.78] 29,018,177.87] 2,607,093 2,675,883.85
20. Patronage Capital & Operating Margins () minus 19).... 1,228,499.86 671,034.40 (259,809) (259,491,57)
21, Non-Operating Margins - Intercst, 142,483.81 245,195.62 30,967 30,001.40;
22. Allowunce for Funds Used During Construction
23. Income (Loss) from Equity Invesiments.
24. Non-Operating Margins - Other.............. (4,399,88) 139,471.12! - -
25. G ion and Tr ion Capital Credits,
26, Other Capital Credits and P: ge Dividend: 92,150.38 49,928.89, 73,983
37, Ex dinary hems. S
28. Patronage Capital or Margins (26 thre 27, $1.458.734.17 $1,105,630.03 {154,859 (229,490.17
PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
. THIS YEAR
ITEM LAST YEAR ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
(8) (b) () (b)
). New Serviees Connecied 244 3341 . 5. Miles Transmission
K 6. Miles Distribution -
2, Services Retired 240 182 Overhead 2,882 2.872
7. Miles Distribution -
3. Total Services in Place 30,832 31,036 Underground 92 991
4. Idle Services 8. Total Miles Energized
(Exclude Seasonal) 2,340 2,544 (5+6+7) 3,974 2971

REAForm 7 (Rev. 12-97)
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USDA-REA BORROWER DESIGNATION
KY-18-MEADE
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT PERIOD ENDIL REA USE ONLY
INSTRUCTIONS - See REA Bulletin 17478-2 October 31, 2012
PART C. BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND OTIER DEBITS [JABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS
1. Total Utility Plant in Service. 103,224,994.52]30. Membership 90,815.00
2. Construction Work in Progress... 1,602,152.52]31. P: age Capital 22,402,143.14
3. Total Utility Plant (7 + 2) 104,827,147.04 |32, Operating Margins - Prior Year............ 77,784.13
4, Accum, Provision for Depreciation and Amort. 29,784,758.43|33. Opcrating Margins - current Year........ 720,963.29
5. Net Utility Plant (3 - 4), 75,042,388.61]34. Non-Op g Margin ' 4,344,525.85
6. Non-Utility Property (Net).......co.evereeverenecnc e 0.00135. Other Margms and Equitics... . 776,745.52
7. In in Subsidiary Comp 0.00§36. Towl Margins & Equities (30 thru 35) 28,412,976.90
8, lnvest. in Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capital........ 1,901,6803.67137. Long-Term Debt - REA (Ney......ou.. ..r * 30,716,829.31
9. (nvest. in Assoc. Org, - Other « Generst Funds 0.00 (Payments-Unapplied § 0.00
10.Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Oﬂm Nongeneral Funds.. 1,225,263.23{38, Long-Term Debt - REA - Econ. Devel. 0.00
(SN inE Develoy Projects... 0.00|39. Long-Tenn Debt - Other - REA Guar 19,571,345.42
12, Other Iy 0.00{40. Long-Term Debt - Other (Net) 5.615,810.67
13. Special Funds. 0.00]41. Total Long-Terts Debt (37 thru 46).. 55,903,985.40!
14. Total Onher Property and Investments (6 thru 13)... 2,326,866.90142. Obligations Under Capiml Leases. 0.00
15. Cash - Gencral Funds. . 3,325,137.98143. A Jated Op g Provis 1,372,137.89
16. Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee. 0.00{44. Total Other Noncurtcm Liab. (42 + 43) 1,372,137.89
17. Special Deposits 0.00]45. Notes Payable. 0.00)
18. Temporary } 4,732,906.87[46. A ts Payabl 2,121,403.19!
1%. Notcs Receivable (Net) 0.00)47. C Deposits 794,797.00
20. Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net)... 2,447 560.40148. Other Curtent and Accrued Llabllmcs 687,356.15
21, Accounts Receivable - Other (NEl.. e iiiiiovenneriiaerannnees 285,609.97]49. Total Current & Accrued Liab (45 thru 48 3,603,556.34
22, Materials and Supplies - Electric and Other. 970,897.35]50. Deferred Credits......onmervmrvnereneenes 578,707.41
23, PIEPAYINENIS..ovcsemvesiasionssseresssnsiosscosssrassersassnssnsssas sononssnsan 189,726.05|51. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes. 0.00
24, Other Current and Accrued Assets 472,257.51]52. Tol Liabilities and Other Credits.........
25. Towl Current and Accrued Assets (15 thru 24).., 12,424 096.23 (364414 44 v 49U T D)., 89,872,363.94
26. REZUIAOTY ASSEIS.....ovvreianersisesssecosssrescnsiansses s sbansen s 0.00{ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS:IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION
27. Other Deferred Debits... 75.012.20{53. Bat Beginming of Year.
28. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxcs 0.00]54. Amouni Received This Year (Net)......vevmmrnieecinnne
29, Total Assets and Other Debits (5+ /4425 thru 28). 89,872,363.94}55. Total Conibutious in Aid of C 3
PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THIS MONTH | YEAR -TO-DATE
No. Receiving No. Minimum Avg. No. Re- kWh Sold Anmount
CLASS OF SERVICE Senvice kWh Sold Amount Bills ceiving Serv. Cumulative Cumulative
a b . e d . 3 § G
1. Resigential Sales (excl seas.) 26,553 20,628,288 1,740.896.22 1.206| 26,489 282,095,125 22,602.450.65
2. Residentis? Sales Seasonal
3. Ierigadion Sales
4. Comm. & lud. - SOKVA or kess 3,743 1,840,460 165.260.07 143 1,756 23,751,160 2,049,204 .89
3 Comn, & Indus.over SOKVA 335 3,975,814 397,004.65 9 326 52,917,332 4.057,528.43)
G. Public S1. & Highway Lightng. B 35,460 6,36847 9| 7] 875,864 65.047.55
7. Other Sales (o Public Auth
4. Sates for Resule - REA Borr,
4. Sules for Resale - Olhers
El;urai:l Siles 3 28,641 27,530,022 2.309,529.41 1,369 28,578 359,639,481 28,774.231.52
Encryy () thu V)
11, Qther Electric Revenue 106,862.87] 914,980.75
12. Towl (10 + 11) 2.416,392.28] i 29,689,212,27/
PART E. kXWh AND kW STATISTICS*
ITEM THIS MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE 1TEM - THIS MONTH] YEAR-TO-DATE;
). Net kWh 6. Office Use 49,726 647,960
" 4
Z*WH 31,807,930, 381,511.460{7- Toral Unaccounted For (dles5 | 4228182 21,224,019
Purchased & 6)
3. Interchange
kWh - Net 8. Percent System Loss (7/4) x 100 13,29%) 5.56%)
- |4 Total kWh ¢}
thry 3}
31,807,930 381,511,460(9. » Demand (kW) 69,934 101,424
5. Total kWh
Sold 27,530,022 359.639,481]10. Month When A Demand Occurred 6
REA Form 7 (Rev 6-94) Page 2 of 7 Pages
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Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to avernge 17 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed,
and completing and reviewing the collection of i i Send ing this burden esti or any other aspect of this collection of inf ion, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to Department of
) Agriculwre, Clearance Officer, FIRM, AG Box 7630, Washington, DC 20250; and 1o the Office of Managemens and Rudget, Paperwork Reduction Project (OMB #0g72-0032), Washington, DC 20503. OMB FORM NO.
0572-0032. Expires 03\31\95.

This data will be used by REA 10 review your financial situation, Your resp is ired (7 U.S.C. 901 et seq.)and is not confidential-
USDA-REA BORROWER DESIGNATION
KY-18-MEADE
BORROWER NAME AND ADDRESS
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT MEADE COUNTY R.E. C. C~
P. 0. BOX 489
INSTRUCTIONS: Submit an originul and 1wo copies 1o REA, round all amounts 10 BRANDENBURG, KY 40108
nearest dollar, For detailed instructions, see REA Bulletin 1717B-2. . PERIOD ENDED |REA USE i
- I 30-Nov-12 _ ’
CERTIFICATION

We hereby certify that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records aof the system and reflect the status of the system to the besi of our

ALL INSURANC/REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XV11, REA, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN
OBTAINEY F E;

e APt I (2012/1z
%éw-/ oAy

=y
SIGNATURE MANAGER . . DATE

Ay

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR-TO -DATE

{TEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
@) {b) (©) ()]

1. Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital.ssereerseeoweers 32,063.566.18 32,792,429.45 2,775,899 3,103,217.18
2. Power Production Exper

3. Cost of Purchased Power. 18,024,436.75 18,851,984.10 1,661,677 1,798.341 .45
4, Transmission Expense :

5. Distribution Expense - Operation 2,322,839.46 2,329,107.99] 233,095 243,819.82
6. Distribution Expense - Maintenance..........cvevieemsseosneneas 2,491,144.50 2,785,414.36 203,828| 226,920.33
7. G A Expense 1,227,933.57 1,309,227.58 109,258] 137,932.00!
8. Ci Service and Informational EXpense. .o cee. 256,443.83 252,671.70 25,227 31,046.24
9. Sales Exp 172.99] 228.6] 852 (280.73)|
10. Adminisirative and General EXPENse......ccuvmiriresssmreeanr 1,353,770.40) 1,479,219.28 115,602 138,985.03
11. Total Operation & Maintenance Expense (2 thru 10 : 25,676,741.50] 27,007,853.62] 2,349,539, 2.576,754.14
12. Depreciation and Amortization Expense .. 2,939,428.62 3,072,022.94 283,296] 283,105.93
13. Tax Expense - Property and Gross Receipts.... ..o

14. Tax Expense - Other. 30,986.27 35.857.15 3,080 3,501,81
15. Intersst on Long-Term Debt 1,911,904.95 1,921,459.75 182,423 172,649.59)
16. Interest Charge to Construction - Creditoeseessiesenss

17. Interest Expense - Other. 6,486.60 7,163.32 417 309.04
18. Other Deductions. 9,650.27 12,441.60 1,000 2,000.00
19. Totab Cost of Eleciric Service (11 g 38w wrsercercsirasens 30,575,198.21 32,056,498.38 2,819,755 3.038,320.51
20. Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (1 minus 19).... 1,488,367.97 735,931.07, . (43.856) 64,896.67
21. Non-Operating Muargins - lnter : 159,825.02 261,453.38 18414 16,257.76
22, Allowance for Funds Used During Construgtion...se .. .

23. Income (Loss) from Equity Investments..

24, Non-Operating Margins - Othet.....oo.... {6,404.13) 139,471.12 -

25. Generation and Transmission Capital Credits.. i
26. Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends... 92,150.38 49,928.89 : -
27. Exwraordinary ltems
28, Patronage Capital or Margins (20 shrw 27).-cccumeussrssraresseese $1,733,943.24 $1,186,784.46 (25,442) 81,154.43

PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT
YEAR-TQ-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
THIS YEAR
ITEM LASTYEAR | ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
(a) (b} (a) (b}
1. New Services Connected 371 424 5. Miles Transmission

6. Miles Distribution -
2, Services Retired 284 227 Overhead 2,881
7. Miles Distribution -

3. Total Services in Place 30,865 31,088 Underground : 93
4. Idle Services 8. Total Miles Energized

{Exclude Seasonal) 2,356 2,567 (5+6+7) 2974
REA Form 7 (Rev. 12-97) Page ! of 7 Pages
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REA Form 7 (Rev 6-94)

USDA-REA BORROWER DESIGNATION
KY-18-MEADE
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT PERIOD ENDED REA USE ONLY
INSTRUCTIONS . See REA Bulletin 12178-2 November 30, 2012
PART C. BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS
1. Toral Utility Plant in Service. 104,055,570.85(30. Membershi 90,490.00
2. Construction Work in Progress.. 1,175,798.45|31. P: ge Capital 22,379479.18
3. Total Uiility Plant (7 + Zhoewereones 105,231,370.30|32. Operating M - Prior Year. 77,784.13]
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort. 29,844,020.41133. Operating Masgins - current Year........ 785,859.96
5. Net Utility PIBRE (3 - Fheveneerercemersseesmenrone 75,387,349.89|34. Non-Operating Margi 4,360.783.61
6. Non-Utility Property (Neth...vc.vuvereeinscsssmisaesannns 0.00{35. Other Margins and Equities.........cecunre. 777.986.48
7. v in Subsidiary Compani . 0.00]36. Total Margins & Equities (30 tru 35).. 28,472,383.36
3. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capital....... 1,101,603.67[37. Long-Term Debt - REA (Ne).......... .. 30,809.494.04
9. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - General Funds. 0.00 Pay Unapplicd §, 0.00
10.Invest. in Assoc. Osg. - Other - Nongencral Funds.. 1,225,263.23|38. Long-Term Debt - REA - Econ. Devel. 0.00
11 in in E ic Develop Projests 0.00]39. Long-Tenm Debt - Other - REA Guar - 18,571,345.42
12. Other ) 0.00]40. Long-Ternm Debt - Other (Net)................ 5.541,037.53
13. Special Funds. 0.00}4]). Total Long-Term Debt (37 thru 40). 55,921,876.99
13. Tota} Other Property and {6 thru 13) 2,326,866.90|42. Obligations Under Capital Leases.. 0.00]
15, Cash - General Funds 2,222,535.45{43. A fated Operating Pyovisions..... 1,382,741.89
16. Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee..... 0.00]44. Total Other Noncurrent Liab. (42 + 43} 1,382,741.89
17. Special Deposits. 0.00]45. Notes Payabl 0.00
18. TEMPOTALY IMVESUNCIHS...v.vvvvveimsiiorssssemssssssmssesara et ssnssarsanes 5,225,759.96]46. A ts Puyable. 2,413,360.50
19. Notes Receivable (Net), . 0.00]47. C Deposits. 797,814.00
20. Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net).. 2,941,596.69]48. Other Current and Accrued Liabilities.. 661,377.20
21. Accounts Receivable - Other (Net)... 334,532.9349. Total Current & Accrued Liab (45 thru 48 3,872,551.70
22. Materials and Supplies - Eleetric and Other. 958,922.95]50. Deferred Credits.........vnmmrvmsrsssnirnarsse s §79,168.91
23, PIEPAYINEINS.....ovvevemsssinsisssssrsrsssssrssssarsamsssisssssssasssasassss sens 194,192.47]51. A lated Deferred Income Taxes. .. 0.00
24, Other Current and Accrucd Assets 564,548.25(52. Total Liabilities and Other Credits.
25, Total Current and Accrued Assets (15 thru 24 12,442,088.76 (36 < 41 + 44 + 49 thre 51)....... 90,228,723.85
26, Regulatory Assets 0.00{ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION
27. Other Deferved Debits. 72,418.30153. Bal Beginning of Year.
28. A lated Deferred Income Taxes. . 0.00fs4. Amount R d This Year (Net).
29, Total Assets and Other Debits (5+14+23 thru 28).. . 90,228,723.85]55. Total Contributions in Aid of Construction............
PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THIS MONTH | YEAR -TO-DATE
No. Receiving ’ R No. Minimum Avg. No. Re- kWb Sotd Amount
CLASS OF SERVICE Service W Sold Amount Bills ceiving Serv. Cumulotve Cumulative
a L ¢ d e f G
1. Residential Sakes (excl scas.} 26,547 30,059.210) 2,414,050.62 1,258 26,494 313,214,670 25,016,501.27]
2. Resideniol Sukes Seasonal
3. rigation Sales .
3. Comm. & Ind. - SUKVA orless 1,737 2,047,306 183,100.07| 169 1,755 25,919,569 2.232,304.96
5. Comm. & lodus ~over S0 kVA 338! 5,346,259 420,787.08 12 327, 58.471,124 4,478,315.51
6. Public S1. & Higbway Lightng. 6 86,689 6,554.53 [4 7 964,841 71.602.08
1. Other Sakes ko Public Auih
8. Sales for Rewak - REA Boir.
9. Sales for Resale = Others
EI nls.:ctni' :‘ Ses o 28,628 37.539.464 3,024,492.30 1,445 28,583 398,570,204, 3),798,723.82|
Encrgy () thiu )
t1. Other Electric Revenue 78,724.88]. T 993,705.63|
(2. Towl (J0 + 1) k 3,103,217.18) 32,792,429.45
PART E. kWh AND kW STATISTICS*
1TEM THIS MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE ITEM THIS MONTH] YEAR-TO-DATE
1. NetkWh 6. Office Use 71,456 719416
" 4
TRWH 39,652,230 421,163,690|7- Total Unaccounted For (4lessS T 2041310 21.874,070]
Purchased & 6)
3. lawerchange
kWh - Net 8. Percent System Loss (7/4) x 100 5.15%) 3.19%)
4. Total kWh (]
thru 3)
39,652,230 421,163,690[9. Maximum Demand (kW) 88,428 101,424
5. Total kWh
Sold 37,539,464 398,570,204110. Month When Maxi Demand Occurred 6
Page 2 of 7 Pages
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Operating Revenues:
Base rates
Unwind Factors
Unbilled Base Rate
Unbilled Unwind Factors
Other electric revenue

Meade County Rural Electric

Case No. 2013-00033

Statement of Operations, Adjusted

Exhibit S
page1 of 3

Witnesses: Karen Brown

Operating Expenses:
Cost of power
Distribution - operations
Distribution - maintenance
Consumer accounts
Customer service
Sales
Administrative and general

Total operating expenses

Depreciation

Taxes - other

Interest on long-term debt
interest expense - other
Other deductions

Total cost of electric servic

Utility operating margins

Nonoperating margins, intere
Nonoperating margins, other
Patronage capital credits

Net Margins

TIER

& Jack Gaines
Proposed
Actual Normalized Normalized Proposed Flow Through Proposed Proposed
Test Year Adjustments Test Year Flow Through Test Year Increase Test Year
a b c d e f g
$ 38,060,413 $ 590,027 $ 38,650,440 $ 7,693,123 $ 46,343,563 $ 961,422 $ 47,304,985
$ (3,083,383) $ 586,761 $ (2496622) $ - $ (2496622) § - $ (2,496,622)
499,785 $ (432,386) $ 67,399 $ 13,415 $ 80,814 $ 1,677 $ 82,491
(35,965) $ 32,087 $ (3878 $ - $ (3878) $ - $ (3,878)
1,067,941 - 1,067,941 - 1,067,941 - 1,067,941
36,508,791 776,489 37,285,280 7,706,538 44,991,818 963,099 45,954,917
20,600,150 1,045,395 21,645,545 7,718,777 29,364,322 - 29,364,322
2,584,668 50,822 2,635,490 - 2,635,490 - 2,635,490
3,101,033 23,000 3,124,033 - 3,124,033 - 3,124,033
1,445,103 14,827 1,459,930 - 1,459,930 - 1,459,930
284,958 3,851 288,809 - 288,809 - 288,809
1,800 - 1,800 - 1,800 - 1,800
1,666,092 5,752 1,671,844 - 1,671,844 - 1,671,844
29,683,804 1,143,647 30,827,451 7,718,777 38,546,228 - 38,546,228
3,346,458 100,567 3,447,025 - 3,447,025 - 3,447,025
38,490 445 38,935 6,748 45,683 1,689 47,372
2,133,389 20,040 2,153,429 - 2,153,429 - 2,153,429
11,758 - 11,758 - 11,758 - - 11,758
13,442 (13,442) - - - - -
35,227,341 1,251,257 36,478,598 7,725,525 44,204,123 1,689 44,205,812
1,281,450 (474,768) 806,682 (18,987) 787 695 961,410 1,749,105
281,400 - 281,400 - 281,400 - 281,400
151,459 (76,226) 75,233 - 75,233 - 75,233
49,929 - 49,929 - 49,929 - 49,929
$ 1,764,238 $ (650,994 $ 1,213,244 $ (18,987) $ 1,194,257 $ 961410 $ 2,155,667
1.83 1.56 1.55 2.00
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Meade County Rural Electric
Case No. 2013-00033
Balance Sheet, Adjusted
November 30, 2012

Exhibit S
page 2 of 3

Witness: Karen Brown

Actual Adjustments Adjusted
Test Year to Test Year Test Year
Electric Piant:
In service $ 104,055,571 $ 104,055,571
Under construction 1,175,799 1,175,799
105,231,370 105,231,370
Less accumulated depreciation 29,844,020 105,839 29,949,860
75,387,350 (105,839) 75,281,511
Investments 2,326,867 2,326,867
Current Assets:
Cash and temporary investments 7,448,295 7,448,295
Accounts receivable, net 3,276,130 3,276,130
Material and supplies 958,923 958,923
Prepayments and current assets 831,159 831,159
12,514,507 12,514,507
Net change in assets 515,702 515,702
Total $ 90,228,724 $ 409,863 $ 90,638,587
Margins:
Memberships $ 90,490 $ 90,490
Other equities 27,596,033 27,596,033
Patronage capital 785,860 $409,863 1,195,723
28,472,383 409,863 28,882,247
Long Term Debt 55,921,877 55,921,877
Accumulated postretirement benefits 1,382,742 1,382,742
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payabie 2,413,361 2,413,361
Consumer deposits 797,814 797,814
Accrued expenses 661,377 661,377
3,872,552 3,872,652
Consumer advances for construction 579,170 579,170
Total 90,228,724 409,863 90,638,587 $ -




Operating Revenues:
Base rates
Unwind Factors
Unbilled Base Rate
Unbilled Unwind Factors
Other electric revenue

Operating Expenses:
Cost of power
Distribution - operations
Distribution - maintenance
Consumer accounts
Customer service
Sales
Administrative and general

Total operating expenses
Depreciation
Taxes - other
Interest on long-term debt
Interest expense - other
Other deductions
Total cost of electric service
Utility operating margins
Nonoperating margins, interest

Nonoperating margins, other
Patronage capital credits

Net Margins

Adj3

Deprec

1,928
2,821

100,567

(105,839)

Adj 4

Property

Tax

32,817

33,832

(33,832)

(33,832)

Meade County Rural Electric
Case No. 2013-00033
Summary of Adjustments to Test Year

Adi5 Adj6 Adj 7 Adi8 Adi9  Adj10  Adj11

FAS 106 Professional Misc
Interest Cost  Retirement Donations  Fees.  Directors Expenses
0 i i [ [ 0 0
1,732 8,020
2,173 10,065
1,583 7331
396 1,833
0 0
1,663 7,700 (3,840)  (11,906)  (10,172)
0 7,546 34,950 0 (3,840)  (11,906)  (10,172)

20,040
(13,442)
20,040 (13,442)
(20,040) 13,442
[} 0 0 0 0 0 0
(20,040)  (7546)  (34950) 13442 3,840 11,906 10,172

Adj 12

Rate
Case

15,000

15,000

(15,000)

(15,000)

Adj 15

Normalize

Revenue

590,027
586,761

(432,386)

32,087

776,489

Exhibit S
page 3 of 3
Witnesses: Karen Brown & Jack Gaines

Adj 16 EXR EXR
Distribution
PSC Flow Additional
Assessment Total Through Revenue
590,027 7,693,123 961,422
586,761
(432,386) 13,415 1,677
32,087
0
0 776,489 7,706,538 963,099
1,045,395 178,777
50,822
23,000
14,827
3,851
0
5,752
0 7,718,777 0
100,567
445 445 6,748 1,689
20,040
0
(13,442)
1,689
961,410
0 (76,226) 0 .0
(445) (550,994) (18,987) 961,410
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Operating revenue

Operating expenses:
Cost of power
Distribution-operations
Distribution-maintenan:
Consumer accounts
Customer services
Sales
Administrative and gen

Total operation and v
Depreciation
Taxes-other
Interest on long term d
Interest expense - othe
Other deductions

Total cost of electric €

Utility operating margi

Nonoperating margins, i
Nonoperating margins, ¢

Patronage capital:

G&T
Others

Net margins

Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative

Case No. 2013-00033
Monthly Operating Budget

November 30, 2012

Exhibit T
page 1 of 1
Witness: Karen Brown

December  January February March April May June July August = September October  November Total
3379220 4,177,818 3,931.981 3,182427 3,062,095 2,229,529 2808555 3,281,515 3,631,305 3457070 2,347,284 2,775,899 38,264,698
2,168,841 2467722 2134204 1,807,233 1,377,715 1,308,539 1,778,587 2,027,676 2,057,701 1,582,789 1,406,620 1,661,677 21,869,304
274,985 249,828 272,615 230,783 218,113 256,321 236,318 197,903 237,566 223,166 250,281 233,095 2,880,974
259,247 218,473 209,611 237,653 237,611 272,108 310,449 267,728 252,773 251,053 213,214 203,828 2,933,748
142,061 124,018 121,206 127,848 109,826 121,354 136,397 107,547 133,692 100,797 117,091 109,258 1,451,095
(10,322) 29,741 34,484 30,522 28,942 32,233 31,434 29,009 (2,016) 27,825 27,295 25,227 284,374
(268) (240) 354 (999) 228 2,055 (883) (332) (912) 87) 539 852 307
198,018 142,669 136,439 147,914 119,570 129,814 159,682 121,839 131,780 123,199 122,017 115,602 1,648,543
3,032,562 3232211 2,908,913 2,580,954 2,092,005 2212424 2,651,984 2,751,370 2,810,584 2,308,742 2,137,057 2,349,539 31,068,345
273,654 274,296 275,196 276,096 276,996 277,896 278,796 279,696 280,596 281,496 282,396 283,296 3,340,410
2,911 2,797 2,780 2,799 2,810 2,842 2,962 2,989 2,978 2,955 2,982 3,080 34,885
198,276 179,871 162,299 179,240 173,062 186,278 171,658 176,958 184,415 178,086 183,596 182,423 2,156,162
2,449 474 235 446 472 497 605 1,150 1,040 858 496 417 9,139
2,600 750 500 1,000 133 100 5,100 100 750 567 1,000 12,600
3512452 3,600,399 3,349,423 3,040,035 2,546,345 2,680,070 3,106,106 3,217,263 3,279,713 2,772,887 2,607,094 2,819,755 36,621,541
(133,232) 487,419 582,558 142,392 516,750  (450,541)  (297,550) 64,252 351,592 684,183  (259,810) (43,856) 1,643,157
9,098 18,071 16,072 15,847 34,409 22,359 21,765 20,103 21,238 19,899 30,967 18,414 248,242
864 21,000 11,471 73,983 107,318
0
0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(123,270) 505,490 598,630 179,239 550,159  (428,182) (264,314) 84,355 372,830 704,082  (154,860) (25,442) 1,998,717




Meade County RECC

Bylaws
Revision effective February 20, 2008

ARTICLE | ~ Membership

Section 1.01. Eligibility.

Any natural person, firm, association, corporation, or body politic or political subdivision or
agency thereof (each hereinafter referred to as “person,” "applicant,” or “member") shall
be eligible to become a member of, and, at one or more premises owned or directly
occupied or used by the member, to receive electric service from Meade County RECC
(hereinafter called the "Cooperative"); however, no person shall hold more than one
membership in the Cooperative.

Section 1.02. Application for Membership.

Application for membership -- wherein the applicant shall agree to purchase electric power
and energy from the Cooperative and be bound by and to comply with all provisions of the
Cooperative's Articles of Incorporation, Bylaws, and all rules, rate schedules and
regulations adopted by the Board of Directors pursuant thereto (the obligations embraced
by such agreement being hereinafter called "membership obligations™) -- shall be made in
writing on such form as is provided therefore by the Cooperative. With respect to any
particular classification of service for which the Board of Directors shall require it, such
application shall be accompanied by a supplemental contract, executed by the applicant
on such form as is provided therefore by the Cooperative. The membership application
shall be accompanied by any service security deposit, service connection deposit or fee,
inspection fee, facility extension fee or contribution in aid of construction (hereinafter
referred to as other deposits or fees) that may be required by the Cooperative. Deposits or
fees shall be refunded in the event the application is denied by the Board.

Section 1.03. Acceptance Into Membership.

- Upon complying with the requirements set forth in Section 1.02, any applicant shall
automatically become a member on the date of the connection for electric service;
PROVIDED, that the Board of Directors may by resolution deny an application and refuse
to extend service upon its determination that the applicant is not willing or is not able to
satisfy and abide by the Cooperative's terms and conditions of membership or that such
application should be denied for other good cause; PROVIDED FURTHER, that any
person whose application, for sixty (60) days or longer, has been submitted but not denied
by the Board of Directors and who has not been connected by the Cooperative for electric
service may, by filing written request therefore with the Cooperative at least thirty (30)
days prior to the next meeting of the Board of Directors, have the application submitted to
and approved or disapproved by the vote of the Directors at such meeting.

-1- | Exhibit U
Page /[ of32



Section 1.04. Joint Membership.

A husband and wife may apply for a joint membership. The words "member," “applicants,"
and "persons” as used in these bylaws shall include a husband and wife applying for or
holding a joint membership, unless clearly distinguished in the text; and all provisions
relating fo the rights, powers, terms, conditions, obligations, responsibilities and liabilities
of membership shall apply equally, severally and jointly to them. Without limiting the
generality of the foregoing --

(a) the presence at a meeting of either or both shall constitute the presence of one
member and a joint waiver of notice of the meeting; and a revocation of any proxy vote
executed or mailed by either or both;

(b) the vote of either or both shall constitute, respectively, one joint vote: PROVIDED, that
if both be present but in disagreement on such vote, each shall cast only one-half (1/2)
vote;

(c) notice to, or waiver of notice signed by, either or both shall constitute, respectively, a
joint notice or waiver of notice;

(d) suspension or termination in any manner of either shall constitute, respectively,
suspension or termination of the joint membership;

(e) each, but not both concurrently, shall be eligible to serve as a director of the
Cooperative, but only if both meet the qualifications required therefore; and

(f) neither will be permitted to have any additional service connections except through
their one joint membership.

Section 1.05. Conversion of Membership.

Either membership may be converted to a joint membership upon the written request of
the holder thereof and the agreement by such holder and his or her spouse to comply with
the Articles of Incorporation, Bylaws, and Rules and Regulations adopted by the board.
The outstanding membership certificate shall be surrendered, and shall be reissued by the
Cooperative in such manner as shall indicate the changed membership status.

Upon the death of either spouse who is a party to the joint membership, such membership
shall be held solely by the survivor or the administrator of the estate. The membership
certificate shall be reissued in such manner as shall indicate the changed membership
status, provided however, that the estate of the deceased shall not be released from any
debts due the Cooperative.

Membership in the Cooperative shall not be transferable except as herein provided.

-2- Exhibit U
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Section 1.06. Membership Contingent Upon Fees or Deposits.

Payment of deposits and/or fees required shall entitie the member to one service
connection. A service connection deposit and/or fee in such amount as shall be
prescribed by the Cooperative and any other deposits and/or fees required shall be paid
by the member for each additional service connection requested by the member.

Section 1.07. Termination of Membership.

Any member may withdraw from membership upon compliance with such uniform terms
and conditions as the Board may prescribe. The Board may, but only after due hearing if
such is requested by the member, by the affirmative vote of not less than two-thirds of all
members of the Board expel a member who fails to comply with any of the provisions of
the Articles of Incorporation, Bylaws or Rules or Regulations adopted by the Board. Any
expelled member may be reinstated by the vote of the Board or by vote of the members at
any annual or special meeting. The membership of a member, who, for a period of six (6)
months after service is available to said member, has not purchased electric energy from
the Cooperative, or of a member who has ceased to purchase energy from the
Cooperative, may be canceled by resolution of the Board.

Upon the withdrawal, death, cessation of existing or expulsion of a member, the
membership of such member shall thereupon terminate, and a membership certificate of
such member shall be surrendered forthwith to the Cooperative. Termination of
membership in any manner shall not release a member or member's estate from any
debts due the Cooperative.

In case of withdrawal or termination of membership in any manner, the Cooperative shall
repay to the member the amount of membership fee paid by the member, provided,
however, that the Cooperative shall deduct from the amount of membership fee, the
amount of any debt or obligation owed by the member to the Cooperative.

Section 1.08. Service to Non-members.

The Cooperative shall render service to its members only; provided, however, that service
may be rendered with Board approval upon the same terms and conditions as are
applicable to members, to governmental agencies and political subdivisions, and to other
persons not in excess of ten percent (10%) of the number of its members; and provided
further, that should the Cooperative acquire any electric facilities dedicated or devoted to
the public use it may, for the purpose of continuing service and avoiding hardship and to
an extent which together with all other persons served by the Cooperative on a non-
member basis shall not exceed forty percent (40%) of the total number of persons served
by the Cooperative, continue to serve the persons served directly from such facilities at
the time of such acquisition without requiring that such persons become members; and
provided further that such non-members shall have the right to become members upon
nondiscriminatory terms.

-3- : Exhibit U
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Section 1.09. Purchase of Electric Power and Energy; Power Production by
- Member; Application of Payments to All Accounts.

The Cooperative shall use reasonable diligence to furnish its members with adequate and
dependable electric service, although it cannot and therefore does not guarantee a
continuous and uninterrupted supply thereof; and each member, for so long as such
premises are owned or directly occupied or used by the member, shall purchase from the
Cooperative all central station electric power and energy purchased for use on all
premises to which electric service has been furnished by the Cooperative pursuant to said
membership, unless and except to the extent that the Board of Directors may in writing
waive such requirement, and shall pay therefore at the times, and in accordance with the
rules, regulations, rate classifications and rate schedules (including any monthly minimum
amount that may be charged without regard to the amount of electric power and energy
actually used) established by the Board of Directors and, if in effect, in accordance with
the provisions of any supplemental contract that may have been entered into as provided
for in Section 1.02. Production or use of electric energy on such premises, regardiess of
the source thereof, by means of facilities which shall be interconnected with Cooperative
facilities, shall be subject to appropriate regulations as shall be fixed from time to time by
the Cooperative. Each member shall also pay all other amounts owed by said member to
the Cooperative as and when they become due and payable. When the member has more
than one service connection from the Cooperative, any payment by the member for
service from the Cooperative shall, unless directed in writing by the member to the
contrary, be deemed to be allocated and credited on a prorate basis to his outstanding
accounts for all such service connections, notwithstanding that the Cooperatlves actual
accounting procedures do not reflect such allocation and proration.

Section 1.10. Excess Payments to be Credited as Member-Furnished Capital.

All amounts paid for electric service in excess of the cost thereof shall be furnished by
members as capital, and each member shall be credited with the capital so furnished as
provided in Article Vil of these Bylaws.

Section 1.11. Access to Lands and Premises.

Without being paid compensation therefore each member shall grant and give to the
Cooperative free access on to the member's lands and premises for the reasonable
purpose of placing, locating, building, constructing, operating, replacing, rebuilding,
relocation, repairing, improving, enlarging, extending and maintaining on, over or under
such lands and premises, or removing therefrom its electric distribution system, new or
existing lines, wires, poles, anchors and other necessary or appurtenant parts thereof.
The Board of Directors may expel from membership and/or discontinue electric service to
any member who fails or refuses to comply with the provisions of this Bylaw.

-4 - Exhibit U
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ARTICLE Il ~ Rights and Liabilities of Members

Section 2.01. Property Interest of Members.

Upon dissolution, after all debts and liabilities of the Cooperative shall have been paid,;
and, all capital furnished through patronage shall have been retired as provided in these
Bylaws, the remaining property and assets of the Cooperative shall be distributed among
the members and former members in the proportion which the aggregate patronage of
each bears to the total patronage of all members during the ten (10) years next preceding
the date of the filing of the certificate of dissolution.

Section 2.02. Non-liability for Debts of the Cooperative.

The private property of the members shall be exempt from either execution or other
liability for the debts of the Cooperative and no member shall be liable or responsible for
any debts or liabilities of the Cooperative.

ARTICLE IlIl ~ Meetings of Members

Section 3.01. Annual Meetings. |

The annual meeting of the members shall be held each year, at such place in one of the
counties in Kentucky within which the Cooperative serves, and beginning at such time, as
the Board of Directors shall from year to year fix. It shall be the responsibility of the Board
of Directors to make adequate plans and preparations for, the annual meeting and any
special meeting. Failure to hold the annual meeting at the designated time and place shall
not work a forfeiture or dissolution of the Cooperative.

Section 3.02. Special Meetings.

A special meeting of the members may be called by a majority of the Board of Directors,
or by petition signed by not less than twenty (20%) percent of the then-total members of
the Cooperative, and it shall thereupon be the duty of the Secretary to cause notice of
such meeting to be given as hereinafter provided in Section 3.03. Such a meeting shall be
held at such place in one of the counties in Kentucky within which the Cooperative serves,
on such date, not sooner than thirty-five (35) days after the call for such meeting is made
or a petition therefore is filed, and beginning at such hour as shall be designated by the
Chairman or those calling or petitioning for the same.

Section 3.03. Notice of Member Meetings.

Written or printed notice of the place, day and hour of the meeting and, the purpose or
purposes of said meeting including an agenda shall be delivered to each member not less
than seven (7) days nor, except as provided in Atrticle VIll, more than forty-five (45) days
prior to the date of the meeting, either personally or by mail, by or at the direction of the

-5- ‘ Exhibit U
Page 5 of32



Chairman or the Secretary (or, in the case of a special meeting, at the direction of those
calling the meeting). Any such notice delivered by mail may be included with member
service billings or as an integral part of or with the Cooperative’'s monthly newsletter
and/or its monthly insert, if any, in the Kentucky Living. If mailed, such notice shall be
deemed to be delivered when deposited in the United States mail addressed to the
member at the member's address as it appears on the records of the Cooperative, with
postage thereon prepaid and postmarked at least seven (7) days prior to the meeting
date. In making such computation, the date of the meeting shall not be counted. The
incidental and non- intended failure of any member to receive a notice deposited in the
mail addressed to the member at the member's address as shown on the Cooperative's
books shall not invalidate any action which may be taken by the members at any such
meeting, and the attendance in person (or by proxy vote) of a member at any meeting of
the members shall constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting unless such attendance
shall be for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business, or one or
more items of business, on the ground that the meeting shall not have been lawfully called
or convened. Any member attending any meeting for the purpose of making such
objection shall notify the Secretary prior to or at the beginning of the meeting of the
member's objection.

Section 3.04. Quorum.

Business may not be transacted at any meeting of the members unless there are present
in person (or by proxy vote), at least one hundred (100) of the then-total members of the
Cooperative, except that, if less than a quorum is present at any meeting, a majority of
those present in person may without further notice adjourn the meeting to another time
and date not less than forty-five (45) days later and to any place in one of the counties in
Kentucky within which the Cooperative serves: PROVIDED, that the Secretary shall notify
any absent members of the time, date and place of such adjourned meeting by delivering
notice thereof as provided in Section 3.03. At all meetings of the members, whether a
quorum be present or not, the Secretary shall annex to the meeting minutes, or
incorporate therein by reference, a list of those members who were registered as present
in person (or by proxy vote).

Section 3.05. Voting.

Each member shall be entitled to only one vote upon each matter submitted to a vote at
any meeting of the members. Voting by members other than members who are natural
persons shall be allowed upon the presentation to the Cooperative, prior to or upon
registration at each member meeting, of satisfactory evidence entitling the person
presenting the same to vote. At all meetings of the members, all questions shall be
decided by a majority of the members voting thereon, except as otherwise provided by law
or by the Cooperative's Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws. Members may not
cumulate their votes in person or by proxy or mail.
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Section 3.06. Agenda.

No proposal shall be voted upon at the Annual meeting unless it has been placed on the
agenda at least forty (40) days prior to such meeting. Any legitimate proposal may be
placed on the agenda by any member by filing a copy of the proposal with the Secretary
within the time allowed, with a request that it be submitted to the Annual Meeting for
consideration. Such legitimacy subject to rule by the Board Directors.

Section 3.07. Order of Business.

The order of business at the annual meeting of the members and, insofar as practicable or
desirable, at all other meetings of the members shall be essentially as follows:

(a) Call of the roll;

(b) Reading of the notice of the meeting and proof of the due giving thereof, or of the
waiver or waivers of notice of the meeting, as the case may be;

(c) Reading of unapproved minutes of previous meetings of the members and the taking
of necessary action thereon;

(d) Presentation and consideration of reports of officers, directors, and committees;
(e) Election of directors; (or report on the election of directors);

(f) Unfinished business;

(g) New business; and

(h) Adjournment.

ARTICLE IV ~ DIRECTORS

Section 4.01. General Powers.

The business and affairs of the Cooperative shall be managed by a Board of seven (7)
directors. The Board shall exercise all of the powers of the Cooperative except such as
are by law or by the Cooperative's Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws conferred upon or
reserved to the members.

Section 4.02. Qualifications.
No person shall be eligible to become or remain a director of the Cooperative who is a

close relative of an incumbent director, or an employee, or employee's spouse (employee
is defined as a current employee or former employee) of the Cooperative, or is not a
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member in good standing of the Cooperative. No person shall be eligible to become or
remain a director of, or to hold any other position of trust in, the Cooperative who is not of
legal capacity age or who is in any way employed by or financially interested in the
Cooperative or a competing energy supplier, or a business selling electric energy or
supplies to the Cooperative, or a business primarily engaged in selling electrical
appliances, fixtures or supplies to, among others, the members of the Cooperative, or any
candidate or elected official for any local, state, or national office. Notwithstanding any of
the foregoing provisions of this Section dealing with close relative relationships, no
incumbent director shall lose eligibility to remain a director or to be re-elected as a director
if such director becomes a close relative or another incumbent director or of a Cooperative
employee (including a retired employee) because of a marriage to which such director
was not a party. Upon establishment of the fact that a nominee for director lacks eligibility
under this Section or as may be provided elsewhere in these Bylaws, it shall be the duty

of the chairman presiding at the meeting at which such nominee would otherwise be voted
~ upon to disqualify such nominee. Upon the establishment of the fact that any person being
considered for, or aiready holding, a directorship or other position of trust in the
Cooperative lacks eligibility under this Section, it shall be the duty of the Board of
Directors to withhold such position from such person, or to cause such person to be
removed therefrom, as the case may be. Nothing contained in this Section shall, or shall
be construed to, affect in any manner whatsoever the validity of any action taken at any
meeting of the Board of Directors, unless such action is taken with respect to a matter
which is affected by the provisions of this Section and in which one or more of the
directors have an interest adverse to that to the Cooperative.

Section 4.03. Voting for Directors and Tenure.

The representation of directors shall be geographically divided, and according to
membership within the service area in accordance with a map in which county boundaries
are not considered, and there shall be districts 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, & 7, and the director shall
represent the area from which said director is selected, and any qualified member from
the area may be eligible to become a director. Director elections shall be rotated among
the districts and they shall be chosen by vote of the membership. The person receiving
the highest number of votes, shall be elected as director from the area, subject to other
provisions of these bylaws.

Tenure for a full term on the Board of Directors shall be three (3) years.

When the election of directors cannot be held at the regular annual meeting of the
members due to a quorum not being present, the directors then serving as directors of the
Cooperative shall continue to serve as directors of the Cooperative representing their
respective district for the incoming term of three (3) years. All directors shall serve until
their successors shall have been elected and shall have qualified, subject to the
provisions of these bylaws with respect to the directors.
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Section 4.04. Directorate Districts.

District No. 1, described as follows: Beginning at a point at the junction of Highway 2731
and Highway 228 approximately 1.2 miles due north to the Ohio River then proceeding
southwest to the junction of KY 228 and 2731, then proceeding southwest along Highway
2731 to the junction of Highway 2731 and 144, then proceeding west on Highway 144 to
Payneville to the junction of 144 and 376, then proceeding southwest on 376 to Frymire
and junction of 376 and 144, then continuing along 144 through Union Star to the junction
of 144 and 259 then due west to the Ohio River to a point approximately 1 mile southwest
of Ammons. All territory to the north and west of the aforementioned roads and bound on
the west, north and east by the Ohio River and back to the point of beginning.

District No. 2, described as follows: Beginning from the point of District No. 1, at the
junction of Highway 2731 and Highway 228 approximately 1.2 miles due north to the Ohio
River then bordering along the boundary of District No. 1 to Union Star, then following
along the north and east side of 86 to junction of 86 and 60 at Garfield, then east on 60 to
Sinking Creek Hill/Dents Bridge Road to Rosetta Road through Bewleyville on 1238 to
junction of 1238 and 941, then north on 941 to 144, west on 144 in Ekron to 941, then 941
to Brandenburg to Broadway, west on Broadway to Main Street and Main Street to the
Ohio River and west along Ohio River to the point of beginning to include territory not
served by LG&E Energy and all territory west and north of east side of boundary from
Brandenburg to Garfield.

District No. 3, described as follows: All points to system boundary north and east of a
point beginning on the Ohio River at the northern point of Main Street in Brandenburg and
bordering District No. 2 to the junction of Highways 60 and 86 at Hensley and southeast
on 86 to system boundary, namely Hardin County line.

District No. 4, described as follows: Beginning at a point approximately .7 mile east of
~ Dyer on 86 and system boundary, then west along the boundary of District No.'s 3 and 2,

to the junction of 86 and 261, then south on 261 through- Hardinsburg to the junction of
261 and 108, then south on 108 to the junction of 108 and 105, then east on 105 to the
junction of 105 and 79, then east on 79 to the junction of 79 and 259, then 259 to the
junction of 259 and 401, then northeast on 401 to the junction of 401 and 84, .7 mile south
of Hudson, then south on 84 approximately 3.4 miles to system boundary at
Breckinridge/Hardin County line, then north along system boundary, Breckinridge/Hardin
County line, to the point of beginning.

District No. 5, described as follows: Beginning at a point on the Ohio River approximately
2 miles west of the junction of 259 and 144, then following along the Ohio River in a
southwest direction to system boundary approximately 2 miles west of Cloverport, then
approximately 1.2 miles to the junction of 992 and 144, then east along 992 to the junction
of 992 and 105, then southeast on 105 to the junction of 105 and 261 at McQuady, then
east on 261, then north along the boundary of District No. 4, then northwest along the
boundary of District No. 2 to Union Star, then west along boundary of District No. 1, to the
point of beginning.
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District No. 6, described as follows: Beginning at a point approximately 2 miles west of
Cloverport then east along the boundary of District No. 5 to McQuady at the junction of
105 and 261, then southwest along 261 to the junction of 261 and 629, then south along
629 to Rockvale, then due south to system boundary, then west and north along system
boundary to the point of beginning.

District No. 7, described as follows: Beginning at a point approximately 3 miles southeast
of Hudson on 84 at system boundary, then west along boundary of District No. 4 to the
junction of 108 and 261, then west and south along the boundary of District No. 6 to
system boundary then east and north along system boundary to the point of beginning.

Section 4.05. Nominations.

(a) It shall be the duty of the Board of Directors to appoint, not less than forty-five (45)
days nor more than ninety (90) days prior to the Annual Meeting of the members, a
Committee on Nominations consisting of not less than five (5) nor more than eleven (11)
members who shall be selected from different districts of the service area. No officer,
employee or member of the Board of Directors of the Cooperative shall be appointed a
member on the Committee of Nominations.

(b) It shall be the responsibility of the Committee on Nominations to select a candidate to
run for office of Director for each district to fill the vacancy caused by the expiration of a
Director's term. The Committee on Nominations shall prepare and post its nominations in
a conspicuous manner in the lobby of the Cooperative Headquarters building in
Brandenburg not later than 4:30 p.m. of the fortieth (40™) day prior to the date set for the
' Annual Meeting, at which election the Director(s) shall be announced.

(c) Any one hundred (100) or more qualified members of any district may, by written or
printed petition, make other nominations from the membership of their district for the office
of Director, by affixing their signatures and addresses to the petition. In no event shall a
member sign a petition for more than one (1) candidate. In the event a member signs a
petition for more than one (1) candidate, then his signature shall be invalid on all petitions
signed by him.

(d) Petition or petitions by qualified members nominating candidates for the Office of
Director shall be filed at the Headquarters Office of the Cooperative during regular office
hours of the Cooperative, on or before the thirtieth (30™) day prior to the date set for the
Annual Meeting and said nominating petitions shall be posted by the Secretary in a
conspicuous manner in the lobby of the Cooperative/Headquarters not less than fifteen
(15) days prior to the date set for the Annual Meeting if, after examination by the Provost,
it is determined by said Provost that said petition or petitions meet the requirements of the
Bylaws, Atrticles of Incorporation and the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky. A date
of ninety (90) days prior to the Annual Meeting shall be established in determining
whether a member is in good standing and qualified for the purposes of signing
nominating petitions and/or voting in the election of Directors.
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Section 4.06. Appointment of Provost.

The Board of Directors shall have the duty of naming a Provost, who shall be a Certified
- Public Accountant licensed by the Commonwealth of Kentucky, to be in charge of
Directors’ elections. The Provost shall have responsibilities and duties regarding
nominating petitions as well as votes and the counting of votes.

Section 4.07. Duties of Provost Regarding Nominations.

The duties of the Provost regarding nominating petitions shall be as follows: (a) The
Provost shall examine and audit the petition or petitions filed by the candidates for election
to the office of Director to determine if the petition or petitions comply with the
requirements of the Kentucky Revised Statutes, the Articles of Incorporation and these
Bylaws.

(b) The Provost is granted the power and authority to pass upon and determine the
validity of each of the signatures and addresses on the petition or petitions to determine if
those signing are qualified members in good standing of the Cooperative and entitled to
vote for the election of Directors.

(c) If the Provost disapproves a signature and/or address on a petition or petitions, he
shall list the name in writing giving the reason or reasons why said signature and/or
address was not approved.

(d) The Provost shall determine if the required number of qualified voting members have
signed the petition or petitions after having deducted from the petition or petitions the
names disapproved by him because the names and/or addresses on said petition or
petitions fail to comply with the Kentucky Revised Statutes, the Articles of Incorporation of
the Cooperative or these Bylaws. If the petition or petitions do not contain the signatures
and addresses of the required number; then the Provost shall not certify to the Secretary
of the Cooperative the name or names of the candidates on said petition or petltlons to be
-placed upon the official ballot for the district.

(e) Upon the completion of the examination and audit of the petition or petitions by the
Provost, he shall certify to the Secretary of the Cooperative the name or names of those
persons properly nominated by petition or petitions so that those so nominated may be
listed on the official ballot for the district.

(f) Should the Committee on Nominations select a candidate to run for office of Director
from a district and should no candidate be nominated from the membership of the district
by written or printed petition within the prescribed time as set forth in Section 4.05 of these
Bylaws, then the Chairman of the Committee on Nominations shall certify to the Secretary
of the Board that no petition has been filed within the prescribed time and that the
candidate nominated by the Committee on Nominations for that district is therefore
officially elected without opposition and it will be so announced at the Annual Meeting and
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the nominee shall be deemed elected to the Board for that district without the necessity of
mailing official ballots through the United States mail and following the election procedure
set forth in these Bylaws.

Section 4.08. Preparation of Official Ballot.

(a) After the Provost has certified the names of the candidates nominated by petition or
petitions to be placed upon the official ballot, it shall be the duty of the Secretary of the
Cooperative to prepare a printed ballot of those persons duly nominated either by the
Committee on Nominations or by nominating petition within ten (10) days after the
nominating petitions are required to be filed. The printed ballot shall list separately the
person nominated by the Nominating Committee and those persons nominated by petition
in alphabetical order and labeled in such a manner as to note which candidate appears on
the ballot by nomination of the Committee on Nominations and which appears on the
ballot by nomination by petition. 1t shall be the further duty of the Secretary of the
Cooperative to see that the official ballots are mailed to each active and qualified member
at his or her address shown on the Cooperative records for those districts which are up for
election not later than fifteen (15) days prior to said Annual Meeting at which the results of
said election are to be announced. See Sample Official Ballot in Section 4.25.

(b) The official ballot shall be inscribed with instructions by the Secretary of the
Cooperative that all official ballots must be returned by U.S. mail and received by the
Provost of the Cooperative or his designee not less than five (5) days prior to said Annual
Meeting. See Sample of Instructions for voting in Section 4.26.

Section 4.09. Official Ballots.

Each official ballot for each district shall be placed in an envelope labeled Ballot Envelope
within a Return Envelope bearing postage prepaid, addressed to the Provost or his
designee all in a Cover Envelope, all of which shall be mailed by the secretary of the
cooperative or his designee to each member eligible to vote in the district.

Section 4.10. Execution of Ballot.

The official ballot shall be marked by the eligible member and then placed in a Ballot
Envelope and sealed. The sealed Ballot Envelope, with the official ballot enclosed, shall
then be placed in the Return Envelope addressed to the Provost with postage prepaid.
The Ballot Envelope shall be signed by the member in the space provided on the Ballot
Envelope so it can be determined by the Provost whether the person signing the Ballot
Envelope is an eligible voting member of the Cooperative and the district. The Return
Envelope shall then be mailed to the Provost or his designee at the address placed on the
return envelope selected by the Provost.
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Section 4.11. Elections.

The Provost shall count the ballots as expeditiously as possible following the placement in
his hands of said ballots. The Provost shall give at least 24 hours verbal or written notice
to each person nominated for Director the time and date when the counting of the ballots
shall commence. During the counting of the ballots only the following persons may be
present in the counting room:

(a) personnel of the Cooperative directly engaged in the election process;
(b) the Provost and his employees.

(c) a person nominated for Director or one representative of such person properly
authorized by the nominee in writing.

After the ballots have been duly counted, the results of the elections shall be announced
at the subsequent annual meeting of members and the person from each district receiving
the highest number of votes throughout the system shall be declared elected at the
Annual Meeting. In the event of a tie vote the Director shall be selected by a toss of a
coin. The following shall not be counted:

(a) A vote marked for more than one candidate;

(b) Ballots other than the official ballot;

(c) Ballots not received through the US mail;

(d) Ballots arriving late.

Section 4.12. Counting of Votes by Provost.

The duties of the Provost regarding votes and counting shall be as follows:

(a) The Provost shall determine the post office address on the return envelopes and when
received, place the envelopes in a locked ballot box or boxes.

(b) The Provost shall unlock the box or boxes which contain the Return Envelopes and
examine each Ballot Envelope to ascertain if it has been properly signed, mailed, and
received at least five (5) days before the Annual Meeting. :

(c) Any and all Ballot Envelopes found by the Provost not to conform to the provisions and
requirements of these Bylaws shall not be opened but shall be immediately placed in a
locked ballot box or boxes labeled "Rejected Returned Envelopes or Ballots" which locked
ballot box or boxes shall be retained by the Provost in safekeeping until sixty (60) days
after the date of the completion of the accounting of the ballots.
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(d) Any official ballot which is deemed invalid by the Provost for reasons set forth in these
Bylaws shall be placed by the Provost in the locked ballot box or boxes labeled "Rejected
Return Envelopes or Ballots". :

(e) The Provost shall tabulate all valid votes on each official ballot. The Provost shall
count the ballots labeled "Rejected Returned Envelopes or Ballots” only if the number of
said ballots could make a difference in the outcome in the election. If said ballots could
make a difference in the outcome of the election, the Provost shall make his determination
as to the validity of said balloi(s) and include only those ballot(s) he determines to be valid
in his final tally. After the Provost's determination as to the validity and tabulation of said
ballot(s) such ballot(s) shall be returned to the box or boxes labeled "Rejected Return
Envelopes or Baliots" which shall be kept locked.

(f) All box or boxes containing ballots shall be kept locked at all times except when the
Provost is present.

(9) If the counting of the official ballots has not been completed at the time of adjournment
of the counting, all official ballots unopened and uncounted shall be kept in the locked
ballot box or boxes by the Provost until the counting of all official ballots is again begun in
the presence of the Provost and this procedure shall continue until all valid official ballots
have been counted and tabulated.

(h) The decision of the Provost as to the validity shall be final as to all ballots casi.

(i) The Provost shail place all official and valid ballots which have been counted in a
locked ballot box or boxes labeled "Counted Ballots" and shall retain the "Counted Ballots"
box or boxes together with the ballot box or boxes labeled "Rejected Return Envelopes or
Ballots".

Section 4.13. Certification of Election by Provost.

The Provost shall promptly, upon completion of the counting of the membership votes,
certify in writing to the Secretary of the Board the names. of the candidates and the
number of votes received by each and shall also certify the name of the person having
been elected as Director for each district.

Section 4.14. Procedure for Destroyed Ballot.

In the event a voting member in good standing has his, her or its ballot inadvertently
destroyed or the Return Envelope inadvertently destroyed, or the Cover Envelope with the
covered contents therein was not received by the voting member, then upon the voting
member having exhibited to the Provost his driver's license or a Social Security card, the
Provost shall check the Cooperative's membership list to determine if he, she or it is a
voting member in good standing. The Provost shall then cause the voting member to
execute an Affidavit before a Notary Public at the office of the Provost, and if the Provost
approves, he may then and there only deliver to the voting member a Return Envelope, a
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Ballot Envelope and a ballot. However, no Affidavit Return Envelope, Ballot Envelope or
ballot shall be delivered by the Provost after 4:30 p.m. on the sixth day prior to the Annual
Meeting.

Section 4.15. Custody of Keys to Ballot Boxes.

The Provost shall-be responsible for the custody of the keys to all ballot boxes.
Section 4.16. Write-In Votes Prohibited. |

No write-in votes shall be permitted in the election of Directors. |

Section 4.17. Requesting Recount and Contesting Election of Director.

A candidate for election as Director may within ten (10) days of the announcement of the
election result request the Provost to recount the votes cast in his election. A person
requesting a recount shall post a bond with the Provost in an amount to be determined by
the Provost to equal the estimated cost of the recount. In the event the recount changes
the election of a Director, then the cost thereof shall be paid by the Co-operative.
However, in the event the recount does not change the election of the Director, the cost of
the recount shall be paid by the candidate requesting the recount.

Any action to contest the election results of a Director as certified by the Provost shall be
filed in the Meade Circuit Court not later than the 30" day following the Annual Meeting at
which the election results were announced.

Section 4.18. Removal of Directors by Members.

Any member(s) may bring one or more charges for cause (malfeasance in office, unlawful
acts, etc) against any one or more directors and may request the removal of such
Director(s) by reason thereof by filing with the Secretary such charge(s) in writing signed
by said member(s) together with a petition signed by not less than ten percent (10%) of
the then-total members of the Cooperative, which petition calls for a special member -
meeting the stated purpose of which shall be to hear and act upon such charge(s), and
which specifies the place, time and date thereof not sooner than twenty-five (25) days
after the filing of such petition. Each page of the petition shall, in the forepart thereof, state
the name(s) and address(es) of the member(s) filing such charge(s), a verbatim statement
of such charge(s) and the name(s) of the director(s) against whom such charge(s) is (are)
being made. The petition shall be signed by each member in the same name as is billed
by the Cooperative and shall state the signatory's address as the same appears on such
billings. A statement of such charge(s) verbatim, the name(s) of director(s) against whom
the charge(s) have been made, of the member(s) filing the charge(s) and the purpose of
the meeting shall be contained in the notice of the meeting; PROVIDED, that the notice
shall set forth (in alphabetical order) only twenty (20) of the names of the members filing
one or more charges if twenty (20) or more members file the same charge(s) against the
same director(s). Such director(s) shall be informed in writing of the charge(s) after they
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have been validly filed and at least twenty (20) days prior to the meeting of the members -
at which the charge(s) are to be considered, and shall have an opportunity at the meeting
to be heard in person, by witnesses, by counsel or any combination of such, and to
present evidence in respect to the charge(s); and the person(s) bringing the charge(s)
shall have the same opportunity, but must be heard first. The question of the removal of
such director(s) shall, separately for each if more than one has been charged, be
considered and voted upon at such meeting; PROVIDED, that the question of the removal
of a director shall not be voted upon at all unless some evidence in support of the
charge(s) against said director shall have been presented during the meeting through oral
statements, documents or otherwise, with the ruling concerning same to be made by the
chairman of the special meeting. The chairman of the said meeting shall be a licensed
attorney appointed by the attorney to the Board, and the Cooperative shall compensate
said chairman for services.

Section 4.19 Removal of Directors for Absence.

Any Board member who is absent from three consecutive regular meetings of the Board,
unless excused by the affirmative vote of majority of the other Board members, shall be
deemed to have vacated his office. After declaring the vacancy to exist, the remaining
Board members shall proceed to fill the vacancy.

Section 4.20 Vacancies.

All vacancies occurring in the Board of Directors shall be filled by a majority vote of the
Board of Directors. A director thus elected shall serve out the unexpired term of the
director whose office was originally vacated and until a successor is elected and qualified:
PROVIDED, that such a director shall be from the same Directorate District as was the
director whose office was vacated.

Section 4.21 Compensation; Expensés.

Directors shall, as determined by resolution of the Board of Directors, receive, on a per
diem basis, a fixed fee, which may include insurance benefits, for attending meetings of
the Board of Directors, and, when such has had the prior approval of the Board of
Directors, for the performance of other Cooperative business. Directors shall also receive
advancement or reimbursement of any travel and out-of-pocket expenses actually,
necessarily and reasonably incurred in performing their duties. No close relative of a
director shall be employed by the Cooperative and no director shall receive compensation
for serving the Cooperative in any other capacity, unless the employment of such relative
or the service of such director is temporary and shall be specifically authorized by a vote
of the members upon their resolved determination that such was an emergency measure;
PROVIDED FURTHER, than an employee shall not lose eligibility to continue in the
employment of the Cooperative if such employee becomes a close relative of a director
because of a marriage to which said employee was not a party.
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Section 4.22 Rules, Regulations, Rate Scheduies and Contracts.

The Board of Directors shall have power to make, adopt, amend, abolish and promuigate
such rules, regulations, rate classifications, rate schedules, contracts, security deposits
and any other types of deposits, payments or charges, including contributions in aid of
construction, not inconsistent with law or the Cooperative's Articles of Incorporation or
Bylaws, as it may deem advisable for the management, administration and regulation of
the business and affairs of the Cooperative.

Section 4.23 Accounting System and Reports.

The Board of Directors shall cause to be established and maintained a complete
accounting system of the Cooperative's financial operations and conditions, and shall,
after the close of each fiscal year, cause to be made a full, complete and independent
audit of the Cooperative ‘s accounts, books and records reflecting financial operations
during, and financial conditions as of the end of, such year. A full and accurate summary
of such audit reports shall be submitted to the members at or prior to the succeeding
annual meeting of the members. The Board may authorize special audits, complete or
partial, at any time and for any specified period of time.

Section 4.24 “Close Relative" Defined.
As used in these Bylaws, "close relative" means a person who, by blood or in-law,

including half, foster, step and adoptive kin, is either a spouse, child, grandchild, parent,
grandparent, brother, sister, aunt, uncle, nephew or niece of the principal.
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Section 4.25.

MEADE COUNTY RECC

OFFICIAL BALLOT
0000 ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

| hereby vote for the following member to serve as Director representing District
# . :

Nominated by Nominating Committee Nominated by Petition
O John Doe O Jane Doe
O Jerry Roe
-18 -
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Section 4.26.

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

INSTRUCTIONS FOR VOTING:

e

1. Each member is entitled to one (1) vote. In order to cast your vote, please
mark an

“X" in the box to the left of your candidate's name.

2. Seal marked ballot in the ballot envelope.

3. Seal ballot envelope in envelope addressed to Meade County RECC. Sign and
date in the space provided under your name and address on the ballot envelope.
(The ballot will not be counted unless the Certification is properly signed and
dated by the member.)

4. Print member's name and address, as it appears on the mailing label in the
upper left corner of the return envelope.

5. Mail ballot by United States mail only. No postage is required.

6. Ballots must be returned no later than midnight,
(not less than five (5) days prior to the Membership
Annual Meeting, )
-19-
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ARTICLE V ~ Meeting of the Directors

Section 5.01. Regular Meetings.

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held monthly at such date,
time and place as shall be designated by the Board of Directors. Such regular
monthly meeting may be held without notice other than such resolution fixing the
date, time and place thereof, except when business to be transacted thereat shall
require special notice: PROVIDED, that any director absent from any meeting of
the Board at which a resolution initially determines or makes any change in the
date, time or place of a regular meeting shall be entitled to receive written notice
of such determination or change at least five (5) days prior to the next meeting of
the Board; AND PROVIDED FURTHER, that, if a policy therefore is established
by the Board, the Chairman may change the date, time or place of a regular
monthly meeting for good cause and upon not less than five (5) days notice
thereof to all directors.

Section 5.02. Special Meetings.

A special meeting of the Board of Directors may be called by the Board of
Directors, by the Chairman or by any majority of directors, and it shall thereupon
be the duty of the Secretary to cause notice of such meeting to be given as
hereinafter provided in Section 5.03. The Board, the Chairman, or the directors
calling the meeting shall fix the date, time and place for the meeting, which shall
be held in one of the counties in Kentucky within which the Cooperative serves,
unless all directors consent to its being held in some other place in Kentucky or
elsewhere. Special meetings upon proper notice as otherwise provide in Section
5.03, may also be held via telephone conference call, without regard to the actual
location of the directors at the time of such a telephone conference meeting, if all
the directors consent thereto.

Section 5.03. Notice of Directors Meetings.

Written notice of the date, time, place (or telephone conference call) and purpose
or purposes of any special meeting of the Board and, when the business to be
transacted thereat shall require such, of any regular meeting of the Board, shall
be delivered to each director not less than five (5) days prior thereto, either
personally or by mail, by or at the direction of the Secretary or, upon a default in
this duty by the Secretary, by Secretary or those calling it in the case of a special
meeting or by any director in the case of a meeting which date, time and place
have already been fixed by Board resolution. If mailed, such notice shall be
deemed to be delivered when deposited in the United States mail, addressed to
the director at said director's address as it appears on the records of the
Cooperative, with first-class postage thereon prepaid, and postmarked at least
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five (5) days prior to the meeting date. The attendance of a director at any
meeting of the Board shall constitute a waiver of notice of such meeting unless
such attendance shall be for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction
of any business, or of one or more items of business, on the grounds that the
meeting shall not have been lawfully called or convened.

Section 5.04. Quorum.

The presence in person of a majority of the directors in office shall be required for
the transaction of business and the affirmative votes of a majority of the directors
present and voting shall be required for any action to be taken, unless otherwise
provided by statute or these Bylaws: PROVIDED, that a director who by law or
these Bylaws is disqualified from voting on a particular matter shall not, with
respect to consideration of and action upon that matter, be counted in
determining the number of directors in office or present; AND PROVIDED
FURTHER, that, if less than a quorum be present at a meeting, a majority of the
directors present may adjourn the meeting from time to time, but shall cause the
absent directors to be duly and timely notified of the date, time and place of such
adjourned meeting.

ARTICLE VI ~ Officers; Miscellaneous
Section 6.01. Number and Title.

The officers of the Cooperative shali be a Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary
and Treasurer, and such other officers as may from time to time be determined
by the Board of Directors. The offices of Secretary and Treasurer may be held by
the same person.

Section 6.02. Election and Term of Office.

The four officers named in Section 6.01 shall be elected annually and without
prior nomination, by and from the Board of Directors at the first meeting of the
Board held after the annual meeting of the members. If the election of such
officers shall not be held at such meeting, it shall be held as soon thereafter as
conveniently may be. Each such officer shall hold office until the meeting of the
Board first held after the next succeeding annual meeting of the members or until
a successor shall have been duly elected and shall have qualified, subject to the
provisions of the Bylaws with respect to the removal of directors and to the
removal of officers by the Board of Directors. Any other officers may be elected
by the Board from among such persons, ‘and with such title, tenure,
responsibilities and authorities, as the Board of Directors may from time to time
deem advisable.
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Section 6.03. Removal.

Any officer, agent or employee elected or appointed by the Board of Directors
may be removed by the Board whenever in its judgment the best interests of the
Cooperative will thereby be served.

Section 6.04. Vacancies.

A vacancy in any office elected or appointed by the Board of Directors shall be
filled by the Board for the unexpired portion of the term.

Section 6.05. Chairman.
The Chairman shall—

(a) be the principal executive officer of the Board of Directors and shall preside at
all meetings of the Board of Directors, and, unless determined otherwise by the
Board of Directors, at all meetings of the members;

(b) sign, with the Secretary, certificates of membership. The issue of which shall
have been authorized by resolution of the Board of Directors, and may sign any
deeds, mortgages, deeds of trust, notes, bonds, contracts or other instruments
authorized by the Board of Directors to be executed, except in cases in which the
signing and execution thereof shall be expressly delegated by the Board of
Directors or by these Bylaws to some other officer or agent of the Cooperative, or
shall be required by law to be otherwise signed orexecuted; and

(c) in general, perform all duties incident to the office of Chairman and such other
duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors from time to time.

Section 6.06. Vice Chairman.

In the absence of the Chairman, or in the event of his inability or refusal to act,
the Vice Chairman shall perform the duties of the Chairman, and, when so
acting, shall have all the powers of and be subject to all the restrictions upon the
Chairman; and shall perform such other duties as from time to time may be
assigned to said officer by the Board of Directors.

Section 6.07. Secretary.

The Secretary shall—

(a) keep, or causé to be kept, the minutes of meetings of the members and of the
Board of Directors in one or more books provided for that purpose;

-22.
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(b) see that all notices are duly given in accordance with these Bylaws or as
required by law;

(c) be custodian of the corporate records and of the seal of the Cooperative and
see that the seal of the Cooperative is affixed to all certificates of membership
prior to the issue thereof and to all documents the execution of which, on behalf
of the Cooperative under its seal, is duly authorized in accordance with the
provisions of these Bylaws or is required by law;

(d) keep, or cause to be kept, a register of name and post office address of each
member, which address shall be furnished to the Cooperative by such member;

(e) sign, with the Chairman, certificates of membership the issue of which shall
have been authorized by resolution of the Board of Directors;

(f) have general charge of the books of the Cooperative in which a record of the
members is kept;

(g) keep on file at all times a complete copy of the Cooperative's Article of
Incorporation and Bylaws, together with all amendments thereto, which copies
shall always be open to the inspection of any member, and, at the expense of the
Cooperative, furnish a copy of such documents and of all amendments thereto
upon request to any member; and

(h) in general, perform all duties incident to the office of the Secretary and such
other duties as from time to time may be assigned to said officer by the Board of
Directors.

Section 6.08. Treasurer.
The Treasurer shall—

(a) have charge and custody of and be responsible for all funds and securities of
the Cooperative;

(b) receive and give receipts for monies due and payable to the Cooperative from
any source whatsoever, and deposit or invest all such monies in the name of the
Cooperative in such bank or banks or in such financial institutions or securities as
shall be selected in accordance with the provisions of these Bylaws; and

(c) in general, perform all the duties incident to the ofﬁée of Treasurer and such
other duties as from time to time may be assigned to said officer by the Board of
Directors.
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Section 6.09. Delegation of Secretary's and Treasurer's Responsibilities.

Notwithstanding the duties, responsibilities and authorities of the Secretary and
of the Treasurer herein before provided in Sections 6.07 and 6.08, the Board of
Directors by resolution may except as otherwise limited by law, delegate, wholly
or in part, the responsibility and authority for, and the regular or routine
administration of, one or more of each such officer's such duties to one or more
agents, other officers or employees of the Cooperative who are not directors. To
the extent that the Board does so delegate with respect to any such officer, that
officer as such shall be released from such duties, responsibilities and
authorities.

Section 6.10. President/Chief Executive Officer.

The Board of Directors may appoint a President/CEQO, who may be, but who shall
not be required to be, a member of the Cooperative. Such officer shall perform
such duties as the Board of Directors may from time to time require and shall
have such authority as the Board of Directors may from time to time vest in said
person.

Section 6.11. Bonds.

The Board of Directors shall require the Treasurer and any other officer, agent or
employee of the Cooperative charged with responsibility for the custody of any of
its funds or property to give bond in such sum and with such surety as the Board
of Directors shall determine. The Board of Directors, in its discretion, may also
require any other officer, agent or employee of the Cooperative to give bond in
such amount and with such surety, as it shall determine. The costs of all such
bonds shall be borne by the Cooperative.

Section 6.12. Indemnification of Officers, Directors, Employees and Agents.

The Cooperative shall indemnify any person who was or is a party, or is
threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action,
suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative, or investigative (other
than an action by, or in the right of, the Cooperative) by reason of the fact that
such person is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the Cooperative,
or who is or was serving at the request of the Cooperative as a director, officer,
employee or agent of another cooperative, association, corporation, partnership,
joint venture, trust or other enterprise, against expenses (including all cost of
defense), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and
reasonably incurred by such person in connection with such action, suit or
proceeding, if such person acted in good faith and in a manner such person
reasonably believed to be in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the
Cooperative, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no
reasonable cause to believe the conduct of such person was unlawful. The
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termination of any action, suit or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement,
conviction, or upon a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent, shall not of itself,
create a presumption that the person did not act in good faith and in a manner
which such person reasonably believed to be in, or not opposed to, the best
interests of the Cooperative, and with respect to any criminal action or
proceeding, had reasonable cause to believe that the conduct of such person
was unlawful.

The Cooperative shall indemnify any person who was or is a party, or is
threatened to be made a part to, any threatened, pending or completed action or
suit by, or in the right of, the Cooperative to procure a judgment in its favor by
reason of the fact that such person is, or was, a director, officer, employee or
agent of the Cooperative, or is, or was, serving at the request of the Cooperative
as a director, officer, employee or agent of another Cooperative, association,
corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, against expenses
(including all cost of defense) actually and reasonably incurred by such person in
connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit, if such person
acted in good faith and in a manner such person reasonably  believed to be in,
or not opposed to the best interests of the Cooperative, and except that no
indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which
such person shall have been adjudged to be liable for negligence or misconduct
in the performance of the duty of such person to the Cooperative, unless and
only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall
determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability, but in view of
all the circumstances of the case, such personis  fairly and reasonably entitled
to indemnity of such expenses as the court shall deem proper.

To the extent that a director, officer, employee or agent of the Cooperative has
been successful, on the merits or otherwise, in the defense of any action, suit or
proceeding referred to in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Section 6.12, in defense of any
claim, issue or matter therein, such person shall be indemnified against
expenses (including all cost of defense) actually and reasonably incurred by such
person in connection therewith.

Any indemnification under paragraphs 1 and 2 of Section 6.12 (unless ordered by
a court) shall be made by the Cooperative only as authorized in the specific case,
upon a determination that indemnification of the director, officer, employee or
agent is proper in the circumstances because such person has met the
applicable standard of conduct set forth in paragraphs 1 and 2. Such
determination shall be made: a) by the Board of Directors by a majority vote of a
quorum consisting of Directors who were not parties to such action, suit or
proceeding, or b) if such a quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a
quorum of disinterested Directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a
written opinion, or ¢) by the members with preference being given to the above
order.
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Expenses incurred in defending a civil or criminal action, suit or proceeding may
be paid by the Cooperative in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit
or proceeding, as authorized by the Board of Directors in the specific case, upon
receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of the director, officer, employee or
agent to repay such amount, unless it shall ultimately be determined that such
person is entitled to be indemnified by the Cooperative as authorized in this
Article.

The indemnification provided by this Article shall not be deemed exclusive of any
other rights to which those seeking indemnification may be entitled under any
bylaw, agreement, vote of members or disinterested directors, or otherwise, both
as to action in an official capacity and as to action in another capacity while
holding such office, and shall continue as to a person who has ceased to be a
director, officer, employee or agent, and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs,
executors and administrators of such a person.

The Cooperative may purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person
who is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the Cooperative, or who is
or was serving at the request of the Cooperative as a director, officer, employee
or agent of another cooperative, association, corporation, partnership, joint
venture, trust or other enterprise, against any liability asserted against such
person and incurred by such person in any such capacity, or arising out of the
status of such person as such, whether or not the Cooperative would have the
power to indemnify, such person against such liability under the provisions of this
Article.

Section 6.13. Reports.
The officers of the Cooperative shall submit at each annual meeting of the
member’s reports covering the business of the Cooperative for the previous fiscal

year and showing the condition of the Cooperative at the close of such fiscal
year.

ARTICLE Vil ~ Non-profit Operation

Section 7.01. Interest or Dividends on Capital Prohibited.

The Cooperative shall at all times be operated on a cooperative non-profit basis
for the mutual benefit of its patrons. No interest or dividends shall be paid or

payable by the Cooperative on any capital furnished by its patrons.

Section 7.02. Patronage Capital in Connection with Furnishing Electric
Energy.

in the furnishing of electric energy the Cooperative's operations shall be so
conducted that all patrons will, through their patronage, furnish capital of the
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Cooperative. In order to induce patronage and to assure that the Cooperative will
operate on a nonprofit basis, the Cooperative is obligated to account on a
patronage basis to all its patrons for all amounts received and receivable from
the furnishing of electric energy in excess of operating costs and expenses
properly chargeable against the furnishing of electric energy. All such amounts in
excess of operating costs and expenses at the moment of receipt by the
Cooperative are received with the understanding that they are furnished by the
patrons as capital. The Cooperative is obligated to pay by credits to a capital
account for each patron all such amounts in excess of operating costs and
expenses. The books and records of the Cooperative shall be set up and kept in
such a manner that at the end of each fiscal year the amount of capital, if any, so
furnished by each patron is clearly reflected and credited in an appropriate record
to the capital account of each patron. All such amounts credited to the capital
account of any patron shall have the same status as though they had been paid
to the patron in cash in pursuance of a legal obligation to do so and the patron
had then furnished the Cooperative corresponding amounts for capital.

All other amounts received by the Cooperative from its operations in excess of
costs and expenses shall, insofar as permitted by law, be (a) used to offset any
losses incurred during the current or any prior fiscal year and (b) to the extent not
needed for that purpose, allocated to its patrons on a patronage basis, and any
amount so allocated shall be included as a part of the capital credited to the
accounts of patron, as herein provided.

In the event of dissolution or liquidation of the Cooperative, after all outstanding
indebtedness of the Cooperative shall have been paid, outstanding capital credits
shall be retired without priority on a pro rata basis before any payments are made
on account of property rights of members: PROVIDED, that insofar as gains may
at that time be realized from the sale of any appreciated asset, such gains shall
be distributed to all persons who were patrons during the period the asset was
owned by the Cooperative in proportion to the amount of business done by such
patrons during that period, insofar as is practicable, as determined by the Board
of Directors before any payments are made on account of property rights of
members. If, at any time prior to dissolution or liquidation, the Board of Directors
shall determine that the financial condition of the Cooperative will not be impaired
thereby, the capital then credited to patrons' accounts may be retired in full or in
part. Any such retirements of capital shall be made in accordance with policies
adopted by the Board of Directors at the time of payment: PROVIDED, however,
that the Board of Directors shall have the power to adopt rules providing for the
separate retirement of that portion ("power supply or other service or supply
portion") of capital credited to the accounts of the patrons which corresponds to
capital credited to the account of the Cooperative by an organization furnishing
power supply or any other service or supply to the Cooperative. Such rules shall
(a) establish a method for determining the portion of such capital credited to each
patron for each applicable fiscal year, and (b) provide for separate identification

-27 - Exhibit U
Page Q9 of 32



on the Cooperative's books of such portions of capital credited to the
Cooperative's patrons.

Notwithstanding any other provisions of these Bylaws, the Board of Directors
shall at its discretion have the power at any time upon the death of any patron
who was a natural person, if the legal representatives of the estate shall request
in writing that the capital so credited, be retired prior to the time such capital
would otherwise be retired under the provisions of the Bylaws, to retire such
capital immediately upon such terms and conditions as the Board of Directors,
acting under policies of general application to situations of like kind, and such
legal representatives, shall agree upon: PROVIDED, however, that the financial
condition of the Cooperative will not be impaired thereby.

The Cooperative, before retiring any capital credited to any patron's account,
may deduct therefrom any amount owing by such patron to the Cooperative,
together with interest thereon at the Kentucky legal rate on judgments in effect
when such amount became overdue, compounded annually.

The patrons of the Cooperative, by dealing with the Cooperative, acknowledge
that the terms and provisions of the Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws shall
constitute and be a contract between the Cooperative and each patron, and both
the Cooperative and the patrons are bound by such contract, as fully as though
each patron had individually signed a separate instrument containing such terms
and provisions.

Section 7.03. Patronage Refunds in Connection with Furnishing Other
Services.

In the event that the Cooperative should engage in the business of furnishing
goods or services other than electric energy, all amounts received and receivable
therefrom which are in excess of costs and expenses properly chargeable
against the furnishing of such goods or services shall, insofar as permitted by
law, be prorated annually on a patronage basis and returned to those patrons
from whom such amounts were obtained at such time and in such order or
priority as the Board of Directors shall determine.

ARTICLE VIII ~ Disposition and Pledging of Property
Distribution of Surplus Assets on Dissolution

Section 8.01. Disposition and Pledging of Property.

Not inconsistently with Kentucky Revised Statutes, Section 279.140 and
paragraph 2 hereof, the Cooperative may authorize the sale, lease, lease-sale,
exchange, transfer or other disposition of any of the Cooperative's properties and
assets only upon the affirmative votes of not less than two-thirds of the then-total
members of the Cooperative at a duly held meeting of the members. However,
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the Board of Directors shall have full power and authority: a) to borrow monies
from any source and in such amounts as the Board may from time to time
determine; b) to mortgage or otherwise pledge or encumber any or all of the
Cooperative's properties or assets as security therefore; and c) to lease, lease-
sell, exchange, transfer or otherwise dispose of services and electric energy,
property acquired for resale, merchandise, property not necessary or useful for
the operation of the Cooperative: PROVIDED, that sales of such unnecessary
property shall not in any one year exceed ten percent (10%) in value of all the
property of the Cooperative other than merchandise and property acquired for
resale.

Supplementary to the First sentence of paragraph 1, and any other applicable
provisions of law or these Bylaws, no sale, lease, lease-sale, exchange, transfer
or other disposition of any of the Cooperative's properties and assets shall be
authorized except in conformity with the following:

(a) If the Board of Directors looks with favor upon any proposal for such sale,
lease, lease-sale, exchange, transfer or other disposition, it shall first cause three
(3) independent, non-affiliated appraisers, expert in such matters, to render their
individual opinions as to the value of the Cooperative with respect to such a sale,
lease, lease-sale, exchange, transfer or other disposition and as to any other
terms and conditions which should be considered. The three (3) such appraisers
shall be designated by the Board of Directors.

(b) If the Board of Directors, after receiving such appraisals (and other terms and
conditions which are submitted, if any), determines that the proposal should be
submitted for consideration by the members, it shall first give every other electric
cooperative corporately sited and operating in Kentucky (which has not made
such an offer for such sale, lease, lease-sale, exchange, transfer or other
disposition) an opportunity to submit competing proposals. Such opportunity shall
be in the form of a written notice to such electric cooperative, which notice shali
be attached to a copy of the proposal which the Cooperative has already
received and copies of the respective reports of the three (3) appraisers. Such
electric cooperative shall be given not less than thirty (30) days during which to
submit competing proposals, and the actual minimum period within which
proposals are to be submitted shall be stated in the written notice given to them.

(c) If the Board then determines that favorable consideration should be given to
the initial or any subsequent proposal which has been submitted to it, it shall
adopt a resolution recommending the sale and directing the submission of the
proposal to a vote of the members at a duly held member meeting, and shall call
a special meeting of the members for consideration thereof and action thereon,
which meeting shall be held not sooner than ninety (90) days after the giving of
such notice to the members: PROVIDED, that consideration and action by the
members may be given at the next annual member meeting if the Board so
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determines and if such annual meeting is held not sooner than ninety (90) days
after the giving of such notice.

(d) Any one hundred (100) or more members, by so petitioning the Board not
less than twenty (20) days prior to the date of such special or annual
meeting, may cause the Cooperative, with the cost to be borne by the
Cooperative, to mail to all members any opposing or alternative positions
which they may have to the proposals that have been submitted or any
recommendations that the Board has made.

The provisions of the Section 8.01 shall not apply to a sale, lease, lease-sale,
exchange, transfer or other disposition to one or more other electric cooperatives
or if the substantive or actual legal effect thereof is to merge or consolidate with
such other one or more electric cooperatives.

Section 8.02. Distribution of Surplus Assets on Dissolution.

Upon the Cooperative's dissolution, any assets remaining after all liabilities or
obligation of the Cooperative have been satisfied and discharged shall, to the
extent practicable as determined by the Board of Directors, not inconsistently
with the provisions of the third paragraph of Section 8.02 of these Bylaws, be
distributed without priority but on a patronage basis among all persons who are
members of the Cooperative: PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that, if in the judgment of
the Board the amount of such surplus is too small to justify the expense of
making such distribution, the Board may, in lieu thereof, donate, or provide for
the donation of, such surplus to one or more nonprofit charitable or educational
organizations that are exempt from Federal income taxation.

ARTICLE IX ~ Seal

The Corporate seal of the Cooperative shall be in the form of a circle and shall
have inscribed thereon the words "Seal, Meade County Rural Electric
Cooperative Corporation.”

ARTICLE X ~ Financial Transactions
Section 10.01. Contracts.

Except as otherwise provided by law or these Bylaws, the Board of Directors may
authorize any Cooperative officer, agent or employee to enter into any contract or
execute and deliver any instrument in the name and on behalf of the
Cooperative, and such authority may be general or confined to specific
instances.
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Section 10.02. Checks, Drafts, etc.

All checks, drafts or other orders for the payment of money, and all notes, bonds
or other evidences of indebtedness, issued in the name of the Cooperative, shall
be signed or countersigned by such officer, agent or employee of the
Cooperative and in such manner as shall from time to time be determined by
resolution of the Board of Directors.

Section 10.03. Deposits, Investments.

All funds of the Cooperative shall be deposited or invested from time to time to
the credit of the Cooperative in such bank or banks or in such financial securities
or institution as the Board of Directors may select.

Section 10.04. Fiscal year.

The Cooperative's fiscal year shall begin on the first day of the month of
November of each year and end on the last day of the month of October
following.

ARTICLE Xl ~ Membership Certificates
Section 11.01. Certificate of Membership.

Membership in the Cooperative may, if the Board so resoilves be evidenced by a
certificate of membership, which shall be in such form and shall contain such
provisions as shall be determined by the Board of Directors not contrary to, or
inconsistent with, the Cooperative's Articles of Incorporation or its Bylaws. Such
certificate, if authorized to be issued by the Board, shall be signed by the
Chairman and by the Secretary, and the seal shall be affixed thereto:
PROVIDED, that the seal and the signatures of the Chairman and the Secretary
may be imprinted thereon by facsimile.

Section 11.02. Issue of Membership Certificates.

No membership certificate shall be issued until any required service security
deposits, facilities extension deposits, service connection fees, or contributions in
aid of construction have been fully paid.

Section 11.03. Lost Certificate.
In case of a lost, destroyed or mutilated certificate, a new certificate may be
issued therefore upon such terms and such indemnity to the Cooperative as the
Board of Directors may prescribe.

Page 3/ of32



ARTICLE Xll ~ Waiver of Notice

Any member or director may waive in writing any notice of meetings required to
be given by these bylaws. In case of a joint membership a waiver of notice
signed by either husband or wife shall be deemed a waiver of notice of such
meeting by both joint members. |

ARTICLE Xlll ~ Amendments

These bylaws may be altered, amended or repealed by the affirmative vote of not
less than two-thirds (2/3) of all of the directors at any regular or special meeting,
provided the notice of such meeting shall have contained a copy of the proposed
alteration, amendment or repeal.

ARTICLE XIV ~ Rules of Order

Parliamentary procedure at all meetings of the members, of the Board of
Directors, of any committee provided for in these Bylaws and of any other
committee of the members or Board of Directors which may from time to time be
duly established shall be governed by the most recent edition of Robert's Rules
of Order, except to the extent such procedure is otherwise determined by law or
by the Cooperative's Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws.
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Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative

Case No. 2013-00033

Statement of Operations
November 30, 2012 :

Operating revenue

Operating expenses:
Cost of power
Distribution-operations
Distribution-maintenance
Consumer accounts
Consumer service
Sales
Administrative and general

Depreciation and amortization
Taxes-other

Interest on long term debt
Other interest expense

Other deductions

Utility operating margins
Nonoperating margins, interest
Income from equity investments
Nonoperating margins, other
G & T capital credits
Other capital credits

Net margins

2012

$36,508,790

20,600,149
2,584,668
3,101,032
1,445,103

284,958
1,801
1,666,092
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011

$35,804,141

29,683,803

3,346,457
38,490
2,133,389
11,758
13,442

20,296,559
2,588,022
2,757,046
1,351,228

245,460
~(86)
1,550,486

35,227,339

28,788,715

3,200,032
33,711
2,104,630
6,914
10,650

1,281,450
281,400

0

151,459

0

49,929

34,144,652

$1,764,238

1,659,489
167,954

0

106,733
0

92,149

$2,026,325
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2012 2011
ASSETS
Electric Plant:
In service $104,055,571 $98,544,628
Under construction 1,175,799 1,928,117
105,231,370 100,472,745
Less accumulated depreciation 129,844,020 - 28,217,549
75,387,350 72,255,196
Investments 2,326,867 2,335,397
Current Assets: :
Cash and temporary investments . 7,448,295 8,682,737
Accounts receivable, net - 3,276,131 2,933,565
Material and supplies 958,923 1,341,325
Prepayments 831,158 388,318
12,514,507 13,345,945
Total Assets $90,228,724 $87,936,538
MEMBERS' EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES
Margins and Equities:
Memberships - $90,490 $94,145
Patronage capital 27,603,907 26,070,776
Other equities 777,986 763,611
28,472,383 26,928,532
Long Term Debt 55,921,877 56,045,714
Accumulated Operating Provisions 1,382,742 1,303,499
Current Liabilities: 1 ,
Accounts payable 2,413,361 1,633,042
Consumer deposits 797,814 760,353
Accrued expenses 661,377 684,138
. 3,872,552 3,077,533
Consumer advances - 579,170 581,260
Total Members' Equities and Liabilities $90,228,724 $87,936,538
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Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative

Case No. 2013-00033

Statement of Cash Flows
November 30, 2012 .

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net margins

Adjustments to reconcile to net cash provided

by operating activities:
Depreciation

Charged to expense

Charged to clearing accounts
Patronage capital credits
Accumulated postretirement benefits

Net change in current assets and liabilities:

Receivables

Material and supplies
Prepayments and deferred debits
Accounts payables

Consumer deposits

Accrued expenses

Consumer advances

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Plant additions .
Additional investments, net of receipts

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Memberships
Refund of capital credits
Other equities
Additional long-term borrowings

Advance payments on long term debt

Payments on long-term debt

Net increase in cash
Cash balances - beginning

Cash balances - ending

012

$1,764,238

3,346,457
288,371
(49,929)
79,243

(342,566)
382,402
(442,840)
780,319
37,461
(22,761)

(2,090)

5,818,305

(5,372,830)
58,459

(5,314,371)

(3,655)
(176,471)
32,045
2,000,000
(1,016,974)
(2,753,447)

(1,738,376)

(1,234,442)

8,682,737

$7,448,295
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$2,026,325

3,200,032
238,425

(92,149)
(140,329)

(192,701)
(88,482)
194,731
126,656

49,749
232,131
12,048

5,667,336

(5,230,487)
78,477

(5,152,010)

(3,780)
(196,586)
16,702
5,000,000
(587,596)
(2,695,152)

1,533,588

1,948,914

6,733,823

$8,682,737
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December January February March April May June July August September October November
Account Acct. 1st 2nd 3rd - 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th Sth 10th 11th 12th
Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
1 .
2 Land & Land Rights - Distribution 360.000 - - - - - - - - - - - -
3 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - 3
4 Change - - - - - - - - - - - (3)
5
6 Station Equipment Dist 362.000 - - - - 117 - - - - ¢} - -
7 Prior year - - - - 425 - - - - - - -
8 Change - - - - (308) - - - - 0 - -
9 . .
10 Poles, Tower & Fixtures - Dist 364.000 63 228 185 79 494 208 328 225 267 248 123 526
11 Prior year 318 115 181 99 139 179 120 123 220 : 94 87 354
12 Change : (254) 113 4 (20) 355 29 208 102 47 154 36 173
13 .
14 Overhead Conductors Devices - Dist 365.000 20 116 95 28 346 106 . 116 73 87 132 48 237
15 Prior year : T 129 70 117 46 82 113 54 73 139 64 (2,114) 139
16 Change (109) 45 (22) 7 264 7) 61 0 (52) 69 2,162 98
17 '
18 Underground Conductors & Dev - Di: 367.000 9 6 7 8 6 1" 7’»_9—/15/—
19 prioryear . 4g—t 6 6 4 . 7 9 6 10 10 8 4
20 Change (9) (12) 1 1 2 4 (3) 2 2 1 1 11
21
22 Line Transformers . 368.000 51 101 (3) 85 35 94 14 97 18 28 22 17
23 Prior year (8) 37 (18) 17 55 42 60 34 80 49 63 2
24 Change 59 63 15 68 (20) 52 (48) 63 (62) (21) (41) 15
25 .
26 Services - Distribution 369.000 11 7 12 8 8 12 12 14 7 7 8 16
27 Prior year - 0 (0) 0 ©) (0) (0) - 1 (0) 2,168 6
28 Change 1 7 12 8 8 12 12 14 6 7 (2,160) 10
29 .
30 Meters - Distribution 370.000 (23) (7) 2) 1 0 1 2 7 7 (44) 31 (19)
31 Prior year [(0)) 2 12 1 4 5 61 69 10 73 3 8
32 Change (23) (9) (14) ) 4 (5) (59) (62) 3) (117) 27 27
33 ~
34 Install On Consumers Prem Dist S/ 371.000 18 8 17 12 8 12 13 8 9 11 16 .29
35 Prior year 24 16 8 14 10 12 19 18 13 1" 8 9
36 Change ") (8) 9 2) ) 0 (7) (11) . 4 (0) . 8 20
37
38 St Lighting & Signal Systems Dist 373.000 - - - Q - 0 - - - - - -
39 Prior year - - - - - . - - - - - - -
40 Change - - - 0 - 0 - - - - - -
4 ]
42 Land & Land Rights - Gen Plant 389.000 - - - - - - - - - - - -
43 Prior year 4) - - - - - - - - - - -
44 Change 4 - - - - - - - - - - -
45
46 Structures & Improvements Gen Pit 390.000 - - - - - - - - - - - -

47  Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
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December January February March April May June July August September October November

Account ' Acct. 1st 2nd : 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th oth 10th 11th 12th
Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month

48 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
49

50  Structures & improvements - Gen Pl 390.100 - - - - - - - - - - -
51 Prior year - - - - - - - - - -

52 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
53

54 Office Furnitue & Equip - Gen Pit 391.000 - - - - - - - - N - N .
55 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
56 Change - - - - - - - - - - - .
57 .

68 Office Furnitue & Equip - Gen Pit 391.100 17 - - - - 3 - - 5 1 1 -
59 Prior year - - - - - - -
60 Change 17 - - - - 3 - - 5 1 1 -
61

62 Trans Equip Gen Plt 392.000 - - - - - - - - - - - .
63  Prior year - - - - - - - - . i -
64 Change - - - - - - - - N _ . .

65
66 TansEquipGenPt 392400 — @) (1 9)——’1'3%

67 Prior year 170 - - 27 3) (33) - 14 113 (49) - 84
68 Change (262) - (19) 104 15 33 - (14) (113) 62 - (84)
69

70 Stores Equip - Gen Pt 393.000 - - - - - - - - - - - -
71 Prior year - - - - - - - - ) - -

72 Change - - - - - - - - - - . .
73

74 Stores Equip - Gen Pit 393,100 - - - - - ) - - - R - R R
75 Prior year - . - - . . . - ’ - . . . . .
76 Change ' - - - - . . - R . R _ B
77

78 Tool Shop & Gar Equip Gen Plt 394,000 - - - - - - - - . - - _
79 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - _ _
80 Change - - - - - - - - - . - .
81

82 Tool Shop & Gar Equip Gen Plt 394.100 4 - - - - - - - - 17 . .
83 Prior year - 7 - - - - - - - - - -
84 Change 4 (7) - - - - - - - 17 - -
85 .

86 Laboratory Equip - Gen Pl 395.000 - - - - - - - - - - - -
87 Prior year - - - -7 - - ) - - - -

88 Change - - - - - - - - - - - N
89

90 Laboratory Equip - Gen Plt 395,100 - - - - - - - - - - _ .
91 Prior year - - - - - - (5) - - -
92 Change - - - - - - 5 - - - - -
93

94 Power Operated Equip - Gen Pit 396.000 - - - - - - - - - - . -
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December January February March Aprit May June July August September QOctober November
Account Acct. 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th Sth 10th 11th 12th
Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
95 Prior year - - - - E - - - - - - -
96 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
97
98 Power Operated Equip - Gen Pit 396.100 - - - - - - - - - - - -
99  Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
100 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
101
102 Communications Equip Gen PIt 397.000 - - - - - - - - - - - -
103 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
104 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
105 '
106 Communications Equip Gen Pt 397.100 - - - - - 10 - - - - - 8
107  Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
108 Change - - - - - 10 - - - - B 8
109 .
110 Misc Equip - Gen Pt 398.100 - - - - - - - - - - - -
114 Prior year - - - - 2 - - - - -
112 Change - - - - 2) - - - - - - -
113
114 TOTAL ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE
~115 12111 1112 78 457 292 354 1,026 458 490 430 413 424 258 831
116 12/10-11/11 647 265 306 211 718 325 319 337 587 251 224 610
117 Change (569) 192 (14) 143 308 133 171 93 (174) 173 34 221
118
121 Construction W/P Contract - Cash D 107.100
122  Prior year
123 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
124 _
1256 Accrued Payroll Co. WIP 107.120 (15) 13 7 3 7 (31) 12 5 12 7) 14 (27)
126 Prior year (13) 2 (4) 23 (8) 2 (10) 2) 10 1 7 (9)
127 Change 2) 11 10 (20) 15 (33) 22 7 2 7) 7 (19)
128
129 Accrued Payroll Cont. WIP 107.121 {0) 0 (0) - - - - - - - - 2
130 Prior year - 1 (W)} (0) 0 (0) (0) (0) 0 0 2 (2)
131 Change ) (1) 1 o] (0) o] 0 Q {0y (0) (2) 3
132 .
133 Accrued Payroll Co. Ret.  ° 107.122 (2) 3 1 4 2 6) 1 2 2 (1) 6 (8)
134 Prior year (5) 1 (0) 5 (2) 1 (1) {2) 4 2) 1 (3)
135 Change 3 2 1 ()] (0) 8) 3 4 2) 1 4 5)
136
137 Accrued Payroll Cont. Ret. 107.123 {0) 0 0) - - - - - - - - o]
138 Prior year - 0 {0) 0 0 - 0) ©) o - Q 1 1)
139 Change (0) (0) 0 (0} (0) - 0 0 {0) (0) 1) 1
140 ) .
141 Billing Clearing Account 107.124 - - - - - - - - - - - -
142 Prior year - - - - - - - - - . - - -
143 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
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December January February March April May June, July August September October November
Account Acct. 1st 2nd -3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th 9th 10th 11th 12th
Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month

144

145 Construction WIP - building 107.130 - - - - - - - 35 47 - - 23

146  Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -

147 Change - - - - - - - 35 47 - - 23

148 ' ’

149 Construction WIP 107.200 78 59 (69) 29 (234) (45) 3 32 (16) 13 95 (106)

150 Prior year {90) (10) 13 82 (410) 68 61 32 86 29 (62) (123)

161 Change 168 69 (82) (54) 176 (113) (58) (0) (102) (15) 158 17

152 '

153 Construction WIP-Cont. 107.210 79 (361) 226 7 {654) 192 25 (62) (110) (116) 378 (312)

154  Prior year (17 77 76 53 4 (86) 48 167 10 73 247 {425)

155 Change 96 (439) 150 (46) (657) 278 (23) (229) {120) (189) 131 113

156 )

157 Construction W/P Special Equipmen 107.300 - - - - 0 . (0) - - - - (1) 1

158 Prior year - - ] 0) - - - - - - (V)] 0

159 Change - - 0) 0 0 (0) - - - - (1) 1

160

161  WIP Contribution 107.310 (36) 111 (13) (228) 292 8 (12) 1 10 3 (3) {2)

162 Prior year 3 3 (10) (17) (24) (30) (5) {39) (11) (45) 95 (35)

163 Change {39) 108 (3) 211) 316 38 (8) 40 21 42 (98) 33

164

165 WIP Contribution 107.320 (111) (3) © © 0 (0) 13 (12 4 1 ©) 2

166  Prior year ) (5) 11 16 (21) 30 ) 3) (17) (6) 0 (0 104

167 Change {410) 1 (1) {16) 21 (30) 16 5 9 mn (0) (102)

168

169

170 Total CWIP 1211 1112 (8) (178) 151 {185) (590) 117 41 0 (50) (114) 489 (426)

171 Prior year 12/10-11111 (123) 71 84 163 (462) (14) 89 139 95 55 280 {492)

172 Change 115 (249) 87 (348) (128) 131 (48) (139) (145) (169) 200 65

173 ) :

174 Retirement Workorders 108,200 4 25 (25) 3 {©) 5) 6 8) 1 (3) 9 (10)

175 Prior year 3) (10) 3 12 6 un 8 ) 8 4 (12) (33)

176 Change 7 35 (27) 9) (12) 12 (2) (5) (7) (7) 21 23

177

178 Retirement Workorders-Cont. - 108.210 31 (35) 39 1 (118) 26 (13) (15) {17 {9) 41 {51)

179  Prior year : (49) 26 (15) 6 13 (6) 138 54 (36) 10 74 (65)

180 Change 80 (1) 54 (5) (129) 32 (26) (69) 19 (18) (33) 14

181 .

182 Acc Prov Deprec of Dist Plt 108.600 1 0 (124) 1 1 0 (14) (74) (20) 1 1 2

183 Prior year {15) (109) 0 1 0 0 1 (5) (90) 1 0 1

184 Change 15 109 (124) 0 0 0 (15) (70) 70 0) 1 1

185

186 20" &25' Pole Depreciation 108.650 8 8 16 7 12 15 12 11 19 12 10 22

187 Prior year 19 14 10 5 9 10 14 11 10 12 9 19

188 Change (12) {6) 5 2 3 5 (2) (0) 10 ) 1 3
“189

180 30' Pole Depreciation 108.651 5 21 24 6 45 25 34 18 27 20 10 46



191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207

209
210
211
212
2138
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237

Account
Title #

Prior year
Change

35' Pole Depreciation
Prior year
Change

40' Pole Depreciation
Prior year
Change

45' Pole Depreciation
Prior year
Change

50' Pole Depreciation
Prior year
Change

55' Pole Depreciation
Prior year
Change

80 Pole Depreciation
Prior year
Change

65' Pole Depreciation
Prior year
Change

70' Pole Depreciation
Prior year
Change

75' Pole Depreciation
Prior year
Change

Depreciation Station Equipment
Prior year
Change

Depreciation Poles, Towers, Fixtures
Prior year
Change

108.652

108.653

108.654

108.655

108.656

108.657

108.658

108.659

108.660

108.662

108.664

December
1st
Month

30
(25)

21
(19)
Q)

(107)

January

2nd
Month

@9) -

(28)

(21
(19)
)

(89)
(94)

Meade County RECC
Case. No. 2013-00033
Comparative Balance Sheet A¢counts

February March Aprit May
3rd 4th 5th 6th
Month Month Month Month
8 9 12
15 (3) 34
1 - 4
- 1 2
1 (1) 3
8 3 39
8 2 11
(0) 0 28
7 - 43
39 2 3
(32) 2) 40
o] - 3
1 - 1
Q)] - 2
1 1 8
5 -
4) 1 5
2 - -
(2 - -
(21) (21) (1
(19) {19) (19)
n (1) 9
(96) (108) (71)
(94) (102) (95)
(2) 6) 24

20

21)
@h
)

(99)
(92)
@)

June
7th
Month

(2]
(2n
©)

(89)
(e8)

July
8th
Month

13

(21
()
©)

(100)
(101)

August
oth
Month

21

(14

(21
21
@)

(¢9)
87
(1)

September

10th
Month

13

()]
21)
©

(103)
(100)
4)

October
11th
Month

Exhibit W
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November
12th
Month
10 24
(0) 22
3 -
3 -
6 47
6 22
25
3 31
5 30
{2) 2
- 1
1 2
1) Q)
- 11
- (1)
- 6
- (6)
21) 21)
(21) (21)
) Q)
(107) (72)
(98) 81)
(10) 9



Meade County RECC Exhibit W
Case. No. 2013-00033 Page _{p of 2.0
Comparative Balance Sheet Accounts

December January February March April May June July August September October November

Account Acct. 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th 9th 10th 11th 12th

Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
238 Depreciation Overhead Conductor 108.665 (36) 6 (15) (35) 50 (18) 5 (3) 7 (5) (20) 28
239 Prior year 9 (22) (14) (35) (20) (16) (28) (27) 3) (22) (26) 9
240 Change (46) 28 @) 1 71 1 33 24 10 16 6 19
241
242 Depreciation Underground Conductc 108.667 (5) (5) (6) 6) (5) (6) 5) (6) (6) (6) (6) 6)
243  Prior year (5 (5) 6) (6) (5} (6) 5 6] (6) (6) (8) (5)
244 Change 1 0 {0) {0) 0) 0 0 M {0) ()] (@) 0)
245 ’
246 Depreciation Transformers 108.668 (36) (25) (9) (37) [ (37) (6) (37) (5) (38) (12) (38)
247  Prior year (3) (35) 4) (35) (18) (23) (36) (14) (36) (3) (36) (2)
248 Change (33) 10 {5) ) 11 (14) 29 (24) 30 {(35) 24 (36)
249
250 Depreciation Services 108,669 (@] (2) (3) (6) 1 (2) (1) 4 2) 4) 4) 2
251 Prior year 4) 4 3 (C)] (4 4 4 4 (3) 4 1 (5)
252 ‘Change 2) 2 0 2) 5 2 3 1 1 1) (5) 6
253
254 Depreciation Meters 108.670 (12) (9 (14) (16) (16) (18) (8) (13) (13) 24 47 2
255 Prior year (16) (12) (16) (12) (14) (14) (15) (14) {13) (15) {16) {12)
256 Change 4 3 2 (4) (1 ) 8 1 0 38 (31) 13
257
258 Depreciation Security Lights 108.671 (4) 4) (3) (5) 2 ()] (2) (W] 3) 2) 3) 4
259 Prior year 1 (3) (2) (4) 1 2 (3) 4 2) ()] 3 (1)
260 Change (5) (1) (™ M 1 (3) 0 3 {0) o] 0 5
261
262 Depreciation Street Lights 108.673 0) (0) (0) 0) ) ) Q) Q) Q) {0) (0) 0)
263 Prior year (0) ) ©) (0) ) (0) © (0) : (0) 0 ©) (0}
264 Change - - - 0 (0) (0 (Y] Q) (0) 0 (0) (V]
265
266 Acc Prov for Deprec Gen Plt 108.700 (1) (1) (1) (@) @)} (1) Q)] (1) (1) {1 Q] (1)
267  Prior year N m Q] 1) Q] €)) (] (1) (1) (1) O] (1
268 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
269
270 Acc Deprec/Structures & Improv 108.710 (10) - (10) (10) (10) (10) (10) (10) (10 - 9) (9) ) (9)
274  Prior year (10} {10) (10) (10) (10) (10) (10) (10) (10) (10) (10) (10)
272 Change o] o 0 0 Q Q ¢ 0 1 1 1 1
273
274 Acc Deprec/Office Furn & Equip 108.720 (8) 6) 6) 6) 6) (8) 6) 6) 6) 6) 8) (5)
275 Prior year 6) (5) (6) 8) ®) 8) 12 7y ()] (€a) 38 (€]
276 Change 2) (@)} (1) (6] 0) 0 (18) 0 0 0 (44) 3
277
278 Acc DeprecfTrans Equip 108.730 95 (26) (9) 117 (16) (30) (30) (30} (30) 118 (31) (29)
279  Prior year {21) (22) (22) (22) (19) 69 (22) (6) 18 38 (25) (79)
280 Change 116 (4) 13 139 3 (99) (8) (23) (48) 78 (6) 50
281
282 Acc Deprec/Stores Equip 108.740 ) ) ) Q) (0) Q) {0) (0) {0) {0) (0) (0)
283 Prior year 0) (0) (0) (V] (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) (0) 0) (0)

284 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
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Account Acct. 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th Oth 10th 11th 12th
Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month

285
286 Acc Deprec/Tool Shop & Garage 108.750 1) 1) (N (@)} (1) (1) (1) (1) n ($)) (1) 1)
287 Prior year (1) (1 (M (1 (1) n ) (1) O} 4] (1) Q)]
288 Change : o] o] 0 [+] 0 0 0 0 0 {0) 0 (0)
289

290 Acc Deprec/Lab. Equip. 108.760 - - - - - - -
291 Prior year {0) 0) ()] (0) (0) (0} 5 0) (0) 0) (0) -
292 Change 4] 0 0 0 o - 0 (5) Q Q Q [+] -
293 .

294 Acc Deprec/Communications Equip 108.780 (1) (1 (1 (4] (1) (1) 0) 0) 0) 0) (0) (0)
295 Prior year ) 4} ) U] Q) ) (1) Q)] (1) ()] )] M
296 Change 0 o] 0 0 0 o]
297

298 Acc Dep./Misc 108,720 {0) (0) (0) (0) (W) (0) (0) 0 - ({0) (0) 0) (0)
299  Prior year (0) (0) 0 (0) © @ (0) ) ) (0) (V] 0)
300 Change (0) (0) ©) 0) - - - - - -, -
301 )

302 Total Reserve for Depreciation 1211 1112 {105) (133) 251) (114) (60} (159) (114) (283) (148) (8) (192) (59)
303 Prior year 12/10-11/11 (130) (280) (140) (220) (154) (102) (172) (132) - (222) {102) (111} (200)
304 Change 25 147 (111) 105 94 (58) 58 (151) 74 94 (81) 140
305 .
306 Investment in Assoc Co 123.000 - - - -
307 Prior year - - - - ~
308 Change - - - - - -
309

310 Patronage Capital - Assoc Org. 123.100 (5) - - 5 - (10) 19 -
311 Prior year {7) - (16) 16 - -
312 Change : 3 - 16 (1) - (10) 13 - - 14 (46) -
313

314 Big Rivers Patronage Capital 123.101 - - - - -
315 - - - - - -
316 Change - - - - - -
317

318 Investin Assoc. Orf. -ORSC 123,110 ’ - - - - - - - -
319 Prior year - -
320 Change - - - - -
321 ’ :

322 Investin Subsidiary Co. -ORSC 123.120 . - - - - - - -
323 Prior year - - -
324 Change - - - - -
326

326 Subscritions to Cap. Term Cert. CFC 123.210 - - - - - -
327 Prior year - - - -
328 Change - - - - - -
329

330 Invest in Cap. Term Cert. CFC 123.220 - - - 2) - - - {29) - . - -
331  Prior year . - - - 2) -



332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339

341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352
353
354
386
356
357
358
359
360
361
362

364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377
378

Account
Title #

Change

Other Invest. in Assoc. Org. 123.230
Prior year

Change

Investment - Economic Devel Projsci 123.240
Prior year

Change

Other Investments 124.200
Prior year

Change

Other Spec. Funds - Defer Comp. 128.000
Prior year

Change

Spec Funds Reserve Defer Comp. 128.100
Prior year

Change

Other Special Funds - Mint Plan 128.200
Prior year

Change

1211 1112
12110-11/11

Total Investments

Prior year

Change

Cash Gen Fund - Meads Co. Bank 131.100
Prior year

Change

Cash Gen Fund - First Federal 131.101
Prior year

Change

Cash Gen Fund - Repubiic Bank 131.102
Prior year

Change

Cash - Payroli Acct. 131.150
Prior year

Change

Cash Gen Fund Farmers H-burg 131.160

December January
1st 2nd
Month Month
(5) -
(7} -
3 -
74) {501)
765 (859)
(839) 358
32 42
31 44
1 7))
4 1

Meade County RECC
Case. No. 2013-00033
Comparative Balance Sheet Accounts

February March Aprit May
3rd 4th 5th 6th
Month Month Month Month
- (0) - -
- 3 - (10)
(16) 18 - -
16 (11) - (10)
1,436 {315) {163) {2,175)
538 (344) (53) 395
889 ‘29 (110) (2,571)
43 42 36 28
(491) 49 34 (114)
534 ) 2 143
(1 2 4 %)

June
7th
Month

19
8
13

(983)
(13)
(971)

3

29
2

)

July
8th
Month

(29)
(29)

1,405
4,330
(2,925)

36

32
4

2

August
oth
Month

{183)
(1,367)
1,184

(459)
39
(498)

September

10th
Month

1,370
92
1,278

39
38

(2
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October

11th
Month

46
(46)

(706)
2,574
(3,280)

34

33
1

@

November

12th
Month

(1,140)
(3,469)
2,329

28
28



379

381
382
383
384

386
387
388
389
390
391
392
393
394

396
397
398
399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
408
410
411
412
413
414
a5
416
417
418
419
420

422
423
424
425

Account
Title

Prior year
Change

Meade County Bank- CD
Prior year
Change

Meads County Bank - CD
Prior year
Change

Cash Const. Fund Trustee
Prior year
Change

Transfer of Cash
Prior year
Change

Special Deposits
Prior year
Change

Working Funds Petty Cash
Prior year
Change

Total Cash
Prior year
Change

Money Mkt. Fund First St. Bank
Prior year
Change

Money Mkt. Fund Farmers Bank H-b
Prior year
Change

Money Mkt. Fund Breck Bk of C-port
Prior year
Change

Money Mkt. Fund Bk of F-ville
Prior year
Change

131.180
131,190
131.200
131.400
134.000
135.000
12111 1112
12/10-11/11
131.110
131.120

131.130

131.140

December

1st
Month

O

(32)
803
(835)

113
(395)

380
(1,167)
1,547

31

24

31
26

January

2nd
Month

Q!
()

~

(119)
119
(237)

(570)
(691)
122

132
138
®)

(1,556)
453
(2,010)

36
34
2

38
35
3

Meade County RECC
Case. No. 2013-00033

Comparative Balance Sheet Accounts

February

3rd
Month

1
Q)

©1)
100

1,488
(45)
1,532

151
(196)
346

469
(960)
1,429

38
(461)
499

44
(452)
498

March April May
4th 5th 6th
Month Month Month
(2) 3
(0) 1
8 7
10 6
2) 1
- 0
- (0
(268) {116}
(287) (10)
19 (107)
137 113
153 108
(16) 5
492 388
492 380
0 8
39 30
38 30
0 1
41 31
46 31

(6) (@]

2)

(2,142)
287
(2,428)

106
(338)
442

336
(1,098)
1,434

30
(67)
97

29
(€9)
98

&

(946)
23
(969)

109
111
@

349
(651)
1,000

30
29
1

29
29
0

July
8th
Month

1,448
4,373
(2,925)

(1,360)
118
(1,476)

424
451
(27}

35
37
Ad)

(462)
37
(500)

August
9th
Month

' ‘September

@

10
1
M

(628)
(1,318)
690

165
159

510
496

(460)
43
(502)

43
38

10th
Month

@

10
@

1,418
138
1,278

146
1356
11

(1,558)
499
(2,055)

38
42
@)

35
4
(5)

Exhibit W
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October November
11th 12th
Month Month

3 (2
@) 6
9 5}
8 7
2 2
(665) (1,103)
2,617 (3,436)
(3,282) 2,334
140 108
118 103
22 3
423 331
404 342
19 1hH
37 29
34 30
3 W
38 27
36 28
2 (S}



Meade County RECC Exhibit W
Case. No. 2013-00033 Page /O of 20
Comparative Balance Sheet Accounts

December January February March April May June July August September October November

Account Acct. 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th 9th 10th 11th 12th

Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
426 Capital Refund Acct. MC Bk 131.170 - - - - - - - - - - - -
427 Prior year (0) - {0) - - - - - - - - (0)
428 Change 0 - 0 - - - - - - - - 0
429
430 Temporary Cash Investments 136.000 - - - - - - - - - - - -
431  Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
432 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
433
434 Temporary Investments 1211 -1112 554 (1,350) 702 708 562 500 518 (1,364) 259 (1,337) 638 493
435 Prior year 12110-11/11 (1,511) 661 (2,068) 729 549 (1,571) (482) 641 736 717 592 503
436 Change 2,066 (2,011) 2,770 (21) 13 2,071 1,000 (2,005) (477) (2,054) 46 (10)
437
438 Customer Accts. Rec. Elec 142.000 629 564 (165) (898) (389) 125 500 633 (69) (575) (520) 465
439  Prior year 1,261 668 (841) (834) (250) (285) 456 554 32 (640) (405) 181
440 Change (632) (104) 476 (64) (139) 410 44 79 (100) 65 (115) 284
441 L .
442 Accounts Rec. 142.150 (1) 2) (3) (1) 2) (2) (1) (2) (2) (1) 2) (W)}
443  Prior year : - - - - - - - - (1) 1 2) 1)
444  Change . ) 2 (3 9 (2) (2) 1 2) (1) 2 0 (1)
445
446 Accounts Rec. Other 143.100 37 (2) 6 75 {130) 8 <] (11) 14 (N 29 9
447  Prior year . 130 (118) (20} 14 127 17 (130) [$)) 29 (156) (28) 158
448 Change (93) 117 26 61 (257) (9) 136 (10) (15) 148 57 . (149)
449
450 Accts Rec Employee's 401k 143.200 - - - - - - - - - - - -
451  Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
452 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
453
454 Accts Rec Employee' ins Major Med 143.300 0 1 1 1 2 (@)} 1 1 1 1 1 (€]
455  Prior year W) (0) 0 (0 ] (0) © ) 0 0) (0) 0
456 Change 1 1 1 1 2 M 1 1 1 1 1 )
457 ) .
458 Accts Rec Ins Other Calico Cancer 143.310 1) - - - - - - - - - 1 (@]
459  Prior year - {0) - - 0 - - - - (2) 2 1
460 Change (1) 0 - - Q) - - - - 2 (1) (2)
461
462 Accts Rec Life Ins Employees 143.320 0) [o] o] 0 0 (0) 0 0 0 0 0 0)
463  Prior year - (0) o] o - o] ] 0 {0) 0 0 (0) 0 0
464 Change (0) (0) 0 (0) 0) (0) 0 (0) 0 0 (0) (@)
465
466 Accts Rec Directors' Ins Major Med 143.400 - {0) 0 - - - - - - - - -
467 Pridr year - - - - - - - - - - - -
468 Change - (0) 0 - - - - - - - - -
469
470 Accts Rec Big Riv Rebates 143.510 - Q) (2) Q) {0) - - - - - (0) ©)
471 Prior year [¢] (0) 1 (4} 1 (3) (1) 1 1 1) (0) 0

472 Change (0) 0 (3) 0 (1) 3 1 (1) (1) 1 0 0)



Meade County RECC Exhibit W
Case. No. 2013-00033 Page _t1 of 20
Comparative Balance Sheet Accounts

- December January February March April May June July August September October November

Account Acct. 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th Oth 10th 11th 12th

Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
473
474  Accts Rec 143.600 18 4 19 2) 0) (71) (12) 0 2 (3) 1 43
475  Prior year (49) 40 1 (10) (37) 1 1 2) 2 3 1) 40
476 Change 67 {36) 18 8 37 (72) (13) 2 0 (6) 2 2
477
478 Acc Prov for Uncoll Accts Cust 144.100 (5) 3) (5) 4) (1) 37 4) 4) (4) (5) (3) 3
479  Prior year 36 (4 (4) (5) (3) 28 (3) (3) (5) (4) ) 44
480 Change M) 1 1) 1 2 Q (1) [(8)) 1 [4)] (2) (13)
481
482  Acc Prov for Uncoll Accts Bankrupt 144.110 0) (@] 0) - - 0 - (0) (0) {0) (@) (0]}
483  Prior year 1 - - - - 0 (0) - 0) (V] - 1
484 Change (1) (0) (0) - - (0} o] (0) 0 0 (1) )
485 )
486 Reserve for Uncoli Accts Other 144.200 - {0) - - - - - - - - - -
487  Prior year 6 {0) - - - - - - - - {0) 8
488 Change (6) 0 - - - - - - - - 0 (8)
489 . .
490 Notes Receivable - KTl 145.000 - - - - - - - - - - - -
491 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
492 Change - - - - B - - - - - - -
493
494 Total Receivables 12111 -11112 677 563 (150) (830) (520) 96 489 617 57) (592) (494) 543
495  Prior year 12/10-11/11 1,384 586 (663) (8386) (161) (242) 321 548 58 (800) (435) 433
496 Change {707) (22) 513 ) 7 . (359) 338 168 69 (115) 208 (59) 110
497
498 Plant Matl & Oper Supplies 154.000 89 81 (9) 126 (274) (29) (86) (6) 101 (52) (311) (12}
499  Prior year (31) 99 (239) 14 65 90 44 139 211) 22 (24) 121
500 Change 119 (18) 230 112 (339) (119) (129) (145) 312 (73) (287) (133)
501
502 Material & Supplies - Garages 154.100 (1) - - - - - . - - - - - -
503 Prior year ()] 0 - {0) 0 1 - - - - - -
504 Change (0) (0) - 0 ) (1) - - - - - -
505
506 KTl Inventory 156.100
507  Prior year .
508 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
509
510 Stores Expense - Clearing 163.000 - - - 26) 26 0 (0) - - - - -
511 Prior year v - - - - - - - - - - - -
512 Change - - - {26) 26 0 (0) - - - - -
513
514 Total Materials & Supplies 12111 11112 88 81 9) 101 (248) (29) (86) (8) 101 (52) (311) (12)
615  Prior year 12/110-11/11 (31) 100 (239) 14 65 90 44 139 (211) 22 (24) 121
516 Change 119 (19) 230 86 (313) (119) (129) (145) 312 (73) (287) (133)
517
518 Prepayments Insurance 165.100 (14) (14) (14) (14) (14) (14) (14) (14) 155 (14) (14) (14)

519  Prior year (14) (14) (14) (14) (14) (14) (14) 156 (14) (14) 14 (14)



Meade County RECC Exhibit W
Case. No. 2013-00033 Page 12 of 20
Comparative Balance Sheet Accounts

December January February March April May June July August September October November

Account Acct. 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th 9th 10th 11th 12th

Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
520 Change 0) 0} (0) (0) Q) (0) {Q) (171) 169 0 0 0
521
522 OfH Distribution - Workers Comp 165.120 93 (1) (14) (11) (13) (18) (¢}))] (30) (11) (11) (10) 108
523  Prior year 1) (1) (12) (12) {12) (13) {19) (57) (12) (12) (12) (12)
524 Change 113 0 (1) 1 1) 3) 8 28 2 2 2 120
525
526  Qther Prepayments - Dues Natl 165.200 2) 2) (2) : 2) 2) 2) (2) (2) (2) (2) 26 (2)
527  Prior year (2) 2) (2) (2) (2) (2) 2) 2) (5) (2) 26 -
628 Change (0} (0) (0) 0 ) (0) © (0) 2 (0 )] @)
529
530 O/H Distribution - Pension 165.220 (89) 29 29 29 29 5 29 29 29 (46) (46) (69)
531 Prior year (64) 28 1 29 28 28 5 28 28 (44) (44) (44}
532 Change 6) 0 28 0) 1 (23) 24 1 1 (2) (2) (25)
533
534 O/H Distribution - Life, Health, LTD 165.230 (34) 5 4 5 5 1 6 6 - 6 5 5 (11)
535 Prior year (38) 4 5 5 5 4 (12) 4 4 12 3) 4
536 Change 5 0 (W] [¢] 1 (15) 18 2 1 (7) ‘ 9 (15)
537
638 Other Prepayments - Dues State 165.300 6) 64 (6) (8) (6) (8) (6) (6) (6) (6) (6) (8)
539 Prior year (6) 64 (6) (6) ) 6) (6) 6 6) (6) (6) (6)
540 Change Q) 1 0) @ ) (0) ©) ©) © 0) © (0)
541
542 Other Prepayments - Postage 165.500 (0) (1) (0) 1 0) (0) ) (1 2 (0) (0) 0)
543  Prior year {0) {0) 2 () 1 {0) 0) 2 (1) 0) (1) 2
544 Change (0) 0) (2) 2 0 0 0) (2) 2 Q 0 (2)
545
546 Other Prepayments 165.600 - - - - - - - - - - - -
547 Prior year ’ . - - - - - - . N - - -
548 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
549
550 Prepayments Sales Tax 165.700 (2) o] 1 (6] (2) 0 1 0 2 1 (2) (1)
551  Prior year ) o] 1 (&)} (®)] ¢ 4 ) 1 1 (1) 2)
562 Change (0) ) 0 0 (1) (0) (2) 2 1 (0) (1) ' 1
553 :
554 Prepayments - Mint Plan 165.800
555 Prior year
556 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
557
558 Total Prepayments 1211 1112 (35) 70 (3) 1 4) (44) 2 (18) 174 (73) (47) 4
559  Prior year 12/10-11/11 (147) 69 (26) 2) (3) 2) (44) 123 (5) (66) (55) (73)
560 Change 112 . 1 23 3 " 42) 47 (141) 179 {7) 8 77
561
562 Interest & Dividend Rec CFC Cert 171.000 3 3 3 3 (17) 3 3 3 3 3 (17) 3
563 Prior year 3 3 3 3 (17) 3 3 3 3 3 (17) . 3
564 Change - - - - (0 0 0 Q Q [+] 0 (0)
565

566 Int & Div Rec-Time Dep Sav 171.100 - - - - - - - - - - - -



Meade County RECC Exhibit W
Case. No. 2013-00033 Page I3 of 20
Comparative Balance Sheet Accounts

December January February March April May June July August September October November

Account Acct. 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th oth 10th 11th 12th

Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
567 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
568 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
569
570 Rent Receivable 172.000 (115) 20 20 (94) 8 20 20 24 20 20 20 20
571  Prior year (99) 22 22 22 (107) 22 22 22 22 22 22 22
572 Change (17) 2 (2) (116) 115 (2) (2) 2 2) 2) (2) (2)
573
§74 Accrued Utility Revenue 173.000 449 72 9) (108) (16) 12 54 57 18 41 (94) 69
575 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
576 Change 449 72 9) (108) (16) 12 54 57 18 (41) (94) 69
577
578 Other Current Assets 1211 -11/12 336 95 15 (199) (24) 35 77 85 41 (18) (90) 92
579 Prior year 12/10-11/11 (95) 26 26 26 (123) 25 26 26 26 26 6 26
580 Change 432 69 {11) (224) 29 10 52 59 16 (43) (96) 67

582 Transportation Expense - Clearing 184.100 - - ©) 0 {0) 0 (0) - - - - -

683 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
584 Change - - [(0)] 0 @ 0 ©) - - - - -
585 )

586 Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 186.000 - - - - - - - - - - - -

587 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -

588 Change - - - - - - - - - - - - -

589

590 Misc Def Debits Transformers 186.100 3) 4) 4 “ 4) 4) 4) 4 (4) 4) 4) 4)
591  Prior year (2) 2) 2) 2) 2) 2) 2) 2) 37 3) 3) (3)
592 Change (2) (2) (2) @ (2) 2 (2) 2 (41) (0) 0} (0)
593 )

594 Misc Def Debits 2 Yr Work Plan 186,200 2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) {2) (2) (2) (2) 27 2)
695  Prior year (2) 2 2 (2 2 (2} (2) 2 2) 2 (2) (2)
596 . Change - - - - - - - - - - 29 -

597

598 P RS Study 186.300 - - - - - - - - - - - -

599 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -

600 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -

601

602 Long Range System Plan 186.400

603 Prior year

604 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -

605

606 Deferred Debit - Purchase of CTC's 186.500

607 Prior year

608 Change - - - - - - . - - - - - -

609

610 Misc Deferred Debits-Defer Comp 186.600 16 (1) 1) (1) (1) (1) 1) (1) (4} (1) (1) (1)
611 Prior year 15 (1) 1) Q) () 1) ()] 1) (1) {1 ) [6))
612 Change 1 (0) (0) (V] © (0) © (0) 0) (0 0 (V]
613



Meade County RECC Exhibit W
Case. No. 2013-00033 Page )t} of 20
Comparative Balance Sheet Accounts .

December January February March April May June July August September October November

Account Acct. 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th 9th 10th 11th 12th

Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
614 Misc Deferred Debits- 186.650 - - - - - - - - - - - -
615 Prior year 25 ~ - - - - - - - - - -
616 Change (25) - - - - - - - - - - -
817
818 Misc Deferred Debit Patronage Cap 186.700 - - - - - - - - - - - -
619  Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
620 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
621
622 Unamort Loss on Reacquired Debt 8 189.100
623 Prior year
624 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
625 )
626 Unamort Loss on Reacquired Debt 9 189.200
627 Prior year
628 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
629
630 Unamort Loss on Reacquired Debt © 189.300
631 Prior year .
632 Change - - - - - - - - - - - - -
633
634 Unamort Loss on Reacquired Debt 9 189.400
635 Prior year
636 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
637
638 Unamort Loss on Reacquired Debt 8 189.500
639 Prior year ’ -
840 Change - - - - - - - B - - - -
641
642 Total Deferred Debits 1211 1112 11 (7) @) {6) (7) 6) (7) 7 (7) 7) 22 (7)
643  Prior year 12/10-1111 37 (5) (5) (5) (5) (5) (5) (5) 34 (6) 6) (6)
644 Change (26) (2) (2) @ 2 2 2 @ (41) (0) 29 0
645 2,231 434 21 1,182 484 876 100 344 390 358
646 TOTAL ASSETS & DEBITS 12111 <1112 1,560 (971) 2,227 (434) 19 (1,185) 483 874 99 (345) (391) 356
647 12M0-11/11 826 801 (2,786) (192) 414 (1,208) 124 6,160 (221) 235 3,143 (2,515)
648 Change 734 (1.,771) 5,013 (242) (395) 24 359 (5,285) 320 (580) (3,534) 2,871
649
650 Memberships - Issued 200.100 0] 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 0 o] o] 0
651 Prior year '
652 Change 0 o] (0) 0) o] 0) - (0) [ 0 0 o]
653 ’
654 Memberships - Issued $15.00 200.110 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 (] o] 0 0 0
655 Prior year 4] o} 4] 0 0 0 0 0 Q Q Q 0
656 Change 0 0) 0) {0) o] (0) (0) (0) o] (0) (0) 0
657 )
658 Total memberships b 0 0 Q Q a 0 0 [« . 1 0 0 0
659 Prior year o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
660 Change 0 0 (0) 0) 0 ) (0) 0) 0 - 0 0

[=]
o
o
(=]
[=]
(=]
o
o
o
(=]
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Comparative Balance Sheet Accounts

December January February March April May June July August September October November

Account Acct. 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th 9th 10th 11th 12th

Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
661
662 Patrons' Capital Credits 201.100 21 (2,021) 21 30 14 14 18 12 32 7 25 23
663  Prior year 17 7 (1,840} 33 15 17 15 16 15 15 14 18
664 Change 4 {2,027) 1,861 (3) () (3) 3 3) 16 (8) 11 5
665 ]
666 Patrbnage Capital - Assignable 201.200 - 2,311 - - - - - - - - - -
667 Prior year - - 2,312 - - - - - - - - -
668 Change - 2311 (2,312) - - - - - - - - -
669
870 Operating Margins 219.100 - - - - - - - - - - - -
671  Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
672 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
673 .
674 Operating Margins - plus current yez 218.200 - {278) - - - - - - - - - -
675 Prior year - - (451) - - - - - - - - -
676 Change - (278) 451 - - - - - - - - -
677 )
678- Donated Capital 208.000 (0) - (0) [¢ {0) (0) (0) [} (0) 0) 0 -
679  Prior year o] o] 0 - 0 (0) 4] 0) 0 0 (@) (0)
680 Change (0) (0) 0) 0 0) o (0) 0 - {0) (0) o] 0
681
682 Other Accrued Comprehensive Inc 215100 (1) (O] : ()] 1) (1) (1) {1 1) (1 1) ()] )
683  Prior year (1) (O] (N (0 O] Q] (1) (1) Q)] (1) Q] ()]
684 Change : - - - - - - - - - - - - -
685
686 Retired Capital Credits - Gains 217.000 (0) - 0 - 0 0 . - 1 - - 0 0
687 Prior year 0 0 - - 0 0 (19) 0 0 1 0 0
688 Change ) Q) ¢ - (0) Q) 19 1 {0) (1) 0 {0)
689
690 Total Other Equities 12111 -11/12 ($)) (@] (1) Q) ) (1) (1) 0y (1) (1) (1) 1)
691 12/10-11/111 (1) (&)} [§)] (1) {1 (W) (20) (H 1 ' (0) (1) 1)
692 ‘Change 0) (0) [o] 0 ) (0) 19 1 Q) (¢} a {0)
693
694 Operating Margins Current Year - - - - - - - - - - - -
695 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
696 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
697 R . i
698 Total Margins & Equities 12111 11112 19 12 20 30 13 13 17 12 3 6 24 22
699 ' 12/10-11/11 16 6 20 32 14 17 (4) 15 14 - 15 14 17
700 Change 3 7 0 (3) 1) (3) 22 (3) 16 9) 11 5
701
702 Other Long-Term Debt CFC 224120 - - 78 - - 1,547 - - 74 - - 75
703  Prior year - - 66 - - 1,541 - - 73 - - 74
704 Change - - 12 - - 6 - - 1 - - 1
705
706 CFC Notes Executed - Debit 224.130 - - - - - - - - - - - -

707 Prior year - - - - -
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Comparative Balance Sheet Accounts

December January February March April May June July August September October November

Account Acct. 1st 2nd 3rd . 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th oth 10th 11th 12th

Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
708 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
709
710 Long-Term-Debt CTC's 224110
711 Prior year
712 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
713 ) :
714 REASFFB Exec Debit 224.151 3,806 - - 62 - - 61 - - 62 - -
715  Prior year 53 - - 62 - - 59 (8,560) - 58 (3,750) -
716 Change 3,753 - - 0) - - 3 8,560 - 4 3,760 -
717
718 FFB Notes Executed 224152 (3,750) - (2,000} - - - - - - - - -
719 Prior year ) - - - - - - - 3,560 - - - -
720 Change (3,750) - (2,000) - - - (3,560) - - - -
721 ;
722 Long Term Debt REA Const Notes E 224.300 59 59 66 60 63 60 64 60 61 64 61 65
723  Prior year 60 58 69 59 61 57 61 58 58 62 58 62
724 Change (@) 1 (3) 1 2 3 2 3 3 2 3 3
725
726 REA Notes Executed Const Debit 224.400 - - . - - - - - - - - - -
727 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
728 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
729
730 Interest Accrued Deferred REA Cons 224.500
731 Prior year
732 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
733
734 REAYFFB Exec Debit 224.600 (341) 1,844 (147) (348) (150) (153) (358) (153) (154) (361) ©(156) (157)
735" Prior year Q Q 2,335 (314) (169) (183) (319) (181} {162) {326) (164) 2,493
736 Change (341) 1,844 (2,482) (34) 9 1 (39) 9 8 (35) 9 (2,650)
737
738 Long-Term Debt REA/FFB 224700
739 Prior year
740 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
741
742 Unamortized Disc on LTD Note 900& 226.100
743 Prior year
744 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
745
746 Unamortized Disc on LTD Note 9007 226,200 - - - - - - - - - - - -
747 Prior year - - - - - - - - - -
748 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
749
758 Unamortized Disc on LTD Note 9017 226.500 - - - - - - - - - - - -
759  Prior year - - - - - - -
760 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
761
762



Meade County RECC ' Exhibit W
Case. No. 2013-00033 ) Page _17 of 20
Comparative Balance Sheet Accounts

December January February March April May June July August September October November

Account Acct. 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th 9th 10th 11th 12th

Title # Month Month Month Month Month Menth Month Month Month Month Month Month
763 Total Long Term Debt 12111 1112 (227) 1,904 (2,002) {226) (87) 1,454 (233) (92) {19) (235) {95) (18)
764 Prior year 12110-11/11 113 58 2,470 (193) (98) 1,445 {199) (5,104) (31) (206) (3,856) 2,629
765 . Change (339) 1,845 {4,472) (33) 11 10 (34) 5,011 12 (29) 3,761 (2,647)
768
767 ACC PROV FOR PENSIONS & BEN 228.300 (11 (5) (5) (5) (5) (10) (5) (5) (5) (5) (5) (1)
768  Prior year (19) (13) (13) (13) (13) (13) 17) (13) (13) (13) (13) 4
769 Change 8 8 8 8 8 3 11 8 8 8 8 (7)
770
771 ACC PROV DEFERRED COMP BEM 228.310 - - - - - - - - - - - -
772  Prior year - - - - - - - -
773 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
774
775 Post Retirement Benefits 12111 -11112 (11) (5) (5) (5) (5) (10) (5) (5) (5) (5) (5) (11)
776 Prior year 12/10-11/11 {19) (13) (13) (13) (13) (13) U7 (13) (13) (13) (13) 4
777 Change 8 8 8 8 8 3 11 8 8 8 8 @
778
779 Notes Payable - CFC Line of Credit 231.000 - - - - - - - - - - - -
780 Prior year - - - - - -
781 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
782
783 Accounts Payable - General 232.100 {671) {125} 124 569 225 (553) {131) (353) 102 696 (256) (242)
784 Prior year (572) 16 435 594 (23) (420) 145 (749) 582 (236) 405 217
785 Change (99) (141) (311) (25) 248 (133) (276) 396 - (480) 932 (662) (459)
786 v
791 Accounts Payable Capital Credits 232.120 - - - - - - - - - - - -
792 Prior year ) - - - - - -
793 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
794 )
795 Accounts Payable - Homestead Fun 232.200 - - - - - - - - ' - - - -
796 Prior year - - - - -
797 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
798
798 401K Loans 232.210 ] 0 - ) 0 0 - (0) - (0) - -
800 Prior year (0) (0) ©) - ) (©) 0 - - 0 0 0
801 Change 0 1 0 {Q) 1 1 Q) Q) - {0} (0) )
802 '
803 Accts Payable Other Cr Un Bd Prog 232.300 - - - - - - - - - - - -
804 Prior year - - - - -
805 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -

807 Accounts Payable Wintercars 232.400 (0) ) 0 © 0 © (©) (©) () (0) ©) ©)
808 Prior year ©) 0 ) 0) 0 0) ) 0) (0) (0) Q) ©)
809 Change 0 (©) 0 (©) (0) ©) (0) 0 0 0 () 0
810

811 Accounts Payable - ACRE 232,500 (0) () (© © ©) (©) © (0) 2 © (0) ©)
812 Prior year (0) (0) (0) () () © ©) ©) 2 (©). (0) (©)
813 Change 0 0 o 0 © ©) 0 (0) ©) (0) ) ©)
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Comparative Balance Sheet Accounts

December January February March April May June July August September October November

Account Acct. 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th 9th 10th 1th 12th

Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
814
815 Accounts Payable - Charitable Contr 232.600 0) (V)] 0) (0} (0) (0) 1 {0) ) - {0) 0) )
816 Prior year (0) ©) (0) 0) ) (0) 1 © (0) (0 (0 (0)
817 Change 0 0 - - - {0) {0) - - - - ©)
818
819 Accounts Payable - Tree Trimming C 232.700 (50) (75) (38) (65) 35 35 0 25 (13) (75) 130 (50)
820 Prior year (62) (60) (44) (14) (10) 127 (35) 81 (60) 46 78 (60)
821 Change 12 (15) 6 (51) 45 (92) 35 (56) 47 (120) 53 10
822
823 Accounts Payable - Benefit Contract 232.800 (25) - - - - - - - ) - - - -
824 Prior year (60) - - - - - - - - - - -
825 Change 25 - - - - - - - - - - -
826
836 Total Payables 1211 -1112 {748) (200) 86 503 260 (518) (131) (328) 91 620 (126) (292)
837 Prior year 12M10-1111 (685) (45) 391 579 (34) (294) 111 (668) 524 {(191) 483 158
838 Change (61) (156) (305) (76) 294 (224) (241) 340 (433) 811 (610) (450)
839
840 Customer Deposit 235.000 6) 12 (15) Q (7) 0 (18) 2 [(5)) 3 (3) 3)
841 Prior year 6 ..(6) 9) (12) (8) (5) 1 (1 1 (8) 4) 7
842 Change 1) 18 (6) 12 1 5 (17) 3 (7) 8 1 4
843
844 Customer Deposit - INSPECTIONS 235.100 - - - - - - - - - - - -
845 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
846 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
847
848 Total Customer Deposits 12111 -1112 (6) 12 (15) 0 7) 0 (16) 2 (6) 3 (3) (3)
849  Prior year 12/10-11/11 [ 6) (9) (12) (8) (5) 1 (1) 1 (8) 4 (ts)
850 Change {11y 18 6) 12 1 5 17) ) 7y 8 1 4
851
852 Accrued Property Tax 236.100 (55) - 51 (68) (68) (68) (68) (68) (68) 191 (68) 485 (74)
853  Prior year {75) 87) {87) 67) (67) (67) (67) (67) 181 (67) 464 67)
854 Change 20 17 0) (0) ©0) 0) ) ) 10 (0) 21 ®)
855
856 Accrued Federal Employment Tax 236.200 0) o] 0) ) {0) 0) 0) (0) 0) {0) (0) ()}
857 Prior year 0} [¢] - [(0)] Q) (0) Q) (0) [(V)) (0) (0) {0)
858 Change o] 0) 0) o] 0) ©0) o] 0 [¢] 0 0 (0)
859
860 Accrued US Soc Sec Tax FICA 236.300 - {0) 0 {0) - - - - - - - 3
861 Prior year 0 0 0 (0) - - - - - - - -
862 Change Q) (0) 0 0 - - - - - - - 3
863 :
864 Accrued State Unemployment Tax 236.400 (0) 3) 3) 0) 6 (0} ) Q ) Q) Q (0)
865 Prior year ) (3) 2) 0) ] (0) (0) 0 (0) (0) 0 (0)
866 Change o] (0} (0) 0 1 ©) [ 0 0 0 0 0)
867 .
868 Accrued State Sales Tax Consumers 236.500 (1 2) 1 2 (0) (3) (0) (4) (2) 4 2 {1

869 Prior year (1 (2) 2 1 (1) 7) 3 (1) (2) 3 4 » )
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Title

Change

Sales Tax -WildBlue
Prior year
Change

Acc Gross Rev or Gross Rec Tax
Prior year
Change

Accrued Taxes - Other PSC
Prior year
Change

Franchise Tax
Prior year
Change

Utility Taxes - City
Prior year
Change

Int Accured REA Const Obligation
Prior year
Change

interest Accrued FFB Notes
Prior year
Change

Interest Accrued - CFC
Prior year
Change

Patronage Refunds
Prior year
Change

Tax Coli Payable Emp Income Feder
Prior year
Change

Tax Col Payable Emp Income State
Prior year

Change

OCCUPATIONAL TAX PAYABLE

Acct.

236.510

236.600

236.700

236.800

236.900

237.100

237.200

237.400

238.100

241.100

241.200

241.300

December

1st
Month

(0)

(18)
(34)

@)
3
©

(0)
(1

©
(0)

66
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)
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©
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©
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()
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(1)
@)

3
(0)

(33)
33
©
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(0

0

(0

®

®

V]

March
4th
Month

(W

66
65

(38)
(48)
10

()

April
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Month

2

3
(3
©

(&

©)
(0

(74)
(33
(42)

(38)

(48)
10

)

May
6th
Month

©)
)
(®)
@
3
)

©

()

©
()
()

(33)
33

77
96
(20)

@

(©)

June
7th
Month

(3)

(149
(14)

4
35
(39

(1)
M

()
Q)

74
65

(19
(39)
20

22
(22

M

©

July
8th
Month

@)

(16)
(14
@)

42
(&)
45

)
(0)
(0)

©
©
©

47
(32)
(15

(19)
(39)
20

August
oth
Month

(4)
3
1

©
)

(50)
(34)
(16)

39

79
(40)

©

September

10th
Month

4
@)
(1)

97
66
3

(19)
(39)
20

)

W

October
11th
Month

Exhibit W

Page 19 of 20
November
12th
Month

2) (0)
8 (16)
7 (&)
1 (7)
4 4
3) 3)
(1) (1
1 [(V)]
1 (0)
0 (0)
1 (0)
1 (0)
0 (0)
(49) (54)
(33) {33)

(16) 21

(19) 38

(39) 78

20 (40)
- 5
- 5
7 -
Q) -
0 (0)
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December January February March April May June July August September October November

Account Acct. 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th 9th 10th 11th 12th

Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
921  Prior year (0) 4] Q) Q) Q (0) (0) 0 ©) 0) 0 (0)
922 Change 0) [¢] [¢] 0 (0) (0) 0 (0) (0) (0) (0) (0)
923
924 Accrued Payroll 242200 108 (65) (8) {28) (23) 146 (57) (28) (45) 5 (50) 120
925 Prior year 90 (45) 60 (103) (25) 0) 75 50 87) "7 (32) 17
926 Change 15 (19) (68) 75 2 146 (133) (78) 43 22 (18) 103
927
928 Accrued Prov. - Sick Leave 242.320 12 (14) 3 2) 0} @) (2) (12) [¢)] 27) {0) 10
929 Prior year 0 (&) 0 6) 0) (18) @) (3) (2) (13) (2) 2)
930 Change 12 (14) 3 4 0) 16 0) (9) 1 (14) 2 12
931
932 Other Curr and Acc Liab Audit Exp 242.500 (1) 8 ) (1) Q) (1) (@) (1) [©)] (@) (1) )
933  Prior year 6 (1) 4] () (1) n ] Q)] (1 ) Q] 4]
934 Change (7 8 {0) (0 ©) (0 (0) ©) () (0) (0) (0)
935
940 O/H Distribution - 401K Company Pz 242.900 - 2 1) (1) 2 2 (1) 2 (1) (1) 2 2)
941 Prior year - 3 - - 3) - - 3 - - (3) )
942 Change - 1) 1) Q] 5 @ O] 1) O] (1) 5 {0
943
944  Other Current & Accrued Liabilities  12/11 -11/12 60 (196) (34) (46) (194) 137 (94) (151) 134 6 375 26
945 Prior year 1211011111 7 (196) 73 {145) (167) (38) 82 (107) 131 (59) 370 21)
946 Change 67 1 (107) 99 (26) 175 (176) (44) 2 65 5 47
947 )
948 Total Current and Accrued Liabiities 1211 -41/12 691) (384) 37 458 59 (381) (240) (477) 219 629 246 (269)
949  Prior year 12/10-11/11 (686) (246) 454 422 (210) (337) 194 (778) 656 (258) 849 130
950 Change (5) (137) 417) 35 269 (44) (434) 299 (437) 884 (604) (399)
951
952 Customers Advances for Constructic 252.000 (72) - - 2 16 14 4 - 33 13 (8) 1
953 Prior year (5) - - (3) 1 - (2) - 10 - 61) (1)
954 Change (68) - - 5 15 14 6 - 24 13 53 2
955
956 OTHER DEFERRED DEBITS - DSM 253.000 - - - - - - - - - - - -
957  Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
958 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
959
960 Total Deferred Credits 12111 -11/12 (72) - - 2 16 14 4 - 33 13 (8) 1
961  Prior year 12110-11/11 5) - - 3) 1 - (2) - 10 - (61) (1)
962 Changs (68) - - 5 15 14 [} - 24 13 53 2
963
964
965 Total Liabilities and Other Credits  12/11 -11/12 {983) 1,627 {1,850) 258 3) 1,090 (457) (563) 258 408 162 (275)
966 12/10-11/11 (581) (195) 2,931 245 (305) 1,111 (28) (5,878) 636 {459) {3,087) 2,771

967 Change (401) 1,723 (4,881) 12 302 (21) (430) 5,315 (377) 867 3,229 (3,046)
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Meade County RECC Exhibit X
Case. No. 2013-00033 Page | of 49
Comparative Income Statement Accounts
December January February March April May June July August September October November
Account Acct. 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th 9th 10th 11th 12th
Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
Deprec Expense - Dist Plant 403.60 253 254 255 256 257 259 261 262 263 264 266 266
Prior year 241 242 243 244 244 246 247 248 249 251 251 252
Change 13 12 12 12 12 13 13 14 14 14 14 14
Deprec Expense - Gen Plant 403.70 21 20 20 20 19 20 19 19 18 19 18 17
Prior year 20 19 20 19 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 21
Change 1 0 0 0 0) 1) (1) 2) 2 2) (2 @
TOTAL DEPRECIATION b 274 274 275 276 276 279 280 281 282 283 284 283
Prior year 261 262 263 263 264 267 268 269 270 271 272 273
Change 14 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 10
Total Property Taxes 408.10 - - - - - - - - - - - -
Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
US Soc Sec FICA 408.30 - - - - - - - - - - - -
Prior year - - - - - - - - - - . -
Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
Taxes- State Soc Sec Unemploymer 408.40 - - - - - - - - - - - -
Prior year ’ - - - - - - - - - - - -
Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
Taxes-State Sales-Consumer 408.50 (®)] (0) (0) 0) (0) 0) 0) (0) 0) {0) (0) (0)
Prior year 0) (0) ) (0) (0) (Y] (0) ©) (0) (0) © (0)
Change © © ©) © (0) © 0 0 () © © (©
Taxes - Other 408.70 3 3 3 3 3 3 4 4 4 4 4 4
Prior year 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Change 0 0 0 0 0 c 1 1 1 1 1 1
TOTAL TAX EXPENSE - OTHER ~ **** 3 3 3 3 3 3 4 3 3 3 3 4
Prior year 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Change o] 0 0 0 o] 0 1 1 1 1 1 1
Revenue - Wildblue 417.00 - - - - - - - - - - - -
Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
Revenue - Wildblue 417.00 - - 0 - - - - - - Z - -
Prior year @) ® ® ®) o) @ ®) ©) ) 0 - -
Change 8 8 9 8 7 2 6 6 6 (0) - -
Revenue - Wiidblue 417.00 - - - - - - - - - - - -
Prior year (0) (0) - 0) (0) - - - - - - .
Change 0 0 - 0 0 - - - - - - -



Meade County RECC Exhibit X
Case. No. 2013-00033 Page 2 _of 19
Comparative Income Statement Accounts

December January February March April May June July August September October November
Account Acct. Ist 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th 9th 10th 11th 12th
Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month

56 »

57 Revenue - Wildblue 417.00 - - - - - - - - - -

58 Prior year - - - - - -

59 Change - - - - - - - - -

60

61 Revenue - Wildblue 417.00 - - - - -

62  Prior year - Q) ©) - - - - - - - -

63 Change - 0 0 - - - - - - -

64 .

65 Revenue - Wildblue 417.10 - - - - - . - . - - -
66 Prior year - - - - - - - - - -
67 Change - - - - - - - - - -
68
69 - COS Expenses - Wildblue 417.10 - - - - - - . - - - - -
70  Prior year 5 5 5 5 5 5 4 4 4 4 - 2
71 Change (5) (8) (5) (5) (5) (5) ) . (4) 4 “4) - 2)
72
73 Expenses - Wildblue 417.10 - - - - - - - - -
74  Prior year 0 0 - 0 0 0 - - - - - -
75 Change ©) ©) - ©) () © - - - - - -
76 i
77 Expenses - Wildblue 417.10 - - - - - - - - - - - -
78 Prior year 0 0 - "o 0 0 - . N
79 Change (0) 0) - (0) (0) (0) - - -
80
81 Expenses - Wildblue 417.10 - - - - - - - - -
82 Prior year - - - - -
83 Change - - - - - - - - -
84
85 Expenses - Wildblue 417.11 - - - . - - - - - - - - -
86 Prior year . 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
87 Change © © © © ©) ©) © © © © © ©
88 -

89 Expenses - Wildblue 41711 - - - - - - - - .
90  Prior year 5 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 - -
91 Change (5) : 3 M M Q)] Q) )] )] (1) © - -
92

93 Expenses - Wildblue 417.11 - - - - - - - - - - - -
94  Prior year 1 1 1 1 1 1 4 1 1
95 Change Q! 1) (1) " (1) 0 o o ) (0) - -
96

97 Expenses - Wildblue 417.11 - - - - - - - - -
98 Prior year - - - - -
99 Change - - - - - - - - -

100 :

101  Expenses - Wildblue 417.11 - - - - - - - - - - - -

102  Prior year - - - - - - - )



Meade County RECC ’ Exhibit X
Case. No. 2013-00033 Page 2 of 19
Comparative Income Statement Accounts :

December January February March April May June July August September Qctober November

Account Acct. 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th oth 10th 11th 12th

Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
103 Change - - - - . - - - - - - -
104
105 Expenses - Wildblue 417.11 - - - - - - - - - - - -
106 Prior year - - - - - - - - ) - - - -
107 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
108
109 - Expenses - Wildblue 41741 - - . - . - - - - - - -
110 Prior year 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 - .
111 Change © ©) ©) © ©) © © © ©) © - -
112
113  Expenses - Wildblue 417.11 - - - - - - - - - N - .
114 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
115 Change - - - - B - - - - . . .
116
117 Expenses - Wildblue 417.11 - - - - - - - - - - - -
118 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
119 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
124 '
125 Interest & Dividend Income 419.00 Q) ) @) Q) (19) (8) ) @) @] Q] (18) 6)
126 Prior year ® ® ® ) un ® ®) 5) " n (19) "
127 Change 1 1) ) (2 @ @ 140! ) 0 0 0 1
128
129 Interest Income - Cushion of Credit 419.10 (13) (12) (20) (20) {17) (14) (186) 15) (13) (13) (12) (10)
130 Prior year © (0} (0) (10) (9 (14) Q] (6} (5) (5) (3) (10)
131 Change (12) (12) (20) (10) 9 M (&) (9) (8) 9) (9) (0)
132
133 Total Non-Operating Margins ok (20) (19) 27 (28) (36) (22) 23) 21 (20) {20) (30) (16)
134 Prior year (8) 6) (6). (15) (26) (19) (13) (11) (12) (1) (22) a7
135 Change (12) (12) (21) (12) 1) @) - (10) (10) (8) 8 8 1
136
137 - Misc Non-Operating Income 421.00 - - - (76) - - - - - - - -
138 Prior year 3) - - - - 1) - - - - - -
139 Change 3 - - (76) - 1 - - - - - .
140
141  Gain on Disposition of Property 421.10 (12) - (1) (52) (7 - - - - 4) - -
142  Prior year {115) - - - - - - - - 0) 5) -
143 Change 103 - I$)] (52) ) - - - - 3 5 -
144
145 NON-OPERATING MARGINS - OTH **** (12) - (1) (128) (7) - - - - (4) - -
146  Prior year (113) 1 1) 0 0 4 0 ) {0) 5 4) 2
147 Change 101 ) @ (128) Ia) o)) @ 0 0 ®) 4 2
148
149 Other Capital Creds & Patronage Ca 424,00 - - - (10) - 10 (22) - - (28) - -
150 Prior year - - 16 (20) - - (11) - - (5) (72) -
151 Change - - (16) 10 - 10 1) - - (23) 72 -
152

153 OTHER CAPITAL CREDITS & PATRONAGE DIVIDE} - - - (10) - 10 (22) - - (28) - -
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Comparative Income Statement Accounts

December January February March Aprit May June July August September October November

Account Acct. 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th 9th 10th 11th 12th

Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
154  Prior year - - 16 (20) - - (1) - - (5) (72) -
155 Change - - (16) 10 - 10 (11) - - (23) 72 -
156
157 Penalties 426.30 - - - - - - - - - - - -
158 Prior year - - - - - - -
159 Change - - - - - - - - - - -
160
161 Expenditures For Civic Pol Etc 426.40 1 - 1 1 1 0 - 1 6 (0) 1 2
162 Prior year 1 1 - 1 1 o] - 5 - 1 1 1
163 Change - (1) 1 1 0 (0) - (4) 6 (1 (0) 1
164
165 TOTAL OTHER DEDUCTIONS il 1 - 1 1 1 0 - 1 6 (0) 1 2
166  Prior year 1 1 - 1 1 0 - 5 - 1 1 1
167 Change (1) 1 1 [¢] (0) - (4) 6 (1) (0) 1
168
169 Interest on REA Const Loan 427,10 109 108 101 108 104 107 104 107 107 103 106 103
170  Prior year 104 107 96 106 106 110 106 109 109 106 109 105
171 Change 4 1 5 1 (2) (3) (2) (3) (3) (2) (3) (3)
172
173 Interest on Long-term Debt CFC 427.20 39 39 3 : 38 38 4 19 19 17 19 19 16
174 Prior year . 49 49 33 48 48 20 39 39 13 39 39 6
176 Change (10) (10) (30) (10) (10) (16) (20) (20) 4 (20) (20) 10
176
177 Interest On FFB Note 427.30 65 33 33 73 74 - 71 47 50 48 49 54
178  Prior year 40 33 33 31 33 33 35 32 34 39 33 . 33
179 Change 25 0 0 42 42 (33) 36 15 16 9 16 21
180
181  Amort of Debt Disc & Exp Note 9005 428.10 - - - - - - - - - - -
182  Prior year - - - - - - -
183 Change - - - - - - - - - - -
184
185  Amort of Debt Disc & Exp Note 9007 428.20 - - - - - - - - -
186  Prior year - - - - - - -
187 Change - - - - - - - - - -
188
189 Amort of Debt Disc & Exp Note 9015 428.30 - - - - - - - - - - - -
190 Prior year - - - - - - - -
191  Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
192
193  Amort of Debt Disc & Exp Note 9016 428.40 - - - - - - - - - - - -
194  Prior year - - - - - - -
195 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
196 ’
197  Amort of Debt Disc & Exp Note 9017 428.50 - - - - - - - - - - - -
198  Prior year - - - - - - i
199 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
200



201
202
203
204
205
208
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247

Account
Title

TOTAL INTEREST ON LONG TERWV

Prior year
Change

Other Interest Expense
Prior year
Change

TOTAL INTEREST - OTHER
Prior year
Change

CHANGE IN ACCT PRIN - CUMULA
Prior year
Change

Residential Sales - Rural
Prior year
Change

Residential Sales - Towns & Village
Prior year
Change

Comm & Industrial Sales Small
Prior year
Change

Comm Sales Small Rate 5
Prior year
Change

Comm Sales
Prior year
Change

Comm & Industrial Large
Prior year
Change

Comm & Industrial Large
Prior year
Change

Public Street & Highway Lighting
Prior year
Change

dkkk

431.00

435.10

440.10

440.30

442.10

442.11

44212

442.20

442.30

444.00

December
1st
Month

212
193

(=T ]

(2,602)
(2,781)
179

(288)
(240)
(48)

(215)
(196)
(19)

(0)
©
()

(275)-

(275)
(82)
(401)
319
(67)
(67)
)

@
)

January
2nd
Month

179

(2,650)
(2,880)
230

(304)
(252)
(52)

(213)
(205)
7)
0)
(0)
(0)
(252)
(252)
(77)
(421)
344
(61)
(61)
@

®)
Q)

Meade County RECC
Case. No. 2013-00033

Comparative Income Statement Accounts

February
3rd
Month

137
162
(25

(2,306)
(2,269)
(38)

@72)
(220)
(52)

(198)
(187)
(11)

©
©)
©

(247)

(247)

(76)
(335)
260

(68)

(68)

@)
®)
)

March
4th
Month

219
185
33

(1,514)
(1,834)
320

(186)
(173)
(14)

(172)
(169)
(3)

©
©
©)

(228)
(254)
26

(68)
(61)
@)

(63)
(80)
17

)
6)
©)

April
5th
Month

216
187
29

(1,405)
(1,534)
129

(176)
(187)
1

(170)
(185)

()
(0)
©)

(239)
(269)
31

(75)
(55)
@1

(65)
(86)
22

©)
(6)
)

May
6th
Month

11
163
(52)

(1.617)
(1,518)
(99)

(203)
(181)
(22)

(202)
(77
(25)

)
()
0

(238)
(240)
2

[
®7)
(10)

(68)
(55)
(12)

(6)
©
©

June
7th
Month

194
181
14

(2,011)
(1,849)
(162)

(265)
(250)
(15)

(226)
(213)
(13)

©)
()
0

(259)
(249)
(11)

(84)
(79)
(6)

(67)
(56)
(10)

(6)
®)
©)

July
8th
Month

174
181

@)

(2,424)
(2,234)
(190)

(332)
(299)
(33)

(254)
(241)
(13

()
()
)

(263)
(248)
(14)

(¢5)
(78)
(7

(66)
(60)
®)

(6)
®
()

August
Sth
Month

173
156
17

(2,119)
(2,124)
4

(304)
(293)
(11

(245)
(236)
9)

©
()
©

(310)
@77)
(33)

(108)
(90)
(19)

78)
(67)
8

@)
(6)
9]

September
10th
Month

170
183
(13)

(1,614
(1,605)
9)

(233)

(229) .

©)

(202)
(204)
3

©
)

(271)
(272)

(98)
84
(14

(65)
(65)

@)
@
(0)

Exhibit X

Page 9 of 19
October November
11th 12th
Month Month

174 173
181 144
@ 28
0 0
0 0
(0) (0)
0 0
0 0
(0) ©)
(1,502) (2,007)
(1,516) {1,810)
15 (288)
(157) (228)
a7 (207)
20 @1
(165) (183)
a7 (181)
12 @
©) 0)
) 0)
0 0
(250) (266)
(249) (242)
(4)] (24)
(682) (84)
73) (69)
(9) (15)
(65) 1)
(65) (65)
1 (6)
6) 7)
6) (6)
(0) (0)



Meade County RECC Exhibit X
Case. No. 2013-00033 Page _b6 of |9
Comparative Income Statement Accounts

December January February March April May June July August September October November

Account Acct. Ist 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th . 7th 8th Sth 10th 11th 12th

Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
248
249 Sales to Public Bldgs & Other Auths 445,00 (1086) (101) (104) - (90) (92) (95) (80) (104) (127) (123) (82) (88)
250  Prior year (36) (38) (36) (26) (25) (84) (104) (93) (128) (123) (98) (88)
251 Change (70) (63) (68) (64) 67) (12) 14 ) 1 0) 16 ©
252
253  Forfeited Discounts 450.00 (48) (1) (65) T (59) (22) (52) (40) (48) (61) (33) (63) (39)
254  Prior year ) (46) (78) (67) (54) (47) (37) (38) (49) (58) (55) (43) (38)
255 Change @2 18 2 (5) 25 (15) 2) 1 (3) 22 (20) 1)
256
257 Forfeited Discounts 450.10 1 - - - - - - - - - - -
258 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
259 Change 1 - - - - - - - - - - -
260
261 Forfeited Discounts 451.00 (15) (18) (7 (17) (18) (20) (18) (18) 21) (19) 21) (18)
262 Prior year (10) 9) (12) (19) (18) (17) (17) (16) (22) (19) (20) (15)
263 Change (5) (9) (5) 2 0 3 M @ 1 () 0 2
264
265 Returned Check Revenue 452.00 M %) 1) M ) %)) n 1) ) &) (1 (1)
266 Prior year (0) Q)] (0) (1) Q] (1) M (1) (2) () )] (1)
267 Change M © %) ) 0 0 (©) ©) 0 1 ©) (0)
268
269 Rent From Electric Property 454.00 (10) (23) (21) (20) (21) (21) 21) (23) ‘ 21) (20) (21) (21
270 Prioryear (23) (24) (24) (24) (24) (25) (22) (24) (25) (22) (25) (22)
271 Change 13 1 2 4 2 4 1 1 4 2 4 1
272 .
273 TOTAL REVENUES bl 3,716 3,768 3,383 2,425 2,280 2,599 3,089 3,634 3,400 2,685 2,416 3,103
274  Prior year 3,741 3,915 3,157 2,701 2,437 2,407 2,884 3,350 3,328 2,689 2,452 2,745
275 Change (24) (147) 226 (275) (147) 192 205 284 73 (3} (35) 358
276 ‘
277 Purchased Power 555.00 1,748 2,071 1,891 1,504 1,156 1,544 1,827 2,168 1,805 1,565 1,433 1,798
278 - Prior year . 2,272 2,168 1,873 1,486 1,215 1,389 1,542 1,958 1,790 1,703 1,379 1,522
279 Change (524) (97) 18 18 (59) 155 285 210 115 (148) 55 277
280
281 Operation-Suprvision & Engineering 580.00 44 35 38 33 33 34 38 35 36 34 ' 34 40
282 Prioryear 40 32 27 36 30 28 35 24 32 31 34 30
283 Change 4 3 12 2) 4 6 3 1 3 2 0 9
284
285 Station Equipment 582.00 4 5 5 5 6 5 5 5 5 5 5
286 Prior year 6 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 6 5 5 5
287 - Change 2 0 0 1 1 (0) 0 0 ) 0) 0 0
288
289 Overhead Line Expense 583.00 84 103 114 76 71 86 90 67 79 76 100 108
290 Prior year . 102 95 119 93 72 85 84 75 84 88 N 87
291 Change (19) 8 (5) “7n Q) 1 5 (8) (5) (12) 8 22
292
293 Radio Dispatching 583.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0

294  Prior year 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0



Meade County RECC Exhibit X
Case. No. 2013-00033 Page_T_of {9
Comparative Income Statement Accounts

December January February March April May June July August September October November

Account Acct. 1st 2nd 3rd | 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th oth ' 10th 11th 12th

Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
295 Change (0) 0 ¢} o 0 [} 0 0 (0) (0) 0 o}
296
297 Making Repair Job Orders 583.00 1 o} 1 0 [¢] 0 [¢] 0 4] 0 0 0
298 Prior year 1 0 o} 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
299 Change © (©) o (0 0 © (0) 0 0 (0) 0 0
300
301 Squeeze ups 583.00 - - - - - - - - - - - -
302 Prior year - - - . - - - - - - - - -
303 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
304
305 Other 583.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 4]
306 Prior year o - 0 4] 0 0 o] - 0 0 o] 0
307 - Change 0 0 0 0 {0) (0) (0) 0 0 (0) (0) 0
308
309 Overhead Line Expense - Big Rivers 583.10 - - - - - - - - - - - -
310 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
311  Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
312
313 Line Inspections 583.30 - - - - - - - - - 0 0 -
314 Prior year - 2 8 - - - - - - - - -
315 Change - @ ®) - - - - - - 0 0 -
316
317 St Lighting & Signal System Expense 585.00 - - - - - - - - - - - -
318 Prior year 0 - - - - - - - - - - -
319 Change 0) - - - - - - - - - - -
320
321 Meter Expense 586.00 47 26 42 23 10 29 ) 28 17 19 27 19 34
322 Prior year 11 15 14 26 32 29 20 18 28 18 13 24
323 Change 35 11 28 (3) (22) (0) 8 1) © 9 6 10
324 ’
325 Setting/Disconnecting Meters 586.00 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
326 Prior year 4 3 3 4 3 3 4 3 3 3 3 3
327 Change 1) )} 0 [N 0 0 1) 1 ) 0 ©) 0
328 ’
329 Meter Changes 586.00 1 - o] 0 ] - 1 0 1 1 - o]
330 Prior year 0 - 0 - - - - 0 2 1 0 1
331 Change 1 - 0 0 0 - 1 (©) m 0 0) 1)
332 '
333 Tamper Situations 586.00 - ) 0 0 - - 0 - o] o] 0 1] -
334 Prior year - 0 - 0 - (¢} 0 o 0 0 0 0
335 Change - 0 0 (0) - 0 (0) (0) (0) ) (0) ©)
336
337 Cut Loose Service 586.00 - - - 1 1 2 2 1 0 0 1 2
338  Prior year ' - - - 0 0 - 0 0 - 0 0 -
332 Change - - - 1 1 2 1 1 [} 0, 1 2
340

341  Other 586.01 - - - - - - - - - - - -



342
343
344
345
346
347
348

350
351
352
353
354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388

Account ‘Acct.
Title #
Prior year

Change

Consumer Installation Expense
Prior year
Change

Misc Distribution Expense
Prior year
Change

Security Light Set/Disconnect
Prior year
Change

Rents - Operations
Prior year
Change

TOTAL OPERATIONS il
Prior year
Change

Maintenance-Supervision & Enginee
Prior year
Change

Maintenance of Station Equipment
Prior year
Change

Maintenance Overhead Lines
Prior year
Change

Maintenance - Office
Prior year
Change

Maintenance - Field
Prior year
Change

Maintenance
Prior year
Change

587.00

588.00

588.00

589.00

590.00

592.00

593.00

593.00

593.00

593.10

December

1st
Month

™)

70
97
@7)

256
265
(10)

50
43
87
81
24

55
@n

54
83
(28)

January

2nd
Month

()

53
76
(23

229

232
3

35
34

)

26
38
(12)

79
68
11

Meade County RECC
Case. No. 2013-00033

Comparative Income Statement Accounts

February

3rd
Month

65
52
13

272
232
40

37
28

80
73

March
4th
Month

©

74
48
2

219
215

34
38
®)

23
(17)

57
43
15

80
65

Aprit
5th
Month

©)

53
55
@

182
200
(18)

33
32

@)

35
57
(22)

79
64
15

May
6th
Month

62
49

225
202
23

79
64
16

June
7th
Month

(0)

35
73
(38)

205
226
(1)

42
37

69
23
46

31
80
(49)

79
66
14

July
8th
Month

32
40
®)

164

168

4

73
58
16

79
63

August
oth
Month

38
62
(23)

184
221
(37)

39
34

15
(a1

44
0

79
65

September

10th
Month

(©)

27
45
(18)

176
195
(19)

40
45
(5)

79
64
15

October
11th
Month

Exhibit X

Page of (% _
November
12th
Month

3 3
3 3
0 0
65 47
80 48
(15) (1
0 0
0 0
(0) 0
230 244
230 202
1) 42
a7 41
33 30
4 11

9 4
7 2

2 5
33 " 33
28 31
5 3

1 0

1 1
(0) (1)
- 0
- ©)
79 80
64 64
16 16



389
390
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401
402
. 403
404
405
408
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419
420
421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
430
431
432
433
434
435

Account
Title #
Maintenance - Chemicals

Prior year

Change

Maintenance - Line Inspection
Prior year
Change

Maintenance - Service Orders
Prior year
Change

TREE REPLACEMENT PROGRAM
Prior year
Change

Maintenance - Major Storm Damage
Prior year
Change

Maintenance - U\G Lines
Prior year
Change

Maintenance of Line Transformers
Prior year
Change

Line Maintenance - PCB Expense
Prior year
Change

Maintenance St Light & Sig Systems
Prior year
Change

Maintenance of Meters
Prior year
Change

Maintenance of SecLights
Prior year

Change

TOTAL MAINTENANCE b
Prior year

Change

593.20

593.30

593.40

593.50

593.60

594.00

595.00

595.10

596.00

597.00

598.00

December

1st
Month

(©)

A O

43
37

316
266
50

January
2nd
Month

Meade County RECC
Case. No. 2013-00033

Comparative iIncome Statement Accounts

February March
3rd 4th
Month Month
20 24
16 20
4 4
23 22
11 26
12 (5)
0 .
0 -
2 R
- 0
2 (0)
- 0
2 o]
(2) ©)
2 -
5 1
4) M
3 2
1 1
1 1
16 39
28 17
(13) 22
210 260
200 209
10 51

32
17

273
223
49

16
22
©)

24
23

()

(N

10
15
(8)

208
235
@n

June
7th
Month

23
(5)

267
243
25

©

19
27
®

25
28
@

14
20

®)

287
283

July
8th
Month

21
(20)

24
22

22
26

)

16
17
™

270
252

August
oth
Month

17
18

(1)

243
230
13

September

10th
Month

76
(76)
20
21

@

23
22

©

17
(12)

()

-

15
18

&)

228
305
77

October
11th
Month

Exhibit X

Page_ 9 of _f9
November
12th
Month

88 -
88 -
18 17
21 19
2 2)
22 25
15 18
7 7
1 -
- (80)
1 80
2 -
() -
- o}
1 4
1) @)
1 3
4 -
(3) 3
3 2
2 2
1 0
20 21
21 27
)] (6)
313 227
198 113
115 114



Meade County RECC Exhibit X
Case. No. 2013-00033 Page _ID of ¢
Comparative Income Statement Accounts

December January February © March April May June July August September October November

Account Acct. ' 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th oth 10th 11th 12th

Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
436 .
437 Customer Accts Expense-Supervisio 901.00 11 9 9 7 6 - 8 5 7 6 6 6 9
438 Prior year 6 8 6 8 6 6 8 6 7 6 6 6
439 Change 5 1 3 () 0 2 (3) 1 (1) 1) () 3
440 ’
441  Meter Reading Expenses 902.00 18 7 9 7 8 8 10 14 13 11 14 17
442 Prior year 21 13 1 14 1 8 11 10 14 7 10 14
443 Change 3) ®) @ 6} (3) © 0] 4 m 4 4 3
444 )
445 Special Meter Reading Expenses 902.10 - 5 2 8 10 7 7 7 9 9 10 [o]
446  Prior year - 5 4 2 {2) 4 10 6 4 11 8 3
447 Change - 1 (3) 6 12 3 (3) 1 5 {2) 1 (3)
448
449 Customer Records & Collections Exg 903.00 29 23 24 25 23 16 18 19 15 16 18 39
450 Prior year 20 27 22 31 27 28 29 25 28 27 26 13
451 Change 10 (4) 2 (5) (4) (11) (10) () (14) (1) 8 26
452 ) ;
453  Coll Expenses Overages & Shortage 903.10 () (0) ) 0 0 0) 0 (0) 0 © (©) (0)
454  Prior year 0 - (0) 0 0 0 (0) 0 0 0 0 0)
455 Change . 0) () (0) (0) 0 (0) 0 ) 0 ) © (0)
456
457  Account Setup & Maintenance Office 903.20 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 - - - : -
458  Prior year 1 1 o} 1 1 1 1 1 1 0. 1 0
459 Change 0 1 1 (0) 0) ©) o) 1) M (©) (1) ©
460
461  Sign-up New Members 903.20 8 7 9 7 11 7 8 : 8 7 6 7 8
482 Prior year 7 5 6 7 7 6
463 Change 1 1 3 0 5 2 1 2 (0) 0 1 2
464
465 Disconnect (By Request) 903.20 3 3 4 3 4 3 3 3 2 2 3 3
466 Prior year 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 2 3 3 3 ' 2
467 Change 0 0 1 )] 1 0. IEH) 0 ) 1 0 1
468
462 Misc Account Changes 903.20 2 2 2 2 1 1 2 1 2 1 2 3
470 Prior year 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 1
471 Change ) 0 1 0 0 1 1 1 1) © 1 1
472
473  Set-up Accounts for Bank Draft 903.20 0 [¢] 0 0 (0} 0 0 0 1 0 0 ]
474  Prior year 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 1 1
475 Change (0) 0 0) © ) 0 (0) ) 0 0 () (0)
476 - - - - - - - - -
477 Process M/S Fees & Deposits 903.21 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
478  Prior year 1 o 0 0 4] 1 1 0 1 1 1 1
479 Change (o} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
480 - - - - - - - - - - -
481 Process Levelized Billing 903.21 - - - - - - - - - - - -

482  Prior year 0 1 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0



Meade County REGC Exhibit X
Case. No. 2013-00033 Page _|[_ of _[4
Comparative Income Statement Accounts

December January February March April May June July August September October November

Account Acct. 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th oth . 10th 11th 12th

Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
483 Change 0 ) (0) )] (1) 0} (0) (0) 0) (0) 0) (0)
484
485 Process Disconnects/Final Bills 903.21 - 0 0 4] o] 0 0 0 - - - -
486 Prior year o} 0 0 0 - - - - - - -
487 Change (0) 0 ¢} 0 0 0 0 0 - - - -
488 _
489 Apply Miscellaneous Charges 903.21 o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0
490 Prior year 0 . 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ]
491 Change o)) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (0 (0) © 0
492 .
493 Filing/Scanning 903.21 2 3 5 2 4 6 5 3 2 2 3 5
494  Prior year 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
495 Change 0 2 3 0 2 4 3 1 {0} 0 1 3
496
497 Other Account Maintenance 903.21 10 10 12 8 7 8 7 7 9 9 8 12
498  Prior year 9 8 8 8 7 6 9 6 10 8 8 7
499 Change 1 2 4 © - ©) 1 2) 1 M 1 0 5
500 ’ .
501 Billing ’ 903.30 0 0 0 0 0 ' 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
502 Prior year 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
503 Change 0 0 0 (0 © 0 (0) 0 (0 (0) () 0
504
505 Enter Meter Readings 903.30 3 3 3 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
506 Prior year 2 2 1 1 2 2 3" 2 4 2 2 2
507 Change 1 0 2 1 0 (0) N 0) @ ) © 1
508 '
509 Adjust Amounts Billed 903.30 0 - - 0 0 0 - - - - - -
510  Prior year - - - 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 - 0
511 Change 0 - - (0) (0} © (0) (0} ©) (0} - )
512 . -
513 Respond to Bill Inquiry Letter/Phone 903.30 4 3 5 3 3 4 3 3 ‘ 3 3 4 4
514  Prior year 5 4 4 4 4 3 4 3 4 4 4 3
515 Change 1 ) 0 2 1) 0 2 ) n ) 0 0
516
517 Perform Monthly Billing 903.30 - - - - - - - - - - - -
518 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
519 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
520 -
521 Other 903.31 0 1 2 1 1 2 2 1 2 2 2 2
522  Prior year 0 1 1 1 1 0 0 [¢] 0 0 1
523 Change 0 0 1 0 1 1 2 1 1 1 2 2
524
525 Bill Preparation and Handling 903.40 0 0 0 0 0 0 - - - - - -
526 Prior year - - - 0 o 0 0 0 3 0 0 0
527 Change 0 0 0 0 0) (0) (0) ©) 3) © © (0)
528

529  Printing 903.40 - - - - - - - - - - - -



Meade County RECC Exhibit X
Case. No. 2013-00033 o Page {2 of 19

Comparative Income Statement Accounts

December January February March April May June July August September October November

Account Acct. 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th oth. 10th 11th 12th

Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
530 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
531 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
532
633 Mailing Electric Billing Statements 903.40 - - - - - - - - - - - -
534  Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
536 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
536 »
537 Other 903.40 0 0 - - - - - - - - - -
638  Prior year 0 - - - 0 - - - - - - 0
539 Change : © 0 - - () - - - - - - ()
540
541 Remittance Processing 903.50 - - - - - - - - - - - -
542  Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
543 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
544 ’
545 Balancing Daily Recsipts 903.50 9 9 11 8 7 8 8 12 8 7 8 7
546  Prior year 8 7 8 8 7 6 8 6 7 6 7 6
547 Change 1 1 3 (1) ] 2 (0) 6 1 2 1 1
548
549 Processing ACH Bank Draft File 903.50 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 o]
550 Prior year 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0
551 Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 (0) ) 0 0 (0) )
552
553 Preparing Batches 903.50 5 5 7 4 - 3 4 4 4 3 4 4 5
554 Prior year 5 4 4 5 4 3 5 3 4 4 4
555 Change 0 1 2 ) ) 0 M 1 1 (0) 0
556
557 Entering Payments 903.50 5 4 5 3 3 4 4 7 4 4 4 2
558 Prior year 5 4 4 4 4 3 5 3 4 4 4 4
550 Change 0 (0) 1 6] 1) 1 ) 4 0 1 (0) m
560 .
561 Bank/Mail Runs 903.51 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
562 Prior year 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
563 Change V) 0 0 (0) 0 0 (0) 0 (0) (0) 0 1
564
565 Taking Payments 903.51 14 12 16 13 8 14 16 15 15 18 15 10
566 Prior year 14 11 13 12 10 10 14 S 13 11 11 1
567 Change (0) 1 3 0 2) 4 1 5 3 7 4 1M
568
569 Other 903.51 1 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 2 1 0
570 Prior year 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
671 Change 0) (V] ©) 0) (1) (] (0} 1 0) 1 ©) (0)
572
573 Collections { Active Accounts) 903.60 - - - - - - - - - - - -
574 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
576 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -

576



577
578
579
580
581
582
583
584
585
586
587
588
589
590
591
592
593
594
595
596
597
598
599
600
601
602
603
604

605

606
607
608
609
610
611

613
614
615
616
617
618
619
620
621
622
623

Account

Title

Preparing and sending Late Notices
Prior year

Change

Communicaiton on Past Due Balanct
Prior year
Change

Extinguish Past Due Balances
Prior year
Change

Processing Return Checks
Prior year
Change

Review for Tamper/Possible Theft
Prior year
Change

Field Collection/Disconnect Non-Pay
Prior year

.Change

Other
Prior year
Change

Collections (Inactive Accounts)
Prior year
Change

Search for Former Members
Prior year
Change

Maintain/Contact Transunion
Prior year
Change

Prepare Final Notice Letters
Prior year
Change

Preparation of CPC Lelters
Prior year
Change

903.60

903.60

903.60

903.60

903.61

903.61

903.61

903.70

903.70

903.70

903.70

903.70

December
1st
Month

January

2nd
Month

Meade County RECC
Case. No. 2013-00033

Comparative Income Statement Accounts

February

3rd
Month

March
4th
Month

April
5th
Month

May
6th
Month

June
7th
Month

July
8th
Month

August
oth
Month

)

o

September
10th
Month

October
11th
Month

Exhibit X

Page L? of t§

November

12th

Month
1
1
0
2
1
1
0
0
0



Meade County RECC Exhibit X
Case. No. 2013-00033 Page 14 of (9
Comparative Income Statement Accounts

December January February March April May June July August September October November

Account Acct. 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th Sth 10th 11th 12th

Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
624
625 Maintenance Inactive/Delinquent Act 903.71 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
626 Prior year 0 0 0 0 0 0 o} 0 0 0 0
627 Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 [0)) ] (0) () ()] 0
628 :
629 Other . 903.71 0 0 1 1 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
630 Prior year 0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
631 Change 0 (0) 0 0 2 1 0 1 1 1 1 1
632
633 Un-Collectible Accounts 904.00 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 - -
634  Prior year 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
635 Change - - - - - - - - - - 1) (1)
636
637 TOTAL CONSUMER ACCOUNTS  **** 136 116 137 1186 115 113 113 121 111 111 119 138
638 Prior year 123 116 110 126 102 101 132 99 129 110 112 23
839 Change 13 Q) 27 (1) 14 12 (19) 23 (18) 1 7 45
640
641 Misc Customer Accis Expense 905.00 - - - - - - - - - - - -
642  Prior year - - - - - - - - -
643 Change - - - - - - - - - - -
644
645 Supervision 907.00 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
646 Prior year 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 1 1 1 1 1
647 Change ) 1) (0) ) (N 1) ) 0 0 0 0 0
648
649 Customer Assistance Expense 908.00 15 9 10 8 8 9 9 10 10 I} 4) 12
650 Prior year (5) 9 8 9 8 8 10 7 v} 8 8 7
651 Change 19 0 2 (1) 0 1 {1 3 12 1 (11) 4
652 .
653 Water Heater Rebate Expense 908.10 - - - - - - - -
654  Prior year - - - - - - - -
655 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
656 .
657 Geothermal Rebate Expense 208.20 - - - - - - - - - - - -
658 Prior year - - - - - S - - -
659 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
660 '
661  Air to Air Rebate Expense 908.30 - - - - - - - - - - - -
662 Prior year - - - - - - - -
663 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
664
665 ALL SEASONS COMF HOME INCE! 908.40 - - - - - - - - - - - -
666 Prior year - - - - - - - - -
667 Change - - - - - - - - - - -
668
669 Information & Instruct Adv Exp 909.00 8 7 7 8 6 7 7 10 8 7 0
670 Prior year (4) 6 9 7 10 7 7 7 0 12 9 7



Meade County RECC Exhibit X
Case. No. 2013-00033 ] Page lé of ﬁ
Comparative Income Statement Accounts

December January February March April May June July August September October November

Account Acct. 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th Sth 10th 11th 12th

Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
671 Change 12 1 2 1 (3) ) ") 3 8 (5) ®) 2
672 _
673 Misc Customer Serv & Inform Exp 910.00 9 7 9 7 7 7 8 10 9 8 (4) 10
674 Prior year (4) 10 8 10 8 8 10 7 (1) 8 8 6
675 Change 13 2 1 (3) ) ) (3) 2 10 0 (13) 4
676
677 TOTAL CUSTOMER SERVICE AND **** 32 24 27 24 22 24 24 31 28 25 (7) 31
678 Prior year (11) 26 26 28 26 24 29 23 2) 29 26 21
679 Change 43 2 1 @ (5) 6 (5) 8 30 ) (32) 10
680 .
681 Demo & Selling Expense 912.00 - - - - - - -
682 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - -
683 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
684
685 Sales Expense - Advertising 913.00 - - - - - - - - B - - -
686 Prior year - - - - B - - - - - -
687 Change : - - - - - - - - - - - -
688
689 Rev From Mdse Jobbing & Contr Wc 914.00 (0) 0) © (©) ) 0 1 )} 0 () (©) (0)
690  Prior year (0) ) 1 (0) © (0) (0) "o ) 0) (0) ©
691 Change () (©) ) 0 (0) 0 2 (0) 1 1)) . 0
692
693 Revenue - Meter Bases 914.10 2 (0) 1) )} (0) 1 (0 1 0 () () ()
694  Prior year () (0) (0) ) 0 2 It)) (0) 1) ) 1 1
695 Change : 2 0 ) 1 %)) 1) 0 1 1 0 1 m
696
697 Cost & Exp of Mdse Jobbing & Contr 915.00 - - - - - - - - - - - -
698 Prioryear - - - - - - - - -
699 Change - - - - - - - -
700
701  Costs - Meter Bases 915.10 - - - - - - - - - - - -
702  Prior year - - - - - - - - - - -
703 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
704
705 TOTAL SALES b 2 ) N [0)) 0) 1 1 0 1 ) () ()
706  Prior year © (0) 0 1 0 2 ) (0) ) ©) 1 1
707 Change 2 © %)) 1 ) 1) 2 1 2 (0) (1) (1)
708
709 Adminstrative & General Safaries 920.00 67 44 50 38 42 42 42 41 40 37 40 47
710 Prior year 56 44 38 49 - 36 34 48 32 41 38 39 39
711 Change 11 1 13 (11) 6 7 3) 9 (1) (1) 2 8
712
713 A8G Expense Other Than Salaries 920.10 - - - - - - - - - - - -
714 Prior year - - - - - - - -
7156 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
718
717  Capital Credits 920.20 - - - - - - - - - -



718
719
720
721
722
723
724
725
726
727
728
729
730
73
732
733
734
735
736
737
738

740
744
742
743
744
745
746
747
748
749
750
751
752
753

754

755
756
757
758
759
760
761
762
763
764

Meade County RECC
Case. No. 2013-00033
Comparative income Statement Accounts

Account
Title #

Prior year
Change

Allocation of Capital Credits
Prior year
Change

Preparation of Estate Refunds
Prior year
Change

Preparation of General Funds
Prior year
Change

Preparation of Reports
Prior year
Change

Gen. Refund Ing. Returned Cap Cr.
Prior year
Change

Other
Prior year
Change

Adminstrative
Prior year
Change

Purchasing, verify, code Invoices
Prior year
Change

Time Sheets
Prior year
Change

Teaching
Prior year
Change

Meeting
Prior year
Change

920.20

920.20

920.20

920.20

920.21

920.21

920.30

920.30

920.30

920.30

920.30

December

1st
Month

January

2nd
Month

February

3rd
Month

March
4th
Month

3

Aprit
5th
Month

May
6th
Month

June
7th
Month

NN

16

10

July
8th
Month

August
oth
Month

September
10th
Month

©

October
1ith
Month

Exhibit X

Page _1b of (¢
November
12th
Month

2 2
1 1
0 1
0 0
0 0
(0) 0
0 0
0 0
0 (0)
1 1
1 1
0 0
0 0
0 1
0 1)
5 5
7 5
2) 0



Meade County RECC - Exhibit X
Case. No. 2013-00033 Page {7 of {9
Comparative Income Statement Accounts

December January February March April May June July August September QOctober November

Account Acct. 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th Sth 10th 11th 12th

Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
765 Planning 920.31 - - - - - - - - - - - -
766 Prior year - - - ‘ - - - - - - - - -
767 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
768
769 Daily General AS400 Tasks 920.31 1 0 1 0 0 0 o] 1 0 0 0 0
770 Prior year ¢} [} 0 1 0 1 ¢ 0 [} 0 [¢]
771 Change 0 - o 1)) 0 0 (0) 0 (©) 0 {0) 0
772 :
773 Other 920.31 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 1 2 2
774 Prior year 3 3 3 3 2 2 3 2 2 2 2 1
776 Change 1) 1) ) Q) 0 0 (0) ©) ) 0 0 1
776
777 Human Resources 920.40 - - - - - - - - - - - -
778 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
779 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
780
781 Benefit Administration 920.40 2 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1
782 Prior year 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
783 Change 1 (0) o] 0 o} 0 0 0 0 (0) 0 0
784
785 Recruit, Interview, Orientation 920.40 - 0 [o} - - - - - - - - -
786 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
787 Change - 0 0 - - - - - - - - -
788 ' .
789 Policy Development, Job Desc., Etc. 920.40 - 0 0 - - - - - - - - -
790 Prior year ‘ - - - - - - - - - - - -
791 Change - 0 0 - - - - - - - -
792
793 Other 920.40 1 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
794  Prior year 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
795 Change () 0 1 © 0 1 0 0 o o 0 Q)
796 [
797 Reception/Cashier Areas 920.50 - - - - - - - - - - - -
798 Prior year 1 ' 1 1 0 - - - - - - - -
799 Change ) ) ) 0 - - : - - - - - -
800
801 Answering/Transferfing Calls 920.50 4 4 5 4 3 4 4 4 5 5 5
802 Prior year ) 5 5 5 4 3 3 3 4 4 4 4
803 Change i 1) 1) 1 0 0 1 0 1 1 1 1 1
804
805 Taking Calls 920.50 7 7 10 8 [ 7 8 7 7 7 7 10
806 Prior year 6 5 5 7 6 5 7 5 7 5 6 5
807 Change 1 2 5 (1) 0 2 1 3 (0) 1 2 5
808
809 Directing Visitors/Customers 920.50 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
810 Prior year 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1
811 Change [ 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 1 1



Meade County RECC Exhibit X
Case. No. 2013-00033 Page |8 of Iq
Comparative Income Statement Accounts

December January February March Aprit May June July August September QOctober November

Account Acct. 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th oth 10th 11th 12th

Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
812
813 Other 920.50 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 - 1 1 1
814  Prior year 1 1 1 2 1 2 2 1 1 1 1 1
815 Change o) 1 1 ) ) © ) 1 0 1 0 o
816
817 Office Supplies and Expenses 921.00 21 20 19 11 10 10 10 11 9 9 12 9
818 Prior year 16 11 11 13 9 13 11 11 i 14 11 11
819 Change 6 ] 8 2 1 (4) 1) 1 v} @ 1 2
820
821 A& G EXPENSES OTHER THAN S/ 921.10 2 1 1 3 3 1 5 2 2 2 4 2
822 Prior year 0 1 1 2 2 1 3 2 4 0 2 1
823 Change : 2 (0 (0) 1 1. 1 2 1) (3 2 2 1
824
825 A& G NON REGULATORY EXPEN¢ 921.12 - - - - - - - - - - - -
826 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
827 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
828
829 Outside Services Employed 923.00 3 6 2 3 1 2 3 1 2 4 5 1
830 Prior year 6 2 1 2 3 3 3 2 1 1 1 1
831 Change (3) 4 0 2 2) (1) 1 (1) 1 2 4 0
832
833 Outside Services Bankruptcy Costs 923.10 - - - - - - - - - - - -
834 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
835 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
836
841 Injuries and Damages 925.00 - (8) - - - 1 (2) 1 (0) - - 2
842 Prior year 0 - - 0 0 - 4 8 (0) - - -
843 Change © () - O} ) 1 3) G} 0 - - 2
844
845 Employee Pensions and Benefits 926.00 - - - - - - - - - - - -
846 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
847 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
848 :
849 Employee Pensions and Benefits 926.10 - - - - - - - - - - - -
850 Prior year - - - - - - - - - - - -
851 Change - - - - - - - - - - - -
852 '
853 Regulatory Commission Expense 928.00 0 o] - 1 - - - - - - 1 - -
854 Prior year 48 2 2 2 1 2 1 0 o c - 0
855 Change (47) (2) 2) Q)] Q)] 2) 1 (0) © 1 - ©
856
857 Duplicate Charges Credit - Own Use 929.00 (4) (5) @ 3) 2 %) @ 3) 3) (3) 2 3
858 Prior year (6) (6) (6) (4) 4) 4) 4 (4) 3 (3) 3) 3)
859 Change 1 ’ 1 2 1 2 1 : 2 1 [(V] 0 o {0)
860
861 Misc General Expense Magazine 930.10 10 10 - 21 10 10 14 10 10 10 10 10

862 Prior year 10 10 10 10 10 10 14 10 10 10 10 10



Meade County RECC Exhibit X
Case. No. 2013-00033 Page {9 of {9
Comparative Income Statement Accounts

December January February March April May June July August September October November

Account Acct. Ist 2nd 3rd 4th 5th 6th 7th 8th Sth 10th . 11th 12th

Title # Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month Month
863 Change 0 (0} (10} 10 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0
864
865 Misc General Expense 930.20 17 16 16 - 15 15 18 19 18 17 16 14 20
866 Prior year 13 15 18 16 15 14 19 14 15 14 14 1"
867 Change 5 0 2 (0) (©) 4 () 4 2 2 (0) 8
868
869 Misc General Expense - non regulatt 930.21 0 - s} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o
870 Prior year 1 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 6 0 0
871 Change (0) 0) © 0 (9 (2) © (1) 0) (5) (0) 0
872
873 Misc Gen Exp-Directors Fee Expens 930.30 12 8 8 13 6 7 12 6 6 8 7 12
874 Prior year 10 9 8 14 6 7 12 7 8 8 10 "
875 Change 2 ) ©) 2 0 © 0 %)) ) 0 (3) 1
876 ’
877 Misc Gen Expense - Annual Meeting 930.40 3 1 - - 1 0 14 7 - - - -
878 Prior year - - - - 1 0 19 1 1 - - -
879 Change ) 3 ) - - - 0 ® & ) - - -
880
881 Misc Gen Expense - Advertising 930.50 0 - 0 0 - - - - - - - o]
882 Prior year 0 - - - - - - - - - - -
883 Change : [(9)] - 0 Q - - - - - - - Q
884
885 Maintenance of General Property 935.00 27 10 8 7 25 23 16 7 6 8 6 8
886 Prior year 12 10 6 10 8 7 9 7 ] 7 10
887 Change 16 (0) 2 (3) 17 16 7 0 (O] 2 (1} 1)
888
889 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE & GENEF **** 187 122 131 135 138 1387 173 130 125 122 127 139
890 Prior year 197 . 119 111 146 114 110 163 111 128 121 118 113
891 Change (10) 4 19 (11) 24 27 10 19 (2) 1 9 26
892
893
894
895
896 Net Margins 577 557 277 (177 15 (o4) 26 312 357 62 {229) 81
897 Prior year 292 805 158 61 116 (80) 82 294 415 (222) 31 275

898 Change 285 (49) 119 (238) (100) (14) (56) 18 (58) 285 (261) (194)



Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation
Balance Sheet Trial Balance
November 30, 2012

Account Description

Distribution Plant

360.00 Land

362.00 Station eqt

364.00 Poles, Towers Fixture
365.00  O\H Conductor
367.00 UG Conductor
368.00 Line Transformers
369.00 Services

370.00 Meters

371.00  Security Lights
373.00  Street Lights

108.60  Res for Dep-Dist Plt

General Plant

389.00 Land

390.00  Struct & Improve
390.10  Struct & Improve
391.10  Office Furniture
392.10  Transportation Eqt
393.10 Stores

394.10  Tools, Work Eqt
395.10  Laboratory

397.10 Communication
398.00 Miscellaneous
CWIP

107.12  Accrued PR for 107.200
107.20 Work orders
107.21 Contractor

107.30 Special Eqt

107.31 Contributions
RWIP

108.20 - Work orders
108.21 Contractor

Debit

215,390.96
7,506,031.86
42,736,741.26
17,361,133.75
2,164,153.44
13,529,191.68
3,835,377.94
5,869,411.35
2,791,630.24
129,120.63

Credit

25,235,035.10

96,138,183.11

25,235,035.10

293,644.03
374,630.25 391,654.07
2,810,345.91 1,335,089.05
1,168,675.77 1,057,017.27
2,756,026.69 1,441,577.77
33,933.69 30,680.12
158,726.50 129,305.59
59,699.48 59,699.48
241,320.31 221,642.98
20,385.11 13,321.41
7,917,387.74 4,679,987.74
104,055,570.85  29,915,022.84
149,339.12
726,278.14
372,825.59
(72,643.40)
1,175,799.45
22,410.36
48,592.07

71,002.43

exy



Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation
Balance Sheet Trial Balance
November 30, 2012

Account Description
Investments

123.00  Invest in Assoc Coop
123.10  Pat Cap

123.221 Inv Cap Term Cert
123221  CFC capital investment
123.23  Other Assoc Organ

ash Accounts

131.10
131.101
131.11
131.12
131.13
131.14
131.16
131.17
131.19
131.20
135.00

BankOne General Funds
BankOne General Funds
MM First St Bank

MM Farmers H-burg
MM Breck Bk of Cport
MM F-ville

Farmers H-burg

Capital refund-Meade Co Bk
Lietchfield Deposit Bank
Trustee

Working Funds

Temporary Investments

136.00  Temporary Invest
Accounts Receivables

142.00 Consumers

173.00 Unbilled revenue
143.10 Other

143.30  Employee deductions
143.51 Notes FmHA

143.60 Customer assistance vouchers
144.10  Allow for uncollect
144.11 Allow for uncollect
144.20 Allow for other AR
Material and Supplies

154.00  Material & Sup
163.00  Stores Clearing

Debit

1,130.00
1,101,603.67
913,133.23
310,000.00
1,000.00

2,326,866.90

1,574,503.49
256,228.96
959,335.50
3,713,753.87
277,273.73
274,983.51
103,594.01
413.35
286,108.99

2,100.00

7,448,295.41

3,283,944.41
463,820.31
270,471.47
608.51
7,361.42
44,267.61

(313,256.12)

(24,098.64)
6,831.02

3,739,949.99

958,922.95

958,922.95

Credit

Ex y



Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation
Balance Sheet Trial Balance
November 30, 2012

Account Description
Other Current Assets
165.10 Insurance
165.12  Worker's Comp
165.20  NRECA dues
16522  Pension
165.23  Health insurance
165.30  KAEC dues
165.50  Postage
165.70 State sales tax
171.00 Interest Rec CFC
172.00 Rent Rec
Deferred Charges
184.00  Transportaion Clearing
186.10  Liter's Quarry
186.20 2 year work plan
186.60  Deferred Comp
Memberships
200.10  Issued
200.11  Issued $15
Patronage Capital
201.10  Credits
201.20  Assignable
208.00  Donated Capital
215.10  Other accum comp income
217.00  Retired Gain
219.10  Operating Margins
219.20  Non-operating margins

Long-term Debt

224.12
224.30
224.40
224..60
224.151
224.152

CFC

REA

Unadvanced

RUS Advance Pmts
FFB

Unadvanced

Accumulated Operating Provisions

228.30

Postretirement Benefits

Debit

112,873.36
(36,300.76)
30,709.00
45,599.96
25,708.95

5,835.45
894.16
8,872.35
3,328.73
97,399.21

294,920.41

40,416.08
30,589.22
1,413.00

72,418.30

Credit

14,680.00
75,810.00

90,490.00

22,379,479.18
24,512.94

(170,711.25)
924,184.79
77,784.13
3,959,859.11

27,195,108.90

5,541,037.53
33,250,075.22
(2,440,581.18)
27,381,345.42
(7,810,000.00)

55,921,876.99

1,382,741.89

p53Y7



Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation
Balance Sheet Trial Balance
November 30, 2012

Account Description

Acct Payable

232.10  BigRivers & general
232,70  Right of way

232.80 Contract benefit

232.12  Misc

232.40  Wintercare

23250 ACRE _
234.20 Charitable contributions

Consumer Deposits
235.00  Consumer Deposits
Accruals

236.10  Prop Tax
236.20 FUTA

23630  FICA

23640 SUTA

236.50 Sales Tax
236.60  Gross receipts
236.70  PSC

236.80  Other

236.90  City taxes
237.10  Interest RUS
237.20  Interest FFB
23740  Interest CFC

240.00  Matured Int
241.10 Fed W\H
241.20 State W\H
242.20  Payroll
242.32 Sick leave
24250  Audit Exp

Deferred Credits
252.00 Construction

Debit Credit

2,244,654.71
89,172.54
75,000.00
529.69
279.17
2,626.89
1,097.50

2,413,360.50

797,814.00

(59,736.55)
518.15

(3,047.90)
320.26
28,178.15
87,709.18
11,095.61
2,492.83
2,041.54

102,529.13

172,100.40

(5,225.00)
113.67
74,654.18
413,346.88
6,387.07

489,276.80

~661,377.20

579,169.91

120,143,746.69 118,956,962.23

1,186,784.46

rs g7



Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation

Income Statement Trial Balance

November 30, 2012
Account
Number Description

Operating Income

440.10 Residential Rural

440.30 Residential Towns & Villages
442.10 Small Commercial 2R Class 2
442.11 Comm Sales TOD Rate 3A Class 4
442.12 101 to 999 KVA 3S Class 7-
442.20 Large Comm 3R C&I

442.30 Lg Pwr> 1,000 KVA 3T Class 8
444.00 Public Street Lgts

445.10 Public Bldg & Othr

450.00 Penalties

451.00 Misc Svc Rev
452.00 Return check charge
454.00 Rent Elect Prop

Purchase Power
555.00 Purchase Power

Distributions - Operations
580.00 Super & Eng
582.00 Station exp

583.00 O\H Line Exp
586.00 Meter Exp

587.00 Constr Install Eqt
588.00 Misc Distr Eqt

Distribution - Maintenance
590.00 Supervision
592.00 Station

593.00 O\H Lines
593.10 Maintenance
593.20 Chemicals
593.30 Line inspections
593.40 Service orders
593.60 Major storms
594.00 U\G Line

595.00 Transformers
595.10 PCB expense
596.00 Security lights
598.00 Misc Dist Plant

12 Mos
11/30/2012

23,862,567.25
2,947,792.85
2,444,904.56
2,099.28
3,096,947.79
1,006,878.88
799,248.43
78,769.98
1,201,640.67

35,440,849.69

590,923.41
219,380.21

12,275.00
245,362.25

36,508,790.56

20,600,149.50

434,518.88
58,788.54
1,064,021.83
371,949.72
34,507.12
620,881.49

2,584,667.58

454,440.12
219,992.17
523,845.59
928,079.70
93,921.78
243,452.68
287,082.81
1,217.51
2,024.04
31,316.32
29,633.42
24,764.82
261,262.23

3,101,033.19

Ex Y
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Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation

Income Statement Trial Balance
November 30, 2012

Account

Number Description

Consumer Accounts
901.00 Supervision
902.00 Meter Read Exp
903.00 Customer Collect
903.10 Cash Over\Short
904.00 Uncollectible A\C

Customer Information and Sales

907.00 Supervision

908.00 Customer Assist
909.00 Information Exp
910.00 Misc Cust Svc
914.00 Rev from contracting
915.00 Exp from contract

Administrative & General
920.00 A & G Office Salaries
921.00 Office Sup & Exp
923.00 Outside Sve

924.00 Insurance Exp
925.00 Injury & Damage
926.00 Employee Benefits
928.00 Reg Commission Exp
929.00 Duplicate charges
930.10 Magazine

930.20 Misc Genrl Exp
930.30 Director fees

930.40 Annual meeting
935.00 Misc Genrl Plant

Depreciation
403.60 Distribution Plant
403.70 General Plant

Taxes

408.10 Property Tax
408.20 Payroll

408.50 Sales tax comp
408.70 PSC - Assess

12 Mos

11/30/2012

87,270.08
210,009.90

1,137,863.17

(40.09)
10,000.00

1,445,103.06

12,552.70
102,360.87
84,049.97
85,993.92

(869.08)
2,669.33

286,757.71

880,769.01
179,089.93
35,055.91
0.00
(7,106.45)
0.00
2,222.50
(36,329.12)
129,197.40
202,515.81
104,347.51
23,472.86
152,856.34

1,666,091.70

3,117,219.33

229,238.72

3,346,458.05

0.00

0.00
(3,415.78)
41,905.51

38,489.73

ZXi
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Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation

Income Statement Trial Balance
November 30, 2012

Account
Number Description

Interest:

427.10 RUS
42720 CFC
427.30 FFB

Other Income and Expenses

417.  Non-op Income

421.00 Gain loss on plant disposal
426.40 Donations

431.00 Other Int Exp

Interest Income
419.00 Interest Income
Patronage Capital
423.00 Big Rivers
424.00 Others

TIER

12 Mos

11/30/2012

1,265,560.69
271,187.66
596,641.09

2,133,389.44

1,323.43

(152,782.74)
13,441.60
11,758.96

(126,258.75)

(281,400.26)

0.00
(49,928.89)

(49,928.89)

1,764,238.50

1.83

Z24
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Exhibit Z

page 1 of 2
Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2013 - 00033
Comparative Capital Structure (Excluding JDIC)
For the Periods as Shown
"000" Omitted
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
Line 10th Year 9th Year 8th Year 7th Year 6th Year 5th Year
No. Type of Capital Amount | Ratio| Amount | Ratio| Amount | Ratio Amount |Ratio] Amount | Ratio] Amount | Ratio
1 {Long Term Debt 30,443 | 58%| 37,724 | 63%| 38,956 | 67%| 41,072 | 67%| 45,5504 | 54%| 46265 | 69%
2 |Short Term Debt 3,693 | 7% 2945 5% 0] 0% 0] 0% 0% 0] 0%
3 |Memberships 134 0% 131 0% 127 0% 121 0% 115 0% 110 0%
4 |Patronage Capital 18,366 | 35%] - 18,829 | 32% 19,082 | 33% 19,877 | 33%|[ 20,141 [ 24%| 20,718 | 31%
5 |Other (Itemize by type) '
6 |Total Capitalization 52,636 | 100%| 59,629 | 100%| 58,165 | 100%| 61,070 [100%| 65,760 | 78%| 67,093 | 100%
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Latest Quarter Average
Line 4th Year 3rd Year 2nd Year 1st Year Test year Nov, 2012 Test Year
No. Type of Capital Amount | Ratio] Amount |Ratio] Amount | Ratio] Amount |Ratio| Amount |Ratio| Amount |Ratio] Amount | Ratio
1 | Long Term Debt 47,982 | 69%| 51,093 | 69%| 52,962 | 68%| 56,272 | 67%| 55,922 | 66%| 55,878 | 66%| 55,985 | 67%
2 {Short Term Debt 0 0% 0 0% 0 0% 0 0% 0 0% 0 0% 0 0%
3 |Memberships 106 0% 101 0% 98 0% 94 0% 90| 0% 91 0% 92 0%
4 |Patronage Capital 21,900 | 31%| 23,068 | 31%| 25256 | 32%| 27,392 | 33%| 28,382 | 34%| 28,427 | 34%| 28,028 | 33%
5 [Other (Itemize by type) |
6 |Total Capitalization 69,988 {100%| 74,262 |100%| 78,316 |100%| 83,758 |100%| 84,394 [100%| 84,396 |100%| 84,105 | 100%




Format 7

Exhibit Z
page 2 of 2
Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2013 - 00033
Calculation of Average Test Period Capital Structure
12 months ended November 30, 2012
Total
Total Long-Term Short-Term Common Patronage = Common
Line Item - Capital Debt Debt Memberships  Stock Capital Equity
No. (a) (b) © (d) (e) ® (2 (h)

1 Balance Beginning of Test yea 82,975 56,046 94 ’ 26,835

2 Ist month 83,758 56,272 94 27,392

3 2nd month 82,400 54,369 94 - 27,937

4 3rd month 86,919 58,374 93 28,452

5 4th month 84,679 56,598 93 27,988

6 5th month 84,767 56,684 93 27,990

7 6st month 83,206 55,230 93 27,883

8 7th month 83,447 55,463 92 27,892

9 8thmonth 83,839 55,555 : 92 . 28,192

10 9th month 84,185 55,575 92 28,518
11 10th month 84,476 55,809 91 28,576
12 11th month 84,317 55,904 91 28,322

13 12th month 84,394 55,922 90 28,382

14 Total (Line 1 through Line © 1,093,362 727,801 0 1,202 0 364,359 0
15 Average balance (Line 14/13 84,105 55,985 0 92 0 28,028 0
16 Average capitalization ratios 100% 67% 0% 0% 0% 33% 0%
17 End of period capitalization 1 100% 66% 0% 0% 0% 34% 0%



-

© 00 ~N ® O A~ W N

NN N N RN R ND DD 2 2 a o a9 a0 a2
8(000%0’01#@!\)—\0(0@\]0)01#0’”-*0

W W
N =

HOW W W W W W W
O © 0 N OO O A~ W

Hh
N =

S A
H W

B A
o N o O

Exhibit 1
v ‘ page 1of 11
Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2013-00033
November 30, 2012

Payroll Adjustment

To reflect the increase granted by the Board of Directors, the step increases granted and
promotions during the year. To give recognition to employees terminated and employee
hired during the test year. Overtime pay is calculated at 1-1/2 times regular pay rate for
hours worked in excess of 8 hours per day.

Employees are granted wage rate increases on November 1 of each year, based on the
Wage & Salary Plan. Additional increases are given to employees who are below the
midpoint for their pay rates and job classifications. As part of the wage and salary plan,
Meade County has established a "Performance Bonus Program" to reward employees
based on certain preset parameters.

Meade County hires summer and part-time employees. These employees were
normalized at the same rate and hours as the test year, as it is expected this will
continue in future years.

Employees may accumulate up to 120 sick days to be paid upon retirement. They

may also elect to be paid up to 5 days, or 40 hours, for unused vacation days. The Board
has allowed this since it is determined to be more economical to pay accumulated sick
days, and unused vacation, than to hire additional employees for the time off taken.

There are no union employees. Wage and salary increases are as follows:

Increase
2012 3.00%
2011 2.00%
2010 2.00%
2009 0.00%
2008 3.00%

The amount of increase was allocated based on the actual test year.

Projected wages $4,473,506
Actual wages for test year 4,434,882
Adjustment $38,624

The allocation is on the following page:
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Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2013-00033

Allocation of increase in payroll:

107.2 Construction work in progress
108.2 Retirement work in progress
163.0 Stores
184.1 Transportation
580.0 Supervision, operations
583.0 Overhead line
586.0 Meter '
587.0 Installations
588.0 Miscellaneous distribution
590.0 Supervision, maintenance
592.0 Station
593.0 Maintenance
596.0 Street lights
598.0 Misc distribution plant
901.0 Supervision
902.0 Meter reading

- 903.0 Consumer records
907.0 Supervision, Customer service
908.0 Consumer accounting
909.0 Consumer information
910.0 Misc customer information
920.0 Administrative
930.2 Miscellaneous
930.4 Annual meeting

935.00 Maintenance general plant

Total

Labor
Distribution

Percent

Exhibit 1
page 2 of [(

Allocation

843,313
207,249
177,641
55,067
261,163
173,568
94,594
1,269
192,581
272,267
17,997
528,145
1,196
88,033
53,488
22,556

585,063

9,351
63,971
34,136
57,866

602,077
67,890
5,115

19,286

4,434,882

19.0%
4.7%
4.0%
1.2%

16.3%

20.5%

14.9%

3.7%

15.7%

7,345
1,805
1,547

480

6,298

7,905

5,758

1,440



Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative Exhibit 1

Case No. 2013-00033 Pa, 3 o 174

November 30, 2012

Actual Test Year Wages ‘ Wage Normalized Wages
Hours Worked Rate | @ 2,080 Hours
Double Periormance Double ]Performance
Emp# || Reg Hrs OTHrs | Time Regular Overtime | Double Time]  Bonus Total 11/30112] Regutar | Overtime Time Bonus Total
Salary Employees

4  2,080.00 - - 191,155 - - 2,334 193,489  93.60 194,688 2,334 197,022

37 2,080.00 - - 97,077 - - 2,334 99,411 4753 98,862 2,334 101,196

65  2,080.00 - - 84,723 - - 2,334 87,057 4148 86,278 2,334 88,612

70  2,080.00 - - 118,910 - - 2,334 121,244  58.23 121,118 2,334 123,452

85  2,080.00 - - 97,661 - - 2,334 99,995 47.82 99,466 2,334 101,800

91 2,080.00 - - 84,723 - - 2,334 87,057 41.48 86,278 2,334 88,612

110 2,080.00 - - 78,536 - - 2,334 80,870 38.45 79,976 2,334 82,310

112 2,080.00 - - 126,616 - - 2,334 128,950 61.99 128,939 2,334 131,273

116 2,080.00 - - " 66,704 - - 4,334 71,038  32.66 67,933 4,334 72,267

132 2,080.00 6.50 - 59,018 276 - 2,334 61,628 28.90 60,112 282 2,334 62,728

135  2,080.00 - - 93,005 - - 2,331 95,3356  46.56 96,845 2,331 99,175

146 2,080.00 - - 78,536 - - 2,334 80,870 3845 79,976 2,334 82,310

161 2,072.00 - - 60,844 - - 2,294 63,137  29.90 62,192 2,294 64,486

Subtotal 27,032.0 6.5 0.0 1,237,508 276 0 32,298 1,270,082 1,262,664 282 0 32,298 1,295,244
Hourly Employees: )

68  2,080.00 22.50 - 66,704 1,082 - 2,334 70,120 32.66 67,933 1,102 2,334 71,369

81 2,080.00 10.90 - 40,394 317 - 2,334 43,045 19.78 41,142 323 2,334 43,800

83  2,080.00 245.00 - 51,872 9,157 - 2,334 63,363 25.40 52,832 9,335 2,334 64,501

84  2,080.00 252.40 4.00 66,704 12,144 256 2,334 81,438 32.66 67,933 12,365 261 2,334 82,893

86  2,080.00 268.50 2.00 66,704 12,913 128 2,322 82,067 32.66 67,933 13,154 131 2,322 83,539

90  2,080.00 98.50 2.00 66,704 4,731 128 2,224 73,788  32.66 67,933 4,826 131 2,224 75,113

93  2,080.00 229.00 2.00 62,954 10,394 121 2,334 75,803  30.82 64,106 10,587 123 2,334 77,150

98  2,080.00 15.80 - 62,288 709 - 2,334 65,331  30.50 63,440 723 2,334 66,497

101 2,080.00 - - 61,078 - - 2,334 63,412 29.90 62,192 2,334 64,526

103  2,080.00 - - 61,078 - - 2,334 63,412  29.90 62,192 2,334 64,526

107  2,080.00 16.60 - 49,994 594 - 2,299 52,887 26.02 54,122 648 2,299 57,069

119 2,080.00 58.50 - 50,560 2,135 ’ - 2,325 55,020 24.76 51,501 2,173 2,325 55,999

120  2,080.00 270.70 10.00 66,704 13,009 645 2,334 82,692 32.66 67,933 13,262 653 2,334 84,182

122 2,080.00 202.00 - 45,288 6,595 - 2,334 54,217 2217 46,114 6,718 2,334 55,165

127  2,080.00 6.50 - 45,392 212 - 2,334 47,938 2222 46,218 217 2,334 48,768

131 2,080.00 12.60 - 41,101 373 - 2,334 43,808 20.12 41,850 380 2,334 44,564

133 2,080.00 348.00 11.00 61,078 15,305 645 2,334 79,362  29.90 62,192 15,608 658 2,334 80,792



Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative

Case No. 2013-00033

November 30, 2012

Actual Test Year Wages
Hours Worked
- Double Performance
Emp# || RegHrs OTHrs | Time Regular Overtime |Double Time{ Bonus Total

134 2,080.00 8.50 - 45,392 278 - 2,334 48,004
139 2,080.00 58150  21.00 62,288 26,117 1,264 2,334 92,003
140  2,080.00 9.50 - 40,331 276 - 2,334 42,942
143  2,080.00 636.00 18.50 65,707 30,171 1,174 2,334 99,387
145 2,080.00 206.50 4.00 61,078 9,084 235 2,334 72,731
148  2,080.00 12.50 - 42,768 385 - 2,334 45,487
149  2,080.00 372.90 6.00 61,078 16,408 352 2,334 80,172
154  2,080.00 306.50  18.00 60,522 13,379 1,062 2,318 77,281
158  2,080.00 6.50 - 40,394 189 - 2,334 42,917
160  2,080.00 169.00 - 61,078 7,448 - 2,334 70,861
162 2,080.00 315.00 7.00 57,437 13,074 385 2,334 73,230
163  2,080.00 223.80 7.00 57,437 9,244 406 2,321 69,407
167  2,080.00 10.00 - 40,459 291 - 2,334 43,084
168  2,080.00 11.50 - 48,808 402 - 2,334 51,544
169  2,080.00 270.80  10.00 51,911 10,165 530 2,334 64,940
170  2,080.00 7.50 - 37,419 202 - 2,252 39,874
171 2,080.00 189.00 - 50,371 6,862 - 2,334 59,567
173 2,080.00 5.00 - 29,290 105 - 2,334 31,729
179 2,080.00 16.80 - 35,963 435 - 2,256 38,654
180  2,080.00 534.00 21.00 47,446 18,219 978 2,334 68,977
182  2,080.00 340.50 4.00 51,911 12,801 205 2,334 67,251
183  2,080.00 37460  10.00 47,446 12,831 454 2,334 63,066
184  2,080.00 6.00 - 31,138 134 - 2,334 33,605
186  2,080.00 13.00 - 47,896 454 - 2,334 50,684
192  2,080.00 10.30 - 37,520 278 - 2,334 40,132
162 2,072.00 111.50 - 48,820 3,939 - 2,334 55,094
166  2,071.00 48.00 - 46,195 1,619 - 2,334 50,148
130  2,056.00 6.90 - 39,866 201 - 2,334 42,401
151 1,992.00 8.50 - 38,625 247 - 2,305 41,178

82 1,946.00 32.00 2.00 66,844 1,595 133 2,334 70,906
191 1,899.00 4.50 - 29,782 114 - - 29,896
136  1,639.90 129.50 4.50 48,175 5,703 264 2,334 56,476
193 1,564.20 8.50 - 25,238 218 - - 25,456
189  1,264.00 3.50 - 21,432 94 - - 21,526

Exhibit 1

p?‘hg 1

Wage Normalized Wages
Rate | @ 2.080 Hours
Double | Performance
11/30112] Regutar | Overtime Time Bonus Total

22.22 46,218 283 2,334 48,835
30.50 63,440 26,604 1,281 2,334 93,659
19.39 40,331 276 2,334 42,942
32.66 67,933 31,158 1,208 2,334 102,633
29.90 62,192 9,262 239 2,334 74,027
20.94 43,555 393 2,334 46,282
29.90 62,192 16,725 359 2,334 81,609
29.90 62,192 13,747 1,076 2,318 79,333
19.78 41,142 193 2,334 43,669
29.90 62,192 7,580 2,334 72,106
28.98 60,278 13,693 406 2,334 76,711
28.98 60,278 9,729 ‘406 2,321 72,733
20.19 41,995 303 2,334 44,632
25,57 53,186 441 2,334 55,961
28.05 58,344 11,394 561 2,334 72,633
17.99 37,419 202 2,252 39,874
24.66 51,293 6,991 2,334 60,618
14.34 29,827 108 2,334 32,269
17.77 36,962 448 2,256 39,665
23.90 49,712 19,144 1,004 2,334 72,194
28.05 68,344 14,327 224 2,334 75,229
23.90 49,712 13,429 478 2,334 65,953
16.29 33,883 147 2,334 36,364
25.57 53,186 499 2,334 56,018
18.62 38,730 288 2,334 41,351
24.66 51,293 4,124 2,334 57,751
24.56 51,085 1,768 2,334 55,187
19.39 40,331 201 2,334 42,866
19.39 40,331 247 2,305 42,884
38.00 79,040 1,824 152 2,334 83,350
18.62 38,730 126 0 38,855
29.90 62,192 5808 269 2,334 70,603
17.99 37,419 229 0 37,649
18.75 39,000 98 0 39,098



Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2013-00033

November 30, 2012

Actual Test Year Wages
Hours Worked '
Double Performance
Emp # Reg Hrs OT Hrs Time Regular QOvertime | Double Time Bonus Total
194 167.90 - - 2,423 - - - 2,423
Subtotal  104,032.0 7,047.6  164.0 2,547,087 292,634 9,366 111648.79 2,960,735
Part Time & Summer Employees
177 1,051.00 - - 12,024 - - - 12,024
165 756.00 - - 7,977 - - - 7,977
164 615.00 - - 6,483 - - - 6,483
190 480.50 - - 4,713 - - - 4,713
Subtotal 2,902.5 0.0 0.0 31,196 0 0 0 31,196
Retired Employees
38 2,080.00 - - 84,723 - - 2,334 87,057
89 2,080.00 7.20 - 40,394 210 - 2,334 42,937
126 2,080.00 5.00 - 40,394 145 - 2,334 42873
Subtotal 6,240.0 12.2 0.0 165,510 355 0 7,002 » 172,868
Total 140,206.5 7,066.3 164.0 3,981,301 293,266 9,366 150,949 4,434,882

Wage
Rate

11/30/12

14.43

11.65
11.09
11.09
10.00

Normalized Wages

Exhibit 1

FES%I(

@ 2,080 Hours
~ | Double Periormance

Regular Overtime Time Bonus Total
30,014 0 30,014
2,721,534 303,204 9,620 111,649 3,146,008
12,244 0 12,244
8,384 0 8,384
6,820 0 6,820
4,805 0 4,805
32,254 0 0 32,254
0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0 0
4,016,452 303,486 9,620 143,947 4,473,506



Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative

Case No. 2013-00033
November 30, 2012

Wage

Rate

Emp# 4/1/10
Salary Employees
4 89.09
37 4525
65 3948
70 5542
85 4551
91 39.48
110  36.60
112 59.01
116  30.52
132 27.51
135 43.69
146  34.25
161 27.39

Subtotal

Hourly Employees:

68
81
83
84
86
90
93
98
101
103
107
119
120
122
127
131
133
134

31.09
19.16
23.56
31.09
31.09
31.09
29.34
29.03
28.46
25.65
19.81

23.56
31.09
21.16
21.16
19.16
28.46
21.16

Wage
Rate

117111

91.76
46.60
40.67
57.08
46.88
40.67
37.70
60.78
32.02
28.33
44.56
37.70
29.32

32.02
19.39
24.90
32.02
32.02
32.02
30.22
29.90
29.32
29.32
23.87
24.27
32.02
21.74
21.79
19.73
29.32

21.79

Percent
change

3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
4.9%
3.0%
2.0%
10.1%
7.0%

3.0%
1.2%
5.7%
3.0%
3:.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
14.3%
20.5%
3.0%
3.0%
2.7%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%
3.0%

/
Wage
Rate

Percent

11/30/12 change

93.60
47.53
41.48
58.23
47.82
41.48
38.45
61.99
32.66
28.90
46.56
38.45
29.90

32.66
19.78
25.40
32.66
32.66
32.66
30.82
30.50
29.90
29.90
26.02
24.76
32.66
2217
22.22
20.12
29.90
22.22

2.0%

2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
4.5%
2.0%
2.0%

2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
9.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%

"~ Reason for increase

Promotion

Promotion
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Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2013-00033

November 30, 2012

Wage  Wage Wage
Rate Rate Rate
‘ Percent Percent
Emp# 4/110 11/1/11 change 11/30/12 change Reason for increase

139 29.03 29.90 3.0% 30.50 2.0%

140 19.16 = 19.39 12% 19.39 0.0%

143  30.22 32.02 6.0% 32.66 2.0%

145 2846  29.32 3.0% 29.90 2.0%

148 19.94 2053 3.0% 2094 2.0%

149 2846  29.32 3.0% 29.90 2.0%

154 = 28.46  29.03 2.0% 29.90 3.0%

158 19.16 19.39 12% 19.78 2.0%

160 27.58 29.32 6.3% 29.90 2.0%

162 23.18 2750 18.6% 28.98 5.4% Merit increase
163 2318 2750 18.6% 28.98 5.4% Merit increase
167 18.51 19.39 48% 20.19 4.1% Meritincrease
168 21.17 23.29 10.0% 2557 9.8% Meritincrease
169 2205 2568 16.5% 28.05 9.2% Merit increase
170 17.72 17.99 1.5% 17.99 0.0%

171 2276  24.18 6.2% 24.66 2.0%

173 13.85 14.06 1.5% 14.34 2.0%

179 15.50 1725 11.3% 17.77 3.0% Merit increase
180 2064 2272 10.1% 23.90 5.2% Meritincrease
182 22.05 2568 16.5% 28.05 9.2% Promotion
183 2064 2272 101% 23.90 5.2% Merit increase
184 14.15 14.86 5.0% 16.29 9.6% Promotion
186 17.72 . 2329 314% 2557 9.8% Promotion
192 15.75 17.99 142% 18.62 3.5% Merit increase
162 n/a 23.47 0.0% 2466 5.1% Merit increase
166 23.38 24.08 3.0% 24.56 2.0%

130 18.45 19.01 3.0% 19.39 2.0%

151 18.83 19.39 3.0% 19.39 0.0%

82 36.16 37.24 3.0% 38.00 2.0%

191  n/a 17.15 0.0% 1862 8.6% Merit increase
136 28.46 29.31 3.0% 29.90 2.0%
193 nl/a 0.00 0.0% 17.99 0.0%
183 nl/a 17.85 0.0% 18.75 5.0% Merit increase

184 nla 0.00 0.0% 1443 0.0%
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The following is a list of employees added during the test year, and the employees that were

Case No. 2013-00033
Employee Information
November 30, 2012

replaced, or reason for hiring the employees.

Employee
Hired Reason
191 Replaced employee that retired in 2011
193 Replaced #89 who retired
189 Replaced #38 who retired
194 Replaced #126 who retired

The following is a list of employees that have retired, and the date.

Employee Month
Number . Retired
38 Nov-13

89 Nov-13
126 Nov-13
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Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative

Case No. 2013-00033

Analysis of Salaries and Wages
- For the calendar years 2009 through 2011

Exhibit 1
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Witness: Karen Brown

and the Test year
Twelve Months Ended Test year
2009 2010 2011 2012
Line Item Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount %
No (@) ® ® (L @ @ (k) ()] (m)

1 Wages charged to expense:
2 Distribution expense 2,060 32% 1,405 -32% 1,611 15% 1,631 1%
3 Customer accounts expense 595 -10% 568 -5% 625 10% 661 6%
4 Customer service and and infor 144 97% 146 1% 158 8% 165 4%
5 Sales expense )
6 Administrative and general expenses:

(a) Administrative and general 517 8% 524 1% 548 5% 602 10%

(b) Office supplies and expense '

(¢) Outside services employed

(d) Property insurance

(e) Injuries and damages

(f) Employees hospitalization and benefits

(g) Retirement and security

(h) Miscellaneous general 52 24% 58 12% 64 10% 73 14%

(i) Maintenance of general plant 20 5% 19 -5% 20 5% 19 -5%
7 Total administrative and general 589 9% 601 -3% 632 5% 694 -3%

expenses L6(a) to L6(i)
8 Charged to clearing and others 231 -5% 209 -10% 240 15% 233 -3%
9 Total salaries and wages charged to expense

and other L2to L6 + L7 + L8 3,619 17% 2,929 -19% 3,266 12% 3,384 4%
10 Wages capitalized 718 -11% 936 30% 966 3% 1,050 9%
11 Total salaries and wages 4,337 11% 3,865 -11% 4,232 9% 4434 5%
12 Ratio of salaries and wages charged

to expense to total wages L9/ L 83% 76% 77% 76%
13 Ratio of salaries and wages capitalized

to total wages 1.10/L11 ‘ 17% 24% 23% 24%
14 Overtime wages 434 34% 218 -50% 266 22% 303 14%
15 Overtime hours 12,170 5,727 6,669 7,230
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Compensation of Executive Officers
November 30, 2012

e Test Year ------------ > Employees
Percent of Who
Salary Increase Date Report
President & CEO 194,688 2% 4/1/2010 all
VP, Engineering & Operations 128,939 2% 4/1/2010 46
VP, Finance & Administration 121,118 2% 4/1/2010 23
VP, Marketing 99,466 2% 4/1/2010 1

__First Preceding Year

Percent of
Salary Increase Date
President & CEO 190,860 3% 4/1/2009
VP, Engineering & Operations 126,422 3% 4/1/2009
VP, Finance & Administration 118,726 3% 4/1/2009
- VP, Marketing 97,510 3% 4/1/2009

Second Preceding Year

Percent of
Salary Increase Date
President & CEO 185,307 8% 4/1/2008
VP, Engineering & Operations 122,741 10% 4/1/2008
VP, Finance & Administration 115,274 10% 4/1/2008

VP, Marketing 94,661 3% 4/1/2008
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Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2012-00033
Duties and Responsibilities of Officers

President & CEO

It is the responsibility of the President/CEO to report directly to the Board of Directors in
implementing the Board policies and directives.

VP, Engineering and Operations

Collaborates with Construction and Maintenance Supervisors, and contractors, on a daily basis
for operational needs. Prepares and presents the President/CEO an annual capital budget. Plans
and organizes to serve members with efficient work. Promotes fast, dependable electric service
to the members and maintain power quality. Maintains knowledge of local and national laws and
regulations governing the operations of Meade County. Reports directly to the President/CEO.

VP, Finance and Administration

Coordinates all audit efforts by various agencies. Maintains financial status of Meade County by
developing budgets and financial statements. Collaborates with other VP’s to fill any vacant
positions. Assists and advises other departments as requested in the preparation of departmental
budgets. Maintains all information related to accounting, as needed. Determines short term cash
investments and long term cash requirements. Assists in the development of information
necessary for long term loan applications. Reviews financial information to ensure compliance
with regulatory agencies. Ensures that taxes are properly prepared and filed on a timely basis.
Analyzes electric sales revenues, collections, delinquents, write-offs, and penalty charges for
efficiencies. Maintains knowledge of laws and regulations governing the administration of
Meade County. Directs preparation of daily cash transactions. Reports directly to the
President/CEO.

VP, Marketing

Plans and organizes to serve member/owners with efficient work. Investigates member concerns
that have not been satisfied by other employees. Encourages in economic development in the
region. Maintains knowledge of laws and regulations governing the operations of Meade County.
Participates in community events and programs. Reports directly to the President/CEO.
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Payroll Taxes

The employer's portion of FICA and medicare rates remain the same for 2013 as they were
for 2012. The FICA rate is 6.2% and medicare is 1.45%. The wage limit increases from
$106,800 in 2012 to $110,100 in 2013 for FICA; all wages are subject to medicare.

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

Federal unemployment rates are 0.80% for the first $7,000 of wages and state unemployment
rate is 1.05% for the first $8,000 of wages.

Proposed FICA amounts
FICA 269,828
Medicare 64,866
334,693
Proposed FUTA 3,845
Proposed SUTA 5,750 344,288
Test year amount
FICA 269,154
Medicare 65,071
334,225
Test year FUTA 3,635
Test year SUTA 6,258 344,118
Increase 170
Adjustment: Percent Amount
107 Capitalized 23.69% 40
163 - 416 Clearing and others 5.25% 9
580 Operations 16.31% 28
590 Mainteneance 20.47% 35
901 Consumer accounts 14.91% 25
908 Customer service 3.73% 6
910 Sales 0.00% 0
920 Administrative and general 15.66% 27
$170

100.00%

State umemployment (SUTA) wage rates are as follows:

2013 1.05%
2012 1.05%
2011 0.80%
2010 0.70%
2009 0.70%
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Social Security Medicare Wages [ Federal Unemployment{ State Unemployment
Up to @ All @ Up to @ Up to @
Emp # Total $110,100 6.20% Wages 1.45% $7,000 0.80% $8,0001.05%

37 101,196 101,196 6,274 101,196 1,467 7,000 56 8,000 84

65 88,612 88,612 5,494 88,612 1,285 7,000 56 8,000 84

70 123,452 110,100 6,826 123,452 1,790 7,000 56 8,000 84

85 101,800 101,800 6,312 101,800 1,476 7,000 56 8,000 84

91 88,612 88,612 - 5,494 88,612 1,285 7,000 56 8,000 84

110 82,310 82,310 5,103 82,310 1,193 7,000 56 8,000 84

112 131,273 110,100 6,826 131,273 1,903 7,000 56 8,000 84

116 72,267 72,267 4,481 72,267 1,048 7,000 56 8,000 84

132 62,728 62,728 3,889 62,728 910 7,000 56 8,000 84

135 99,175 99,175 6,149 99,175 1,438 7,000 56 8,000 84

146 82,310 82,310 5,103 82,310 1,193 7,000 56 8,000 84

161 64,486 64,486 3,998 64,486 935 7,000 56 8,000 84
Subtotal 1,295,244 1,173,796 72,775 1,295,244 18,781 91,000 728 104,000 1,092

Hourly Employees:

68 71,369 71,369 4,425 71,369 1,035 7,000 56 8,000 84
81 43,800 43,800 2,716 43,800 635 7,000 56 8,000 84
83 64,501 64,501 3,999 64,501 935 7,000 56 8,000 84
84 82,893 82,893 5,139 82,893 1,202 7,000 56 8,000 84
86 83,539 83,539 5,179 83,539 1,211 7,000 56 8,000 84
90 75,113 75,113 4,657 75,113 1,089 7,000 56 8,000 84
93 77,150 77,150 4,783 77,150 1,119 7,000 56 8,000 84
08 66,497 66,497 4,123 66,497 964 7,000 56 8,000 84
101 64,526 - 64,526 4,001 64,526 936 7,000 56 8,000 84
103 64,526 64,526 4,001 64,526 936 - 7,000 56 8,000 84
107 57,069 57,069 3,538 57,069 827 7,000 56 8,000 84
119 55,999 55,999 3,472 55,999 812 7,000 56 8,000 84
120 84,182 84,182 5,219 84,182 1,221 7,000 56 8,000 84
122 55,165 55,165 3,420 55,165 800 7,000 56 8,000 84
127 48,768 48,768 3,024 48,768 707 7,000 56 8,000 84
131 44,564 44,564 2,763 44,564 646 7,000 56 8,000 84
133 80,792 80,792 5,009 80,792 1,171 7,000 56 8,000 84
134 48,835 48,835 3,028 48,835 708 7,000 56 8,000 84
139 93,659 93,659 5,807 93,659 1,358 7,000 56 8,000 84
140 42,942 42,942 2,662 42,942 623 7,000 56 8,000 84
143 102,633 102,633 6,363 102,633 1,488 - 7,000 56 8,000 84
145 74,027 74,027 4,590 74,027 1,073 7,000 56 8,000 84
148 46,282 46,282 2,869 46,282 671 7,000 56 8,000 84
149 81,609 81,609 5,060 81,609 1,183 7,000 56 8,000 84
154 79,333 79,333 4919 79,333 1,150 7,000 56 8,000 84

158 43,669 43,669 2,707 43,669 633 7,000 56 8,000 84
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Social Security Medicare Wages [ Federal Unemployment{ State Unemployment
Up to @ All @ Up to @ Up to @
Emp # Total $110,100 | 6.20% Wages 1.45% $7,000 0.80% $8,0001.05%
160 72,106 72,106 4,471 72,106 1,046 7,000 56 8,000 84
162 76,711 76,711 4,756 76,711 1,112 7,000 56 8,000 84
163 72,733 72,733 4,509 72,733 1,055 7,000 56 8,000 84
167 44,632 44,632 2,767 44,632 647 7,000 56 8,000 84
168 55,961 55,961 3,470 55,961 811 7,000 56 8,000 84
169 72,633 72,633 4,503 72,633 1,053 7,000 56 8,000 84
170 39,874 39,874 2,472 39,874 578 7,000 56 8,000 84
171 - 60,618 60,618 3,758 60,618 879 7,000 56 8,000 84
173 32,269 32,269 2,001 32,269 468 7,000 56 8,000 84
179 39,665 39,665 2,459 39,665 575 7,000 56 8,000 84
180 72,194 72,194 4,476 72,194 1,047 7,000 56 8,000 84
182 75,229 75,229 4,664 75,229 1,091 7,000 56 8,000 84
183 65,953 65,953 4,089 65,953 956 7,000 56 8,000 84
184 36,364 36,364 2,255 36,364 527 7,000 56 8,000 84
186 56,018 56,018 3,473 56,018 812 7,000 56 8,000 84
192 41,351 41,351 2,564 41,351 600 7,000 56 8,000 84
152 57,751 57,751 3,581 57,751 837 7,000 56 8,000 84
166 55,187 55,187 3,422 55,187 800 7,000 56 8,000 84
130 42,866 42,866 2,658 42,866 622 7,000 56 8,000 84
151 42,884 42,884 2,659 42,884 622 7,000 56 8,000 84
82 83,350 83,350 5,168 83,350 1,209 7,000 56 8,000 84
191 38,855 38,855 2,409 38,855 563 7,000 56 8,000 84
136 70,603 70,603 4,377 70,603 1,024 7,000 56 8,000 84
193 37,649 37,649 2,334 37,649 546 7,000 56 8,000 84
189 39,098 39,098 2,424 39,098 567 7,000 56 8,000 84
194 30,014 30,014 1,861 30,014 435 7,000 56 8,000 84
Subtotal 3,146,008 3,146,008 195,052 3,146,008 45,617 364,000 2,912 416,000 4,368

Part Time & Summer Employees

177 12,244 12,244 759 12,244 178 7,000 56 8,000 84
165 8,384 8,384 520 8,384 122 7,000 56 8,000 84
164 6,820 6,820 423 6,820 99 6,820 55 6,820 72
190 4,805 4,805 298 4,805 70 4,805 38 4,805 50
Subtotal 32,254 32,254 2,000 32,254 468 25,625 205 27,625 290

Retired Employees
38 0
89 0 0 0 _ 0 0 0 0 0 0

[e]
(=]
(=]
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Social Security Medicare Wages | Federal Unemployment| State Unemployment
Up to @ All @ Up to @ Up to @
Emp # Total $110,100 6.20% Wages 1.45% $7,000 0.80% $8,0001.05%
126 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Subtotal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 4,473,506 4,352,058 269,828 4,473,506 64,866 480,625 3,845 547,625 5,750

¥
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Meade County Rural Electric
Case No. 2013-00033
November 30, 2012

Depreciation Expense

Depreciation is computed on a composite basis. The ending plant balance is multiplied by
rates that are within RUS approved guidelines. Depreciation rates and procedures follow
RUS Bulletin 183-1. Meade County has never had a depreciation study performed, and is
not submitting a study with this application.

In PSC Order dated March 28, 2011 in Case. No. 2010-00222 the Commission modified the
original order dated February 17, 2011 "to the extent that Meade shall be required to
perform a depreciation study within five years of the date of the Order".

Depreciation on transportation equipment is charged to a clearing account. Transportation
costs are then cleared to various accounts based on miles driven for each vehicle from the

daily time sheets of employees driving the vehicles.
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Meade County Rural Electric
Case No. 2013-00033

Depreciation Adjusment
November 30, 2012

Normalized depreciation accrual:

Distribution plant 3,223,006
General plant 581,983
Less charged to clearing (354,120)
| 3,450,868
Test year depreciation accrual:
Distribution plant 3,117,219
General plant 578,099
Less charged to clearing (345,017)
: 3,350,301
- Normalized depreciation expense adjustment 100,567
Transportation clearing:
Normalized 354,120
Test year accrual 345,017

9,103

Exhibit 3
page 2 of 6

The allocation of the increase in depreciation on transportation equipment is based on actual

test year transportation clearing.

Account , % Amount
Construction and retirement WIP 39% $3,507
Others 4% 324
Distribution - operations 21% 1,928
Distribution - maintenance 31% 2,821
Consumer accounts _ 1% 129
Consumer service and information 2% 176
Sales 0% 0
Administrative and general 2% 219

Total 100% $9,103
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Meade County Rural Electric
Case No. 2013-00033

November 30, 2012
Account
Number Description
Distribution plant:
360 Land
362 Station equipment
364 Poles, towers & fixtures
365 Overhead consuctors & devices
367 Underground conductor & devic
368 Line transformers
369 Services
370 Meters
371 Security lights
373 Street lights

General plant:

389
390
390.10
391
392
393
394
395
397
398

Land

96,138,183

Structures and improvements
Structures and improvements
Office furn and eqt
Transportation

Stores

Tools, shop and garage

Laboratory

Communications
Miscellaneous

Total electric plant

7,917,388

30-Nov-12
Balance

215,391
7,506,032
42,736,741
17,361,134
2,164,153
13,529,192
3,835,378
5,869,411
2,791,630
129,121

293,644
374,630
2,810,346
1,168,676
2,756,027
33,934
158,727
59,699
241,320
20,385

104,055,571

Schedule 3
page 3 of 6
Items
Normalized Test Year Fully
Rate Expense Expense Depreciatec

3.36% 252,203 250,235
3.36% 1,435,955 1,375,211
3.36% 583,334 554,917
3.36% 72,716 70,977
3.36% 454,581 445217
3.36% 128,869 126,921
3.36% 197,212 198,144
3.36% 93,799 91,269
3.36% 4,338 4,328
3,223,006 3,117,219
3.0% 11,239 9,351
4.2% 118,035 117,898

8.0% 79,198 78,003 178,706

15.0% 354,120 345,017 395,224

5.0% 1,411 1,982 . 5,706

6.7% 7,885 15,394 41,035

6.0% 0 0 59,699

8.0% 9,076 8,041 127,875

5.0% 1,019 2,413 0
581,983 578,099
3,804,989 3,695,318

Ttems that are fully depreciated are removed from the ending balance to compute test year depreciation.



Changes in electric plant:

360
362
364
365
367
368
369
370
371
373

389
390
390
391
392
393
394
395
397
398

Meade County Rural Electric Exhibit 3
Case No. 2013-00033 page 4 of 6
November 30, 2012
Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Retirements Balance

Land 215,391 - - 215,391
Station equipment 7,388,880 117,152 - 7,506,032
Poles, towers and fixtures 39,763,774 3,507,165 534,198 42,736,741
Overhead conductor and devices 15,957,852 1,663,317 260,035 17,361,134
Underground conductor and devices 2,056,180 110,301 2,328 2,164,153
Line transformers 12,969,449 747,715 187,972 13,529,192
Services 3,713,417 159,661 37,700 3,835,378
Meters 5,917,001 53,872 101,462 5,869,411
Security lights 2,631,892 195,203 35,465 2,791,630
Street lights 128,475 782 136 129,121
Subtotal distribution plant 90,742,311 6,555,168 1,159,296 96,138,183
Land 293,644 - 293,644
Structures and improvements 374,630 - 374,630
Structures and improvements 2,810,346 - 2,810,346
Office furniture and equipment 1,140,745 27,931 1,168,676
Transportation equipment 2,708,641 542,610 495,224 2,756,027
Stores 33,934 - 33,934
Tools, shop and garage 137,031 21,696 158,727
Laboratory 59,699 - 59,699
Communication 223,263 18,057 241,320
Miscellaneous 20,385 - 20,385
Subtotal general plant 7,802,318 610,294 495,224 7,917,388
Total electric plant in service $98,544,629 $7,165,462 $1,654,520 $104,055,571
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Meade County Rural Electric Exhibit 3
Case No. 2013-00033 page 5 of 6
November 30, 2012
Changes in reserve for depreciation:
Beginning Original Removal Gain/Loss Net Ending
Balance Accrual Cost Cost Salvage Charge Balance

Distribution plant 23,868,649 3,117,219 1,159,296 926,561 335,024 1,750,833 25,235,035
Land
Structures and improvements 382,303 9,351 - - 391,654
Structures and improvements 1,218,020 - 117,069 - - 1,335,089
Office furniture and equipment 981,620 75,397 - - 1,057,017
Transportation equipment 1,537,335 345,017 495,224 390,904 390,904 1,441,578
Stores 28,697 1,983 - - 30,680
Tools, shop and garage 113,655 15,651 - - 129,306
Laboratory 59,699 - - - 59,699
Communication 214,268 7.375 - - 221,643
Miscellaneous 10,909 2,412 - - 13,321

Subtotal general plant 4,546,506 574,255 495,224 - 390,904 390,904 4,679,987
Retirement WIP 97,982 (26,980) (26,980) 71,002
Total accumulated depreciatior 28,317,173 3,691,474 1,654,520 953,541 725,928 2,168,717 29,844,020
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Year
Ended

2011
2010
2009
2008
2007

2001
2000
1999
1998
1997

Meade County Rural Electric
Case No. 2013-00033

Depreciation Guideline Curve

Exhibit 3
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Witness: Karen Brown

November 30, 2012
Accumulated Ratio of Current
Distribution Deprec Distribution Plant

Plant in for Reserve to Distribution

Service Distribution Ratio Plant 10 Years Prior
90,890,418 23,849,492 26.24% 1.77
86,747,806 22,082,839 25.46% 1.83
82,006,321 20,716,588 25.26% 1.85
79,412,895 19,148,191 24.11% 1.94
76,020,263 17,461,623 22.97% 2.03
51,255,660 11,264,997 21.98%
47,530,430 10,575,145 22.25%
44,363,056 9,937,785 22.40%
40,845,433 9,289,706 22.74%
37,522,573 8,632,283 23.01%
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Adjust property taxes based on the increase in property values and
reflect changes in rates by taxings districts.

2012 property taxes

2011 property taxes

Change

Adjustment:

107 Capitalized

163 -416 Clearing and others
580 Operations

590 Mainteneance

901 Consumer accounts
908 Customer service
910 Sales

920 Administrative and general

831,355
797,523
33,832

Percent Amount
0.00% 0
0.00% 0
97.00% 32,817
0.00% 0
0.00% 0
0.00% 0
0.00% 0
3.00% 1,015
100.00% $33,832




17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28
29
30
31
32
33

Meade County Rural Electric

Case No. 2012-00033
Analysis of Other Operating Taxes
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12 Months Ended
November 30, 2012
Charged Charged
Line Charged to to Other Amounts Amount
No. Item Expense Construction Accounts Accrued Paid
@ (b) © (d) (e) ®
1.  Kentucky Retail:
(a) State Income
(b) Franchise Fees
(c) Ad Valorem 797,523 797,523 830,070
(d) Payroll (Employer's
Portion) 244,531 81,521 18,066 344,118 344,118
(e) Other Taxes 38,490 38,490 38,490
2. Total Retail
(L1(a) through L1(e) 1,080,544 81,521 18,066 1,180,131 1,212,678
3. Other Jurisdictions
Total Per Books (L2 and v
L3) 1,080,544 81,521 18,066 1,180,131 1,212,678
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Assessment for 2012 Taxes Assessment for 2011 Taxes Increase
Assessed Tax Tax Assessed Tax Tax Decrease
i Taxing District Value Rate Due Value Rate Due in Taxes
Breckinridge County
Real Estate - County 1,296,726 0.1120 1,452.33 1,355,713 0.1120 1,518.40 (66)
Real Estate - Common Sche 1,291,222 0.4980 6,430.29 1,352,951 0.4850 6,561.81 (132)
Real Estate - Library 1,296,726 0.0880 1,141.12 1,355,713 0.0780 1,057.46 84
Real Estate - Extension 1,296,726 0.0420 544.62 1,355,713 0.0420 569.40 25)
Real Estate - Conservation 1,296,726 0.0100 129.67 1,355,713 0.0100 135.57 (6)
Real Estate - Health 1,296,726 0.0310 401.99 1,352,951 0.0300 405.89 )
Real Estate - Ind School 5,504 0.6440 35.45 2,762 0.6170 17.04 18
Tangible - County 27,608,186 0.1310 36,166.72 25,783,497 0.1310 33,776.38 2,390
Tangible - Common School 27,314,358 0.4980 136,025.50 25,499,232 0.4850 123,671.28 12,354
Tangible - Library 27,608,186 0.1534 42,350.96 25,783,497 0.1358 35,013.99 7,337
Tangible - Extension 27,608,186 0.0837 23,108.05 25,783,497 0.0837 21,580.79 1,527
Tangible - Health 27,608,186 0.0310 8,558.54 25,783,497 0.0300 7,735.05 823
Tangible - Ind School 293,828 0.6440 1,892.25 284,265 0.6170 1,753.92 138
Grayson County
Real Estate - County 41,826 0.0640 26.77 41,826 0.0650 27.19 (0)
Real Estate - Common Sche 41,826 0.4420 184.87 41,826 0.4330 181.11 4
Real Estate - Hospital 41,826 0.0410 17.15 41,826 0.0410 17.15 0
Real Estate - Health 41,826 0.0260 10.87 41,826 0.0260 10.87 0
Real Estate - Extension 41,826 0.0300 12.55 41,826 0.0275 11.50 1
Real Estate - Library 41,826 0.0640 26.77 41,826 0.0600 25.10 2
Tangible - County 2,203,627 0.0790 1,740.87 2,037,073 0.0790 1,609.29 132
Tangible - Common School 2,203,627 0.4420 9,740.03 2,037,073 0.4330 8,820.53 920
Tangible - Health 2,203,627 0.0300 661.09 2,037,073 0.0300 611.12 50
Tangible - Hospital 2,203,627 0.0500 1,101.81 2,037,073 0.0500 1,018.54 83
Tangible - Extension 2,203,627 0.0489 1,077.57 2,037,073 0.0530 1,079.65 2)
Tangible - Library 2,203,627 0.1037 2,285.16 2,037,073 0.1156 2,354.86 (70)
Hancock County
Tangible - County 67,702 0.0560 37.91 62,696 0.0560 35.11 3
Tangible - School 67,702 0.5760 389.96 62,696 0.5560 348.59 41
Tangible - Health 67,702 0.0275 18.62 62,696 0.0275 17.24 1
Tangible - Library 67,702 0.1600 108.32 62,696 0.1573 98.62 10
page totals 275,677.82 250,063.41 25,614.41
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November 30, 2012
Assessment for 2012 Taxes Assessment for 2011 Taxes Increase
Assessed Tax Tax Assessed Tax Tax Decrease
L Taxing District Value Rate Due Value Rate Due in Taxes
Hardin County
Tangible - County 119,032 0.1100 130.94 110,232 0.1200 132.28 )
Tangible - School 119,032 0.5870 698.72 110,232 0.5870 647.06 52
Tangible - Health 119,032 0.0220 26.19 110,232 0.0200 22.05 4
Tangible - Extension 119,032 0.0149 17.74 110,232 0.0146 16.09 2
Meade County )
Real Estate - County 734,886 0.2160 1,587.35 804,609 0.2160 . 1,737.96 (151)
Real Estate - Common Sche 734,886 0.4650 3,417.22 804,609 0.4650 3,741.43 (329)
Real Estate - Library 734,886 0.0980 720.19 804,609 0.0980 788.52 (68)
Real Estate - Health 734,886 0.0270 198.42 804,609 0.0270 217.24 19
Real Estate - Extension 734,886 0.0380 279.26 804,609 0.0390 313.80 35)
Real Estate - Conservation 734,886 0.0080 58.79 804,609 0.0080 64.37 ©)
Real Estate - Meade Fire 0 0.0750 0.00 756,652 0.0750 567.49 (567)
Real Estate - Battletown Fii 3,500 0.1000 3.50 3,500 0.1000 3.50 0
Real Estate - Brandenburg ¢ 658,453 0.2070 1,363.00 728,177 0.2050 1,492.76 (130)
Tangible - County 20,555,283 0.3800 78,110.08 20,410,783 0.3800 77,560.98 549
Tangible - Common School 20,555,283 0.4870  100,104.23 20,410,783 0.4850 98,992.30 1,112
Tangible - Library 20,555,283 0.2000 41,110.57 20,410,783 0.2000 40,821.57 289
Tangible - Health 20,555,283 0.0283 5,817.15 20,410,783 0.0283 5,776.25 41
Tangible - Extension 20,555,283 0.0740 15,210.91 20,410,783 0.0750 15,308.09 C2))
Tangible - Flaherty Fire 5,873,667 0.0150 881.05 5,415,402 0.0150 812.31 69
Tangible - Meade Fire 6,716,486 0.0200 1,343.30 7,630,307 0.0200 1,526.06 (183)
Tangible - Ekron Fire 3,760,934 0.0800 3,008.75 3,505,143 0.0800 2,804.11 205
Tangible - Battletown Fire 834,759 0.1000 834.76 785,045 0.1000 785.05 50
Tangible - Payneville Fire 1,799,464 0.1000 1,799.46 1,655,842 0.1000 1,655.84 144
Tangible - Brandenburg Cit 2,197,362 0.3830 8,415.90 3,421,294 0.3830 13,103.56 (4,688)
Tangible - Ekron City 3,760,934 0.1400 5,265.31 3,505,143 0.1400 4,907.20 358
Ohio County .
Real Estate - County 9,528 0.0630 6.00 10,168 0.0660 6.71 6))
Real Estate - Common Sche 9,528 0.4510 42.97 10,168 0.4510 45.86 3
Real Estate - Library 9,528 0.0640 6.10 10,168 0.0690 7.02 ¢y
Real Estate - Health 9,528 0.0350 3.33 10,168 0.0350 3.56 ©)
Real Estate - Extension 9,528 0.0210 2.00 10,168 0.0230 2.34 )
Real Estate - Conservation 9,528 0.0060 0.57 10,168 0.0060 0.61 ©)
Tangible - County 2,720,170 0.0630 1,713.71 2,535,853 0.0660 1,673.66 40
Tangible - School 2,720,170 0.4510 12,267.97 2,535,853 0.4510 11,436.70 831
Tangible - Library 2,720,170 0.0640 1,740.91 2,535,853 0.0690 1,749.74 ©
Tangible - Health 2,720,170 0.0350 952.06 2,535,853 0.0350 887.55 65
Tangible - Extension 2,720,170 0.0210 571.24 2,535,853 0.0230 583.25 (12)
page totals 287,709.60 290,194.84 (2,485.23)
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Meade County Rural Electric Exhibit 4
Case No. 2013-00033 pageSof 5
November 30, 2012
Assessment for 2012 Taxes Assessment for 2011 Taxes “Increase
Assessed Tax Tax Assessed Tax Tax Decrease
[ l'axing District Value Rate Due Value Rate Due in Taxes
City of Cloverport
Real Estate 5,504 0.3920 21.58 2,762 0.3710 10.25 11
Tangible 141,031 0.3620 510.53 142,764 0.3620 516.81 6)
City of Fordsville
Real Estate 9,528 0.1901 18.11 10,168 0.1931 19.63 )
Tangible 93,110 0.1602 149.19 86,754 0.2010 174.37 (25)
City of Hardinsburg
Real Estate 1,253,939 0.2740 3,435.79 1,315,586 0.2700 3,552.08 (116)
Tangible 1,165,026 0.2740 3,192.17 1,187,548 0.2700 3,206.38 (14)
Special Fire Tax 2,418,965 0.0300 725.69 2,503,134 0.0300 750.94 (25)
City of Irvington )
Real Estate 2,036 0.3512 7.15 2,117 0.3155 6.68 0
Tangible 97,204 0.6470 628.91 90,017 0.6625 596.34 33
Public Service Company Assessment: :
Real Estate 2,082,966 0.1220 2,541.22 2,212,316 0.1220 2,699.03 (158)
Tangible Property 53,274,000 0.4500  239,733.00 50,940,134 0.4500  229,230.60 10,502
Manufacturing Machinery 11,336,103 0.1500 17,004.15 11,001,276 0.1500 16,501.91 502
this page 267,967.49 257,265.02 10,702.48
Total 831,354.92 797,523.27 33,831.65
Amount of Adjustment 33,832




18

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

Exhibit 5
_page lof 4
Witness: Karen Brown
Meade County Rural Electric
Case No. 2013-00033
Adjustment for Interest on Long Term Debt
November 30, 2012

The adjustment for interest on long-term debt results in an increase of $20,040.

This adjustment has been calculated by multiplying the test year end debt amounts
by the interest rates in effect at the end of the test year for each loan.

RUS loans 1,128,191
FFB loans - 625,925
CFC loans 255,785
Total annualized interest 2,009,901
Test year interest expense 1,989,861
Adjustment 20,040

There was no interest on short term borrowings during the test year since there
were no advances.
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Meade County Rural Electric Exhibit 5

Case No. 2013-00033 page 2 of4-
Schedule of Outstanding Long-Term Debt Format 8a
November 30, 2012 Schedule 2
Cost
Type Date Date , Rate  Annualized Test Year
of of of Outstanding to Cost Interest
Debt Issued  Issue Maturity Amount Maturity Col (d)x(g) Cost
(a) (®) (c) (d) (8) 0)
RUS loans
B290 Jun-97 Jun-32 1,760,447 3.750% 66,017 67,337
B295 Jun-97 Jun-32 1,702,342 4.870% 82,904 84,562
B310 Oct-03 Oct-38 2,278,689 4.670% 106,415 108,543
B311 Oct-03 Oct-38 2,646,833 4.180% 110,638 112,850
B312 Oct-03 Oct-38 1,775,668 4.490% 79,727 81,322
B313 Oct-03 Oct-38 1,773,434 4.440% 78,740 80,315
B314 Oct-03 Oct-38 2,714,687 5.060% 137,363 140,110
B315 Oct-03 Oct-38 2,664,249 3.380% 90,052 91,853
B320 Dec-08 Dec-43 2,821,520 4.860% 137,126 138,868
B321 Dec-08 Dec-43 1,835,395 3.020% 55,429 56,538
B322 Dec-08 Dec-43 1,862,081 3.640% 67,780 69,135
B323 Dec-08 Dec-43 2,805,687 3.650% 102,408 104,456
B324 Dec-08 Dec-43 2,301,896 0.189% 4,351 8,506
B325 Dec-08 Dec-43 . 1,850,122 0.202% 3,739 6,901
B326 Dec-08 Dec-43 2,457,025 0.224% 5,504 9,066
Advance payment (2,440,581)
30,809,494 1,128,191 1,160,363
FFB loans
HO10 Nov-98 Oct-33 316,887 6.490% 20,566 21,903
HO15 Sep-00 Aug-35 1,035,344 4.474% 46,321 49,332
H020 Sep-02 Aug-37 1,592,227 4.777% 76,061 81,005
HO025 Sep-02 Aug-37 1,575,346 3.753% 59,123 62,966
F030 Mar-03 Feb-38 4,301,541 4.069% 175,030 186,407
F040 Mar-06 .Feb-41 4,925,227 2.830% 139,384 148,444
F045 Mar-09 Feb-44 3,824,773 2.762% 105,640 11,388
F050 Mar-12 Feb-47 2,000,000 0.190% 3,800 3,105
19,571,345 625,925 564,550
CFC loans
9009-15 Jun-78 May-13 235,031 5.75% 13,514 14,897
9016 Jun-89 May-24 358,449 495% 17,743 18,315
9017 Mar-92 Feb-27 3,479,047 3.90% 135,683 140,009
9022009 Aug-04 Jul-09 0 16.80% 0 2,883
9022010 Aug-04 Jul-09 1,468,511 6.05% 88,845 88.845
5,541,038 255,785 264,948
Total long term debt and annualized 55,921,877 2,009,901 1,989,861
Annualized cost rate [Total Col. (j) / Total Col. (d)] 3.59%

Actual test year cost rate [Total Col (k) / Total Reported in Col (d)] 3.56%
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Meade County Rural Electric

Exhibit 5
Case No. 2013-00033 page 3 of 4
Schedule of Outstanding Long-Term Debt Format 8a
December 31, 2010 Schedule 2
Cost
Type Date Date Rate  Annualized
of of of Outstanding o Cost
Debt Issuec  Issue  Maturity Amount Maturity Col (d)x(g)
(@ (b) (© (d) (8 )
RUS loans
B29%0 Jun-97  Jun-32 1,815,905  3.750% 68,096
B295 Jun-97  Jun-32 1,749,772 4.870% 85,214
B310 Oct-03  Oct-38 2,319,836  4.670% 108,336
B311 Oct-03  Oct-38 2,698,270  4.180% 112,788
B312 Oct-03  Oct-38 1,808,652  4.490% 81,208
B313 Oct-03  Oct-38 1,806,544  4.440% 80,211
B314 Oct-03  Oct-38 2,761,034  5.060% 139,708
B315 Oct-03  Oct-38 2,722,954  3.380% 92,036
B320 Dec-08  Dec-43 2,862,649  4.860% 139,125
B321 Dec-08  Dec-43 1,872,106  3.020% 56,538
B322 Dec-08  Dec-43 1,895,572  3.640% 68,999
B323 Dec-08  Dec-43 2,855,906  3.650% 104,241
B324 Dec-08  Dec-43 2,357,084  0.189% 4,455
B325 Dec-08  Dec-43 1,893,538  0.202% 3,827
B326 Dec-08  Dec-43 2,512,629 . 0.224% 5,628
Advance payment - (2,732,357)
31,200,094 1,150,409
FFB loans
HO10 Nov-98 - Oct-33 328,493  6.490% 21,319
HO15 Sep-00  Aug-35 1,055,748  4.474% 47,234
H020 Sep-02  Aug-37 1,622,424  4.777% 77,503
HO025 Sep-02  Aug-37 1,609,329  3.753% 60,398
F030 Mar-03  Feb-38 4,390,742  4.069% 178,659
F040 Mar-06  Feb-41 5,000,000  2.830% 141,500
F045 Mar-09  Feb-44 3,750,000  2.762% 103,575
F050 Mar-12  Feb-47 0 0.190% ‘ 0
‘ 17,756,736 630,189 .
CFC loans »
9009-15 Jun-78 May-13 345,062 5.75% 19,841
9016 Jun-89  May-24 393,872 4.95% 19,497
9017 Mar-92  Feb-27 3,639,634 3.90% 141,946
9022009  Aug-04 Jul-09 1,468,511 6.80% 99,859
9022010  Aug-04 Jul-09 1,468,511 6.05% 88,845
7,315,590 369,987
Total long term debt and annuali. 56,272,420 2,150,585
Annualized cost rate [Total Col. (j) / Total Col. (d)] 3.82%

Actual test year cost rate [Total Col (k) / Total Reported in Col (d)]



~ Meade County Rural Electric
Case No. 2013-00033

Schedule of Short Term Debt
November 30, 2012

Adjustment for Short Term Interest

There were no short term borrowings during the test year.

Type of
Debt Date of Date of Amount Interest
Instrument Issue Maturity Outstandin,q, Rate
(@) b (© (@ ()
CFC n/a

Annualized cost rate [Total col. (f) / Total col. (d)]

Actual interest paid, or accrued on Short Term
Debt during the Test Year

Exhibit 5
page 4 of 4
Format 8b

Annualized
Cost

®

0.00%
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* Exhibit 6
page 1 of €
Witness: Karen Brown

Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2013-00033

Financial Accounting Standard No. 106

Employer's Accounting for Postretirement Benefits

Meade County updated its study for SFAS No. 106, and has included the study with
this application. Directors and the attorney are not provided with health insurance
coverage when they retire, as a result, this study does not include amounts for Directors.
attorneys, or their spouses.

Proposed annual cost

Test year accrual

Proposed adjustment

the adjustment is allocated as follows:

107-108 Capitalized
163 - 416 Clearing and others

580
590
901
908
910
920

Operations

Mainteneance

Consumer accounts
Customer service

Sales

Administrative and general

129,281
118,662
10,619

Percent Amount
23.69% 2,515
5.25% 557
16.31% 1,732
20.47% 2,173
14.91% 1_,583
3.73% 396
0.00% -
15.66% 1,663
100.00% $ 10,619
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W. Dudley Shryock, CPA, PSC Ed\lﬁ’ ‘(’g
 Certified Public Accountants P? 7}
P.O. Box 542

Lawrenceburg, Kentucky 40342
(502) 839-8112

Member AICPA Member KY Society
of CPA's

June 12, 2010

Karen Brown, VP of Accounting and Finance
Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative
Junction of Hwy 1051 & Hwy 79
Brandenburg, Kentucky 40108

Dear Karen:

Please find enclosed the actuarial valuations as of December 31, 2012 for Financial
Accounting Standards Board's Accounting Standards Codification ("4SC") -
Compensation - Retirement Plans.

The accrual for 2013 includes current service and interest costs, and amortization of
the actuarial gains and losses. Actuarial gains and losses occur when the estimates of
lives, health care costs and interest rates change at a different rate than was estimated
in the last study. '

Employee benefit matrix 926.00 $129,281

Accum other comprehensive income -215.10 $3,571
~ Accum postretirement benefits 228.30 $125,710
To record accrual for 2013.
Accum postretirement benefits - 228.30 $98,014

Accumulated other comprehensive income  215.10 $98,014

Adjust balances at December 31, 2012.
If you have any questions or would like to discuss these results, ]pleasé give me a call.

Sincerely,

W. Dudley Shryock,
W. Dudley Shryock, CPA, PSC



Exhibit 1

Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative
SFAS No. 106/158 Financial Statement Disclosures

as of January 1, 2012

Net Periodic Benefit Cost

1.

SNU AW

Service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets
Amortization of transition obligation
Amortization gain / (loss)

Net periodic benefit cost

Change in Accumulated Benefit Obligation

L o0 NAN A WD

Accumulated benefit obligation, beginning
Service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets
Amortization of transition obligation
Amortization gain / (loss)

Plan amendments

Disbursements

Accumulated other comprehensive income, initial
‘Accumulated other comprehensive income

Accumulated benefit obligation, ending

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets

AN R LN =

Fair value of plan assets, beginning
Actual return on plan assets
Employer contributions

Benefits paid

Administrative expenses

Fair value of plan assets, ending

bt b
g 397

34,554
68,750

15,358

$ 118,662

$ 1,314,903
34,554
68,750
15,358

(45,378)

(98,014)

- $1,290,173




Exhibit 2
Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative
SFAS No. 106/158 Financial Statement Disclosures
“as of January 1, 2012

Benefit obligations at end of year

1. Accumulated benefit obligation (APBO) $ 1,290,173

2. Expected benefit obligation (EPBO) $2,716,697
Statement of funded status »

1. Accumulated benefit obligation (APBO) - $(1,290,173)

2.  Fair value of plan assets , -

3. Funded status of plan _ $(1,290,173)
Amounts recognized in the statement of financial position

1. Noncurrent assets ' S $ -

2. Current liabilities ' ' ' ' -

3. Noncurrent liabilities , 1,290,173

4, Funded status o $ 1,290,173

Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income—

1. Net loss (gain) $ (98,014)
2. Transition obligation -
3. Total | $ (98,014)

Other changes in plan assets ahd benefit obligations
recognized in other comprehensive income

1. Beginning of year $ (184,789)
2. Net loss (gain) 3 ' 98,014
3. Amortization of net loss (gain) - ‘ 15,358
4. Amortization of transition obligation -

5. Total recognized in other comprehensive income 113,372
6.

End of year ‘ $ (71,417)

Pohibit b
Py €97



Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative
Medical Insurance Premiums
FAS 106 Obligation as of December 31, 2012

Accumulated Postretirement Benefit Obligation (APBO)

as of January 1, 2012:

Actives not yet eligible
Actives fully eligible
Retirees and dependents
Total APBO

Future accruals

Total Expected Postretirement Benefit Obligation (EPBO)

(A4+B)
Reconciliation of Funded Status

Accrued Postretirement Benefit Cost
Assets '
Funded Status = (D1 + D2)
Unrecognized Transition Obligation
~ Unrecognized (Gain) / Loss

- Unrecognized Prior Service Cost
APBO

Accrued Postretirement Benefit Cost

Balance January 1, 2012
Accrual .

Payout

Balance December 31,2012

- Accumulated comprehensive income
Adjusted Balance '
Accrual for 2013

Estimated payout _
Estimated balance December 31, 2013

753,712
104,278
432,182

1,290,173
1,426,524

2,716,697

1,388,187

1,388,187

(98,014)

1,290,173

1,314,903
118,662
(45,378)

1,388,187
(98,014)

1,290,173

129,281

(48211)

1,371,243

Zrhdo
(s 545
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Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative | P? b %5}
Medical Insurance Premiums
FAS 106 Obligation as of December 31, 2012

FAS 106 Expense Components

Service cost $ 56,960
Interest cost . 68,750
Expected return on assets ‘ -
Amortization of transition obligation : -
Amortization of actuarial (gain) / loss 3,571
Total FAS 106 expense - $ 129,281
Expected pay-as-you-go expense $ 48,211
Alternate assumptions:

Impact on obligations and expense of a health care cost trend increase of 1%

Current - Alternate
Plan Assumptions % Change

APBO - 1,290,173 1,390,000 1.1%

EPBO - 2,716,697 2,925,000 1.7%
FAS 106 Expense 129,281 140,000 8.3%

Estimated future year's payments

2013 : : $ 48,211

2014 51,948
2015 : 51,190
2016 52,406

2017 53,404



Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative % 7”3?

Covered Groups

Eligibility
Spouse

Medicare

Contributions

Terminations.

FAS 106 Assumptions

All eligible employees.

Employees who retire at age 62 and/or have 30 years of servcice
with Meade County.

Spouses of retired employees can continue coverage at their own
expense.

At age 65 retirees will commence with Medicare coverage.
Meade County will pay a single prémiuxm for employees reaching

normal retirement age for employees based on the following
schedule:

Years of Employer
Service Contribution
20 and over 50%
151020 33%
10to 15 25%
less than 10 0%

For employees hired after January 1, 2002, Meade County will not
pay for premiums after Medicare eligibility age is reached. Meade
County will pay preimums based on the above schedule until the
employee reaches Medicare eligibility.

Rates vary by attained age for employees. Sample rates are as
follows:

No. of
Age ~ Rate  Employees
20 15% 7
30 7% 19
40 3% 19
50 1% 15
60 0% 7

67



Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative i eat

FAS 106 Assumptions

Life Expectancies Per annuity tables female employees can expect to live until age
78.2 and male employees can expect to live until age 73.8.

Retirement, withdrawal Estimate that employees will retire at age 62 and will be replaced in
and mortality the normal course of business.

Dependents and future Presently 30% of retirees have dependent coverage.
retirees '

Discount rate 5.50% per year.

Medical inflation rate 8% per year decreasing by 0.25% per year until 5% per year.

Eligibility classes Based on the employees and retirees as of December 31, 2012 are as
follows:
Actives not fully eligible 62
Actives fully eligible -5

Retirees 21

Total ' 88
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Exhibit 7
page 1 of 4
, Witness: Karen Brown
Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative

Case No. 2013-00033
Retirement and Security and 401(k) Plans

Meade County provides pension benefits for substantially all employees through
participation in the National Rural Electric Cooperative Association (NRECA)
Retirement and Security (R&S) Program and the NRECA Savings Plan 401(k).

It is the policy of Meade county to fund pension costs accrued. R&S contributions
are based on base salary at a rate determined by NRECA. Employees hired after
August 2002 can only participate in the 401(k) plan at a rate of 12%. The R&S
plan does not allow for contributions after an employee has attained 30 years of
service with Meade County.

The R&S rate for 2012 was 29.02% of base wages. For 2013 the rate increased
to 31.61%. The adjustment is to normalize the R&S and 401(k) contributions
using the rate for 2013 and normalized based wages for full-time salary and
hourly employees.

Normalized on base wages:

R&S contributions 644,976 ’

401(k) contributions 248,570 893,546
Test year on base wages:

R&S contributions 587,456

401(k) contributions 256,909 844,365
Proposed adjustment 49,181

The adjustment is allocated as follows:

Percent Amount
107-108 Capitalized 23.69% 11,650
163 - 416 Clearing and others 5.25% 2,581
580 Operations ' 16.31% 8,020
590 Mainteneance 20.47% 10,065
901 Consumer accounts 14.91% 7,331
908 Customer service 3.73% 1,833
910 Sales 0.00% 0
920 Administrative and general 15.66% 7,700

100.00% $49,181




Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative Exhibit 7

Case No. 2013-00033 Retirement
November 30, 2012 | r)b, 2 b%
Rates Accruals
| 31.61% |
Emp# | Total R&S  401(k) R&S 401(K)
Salary Employees
4 197,022 - 3.00% 0 5,841
37 101,196 - 3.00% 0 2,966
65 88,612 0.00% 3.00% 0 2,588
70 123,452 31.61% 3.00% 38,286 3,634
85 101,800 31.61% 3.00% 31,441 2,984
91 88,612 31.61% 3.00% 27,273 2,588
110 82,310 31.61% 3.00% 25,280 2,399
112 131,273 31.61% 3.00% 40,758 3,868
116 72,267 31.61% 3.00% 21,474 2,038
132 62,728 31.61% 3.00% 19,001 1,803
135 99,175 31.61% 3.00% 30,613 2,905
146 82,310 - 12.00% 0 9,597
161 . 64,486 - 3.00% 0 1,866
Subtotal 1,295,244 234,125 45,078

Hourly Employees:

68 71,369 - 3.00% 0 2,038
81 43,800 31.61% 3.00% 13,005 1,234
83 64,501 31.61% 3.00% 16,700 1,585
84 82,893 31.61% 3.00% 21,474 2,038
86 83,539 31.61% 3.00% 21,474 2,038
90 75,113 31.61% 3.00% 21,474 2,038
93 77,150 31.61% 3.00% 20,264 - 1,923
98 66,497 31.61% 3.00% 20,053 1,903
101 64,526 = 31.61% 3.00% 19,659 1,866
103 64,526 31.61% 3.00% 19,659 1,866
107 57,069 31.61% 3.00% 17,108 1,624
119 55,999 31.61% 3.00% 16,279 1,545
120 84,182 31.61% 3.00% 21,474 2,038
122 55,165 31.61% 3.00% 14,577 1,383
127 48,768 31.61% 3.00% 14,609 - 1,387
131 44,564 31.61% 3.00% 13,229 1,255
133 80,792 31.61% 3.00% 19,659 1,866

134 48,835 31.61% 3.00% 14,609 1,387



Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative Exhibit 7

Case No. 2013-00033 Retirement L(
November 30, 2012 Py 3
Rates Accruals
| 31.61%

Emp# | __ Total R&S  401(K R&S 401(k)
139 93,659 31.61% 3.00% 20,053 1,903
140 42 942 31.61% 3.00% 12,749 1,210
143 102,633 - 12.00% 0 8,152
145 74,027 31.61% 3.00% 19,659 1,866
148 46,282 31.61% 3.00% 13,768 1,307
149 81,609 31.61% 3.00% 19,659 1,866
154 79,333 31.61% 3.00% 19,659 1,866
158 43,669 - 12.00% 0 4,937
160 72,106 - 12.00% 0 7,463
162 76,711 - 12.00% 0 7,233
163 72,733 - 12.00% 0 7,233
167 44,632 - 12.00% 0 5,039
168 55,961 - 12.00% 0 6,382
169 72,633 - 12.00% 0 7,001
170 39,874 - 12.00% 0 4,490
171 60,618 - 12.00% 0 6,155
173 32,269 - 12.00% 0 3,579
179 39,665 - 12.00% 0 4,435
180 72,194 - 12.00% 0 5,965
182 75,229 - 12.00% 0 7,001
183 65,953 - 12.00% 0 5,965
184 36,364 - 12.00% 0 4,066
186 56,018 - 12.00% 0 6,382
192 41,351 - 12.00% 0 4,648
152 57,751 - 12.00% 0 6,155
166 55,187 - 12.00% 0 6,130
130 42,866 - 12.00% 0 4,840
151 42,884 - 12.00% 0 4,840

82 83,350 - 12.00% 0 9,485
191 38,855 - 12.00% 0 4,648
136 70,603 - - 12.00% 0 7,463
193 37,649 - 12.00% 0 4,490
189 39,098 - 12.00% 0 4,680
194 30,014 - 12.00% 0 3,602



Meade Couhty Rural Electric Cooperative Exhibit 7

Case No. 2013-00033 Retirement t,(
November 30, 2012 % ¢ o,%
Rates Accruals
31.61%
Emp # Total R&S 401(k) R&S 401(k)
Subtotal 3,146,008 . 410,851 203,493

Part Time & Summer Employees

177 - 12,244
165 8,384
164 6,820
190 4,805
Subtotal 32,254 . 0 0

Retired Employees

38 0 ; 0 0

89 0 0 0

126 0 0 0
Subtotal 0 0 0

Total 4,473,506 644,976 | 248,570
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page 1 of 2

Witness: Karen Brown

Meade County Rural Electric

Case No. 2013-00033

Account 426 - Other Income Deductions

November 30, 2012

Line
No. Item
- @
1. Donations
2. Civic activities
3. Political activities
4. Other
5. Total

Donations are removed for rate making purposes.
donations listed above.

Amount
(b)

13,442

13,442

The adjustment to remove the



Exhibit 8
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Witness: Karen Brown

Meade County Rural Electric

Case No. 2013-00033
Donations Account 426.00
November 30, 2012

Check
Date Number Payee Description Amount
12/16/11 72098 WKU FOUNDATION 2011 WKU SISTERHOOD DONATION  1,000.00 x
2/7/12 72978 BRECKINRIDGE CO HIGH SCHOOL 2012 CHALLENGE DAY PROGRAM 500.00 x
2/24/12 73168 GOOD SAMARITAN CENTER 2012 DONATION ‘ 250.00 x
3/23/12 73576 M.A.C.(MEADE ACTIVITY CENTER) MAC CENTER GALA TABLE FOR 8 ( 775.00 x
3/30/12 73614 KY ASSOC OF ELECT COOPS INC 2012 LEADERSHIP KY CONTRIBUTI 500.00 x
4/6/12 73724 BRECKINRIDGE CO HIGH SCHOOL 2012 PROJECT GRADUATION 60.00 x
4/16/12 73816 TEAMWORK SPORTING GOODS 2012 REDS BASEBALL T-SHIRTS & ( 381.60 x
5/25/12 74193 CAMP TESSA 2012 DONATION 100.00 x
7/20/12 74859 BRECK CO CHAMBER OF COMMER 3RD PRIZE SPONSORSHIP-ANNUAL 125.00 x
7/31/12 75054 BRECKINRIDGE CO HIGH SCHOOL 2013 CHALLENGE DAY PRGM 500.00 x
8/3/12 75080 CAMPBELLSVILLE UNIVERSITY SCHOLARSHIP-EVAN T POLLOCK 1,000.00 x
8/3/12 75081 KENTUCKY WESLEYAN COLLEGE SCHOLARSHIP-ARIELLE GEARY 1,000.00 x
8/3/12 75082 ELIZABETHTOWN COMMUNITY CC SCHOLARSHIP-VERONICA CHISM 1,000.00 x
8/3/12 75083 BRESCIA UNIVERSITY SCHOLARSHIP-PAIGE MINGUS 1,000.00 x
8/3/12 75084 UNIV.OF LOUISVILLE SCHOLARSHIP-HALEY GROSSKOPF  1,000.00 x
9/7/12 75495 WESTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY SCHOLARSHIP EVAN T POLLOCK 1,000.00 x
9/13/12 75629 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT-BRECK DIS 2012 DONATION 750.00 x
10/19/12 75956 HARDINSBURG ROTARY CLUB 2012 DONATION 500.00 x
11/30/12 76365 BRECKINRIDGE MEM HOSP FOUNT 2012 DONATION 1,000.00 x
11/30/12 76399 WKU FOUNDATION 2012 WKU SISTERHOOD DONATION  1,000.00 x
13,441.60
Remove for rate making 13,441.60 x
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Exhibit 9
page 1 of o
Witness: Burns Mercer

Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative

Case No. 2013-00033

Professional Services

Legal

The attorney is paid a monthly retainer for work performed during the month, as
well as, attending each monthly Board of Directors meeting. Expenses are also
paid for attending legal seminars for Cooperative business.

Other legal services are provided as needed.

Attached is the Board policy on Attorney compensation.

Accounting and Auditing

Attached is a copy of the audit agreement for the latest audit as of October 31,
2012, which was performed by Alan Zumstein, CPA.
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Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative

Case No. 2013-00033
Professional Services
November 30, 2012

Rate Annual
Item Case Audit
Legal
Engineering
Accounting 8,300
Other
Total 0 8,300

Other

22,526

780
3,450

26,756

Format 33
Exhibit 9
page 2 of [ ¢

Total

22,526
0
9,080
3,450

35,056
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31
32
33
34
35
36

37

38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
43
49
50
51
52

Date

Check
Number

Legal

Thomas C. Brite

12/16/11
12/30/11
12/16/11
12/22/11
1/11/12
1/20/12
2/10/12
2/29/12
2/24/12
2/24/12
3/30/12
3/23/12
3/23/12
3/23/12
5/11/12
5/25/12
6/25/12
7/6/12
7/20/12
8/17/12
9/24/12
9/28/12
10/12/12
10/19/12
10/12/12
12/7/12
var

1/20/12
1/27/12

- 5/25/12

7/6/12
8/24/12
9/21/12
10/5/12

10/26/12
10/26/12

72081
72219
72099
72162
72352
72758
73010
73271
73162
73114
73600
73566
73566
73573
74085
74218
74540
74749
74905
75293
75689
75769
75910
75954
75896
76585
var

72743
72855
74192
74732
75313
75677
75841
76033
76034

Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative -
Case No. 2013-00033

Professional Services
November 30, 2012

Payee ‘Description
KAEC ANNUAL MTG MEALS
NRECA NRECA LEGAL SEMINAR REGISTI
FEE
, RETAINER
AMERICAN EXPRESS KAEC ANNUAL MTG EXP
, RETAINER
AMERICAN EXPRESS NRECA LEGAL SEMINAR
NRECA NRECA LEGAL SEMINAR EXP
RETAINER
KAEC KAEC LEGAL SEMINAR FEE
NRECA LEGAL SEMINAR

NRECA LEGAL SEMINAR MILEAC
NRECA LEGAL SEMINAR PER DIE
RETAINER
RETAINER
RETAINER
RETAINER
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
RETAINER
RETAINER
RETAINER
FEE

NRECA LEGAL MAGAZINE SUBSCRIPTIO!
RETAINER
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
RETAINER

NRECA - ATTORNEY AD&D

APOGEE INTERACTIVE, INREVIEW & REDESIGN NEW WEBS

KAEC LEGAL ASSISTANCE-SALES & US
DRANE & COMPANY PLLCINTERNAL AUDIT FUNCTIONS
KAEC LEGAL WORK. ON SALES TAX

FROST BROWN TODD LLC EMPLOYMENT/EMPLOYEE ISSUE
DORSEY, KING, GRAY, NC 1/3 OF COST OF BREC HEARING

KAEC LEGAL SERVICES PERTAINING T¢
FROST BROWN TODD LLC EMPLOYMENT/EMPLOYEE ISSUE
FROST BROWN TODD LLC EMPLOYMENT/EMPLOYEE ISSUE

Exhibit 9
page 3 of '°
Witness: Karen Brown

Amount

62.40
550.00
827.00
700.00
116.58
700.00
805.00
50.00
700.00
300.00
1,139.66
66.60
750.00
700.00
700.00
700.00
700.00
1,572.55
700.00
700.00
700.00
250.00
41.34
700.00
2,556.45
700.00

21.31

3,450.00
341.72
230.00
508.04
987.00

1,270.05
577.21
129.00

1,204.00

>

R XX X
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Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2013-00033

Professional Services
November 30, 2012

, Check
Date Number Payee Description

Other
1/29/2012 92905 ALAN ZUMSTEIN, CPA ANNUAL AUDIT
5/22/2012 74276 ALAN ZUMSTEIN, CPA IRS FORM 990

Disallow for rate making purposes

Exhibit 9
page Y of {0
Witness: Karen Brown

Amount

8,300.00
550.00

35,055.91

3,840.24 x
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ALAN M. ZUMSTEIN P 555 /o
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

1032 CHETFORD DRIVE MEMBER :
LEXINGTON, KENTUCKY 40509 N =AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CPA’S
'(859) 264-7147 » KENTUCKY SOCIETY OF GPA'S
zumstein@windstrean.net: «INDIANA SOCIETY OF CPA'S

* AJCPA DIVISION FOR FIRMS

* TENNESSEE STATE BOARD OF

ACCOUNTANCY
September 20,2012

Bums E. Mercer, President/CEO ,
Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative
1351 Hwy 79

‘Brandenburg, Kentucky 40108

Dear Mr. Metcer:

This wiil confirm our understanding of the arrangements for my audit:of the fihancial statements for the year-
ended Octobier 31, 2012. 1 will audit:the Cooperative’s balance sheet.as of;'()ctober 31, 2012, and the related
statements of revénue and patronage capital and cash flows for the year then ended, for the purpose of
expiessing an opinion on them.

Audit Objective

The objective of my audit is the expression of an opinion. about whether your financial statements are fairly
presetited, in dll material respects; in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. My audit will be conducted.in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America and will includé. tests of accounting records and other procedures I consider
necessary to enable me to ‘express such an opimion. If circumstanices preclude me from issuing an
unqualified opinion, I will discuss the ieasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, I 2am unable to
complete of are unable to form or have pot formied an opinion, I may decline 10 express an opinion or to:isue
a report as a result of this engagement. i

Andit Procedures

An audit includes. eéxamining, on a test, basis, evidence suppotting the ;amounts and: disclosures in the
financial statements. Accordingly, the areas and number of transactions selected for testing will -involve
judgment. An audit also includes assessing the agcounting principles used and significant estimates made by
maragement. : :

I will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement, whether caused by errors or fraud. Also, an af}'dit is not designed to détect error
or fraud that is immaterial to the financial statements. I will inform you oftall matters of fraud that.come to
my attention. I will also inform you of illegal acts that come to my :i;tention, iinless they are clearly
inconsequiential.

My procedures. will include tests of trarisactions. recorded in'thie accounts, tests of the physical existence of
inventory, and direct confirmation of receivables and. certain other assets and liabilities. by correspondence
with selected customers, creditors, legal counsel, and financial jns'titutionséAt the conclusion of my audit, T
will request. certain written. representations (a “representation letter”) from you about the financial statements

and related matters.
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Because an audit is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, ‘assurance and because I will not
perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements or
noncompliance may -exist and not be detected by me. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect
immaterial. misstatements- or violations of {aws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct or
material effect on the financial statements. However, I will inform you and those charged with governance,
defined as the person(s) with responsibility for overseeing the strategic direction of the entity and obligations
related to the accountability of the entity, including oversight of the financial reporting process, of any
material érrors and any frauduleit reporting oi: misappropriations of assets that come to my attention. T will
also inform you and those charged with governance of any violations of laws or governmental regulations
that come to my attention, uniess clearly inconsequential. My responsibility as auditor is limited to the:
period covered by my audit and does not extend to any later periods for wtgich-l am not engaged.as-auditor.

An audit includes obtaining an understanding of thé entity and its environment, including its internal control
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statéments due to error or fraud and to
design thé nature, tiining, and extent of further andit. procedures.. An-audit is not designed to provide -
assurance: on internal contro} or to identify deficiencies in internial control. However, we are responsible for
cofnmunicating to you and those icharged with governance internal control matters that are required to be
communicated under Staterent:of Auditing Standards.

Manageme‘nt,ReSponsibilitie‘é

The Cooperative’s inanagement is- responsible: for the basic financial statements and all accompanying
information as. well as all assertions contained thérein. Encompassed in that responsibility are the
establishmerit and maintenance of effective. internal éontrol over financial reporting; the éstablishment and
maintenance of proper accounting records; the selection of appropriate accounting principles; the
saféguarding of assets; fair presentation of the financial statéments Wwith generally accepted accounting
principles; and compliance with. relevant laws and regulations. Management is also responsible for making
all financial records and related inforination available to me and for the accurate and completeness of that
information.

The Coopeérative’s management is respons1ble for adjusting the finanmal statements. o correct material
missfatement and for' affirming: to ‘me in the repiesentation letter that the effects of any uncorrected
misstatements aggregated by me during the current engagement and pertammg to the latest period presented
are itmaterial, both ifidividually aid in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

The Cooperative’s management is responsible for the. design and implementation of programs and controls to
prevent and detect fraud-and for informing me about-all known or suspected fraud or illegal acts affecting the
Cooperative involving management, employees who ‘have significant roles in ifternal coritiol, afid others
where the. fraud or illegal acts could have a material effect on the financial statements. Management’s
rresponsibilities. include mformmg me of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud or
illegal acts affecting the: Cooperative feceivéd i communications from employees, former employees,.
regulators, or others. In addition, the Cooperative’s management is responsible for identifying and ensuring
that: the Corporation complies with applicable. laws and regulations and for taking timely and appropriate
steps to remedy any fraud, illegal acts, ‘or violations of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse that I-may
report.

Management is responsible for making all management decisions and performing all management functions,
for designating an individual with suitable skill knowledge, or experience to oversee the tax services or any
‘other nonattest services 1 provide, and for evaluating the:adequacy and resu!ts of those services and ac/ceptmg'
‘responsibility for thein.
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Other Engagement Matters and Limitations

will be avaﬂable durmg the year to consult wrth you on the tax effects of any proposed transactxons or
- ¢contemplated changes in business policiés.

‘Rural Utilities Services
In accordance with requirements of the Rural Utilities Service (RUS); 1 assure you.of the following:

e The audit is being performed as a requirement of RUS security instrument and any violation of
RUS audit.requirements shall place the RUS borrower in technical default of the RUS security
instrument.

* The Auditor’s Report will be signed by Alan M. Zumstein, CPA who is-a certified public
accountant in good professional standing with the state licensing board.

o 1 will comply with U.S. generally accepted government auditing standards, the rules and
regulations of professional conduct promulgated by the accountancy board of the state of

Kentucky and the Code of Professional Ethics.of the American Institute of CPAs.

+ Iam independent as defined and ifiterpreted by the Professional Ethics Division of the AICPA
and as definied by 7 CFR 1773.4(b).

s [ belong to an approved peer review program (Private COmpames Practice Section) and have
received an unqualified opinion within three years of the “as of” date of the audit.

o The audit will be performed and the Auditor’s Report, report on internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and other matters, and management letter will' be performed in
accordance with requirements of RUS, will comply with U.S. generally accepted auditing:
standards and will be submitied fo the Board of Directors within three months. of the “as of”
audit date.

» Audit work papers will be made available to RUS, Office of Inspector General (QIG) and the
General Accounting Office (GAO). RUS, OIG, or GAO. may photocopy all audit and
compliance work papers as requested.

o I will disclose all disallowance’s resulting from testing performed as set forth in 7 CFR
1773.40 and will follow the requirements of reporting irregularities and illegal acts outlined in
7CFR 1773.7.

o 1 will report audit findings to the-Board of Directors as requnred by 7 CFR 177325,

Audit Administration, Fees and Qthier

I may from time to-time, and depending on the circumstances, use. third party service providers in serving
your account. I may share confidential information about. you with these service providers, but remain
committed to maintaining the confidentiality and security .of your information. Accordingly, I maintain
internal policies, procedures, and safeguards to protect the conﬁdentlahty of your personal information. In
addition, 1 will secure confidentiality agreements with all service providers to fnaintain. the confi identiality of
yout information-and I will take reasonable precautions to determine that they have appropriate procedures in
place to prevent the unauthofized release of your confidential information to others. In the event that I am
unable to secure an appropriate-confidentiality agréement, you will be asked to provide your consent prior to
sharing of your confidential information: with the third party service provider. Furthermore, 1 will remain
responsible for the work provided by any such third party providers.

Auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America requxre that I communicate certain
additional matters related to the conduct of my audit to those charged with governance. Such matters include
(1) my responsibilities under auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; (2) an
overview of thie planned scope and.timing of the audit; (3) significant findings from the audit, including,
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among others: (g) the initial selection of and changes in significant accountmg policies and their application;
(&) the process used by manageruent in formulating’ particularly sensmve accounting estimates and the basis
for-my conclusions. regarding the reasonableness of ‘those estlmates {c) significant difficulties that T
encountered in dealing with management related to the perforniance of the audit; (d) audit adjustments that
could, i my judgment, either individually or in the aggregate, h,a_vef a significant effect on your financial
reporting process and uncofrected misstatements that were determined by management to be immaterial,
both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole; (e) any disagreements
with management, whether or not satisfactorily: resolved, about matters that individually or in the- aggregate
could be significant to the financial statements or, miy report; (f) management representations; (g) my views
dbout. matters that were the subject of management’s consultation w:th othér accountants about auditing or
accounting matters; () major issues that were discussed with management in connection with the retention
of my services, including, among other matters, any discussion rcgardmg the application of accounting
principles and auditifig standards, dnd if applicable, events or condmons Jndicating there could be &
substantial doubt:about the entity’s ability to.continte.as a goihg concem for a reasonable period of time; and
{4) other matters-as considered necessary-or required to be cgmmumca;ed under professional standards.

l

1 utiderstand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts recewabie, and other confirmations 1 request
and will locate any-documents selected by me for testing.

Fees for these services will be $8,500 for each year. Invoices will beisubmntted as work progresses, and are
payable upon presentation. Should any situation arise that would matenally increase this fee, I will, of
course, notify you. ) !

If this letter correctly expresses your understanding of these arrangements; please indicate: your approval by
signing the. enclosed copy and feturhifig to me. I have also included a Certificate of Debarment and
Suspension and my last peer review report and letter of comherts, as reqmred for audits of RUS borrowers.

Respectfully submitted,

Al M. Zoamittin

Alan M. Zumstein, CPA

Approved by:

i 4y oo WoRRE . eSSk < . B § P e
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CERTIFICATATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS - PRIMARY COVERED TRANSACTIONS

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CERTIFICATION

H By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective primary participant is providing the
certification set out below.

2 The inability of a person to provide the certification required below will not necessarily result in
denial of participation in this covered transaction. The prospective participant shall submit an. explanation of
why it cannot provide the certification set out below. The certification or explanation will be considered in
connection with the department or agency’s determination whether to enter into this transaction. However,
failure of the prospective pnmary participant to furnish a certification or an explanation shall disqualify such
person from participation in this transaction,

3 The certification in this clause is a material representatlon of fact upon which reliance was placed
when the department or agency determined to enter into this transaction. If it is {ater determined that the
prospectivé primary participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies
available io the federal Government, the department or agency may terminate this transaction for cause or
default.

4 The prospective primary participant shall provide immediate written notice to the department or
agency to which this proposal is. submitted if any time the prospective primary participant learns that its
certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

5 The terms covered transaction, debarred, suspended, ineligible, lower tier covered transaction,
participant, person, primary covered transaction, principal, proposal, and voluntarily excluded, as used in this
clause, have the meanings set out in the Definitions and Coverage sections of the rules implementing
Executive Order 12549. You may contact the department or agency to which this proposal is being
submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those regulations.

6 The prospective primary participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, should the proposed
covered transaction be entered into, is shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier cavered transaction with
a person who is proposed for debarment under 48 CFR Part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, declared
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the
department or agency entering into this transaction.

7 The prospective primary participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the
clause titled “Certifications Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion —
Lower Tier Covered Transaction,” provided by the department or agency entering into this covered
transaction, without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier
‘covered transactions.

8 A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a
lower tier covered transaction that it is not propesed for debarment under 48 CFR Part 9, subpart 9.4,
debarred, suspended, ineligible or voluntarify exciuded from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the
certification is erronecus. A participant may decide the method and frequency by which it determines the
eligibility of its participants. Each participant may, but is not required to, check the List of Parties Excluded
fram Federal Procurement and Non-procurement Programs.

9 Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records
in order to render in good faith the certification required by this claase, . The knowledge and information of a
participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary
course of business dealings. ’

10 Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these instructions, if a participant. in a
covered transaction knowingly enters into a tier covered transaction with a person who is proposed for
debarment under 48 CFR Part 9, subpart 9.4, suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the
department or agency may terminate this transaction for cause or default.

Debarment Certification (Version. 1, 6/98) page 1 of 2
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CERTIFICATION

{n The prospective primary participant certifies to. the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its
principals: ‘

a. Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible; or
voluntarily excluded by any Fedetal department or agency; ;
b. Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil

judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with
obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction or
contact under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of
embezzlemernt, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification, or destruction of records, making false
statements, or receiving stolen property;
c. Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government
entity (Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph
(1)(b} of this certification; and,
d. Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more
public transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated for cause or default.
) When the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this
certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

Alan M. Zumstein CPA Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative
Organization Name PR/Award Number or Project Name

Alan M. Zumstein, CPA
Name and Title

A&M M. Zomwu&u September 20, 2012

Signature Date

Debarment Certification (Version 1, 6/98) page 2 of 2
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Meade County Rural Electric

Case No. 2013-00033

Name of Board Members

November 30, 2012
Chairman
David Wilson 145 Molly Brown Rd
Vice Chairman
James Sills 362 Tules Creek Rd
Secretary-Treasurer
Darla Sipes 155 Black Jack Rd
Paul Butler 183 Davidson Ln
Robert Rhodes PO Box 296
Ann Williams 1567 Zion Church Rd
Stephen Barr 1400 Ray Rd
Big Rivers Electric Corporation
James Sills
Paul Butler
KAEC representative
David Wilson
NRECA representative

Paul Butler

Brandenburg, KY 40108
Hardinsburg, Ky 40143
Ekron, KY 40117

Falls of Rough, KY 40119
Hardinsburg, Ky 40143

Reynolds Station, K'Y 42368
Payneville, KY 40157
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Witness: Karen Brown

Meade County Rural Electric

Case No. 2013-00033

Adjustment for Director expenses

November 30, 2012

Certain expenses are generally disallowed for rate making purposes that
are incurred for, and on behalf of, Directors of an electric cooperative.
Meade County has made this adjustment to recognize those expenses.

KAEC annual meeting for non-representative:
Stephen Barr
Paul Butler
Robert Rhodes
James Sills
Darla Sipes
Anne Williams

Per diems:
All directors
Christmas cards

397.70
397.71
1,252.28
397.71
720.47
890.29

7,250.00

600.00

11,906.16
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Case No. 2013-00033 page:@ 07 /[

Director Fees and Expenses ‘Witness: Karen Brown
November 30, 2012
Regular Other
Board Board Per Air Meeting Health Misc
Mtg Mitg Diem Mileage Fare Fees Hotel Meals Insurance Expenses Total

Stephen Barr 8,400 700 500 236 - 250 - 398 - - 10,483
Paul Butler 8,400 700 - 519 - - - 398 - - 10,017
Robert Rhodes 8,400 700 1,500 579 316 300 2,169 785 - - 14,749
James Sills 8,400 700 - 333 - - - 398 - - 9,831
Darla Sipes 8,400 700 | 1,500 331 316 850 2,055 785 - - 14,937
David Wilson 8,400 700 3,250 591 316 1,359 1,663 619 - - 16,898
Ann Williams 8,400 700 500 638 - 250 425 466 - - 11,379
General expenses - - - - - - - - - 16,053 16,053
Total ‘58,800 _ 4,900 7,250 3,228 947 3,009 6,312 3,849 - 16,053 104,348




Meade County Rural Electric
Case No. 2013-00033

Director Fees and Expenses
November 30, 2012

Date Ck No. Payee
12/22/11

111712
12/16/11

72157 STEPHEN BARR
72352  AMERICAN EXPRESS
72081 KAEC
1/20/12 72752 STEPHEN BARR
2/24/12 73157 STEPHEN BARR
3/23/12 73571 STEPHEN BARR
5/11/12 74079 STEPHEN BARR
5/25/12 74213  STEPHEN BARR
6/25/12 74517 STEPHEN BARR
6/25/12 74534 STEPHEN BARR
7/20/12 74899  STEPHEN BARR
8/17/12 75287 STEPHEN BARR
9/24/12 75683  STEPHEN BARR
9/28/12 75765 STEPHEN BARR
10/19/12 75949  STEPHEN BARR
12/7/12 76579 STEPHEN BARR
12/7/12 76579  STEPHEN BARR

12/22/11 72156 PAUL EDD BUTLER

12/17/11 72081 KAEC
1/11/12 72352 AMERICAN EXPRESS
1/20/12 72751 PAUL EDD BUTLER
2/24/12 73156 PAUL EDD BUTLER
3/23/12 73567 PAUL EDD BUTLER
5/11/12 74078 PAUL EDD BUTLER
5/25/12 74212 PAUL EDD BUTLER
6/25/12 74516 PAUL EDD BUTLER
6/25/12 74533 PAUL EDD BUTLER
7/20/12 74898 PAUL EDD BUTLER
8/17/12 75286 PAUL EDD BUTLER
9/24/12 75682 PAUL EDD BUTLER

10/19/12 75948 PAUL EDD BUTLER
12/7/12 76578 PAUL EDD BUTLER

Regular Other

BoardBoard Per
Description Mtg Mig Diem
REGULAR MTG 700
KAEC ANNUAL MTG
KAEC ANNUAL MTG
REGULAR MTG 700
REGULAR MTG 700
REGULAR MTG 700
REGULAR MTG 700
REGULAR MTG 700
REGULAR MTG 700
MC ANNUAL MTG , 700
REGULAR MTG 700
REGULAR MTG 700
REGULAR MTG 700
BIG RIVERS ANNUAL MTG 250
REGULAR MTG 700
REGULAR MTG 700
KAEC DIRECTOR TRAINING 250
SUBTOTAL BARR 8,400 700 500
REGULAR MTG 700
KAEC ANNUAL MTG
KAEC ANNUAL MTG
REGULAR MTG 700
REGULAR MTG ' 700
REGULAR MTG 700
REGULAR MTG 700
REGULAR MTG 700
REGULAR MTG 700
MC ANNUAL MTG 700
REGULAR MTG 700
REGULAR MTG 700
REGULAR MTG 700
REGULAR MTG 700
REGULAR MTG 700

Mileage

19
19
19
19
16
19
19

19

19
19
47

236

43

43
43
43
43
43
43
43
43
43

43
43

Air Meeting Misc
Fare Fees Hotel Meals  Expenses
117
281
250
0 250 0 398 0
281
117

Exhibit 10

page &

Witness: Karen Bro

aé//

Total

700
117
281
719
719
719
719
719
719
719
700
719
700
250
719
719
547

10,483

743
281
117
743
743
743
743
743
743
743
743
743
700
743
743



Meade County Rural Electric
Case No. 2013-00033

Director Fees and Expenses

November 30, 2012

Date

12/9/11
12/23/11
12/22/11

1/11/12
12/18/11

1/20/12

2/10/12

2/24/12

2/24/12

3/30/12

3/23/12

3/23/12

3/23/12

5/13/12

5/11/12

525112

6/25/12

6/25/12

7/20/12

8/17/12

9/24/12

9/28/12
10/19/12
11/30/12
11/30/12

12/7712

12/7/12

12/22/11
12/19/11
1/11/12
1/20/12

Ck No.

71992
72132
72158
72352
72081
72753
73010
73126
73158
73613
73564
73564
73565
74107
74080
74214
74518
74535
74900
75288
75684
75764
75950
76366
76367
76580
76580

72159
72081
72352
72754

Payee

AMERICAN EXPRESS
NRECA

ROBERT A RHODES
AMERICAN EXPRESS
KAEC

ROBERT A RHODES
AMERICAN EXPRESS
AMERICAN EXPRESS
ROBERT A RHODES
VISA

ROBERT A RHODES
ROBERT A RHODES
ROBERT A RHODES
NRECA

ROBERT A RHODES
ROBERT A RHODES
ROBERT A RHODES
ROBERT A RHODES
ROBERT A RHODES
ROBERT A RHODES
ROBERT A RHODES
ROBERT A RHODES
ROBERT A RHODES
NRECA

NRECA

ROBERT A RHODES
ROBERT A RHODES

JAMES G SILLS MD
KAEC

AMERICAN EXPRESS
JAMES G SILLS MD

Description

SUBTOTAL BUTLER

NRECA REGIONAL MTG

KAEC ANNUAL MTG
REGULAR MTG

KAEC ANNUAL MTG
KAEC ANNUAL MTG
REGULAR MTG

NRECA DIRECTOR CONF
NRECA DIRECTOR CONF
REGULAR MTG

NRECA DIRECTOR CONF
NRECA DIRECTOR CONF
NRECA DIRECTOR CONF
REGULAR MTG

NRECA DIRECTOR CONF
REGULAR MTG
REGULAR MTG
REGULAR MTG

MC ANNUAL MTG
REGULAR MTG
REGULAR MTG
REGULAR MTG

BIG RIVERS ANNUAL MTG
REGULAR MTG

NRECA DIRECTOR CONF
CREDIT FOR REG FEE
REGULAR MTG

KAEC DIRECTOR TRAINING

SUBTOTAL PHODES

REGULAR MTG
KAEC ANNUAL MTG
KAEC ANNUAL MTG
REGULAR MTG

Regular

BoardBoard

Mtg

8,400

700

700

700

700
700
700
700
700
700
700

700

700

8,400

700

700

Other

Per

Mtg Diem  Mileage

700 0 519

30
30

30

25

78
1,000

30

30
30

700
30
30

250 99
30

30
250 78
700 1,500 579

28

28

Exhibit 10
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Witness: Karen Brown

Misc
Expenses

Air Meeting

Fare Fees Hotel Meals Total

0 0 0 398 0 10,017
219 128 347

509 509

730

346 117 462

281 281

730

316 316
298 298

730

797 160 982

78

1,000

730

100 100

730

730

700

700

700

730

730

349

730

600 600
(550) (550)

730

250 578
316 300 2,169 785 0 14,749
728
281 281
117 117
728



Meade County Rural Electric
Case No. 2013-00033

Director Fees and Expenses

November 30, 2012

Date Ck No.
2/24/12
3/23/12
5/11/12
5/25/12
6/25/12
6/25/12
7120/12
8/17/12
9/24/12

10/19/12
12/7/12

73159
73568
74081
74215
74519
74536
74901
75289
75685
75951
76581

12/9/11
12/24/11
12/22/11
12/20/11

11112

1/20/12

2/10/12

2/24/12

3/30/12

3/23/12

3/23/12

5/12/12

5/11/12

5/25/12

6/25/12

6/25/12

7/20/12

8/17/12

9/24/12

9/28/12
10/19/12

1272112

71992
72132
72160
72081
72352
72755
73010
73160
73613
73569
73570
. 74107
74082
74216
74520
74537
74902
75290
75686
75766
75952
76366

Payee

JAMES G SILLS MD
JAMES G SILLS MD
JAMES G SILLS MD
JAMES G SILLS MD
JAMES G SILLS MD
JAMES G SILLS MD
JAMES G SILLS MD
JAMES G SILLS MD
JAMES G SILLS MD
JAMES G SILLS MD
JAMES G SILLS MD

AMERICAN EXPRESS
NRECA

DARLA SIPES

KAEC

AMERICAN EXPRESS
DARLA SIPES
AMERICAN EXPRESS
DARLA SIPES

VISA

DARLA SIPES
DARLA SIPES
NRECA

DARLA SIPES
DARLA SIPES
DARLA SIPES
DARLA SIPES
DARLA SIPES
DARLA SIPES
DARLA SIPES
DARLA SIPES
DARLA SIPES
NRECA

Description

REGULAR MTG
REGULAR MTG
REGULAR MTG
REGULAR MTG
REGULAR MTG
MC ANNUAL MTG
REGULAR MTG
REGULAR MTG
REGULAR MTG
REGULAR MTG
REGULAR MTG

SUBTOTAL SILLS

NRECA REGIONAL MTG
NRECA DIRECTOR CONF
REGULAR MTG

KAEC ANNUAL MTG
KAEC ANNUAL MTG
REGULAR MTG

NRECA DIRECTOR CONF
REGULAR MTG

NRECA DIRECTOR CONF
NRECA DIRECTOR CONF
REGULAR MTG

NRECA DIRECTOR CONF
REGULAR MTG
REGULAR MTG
REGULAR MTG

MC ANNUAL MTG
REGULAR MTG
REGULAR MTG
REGULAR MTG

BIG RIVERS ANNUAL MTG
REGULAR MTG

NRECA DIRECTOR CONF

Regular
BoardBoard

Mtg

700
700
700
700
700

700
700
700
700
700

8,400

700

700

700

700

700
700
700

700
700
700

700

Other

Mitg

700

700

700

Per
Diem Mileage
28
28
28
28

28
28
28
28
28
28

0 333

12

12

12

20
1,000

12

12
12
12

12
12
12
250 114
12

Air
Fare

316

Meeting
Fees

600

Hotel

220
509
323
298

706

Meals

398

128

281
117

160

100

Exhibit 10
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Witness: Karen Brown

Misc
Expenses | Total
728
! 728
‘ 728
: 728
; 700
728
728
728
728
728
728

0 9831

347
509
712

, 281
; 439
, 712
614
712
886
[ 1,000
, 712
’ 100
712
712
712
700
712
712
712
364
712
600



Meade County Rural Electric
Case No. 2013-00033 .

Director Fees and Expenses

November 30, 2012

Date

12/7112
12/7/12

12/9/11
12/22/11
12/22/11
12/22/11
12/21/11

1/11/12

1/20/12

1/20/12

2/10/12

2/29/12

2/29/12

3/30/12

3/23/12

3/23/12

3/23/12

5/11/12

5/11/12

5/25/12

6/25/12

6/25/12

6/25/12

7/20/12

8/17/12

9/24/12

9/28/12

9/28/12
10/19/12

10/19/12

12/1/12

12/7/12

12/7/12

Ck No.

76582
76582

71992
72132
72155
72155
72081
72352
72756
72756
73010
73289
73289
73613
73574
73575
73575
74107
74083
74219
74521
74538
74538
74903
75291
75687
75767
75767
75955
75955
76366
76583
76583

Payee

DARLA SIPES
DARLA SIPES

AMERICAN EXPRESS

NRECA

DAVID T WILSON
DAVID T WILSON
KAEC

AMERICAN EXPRESS

DAVID T WILSON
DAVID T WILSON

AMERICAN EXPRESS

DAVID T WILSON
DAVID T WILSON
VISA

DAVID T WILSON
DAVID T WILSON
DAVID T WILSON
NRECA

DAVID T WILSON
DAVID T WILSON
DAVID T WILSON
DAVID T WILSON
DAVID T WILSON
DAVID T WILSON
DAVID T WILSON
DAVID T WILSON
DAVID T WILSON
DAVID T WILSON
DAVID T WILSON

DAVID T WILSON .

NRECA
DAVID T WILSON
DAVID T WILSON

Description

REGULAR MTG
KAEC DIRECTOR TRAINING

SUBTOTAL SIPES

NRECA REGIONAL MTG
NRECA DIRECTOR CONF
REGULAR MTG

KAEC MTG

KAEC ANNUAL MTG
KAEC ANNUAL MTG
REGULAR MTG

KAEC MTG

NRECA DIRECTOR CONF
REGULAR MTG

KAEC MTG

NRECA DIRECTOR CONF
NRECA DIRECTOR CONF
REGULAR MTG

KAEC MTG

NRECA DIRECTOR CONF
REGULAR MTG
REGULAR MTG
REGULAR MTG

MC ANNUAL MTG

KAEC MTG

REGULAR MTG
REGULAR MTG
REGULAR MTG

KAEC MTG

BIG RIVERS ANNUAL MTG
REGULAR MTG

KAEC MTG

NRECA DIRECTOR CONF
REGULAR MTG

KAEC DIRECTOR TRAINING

Regular

BoardBoard

Mtg

700

8,400

700

700

700

700

700
700
700

700
700
700

700

700

Other
Per
Mitg Diem

250

700 1,500

250

250

250
1,000

250

700
250

250
250

250

250

Mileage

12
50

331

53

53

20 -

50

53

Fare Fees

Air Meeting
Hotel

Meals

Exhibit 10
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Witness: Karen Bro

Expenses Total

250

316 850 2,055

254
509

372
316 298

738

600

250

785

127

115
117

160

100

712
550

0 14,937

382
509
709
303
115
488
709
303
614
709
303
918
1,050
700
303
100
709
709
709
700
303
709
709
709
303
250
709
303
600
709
551



Meade County Rural Electric
Case No. 2013-00033

Director Fees and Expenses
November 30, 2012

Date Ck No. Payee

12/22/11
12/22/11
1/11/12
1/20/12
2/24/12
3/23/12
5/11/12
5/25/12
6/25/12
6/25/12
7/20/12
8/17/12
9/24/12
9/28/12
10/19/12
12/7/12
12/7/12

72161
72081
72352
72757
73161
73572
74084
74217
74522
74539
74904
75292
75688
75768
75953
76584
76584

ANN MARIE WILLIAMS
KY ASSOC OF ELECT C
AMERICAN EXPRESS

ANN MARIE WILLIAMS
ANN MARIE WILLIAMS
ANN MARIE WILLIAMS
ANN MARIE WILLIAMS
ANN MARIE WILLIAME
ANN MARIE WILLIAMY
ANN MARIE WILLIAME
ANN MARIE WILLIAMS
ANN MARIE WILLIAMS
ANN MARIE WILLIAMS
ANN MARIE WILLIAMS
ANN MARIE WILLIAME
ANN MARIE WILLIAME
ANN MARIE WILLIAMS

NRECA GROUP TRUST
US BANK CORPORATE
NRECA

FEDERATED INS CO

var
12/28/11
10/12/12
var

var

72237

75910
var

Description

SUBTOTAL WILSON

REGULARMTG
KAEC ANNUAL MTG

KAEC ANNUAL MTG
REGULAR MTG

REGULAR MTG

REGULAR MTG

REGULAR MTG

REGULAR MTG

REGULAR MTG

MC ANNUAL MTG
REGULAR MTG

REGULAR MTG

REGULAR MTG

BIG RIVERS ANNUAL MTG
REGULAR MTG

REGULAR MTG

KAEC DIRECTOR TRAINING

SUBTOTAL WILLIAMS
DIRECTOR AD&D

CHRISTMAS GIFT CARDS

RE MAGAZINE SUBSCRIPTION
DOM INSURANCE

SUBTOTAL ALL

TOTAL

Regular
BoardBoard

Mig
8,400
700
700
700
700
700
700
700
700
700
700
700
700

8,400

0

58,800

Other
Per
Diem

Mtg Mileage

700 3,250 591

53

53
53
53
53

53
700

53

53
250

53

53
250 106

700 500

0 0 0

4,9007,250 3,228

638
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Witness: Karen Bro

Air Meeting Misc
Fare Fees Hotel Meals  Expenses
316 1,359 1,663 619 0
281
425 185
250
0 250 425 466 0
156
600
289
15,008
0 0 0 0 16,053
947 3,009 6,312 3,84916,053

Total

16,898

753
281
609
753
753
753
753
700
753
700
700
753
753
250
753
753
606

11,379
156
600
289

15,008

16,053

104,348
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MEADE COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE CORPORATION
POLICY NO. 107

- SUBJECT: Board Member and Cooperative Attorney
Compensation and Expenses

Original Policy Effective Date: September 22, 1994
Latest Revision: September 19, 2012

l PURPOSE

To'provide fair and equitable compehsation for attendance of Directors and _
Attorney at Board, Committee, Member, Member Association, regulatory
meetings, and seminars. ’

1. POLICY

Directors do not receive any salary for their services as such, except that the
Board of Directors by resolution may authorize themselves and their attorney a
fee for each day or part of a day, plus travel to and from their home and out-of-
pocket expenses when attending board, committee, member member
association, ' regulatory meetings or seminars on official business of the
Cooperative. Section 4.09 of Article IV of the Cooperative’s Bylaws and Board
Policy No. 107 authorize payment of a fee as compensation for Board member
attendance at meetings of the Board and for the performance of their duties
otherwise. By this Policy No. 107, the Cooperative establishes the standards
and methods for paymg such compensation and the conditions applymg thereto
as follows:

A. . Board members shall be paid a director's fee of $700 per meetmg for

' attendance at regular meetings of the Board and $250 per meeting for
attendance at special meetings authorized by the Chairman of the Board
of Directors or desugnated committee meetings.

The Kentucky Association of Electric Cooperatives board represéntatlve.
will be reimbursed at a rate of $500 per meeting with relmbursement by
'KAEC at a rate of $250 per meeting.

B. Effective January 1, 2013, Directors__and covered dependents who are
: currently covered under the Cooperative’s medical insurance plan, with
such cost being paid by the Director, are eligible to continue that coverage
until participant is Medicare eligible. After January 1, 2013, no current
Director or covered dependents, will be eligible to enroll in the
Cooperative medical insurance plan during open enrollment and no new

.BOARDPOL\107.DOC
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Director or covered dependents, will be eligible for the Cooperative’s
medical insurance plan.

Directors are eligible for dental coverage, single or family, with such cost
to be paid by the director.

The Cooperative will pay 100% of the Supplemental Accidental Death and
‘Dismemberment Insurance and Business Travel Accident Insurance for
- each Director.

C. Directors will be paid a per diem amount of $250.00 per day for

-+ attendance at KAEC and NRECA annual meetings, and any other Board
-approved meeting, seminar, or function attended on behalf of Meade
County RECC. Such days shall include days spent traveling not on the
actual meeting day, provided that a Director shall be limited to one travel
day per meeting if the meeting ends early enough on the last day that the
- Director can reasonable commence travel. The per diem fees and the
expenses to which a Director is entitied under this policy for attendance at
a meeting, seminar, or function shall be reduced to the extent of any like
fees or expenses that the Director is paid by another organrzatlon for
attendance at that meeting, seminar or function. :

D. Drrectors and attorney will be reimbursed for all Iegrtrmate expenses for
attendance at official meetings upon submission of a detailed expense
account with attached receipts, reviewed by the Secretary-Treasurer

" E. No expenses will be paid for spouses of Drrectors or Attorney :
' accompanying them to meetrngs

~F. Commercial air r_ound—trrp coach will be utilized where available. If
personal car is used, reimbursements shall not exceed round-trip airfare

G.  No fee will be paid for attendance at advisory commrttee banquets and -
appreciation dinners where there is no offi craI meeting.

H. Mile cost reimbursement will be at the rate set annually by the IRS.

L All compensatlon paid under this Polrcy shall, if the total thereof by law
requires such, be reported on IRS Forms 1099 and 1096, a copy of the
former being timely furnished to each Board member.

J.  Board members, upon ceasrng to be such, may, by paying all premlums
therefor, participate in the Cooperative’s hospitalization/medical insurance
plans for so long as and to the extent that such participation is required or
allowed by law and by the Cooperative’s insurance carrier. .

- BOARDPOL\107.DOC
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1. ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION FOR ATTORNEY

‘The Cooperative Attorney shall receive a per month retainer fee of $700 and

shall be paid for legal work at an hourly rate, both determined from time to time

by action of the Board of Directors. Invoices showing all charges and hours
- worked shall be submitted monthly. | | -

A RESPONSIBILITY

It shall be the responsibility of the Board of DIrectors to see that the pl'OVISlonS of
this poIIcy are carried out.

: Revised Date — DaVId T Wllson ChaIrman

BOARDPOL\107.DOC
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Meade County Rural Electric
Case No. 2013-00033

Adjustment for miscellaneous expenses
November 30, 2013

Certain advertising expenses are disallowed for rate making purposes that

are not for safety, conservation, information or the annual meeting. These
have been removed from Account 930.10, Advertising Expense, and

Account 930.20, Miscellaneous General. Those removed include sponsorship
of sports, church, civic and charitable related organizations.

Annual meeting scholarships, prizes and giveaways are also disallowed.

The amounts removed for rate making purposes is as follows:

Account 930.20, Miscellaneous general

Account 930.20, Miscellaneous general 8,753
Account 930.40, Annual meeting 1,419

10,171
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Meade County Rural Electric
Case No. 2013-00033
Account 930 - Miscellaneous General Expenses
November 30, 2013
Item Amount
(a (b)
Industry association dues 98,334
Annual meeting 23,473
Institutional advertising
Conservation advertising
* Rate departmenet load studies
Director's fees and expenses 104,348
Kentucky Living Magazine 129,197
Miscellaneous 104,182
Total 459,534

Amount assigned to KY retail
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Witness: Karen Brown

Meade County Rural Electric
Case No. 2013-00033

November 30, 2013
Check
Date Number Payce Description
12/22/2011 72125 KAEC KY LIVING MAGAZINE
1/27/2012 72802 KAEC KY LIVING MAGAZINE
2/29/2012 73264 KAEC KY LIVING MAGAZINE
3/30/2012 73588 KAEC KY LIVING MAGAZINE
4/30/2012 73877 KAEC KY LIVING MAGAZINE
5/31/2012 74297 KAEC KY LIVING MAGAZINE
6/28/2012 74619 KAEC KY LIVING MAGAZINE
7/31/2012 75038 KAEC KY LIVING MAGAZINE
8/24/2012 75330 KAEC KY LIVING MAGAZINE
9/21/2012 75653 KAEC KY LIVING MAGAZINE
10/19/2012 75966 KAEC KY LIVING MAGAZINE
11/30/2012 76386 KAEC KY LIVING MAGAZINE

Disallow for rate making purposes

Amount

10,418.18
10,412.63
10,405.54
10,408.56
10,488.02
10,478.84
14,114.98
10,492.08
10,485.98
10,495.66
10,499.23
10,497.70

129,197.40

0.00 x



51

Date

Check
Number

12/16/11
1/6/12
12/7/11
12/7/11
1/20/12
3/7712
2/24/12
2/7/12
4/6/12
3/16/12
3/30/12
3/16/12
3/23/12
5/7/12
4/30/12
4/19/12
6/7/12
5/29/12
5/31/12
5/31/12
5/31/12
5/25/12
5/31/12
6/7/12
6/7/12
6/15/12
7/6/12
7/6/12
6/15/12
5/31/12
6/7/12
6/15/12
6/15/12
6/28/12
6/28/12
8/3/12
8/3/12
7/13/12
7/13/12
7/31/12
8/3/12
8/7/12
8/3/12

98894

99098

98787

98776

99508

100014
801655
99720

100341
100126
801673
100108
100201
100577
100473
801688
100860
100755
801702
801702
801702
100688
100798
100860
100851
100910
801721
801721
100910
100782
100814
100920
100910
101035
101035
101404
101395
101178
101178
801735
101408
101423
101395

Meade County Rural Electric
Case No. 2013-00033

Miscellaneous General Expenses Account 930.20
November 30, 2013

Payee Description

KY ASSOC OF ELECT COO ANNUAL MTG MEALS

DAVID W PACE FOOD FOR SAFETY MTGS

NRECA WILLIE WIREHAND ORNAMENTS
KY ASSOC FOR ECONOMI' MEMBERSHIP DUES

NOLIN RECC 2012 YOUNG FARMERS BANQUET
DAVID W PACE BLUEGRASS CELLULAR

US BANK CORPORATE PY FOOD FOR EMPLOYEE TRAINING

THE KROGER CO SNACKS FOR SERVICE EXCELLENC
DAVID W PACE BLUEGRASS CELLULAR
NRECA 2012 CONNECT CONF & EXPO

US BANK CORPORATE PY MIDWEST ENERGY STAR CONF-LO:
KY COUNCIL OF COOPER. 2012 MEMBERSHIP DUES

THE KROGER CO CANDY FOR REALITY STORE
DAVID W PACE BLUEGRASS CELLULAR

THE KROGER CO FOOD FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMI
INTERNAL REVENUE SER 2011 FORM 940 CREDIT REDUCTIO?!
DAVID W PACE BLUEGRASS CELLULAR

TIM GOSSETT NRECA CONNECT CONF EXPENSES

US BANK CORPORATE PY KMSA-LODGING EXPENSE

US BANK CORPORATE PY MTG W/RUSS POGUE ON REBATES
US BANK CORPORATE PY NRECA CONNECT CONF-MEALS &
BRECK CO CHAMBER OF (BUSINESS MEMBERSHIP

VISA FRANKFORT YOUTH TOUR MEAL
DAVID W PACE FRANKFORT ED MTG W/GERRY LY
MEADE COUNTY FAIR INCFAIR PASSES

TIM GOSSETT CHAMBER LUNCHEON 3/15/12

US BANK CORPORATE PY CONNECT CONF-MEALS & LODGIN
US BANK CORPORATE PY CREDIT FROM SHERATON HOTEL
TIM GOSSETT WELLNESS PROGRAM

MEADE CO AREA CHAMB MEMBERSHIP DUES

BRECK CO CHAMBER OF t ANNUAL DINNER -

MEADE CO AREA CHAMB GOLF HOLE SPONSORSHIP 6/8/12
TIM GOSSETT WASHINGTON YOUTH TOUR

KY ASSOC OF ELECT COO WASHINGTON YOUTH TOUR

KY ASSOC OF ELECT COO WASHINGTON YOUTH TOUR CRED

DAVID W PACE BLUEGRASS CELLULAR

KYLE HEAVRIN AT&T PHONE BILL

TIM GOSSETT BRECK COUNTY FAIR MEALS
TIM GOSSETT MEADE COUNTY FAIR MEALS
US BANK CORPORATE PY CANDY FOR FAIR BOOTH
SAM'S CLUB SUPPLIES FOR FAIR
BRECKINRIDGE CO HIGH FOOTBALL POSTER DONATION
KYLE HEAVRIN CHAMBER BREAKFAST

Exhibit 11

page i of
Witness: Karen Brown

Amount

124.80
43.04
876.51
150.00
83.14
50.00
27.00
96.38
50.00
755.00
256.32
250.00
24.92
50.00
63.75
22.82
50.00
589.45
390.75
18.35
941.43
275.00
128.54
28.89
80.00
8.00
50.84
(100.00)
196.00
425.00
200.00
150.00
210.00
3,975.00
(900.00)
100.00
50.00
100.00
120.00
23.47
31.10
200.00
8.00
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Exhibit 11
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Witness: Karen Brown
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Check
Date Number Payee Description Amount
8/31/12 101654 KYLE HEAVRIN AT&T PHONE BILL 50.00
8/31/12 101653 TIM GOSSETT BLUEGRASS CELLULAR 100.00
8/31/12 101653 TIM GOSSETT MEADE CO CHAMBER LUNCH 40.00 x
8/31/12 801750 US BANK CORPORATE PY TOUCHSTONE ENERGY BALLOON 847 x
8/31/12 101664 KY ASSOC OF ELECT COO KMSA FALL MEETING 200.00
8/31/12 101632 BRECK CO CHAMBER OF t CHAMBER BREAKFAST 16.00
8/31/12 801750 US BANK CORPORATE PY NRECA CONNECT CONF EXPENSES 307.20
9/13/12 101827 DAVID W PACE BLUEGRASS CELLULAR 50.00
9/28/12 101921 NRECA WILLIE WIREHANDS 877.72 x
9/13/12. 101821 MEADE CO AREA CHAMB COMMUNITY DINNER 36.00 x
9/13/12 101827 DAVID W PACE FRANKFORT/ED MTG 26.01 x
10/12/12 102076 DAVID W PACE BLUEGRASS CELLULAR 50.00
11/7/12 102317 DAVID W PACE BLUEGRASS CELLULAR 50.00
10/12/12 102073 NCAEC SATISFACTION SUMMIT MTG FEE 250.00
10/26/12 801778 US BANK CORPORATE PY NRECA ENERGY SUMMITT EXP 96.85
10/26/12 801778 US BANK CORPORATE PY NRECA ENERGY SUMMITT-LODGIM 638.26
11/7/12 102309 MEADE CO AREA CHAMB CHAMBER BREAKFAST 16.00 x
11/7/12 102266 KAREN BROWN * CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT 50.00
11/30/12 102499 MAINLY COUNTRY 2012 CHRISTMAS CARDS 182.96 x
11/30/12 102499 MAINLY COUNTRY 2012 CHRISTMAS CARDS 269.70 x
11/20/12 801793 US BANK CORPORATE PY ADOBE EXPORT PDF 21.19
11/30/12 102480 TIM GOSSETT BLUEGRASS CELLULAR 150.00
11/30/12 102534 VISA SUPPLIES FOR PARADE FLOAT 63.83 x
12/7/12 102606 SAM'S CLUB CANDY CANES FOR PARADE 84.59 x
11/30/12 102480 TIM GOSSETT BRECK CO CHAMBER MEAL 16.00 x
11/20/12 801793 US BANK CORPORATE PY KMSA CONF-MEALS & LODGING 508.63
12/7/12 102588 KY ASSOC OF ELECT COOMEALS @ KAEC MTG-GOSSETT 100.00
11/30/12 102485 KYLE HEAVRIN WELLNESS PROGRAM 200.00
11/16/12 102392 ALLISON REDMON FOOD FOR IRVINGTON PARADE 31.14 x .
11/20/12 801793 US BANK CORPORATE PY SUPPLIES FOR XMAS PARADE 145.71 x
1/6/12 99078 HERALD NEWS PUBLISIMERRY CHRISTMAS AD 90.00 x
2/24/12 99859 MEDIAWORKS ADVERTEXTENDED REBATES 67.65
4/6/12 100324 HERALD NEWS PUBLISINEWSPAPER ADVERTISING 105.00
12/7/12 102580 HERALD NEWS PUBLISINEWSPAPER CONSERVATION A 93.75
10/19/12 99504 NRECA ANNUAL DUES 28,308.00
1/20/12 102135 KAEC ANNUAL DUES 70,025.84
var var COOP LABOR AND BENEFITS 88,915.81
202,515.81

Items disallowed for rate making purposes ‘ 8,752.56

Meade County Rural Electric

Case No. 2013-00033
Miscellancous General Expenses Account 930.20
November 30, 2013



Exhibit 11

.
2 page b of G
3 Witness: Karen Brown
4 Meade County Rural Electric

5 Case No. 2013-00033

6 Annual Meeting - Account 930.40

7 November 30, 2013

8 Check

9 Date Number Payee Description Amount

10

" 4/20/2012 100403 AL APPLEGATE FEE NOMINATING COMMITTEEME ~ 150.00 x
12 4/20/2012 100414 JOHN DITTO FEE NOMINATING COMMITTEEME  150.00 x
13 4/20/2012 100414 JOHN DITTO MILEAGE 510 x
14 4/20/2012 100417 CLINTON FENTRESS  FEE NOMINATING COMMITTEE ME 150.00 x
15 4/20/2012 100417 CLINTON FENTRESS ~ MILEAGE _ 3570 x
16 4/20/2012 100419 RICKY HAYNES FEE NOMINATING COMMITTEE ME  150.00 x
17 4/20/2012 100419 RICKY HAYNES MILEAGE 11.73 x
18 4/20/2012 100420 JOE HOBBS FEE NOMINATING COMMITTEE ME 150.00 x
19 4/20/2012 100420 JOE HOBBS MILEAGE 1530 x
20 5/31/2012 100798 VISA SUBWAY-NOMINATING COMMITTE 40.86 x
21 6/15/2012 100928 PRINT SOLUTIONS COMMUTER TUMBLER FOR ANNU/ 4,114.92

22 6/25/2012 100978 KAYE RICHARDSON  ANNUAL MEETING SHIRTS 2,153.92

23 6/28/2012 101046 NEISHA NEVITT 2012 ANNUAL MTG MILEAGE-NEISH 26.64

24 6/28/2012 101066 ANNA SWANSON 2012 ANNUAL MTG MILEAGE-ANN/ 26.64

25 6/28/2012 101034 THE KROGER CO SUPPLIES FOR ANNUAL MTG 55.20

26 6/28/2012 101058 MELANIE RALEY SANDWICHES & COOKIES FOR ANM  235.32

27 6/28/2012 101000 JUDY BROWN 2012 ANNUAL MTG MILEAGE-JUDY 26.64

28 7/6/2012 101152 THE WULF RADIO ADVERTISING FOR ANNUAL MEET!  560.00

29 7/6/2012 101117 LUCAS BROS HARDWAISUPPLIES FOR ANNUAL MTG 526.65

30 7/6/2012 101147 JOHN STRANEY 2012 ANNUAL MTG MILEAGE-JOHN 26.64

31 7/6/2012 101103 LAURA DUTSCHKE ENTERTAINMENT 2012 MTG 250.00

32 7/6/2012 101146 RICK STITH SOUND SYSTEM 2012 ANNUAL MTC  150.00

33 7/6/2012 101088 BRECKINRIDGE CO DAY 2012 ANNUAL MTG CONCESSION 225.00

34 7/6/2012 101112 HERALD NEWS PUBLISI ADVERTISING FOR ANNUAL MTG 360.00

35 7/6/2012 101128 OHIO COUNTY TIMES N ADVERTISING FOR ANNUAL MTG 310.50

36 7/6/2012 101121 THE MEADE COUNTY M ADVERTISING FOR ANNUAL MTG 515.20

37 7/6/2012 101153 WXBC RADIO ADVERTISEMENT FOR ANNUAL M7 385.00

38 7/13/2012 101178 TIM GOSSETT $100 GIVEAWAY AT ANNUAL MTG 100.00 x
39 7/13/2012 101201 MEADE COUNTY COMM ANNUAL MTG RADIO ADVERTISINGC ~ 480.00

40 7/13/2012 101222 TINA WHITMAN ANNUAL MTG MILEAGE 14.43

4 7/14/2012 999998 US BANK CORPORATE I MEAL EXPENSE FOR SETTING UP A 38.51

42 7/15/2012 999998 US BANK CORPORATE 1 DRINKS FOR ANNUAL MTG 46.73

43 7/16/2012 101372 VISA WAL-MART-ANNUAL MTG PRIZES  360.40 x
44 8/7/2012 101447 KY ASSOC OF ELECT CCENTERTAINMENT FOR ANNUAL M” 4,805.00

45 8/7/2012 101447 KY ASSOC OF ELECT C(2012 ANNUAL MTG POSTERS 118.56

46 8/7/2012 101448 LUCAS BROS HARDWAIBIKE AND HELMET PRIZE FOR ANM 99.62 x
47 var var LABOR AND BENEFITS 6,602.65

48

49

50 23.472.86 x
51 :

52 Disallow for rate making purposes 1,418.71 x

53
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Exhibit 12
page 1 of 1
Witness: Karen Brown
Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2013-00033
Rate Case Expenses
November 30, 2012

Estimated rate case costs: .
Legal $3,000

Consulting 35,000
Advertising 5,000
Supplies and miscellaneous 2,000
Total | 45,000
Number of years 3
Adjustment $15,000

In-house labor was not included in the above adjustment as the labor would
be incurred in other accounts.

This amount is approximately the same as other rate requests filed before this
Commission.

The monthly amounts filed for rate case expenses will include the labor,
however, this amount is not included in the above adjustment.
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Exhibit 13
page 1 of 1
- Witness: Burns Mercer
Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative

Case No. 2013-00033
November 30, 2012

Self Insured Fund

Meade County, along with most other cooperatives in Kentucky, were experiencing
high workers compensation rates in the 1980's. In order to reduce the rates, the Kentucky
cooperatives formed a Self-Insured Workers' Compensation Fund that was administered
through KAEC. Federated Insurance Company, among others, started insuring Kentucky
cooperatives at a lower rate. As a result, the Kentucky workers' comp fund was
dissolved. However, the assets of the fund could not be distributed until all potential
claims had been resolved. During 2012, Federated Insurance Company worked out an
arrangement to absolve the self-insured fund of any potential future claims. As a result,
the assets of the fund were distributed during 2012. Meade County's portion of the
assets in the fund were $76,226. Meade County is proposing to remove these funds

for rate-making purposes since the fund was dissolved over 5 years ago and this is the
distribution from that fund.



COOPERATIVE

BIG SANDY

BLUE GRASS ENERGY
CLARK ENERGY COOP
CUMBERLAND VALLEY
FARMERS
FLEMING-MASON
GRAYSON
INTER-COUNTY
JACKSON ENERGY
LICKING VALLEY
NOLIN

OWEN

SALT RIVER ELECTRIC
SHELBY ENERGY
SOUTH KENTUCKY
TAYLOR COUNTY

AVERAGE EKPC

JACKSON PURCHASE
KENERGY
MEADE COUNTY

AVERAGE BIG RIVERS
HICKMAN-FULTON
PENNYRILE
TRI-COUNTY
WARREN

WEST KENTUCKY

AVERAGE TVA

OVERALL AVERAGE

2011
KENTUCKY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES
AVERAGE EXPENSE PER CONSUMER ~

STATISTICAL COMPARISONS
2011 2010 2009 2008
$328 $358 $315 $291
319 320 303 291
303 - 295 283 253
301 308 299 267
300 289 248 262
329 317 325 291
476 423 398 373
349 328 321 300
371 344 358 311
317 316 303 270
411 408 363 349
289 292 281 266
231 223 237 228
348 352 327 295
280 291 270 264
244 287 220 215
$325 $319 $303 $284
$353 $319 $348 $338
362 372 345 363
302 204 271 267
$340 $329 $321 $323
$759 $522 $595 $525
325 287 290 274
290 284 270 258
345 336 333 331
370 353 329 384
$419 $357 $364 $355
$346 $329 $318 $303

% CHANGE
2007 FROM 2007
$286 14.7 %
272 17.3
240 26.3
259 16.2
259 15.8
280 17.5
350 36.0
280 246
301 23.3
260 21.9
342 20.2
250 156
196 17.9
258 34.9
262 6.9
203 202
$269 20.8 %
$303 16.5 %
333 8.7
231 20.3
$295 15.3 %
$433 753 %
254 28.0
244 18.9
310 11.3
331 118
$314 33.4 %
$281 23.1%



COOPERATIVE

BIG SANDY

BLUE GRASS ENERGY
CLARK ENERGY COOP
CUMBERLAND VALLEY
FARMERS
FLEMING-MASON
GRAYSON
INTER-COUNTY
JACKSON ENERGY
LICKING VALLEY
NOLIN

OWEN

SALT RIVER ELECTRIC
SHELBY ENERGY
SOUTH KENTUCKY
TAYLOR COUNTY

TOTAL EKPC

JACKSON PURCHASE
KENERGY
MEADE COUNTY

TOTAL BIG RIVERS

HICKMAN-FULTON
PENNYRILE
TRI-COUNTY
WARREN

WEST KENTUCKY

TOTAL TVA

Ex g

920 \&
- 20M F1
KENTUCKY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES
TOTAL AVERAGE NUMBER OF CONSUMERS BILLED.. _. ... _
STATISTICAL COMPARISONS
% CHANGE
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 FROM 2007
13213 13,226 13,244 13211 13,138 0.6 %
55087 54,980 54816 54694 54021 2.0
- 26,041 26,154 26,123 26,008 25,801 0.9
23684 23,749 23737 23695 23487 0.8
24683 24574 24439 24226 . 23729 4.0
23,827 23822 23792 23804 23687 0.6
15,470 15,533 15678 15722 15,631 -1.0
25250 25256 25461 25353 25185 0.3
51224 51338 51,338 51644 51,244 0.0
17,428 17,493 17,485 17,453 17,272 0.9
32948 32638 32159 31,885 31,422 4.9
57596 57,478 57,223 56,794 56,290 23
47,411 47,046 46,501 46,071 45453 4.3
15,315 15,311 15291 15,191 14,990 22
66,361 66,430 66,317 66276 62,408 6.3
25613 25456 25285 25078 24.792 3.3
521,151 520,484 518,889 517,103 508,550 2.5 %
20199 29,152 29,109 20,092 28747 1.6 %
55210 54,991 54,839 54736 54,337 1.6
28,478 28267 27.996 27.866 27.500 3.6
112,887 112,410 111,944 111,694 110,584 21%
3675 3,716 3742 3,782 3,770 25%
46,965 46,984 46,862 46419 46,393 1.2
50240 50,340 50,223 50,331 50,223 0.0
60,265 59,995 59627 59,317 58,591 29
38,154 38,189 38,183 38323 38,057 0.3
199,299 199,224 198,637 198,172 197,034 1.1 %
833,337 832,118 829,470 826,969 816,168 21 %

OVERALL TOTAL



COOPERATIVE

BIG SANDY

BLUE GRASS ENERGY .
CLARK ENERGY COOP
- CUMBERLAND VALLEY
FARMERS :
FLEMING-MASON
GRAYSON
INTER-COUNTY
JACKSON ENERGY
LICKING VALLEY
NOLIN

OWEN

SALT RIVER ELECTRIC
SHELBY ENERGY
SOUTH KENTUCKY
TAYLOR COUNTY

TOTAL EKPC
JACKSON PURCHASE
KENERGY

MEADE COUNTY
TOTAL BIG RIVERS
HICKMAN-FULTON
PENNYRILE
TRI-COUNTY
WARREN

WEST KENTUCKY
TOTAL TVA

OVERALL TOTAL

Exng

ps3 ¢l8
2011
KENTUCKY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES
MILES OF LINE
STATISTICAL COMPARISONS . . - - - - -
% CHANGE
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 FROM 2007
1,030 1,027 1025 1027 1,022 08 %
4650 4632 4593 4566 4535 25
3042 303 3,035 3014 2982 2.0
2614 .- 2616 2609 2,592 2,577 1.4
3591 3577 3555 3538 3,513 2.2
3,550 3537 3517 3,506 3,483 1.9
2,485 2483 2474 2466 2454 1.3
3,765 3,748 3733 3687 3,630 3.7
5676 5664 5663 5663 5652 0.4
2039 2031 2026 2023 2,020 0.9
2991 2980 2959 293 2917 25
4509 4,493 4,486 4,451 4,428 1.8
4040 4,016 3982 3953 3,903 35
2,097 2,096 2,088 2078 2065 1.5
6,755 6,735 6,715 6685 6,600 2.3
3210 3198 3183 3169  3.150 1.9
56,044 55,869 55643 55,358 54,931 2.0%
2918 29809 2,900 2,891 3,271 -10.8 %
7047 7,010 7,009 6997 6,974 1.0
2974 2974 2978 2972 2959 0.5
12,939 12,893 12,887 12,860 13,204 2.0 %
691 684 688 689 688 0.4 %
5089 5100 5099 5075 5,047 0.8
5449 5451 5464 5467 5450 0.0
5626 5622 5617 5615 5,584 0.8
4079 4069 4046 4033 3,881 51
20,934 20,926 20,914 20,879 20,650 1.4 %
89,917 89,688 89,097 88,785 1.3 %

89,444
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KENTUCKY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES
DENSITY CONSUMERS PER MILE

STATISTICAL COMPARISONS . o

, . % CHANGE
COOPERATIVE 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 FROM 2007
BIG SANDY 13.0 12.9 12.9 12.8 12.8 16 %
BLUE GRASS ENERGY 11.8 11.9 11.9 12.0 11.9 0.8
CLARK ENERGY COOP 8.6 8.6 8.6 8.6 87 1.1
CUMBERLAND VALLEY 9.1 9.1 9.1 9.1 9.1 0.0
FARMERS 6.9 6.9 69 = 68 68 1.5
FLEMING-MASON 67 .. 67 6.8 88 68 1.5
GRAYSON 6.2 6.3 6.3 6.4 6.4 3.1
INTER-COUNTY 6.7 6.7 6.8 6.9 6.9 29
JACKSON ENERGY 9.0 9.1 9.1 9.1 9.1 1.1
LICKING VALLEY 8.6 8.6 8.6 8.6 9.0 44
NOLIN 11.0 11.0 10.9 10.9 108 1.9
OWEN 12.8 12.8 12.8 128 127 0.8
SALT RIVER ELECTRIC 117 11.7 11.7 117 117 0.0
SHELBY ENERGY 7.3 7.3 7.3 7.3 7.3 0.0
SOUTH KENTUCKY 9.8 9.9 9.9 9.9 9.5 3.2
TAYLOR COUNTY 8.0 8.0 7.9 7.9 7.9 1.3
AVERAGE EKPC 9.3 9.3 9.3 9.3 9.3 0.0 %
JACKSON PURCHASE 10.0 10.0 10.0 10.1 8.8 136 %
KENERGY 7.8 7.8 7.8 7.8 7.8 0.0
MEADE COUNTY 9.6 9.5 9.4 9.4 9.3 3.2
AVERAGE BIG RIVERS 8.7 8.7 8.7 8.7 8.4 3.6 %
HICKMAN-FULTON 53 54 54 55 55 3.6 %
PENNYRILE 9.2 8.2 92 = 92 9.2 0.0
TRI-COUNTY 9.2 9.2 9.2 9.2 9.2 00
WARREN 10.7 107 1086 10.6 105 1.9
WEST KENTUCKY 9.4 9.4 9.4 9.5 9.8 41
AVERAGE TVA 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 0.0 %

OVERALL AVERAGE 9.3 9.3 9.3 9.3 9.2 11 %



COOPERATIVE

BIG SANDY
BLUE GRASS ENERGY

CLARK ENERGY COOP

CUMBERLAND VALLEY
FARMERS
FLEMING-MASON
GRAYSON
INTER-COUNTY
JACKSON ENERGY
LICKING VALLEY
NOLIN

OWEN

SALT RIVER ELECTRIC
SHELBY ENERGY
SQUTH KENTUCKY
TAYLOR COUNTY

AVERAGE EKPC
JACKSON PURCHASE
KENERGY

MEADE COUNTY
AVERAGE BIG RIVERS
HICKMAN-FULTON
PENNYRILE
TRI-COUNTY

WARREN
WEST KENTUCKY

AVERAGE TVA

OVERALL AVERAGE

Ex{q.

2011 pyS Y8
KENTUCKY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES
AVERAGE EXPENSE PER MILE OF LINE e
STATISTICAL COMPARISONS
% CHANGE
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 FROM 2007
$4207 $4611 $4,070 $3,744 $3676 14.4 %
3779 3,798 3817 3486 3,240 16.6
2595 2542 2435 2182 2077 249
2727 2805 2720 2442 2,360 15.6
2,061 1,985 1,704 1,793 1,749 17.8
2208 2135 2199 1,976 1,905 16.0
2963 2645 2,523 2,378 2,229 32.9
2,341 2,211 2,189 2,061 1,943 20.5
3,348 3118 3246 2,837 2730 226
2,710 2,721 2615 2330 2224 21.9
4527 4469 3946 3,786 3,684 22.9
3,603 3,735 3584 3,394 3,178 16.2
2,711 2612 2787 2658 2282 18.8
2542 2572 239% 2157 1,872 35.8
2,751 2870 2667 2618 2477 11.1
1948 188 1,748 1,703 1,598 21.9
$2,946 $2,919 $2,778 $2,596 $2,451 20.2 %
$3,532 $3,197 $3,493 . $3,403 $2,663 326 %
2837 2919 2698 2839 2585 9.3
2892 2794 2547 2503 2334 23.9
$3,087 $2,970 $2,913 $2,915 $2,531 22.0 %
$4,037 $2,835 $3,236 $2,882 $2,373 70.1 %
3,000 2644 2665 2505 2334 285
2674 2623 2481 2375 2,248 19.0
3695 3586 3535 3,496 3,251 13.7
3462 3313 3,105 3649 3.246 6.7
$3,374 $3,000 $3,005 $2,982 $2,691 25.4 %
$3,052 $2,944 $2,840 $2,716 $2,512 21.5 %
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2011 e
KENTUCKY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES
TOTAL RESIDENTIAL REVENUES
STATISTICAL COMPARISONS

% CHANGE
COOPERATIVE 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 FROM 2007
BIG SANDY $19,254,338  $19,504,677  $17,723,822  $16,830,290 $15,853 408 2159
BLUE GRASS ENERGY 85,884,006 84,916,241 76618866 75708257 68578375 252
CLARK ENERGY COOP  36,708.481 35,307,191 30986423  31,325955 29,717,008 . 23.5
CUMBERLAND VALLEY  31460,869 32,537,708 20,727,049 29511472 27,983,567 12.4
FARMERS 32,782,120  33283,884 28,060,218 27,656,320 26,450,827 23.9
FLEMING-MASON 28,199,358 28,565,335 26,445,334 27,400,745 23.419,768 20.4
GRAYSON 21,978,172 22,417,367  20,3755894  19,326.236 18,131,615 21.2
INTER-COUNTY 38,974,091 38,111,051 34,703,753 35,150,797 33,391,723 16.7
JACKSON ENERGY 81,135,113 81,946,986 73,804,381 76,960,445 66,382,819 222
LICKING VALLEY 21,839,711 22255988 19,780,120  19,074236  18.876,065 15.7
NOLIN 48149006 48,360,150 43,698,352  44,216213  30.672.514 21.4
OWEN 79,163,922 77,481,108 71405333  68,931115 66458715 19.1
SALTRIVERELECTRIC 66,517,122 65,700,823 59,096,481  59,871443  57,330.349 16.0
SHELBY ENERGY 25853776 23,574,557 21,062,573 21,021,450 19,684,110 313
SOUTH KENTUCKY 84.493,130 82,781,238 73895309 76,437,150 67,646,098 24.9
TAYLOR COUNTY 20703937 28920669 28255677 26,494,596 25472592 16.6
TOTAL EKPC $732,007,152 $725,664,973 $656,629,484 $655,916,732 $605,049,733 21.0 9
JACKSON PURCHASE ~ $29,070,144  $31,240,203  $27,283,351  $27,275780 $25.697,896 13.1 9
KENERGY 56,283,522 57,146,551 50,340,518 50,078,002 50,041,715 12.5
MEADE COUNTY 27479674 26176828 23284922 24,196,053 21.982.113 25.0
TOTAL BIG RIVERS $112,833,340 $114,563,582 $100,917,791 $101,550,735 $97,724,824 1559
HICKMAN-FULTON $5,999,873  $5138,805  $5,138,805  $5,006,364  $4,576,311 3119
PENNYRILE 65,110,934 64,755,328 58273701 58,879,793 51.817.216 257
TRI-COUNTY 65426019 70,308,752 59,000,263 59,815,321 54981186 19.0
WARREN 80,954,828  85524,135 79,490,494 79120223 69,955,053 28.6
WEST KENTUCKY 57812187  58309.168  51.664,140  51.409.815 45691877 26.5
TOTAL TVA $284,303,841 '$284.036,188 $254,467,403 $254,321,516 $227,021,646 25.2 %
OVERALL TOTAL $1,129,234,333 $1,124,264,743 $1,012,014,678 $1,011,788,983 $929,793,203 21.5 %



DISTRIBUTION OPERATION
DISTRIBUTION MAINTENANCE
ACCQUNTING

CONSUMER INFORMATION
ADMINISTRATION

TOTAL PER CONSUMER

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
MILES OF LINE
CONSUMERS BILLED

MILES OF LINE PER EMPLOYEE

CONSUMER PER EMPLOYEE

DENSITY CONSUMERS PER MILE

DISTRIBUTION OPERATION
DISTRIBUTION MAINTENANCE
ACCOUNTING

CONSUMER INFORMATION
ADMINISTRATION

TOTAL PER CONSUMER

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
MILES OF LINE
CONSUMERS BILLED

MILES OF LINE PER EMPLOYEE

CONSUMER PER EMPLOYEE

DENSITY CONSUMERS PER MILE

KENTUCKY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES
OPERATING EXPENSE AND STATISTICAL COMPARISONS
2011 - 2010 ANNUAL COMPARISON . .-

AVERAGE EXPENSE PER CONSUMER

EKPC

2011 2010 CHANGE
$ 75.00 § 7300 $ 200
$ 103.00 § 102.00 $ 1.00
$ 61.00 $ 60.00 $ 1.00
§ 1200 $ 13.00 $ (1.00)
$ 74.00 $ 71.00 $ 300
$ 32500 $ 319.00 § 6.00

OTHER STATISTICAL INFORMATION

1,207 1,206. 1
56,044 55,868 175
521,151 520,484 667
46.7 . 466 0.1
434 434 0
83 93 0

AVERAGE EXPENSE PER CONSUMER

BIG RIVERS

2011 2010 CHANGE
$ 90.00 $ 8300 $ 7Q0
$ 131.00 $ 12800 § 300
$ 4900 $ 4900 $ -
$ 700 $ 600 $ 100
§ _63.00 $ 63.00 $ -
§ 340.00 § 320.00 $ 11.00

OTHER STATISTICAL INFORMATION

261 293 @

12,939 12,883 48
112,887 112,410 477
445 438 086
388 382 6

87 8.7 0

DISTRIBUTION OPERATION
DISTRIBUTION MAINTENANCE
ACCOUNTING

CONSUMER INFORMATION
ADMINISTRATION

TOTAL PER CONSUMER

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
MILES OF LINE

CONSUMERS BILLED

MILES CF LINE PER EMPLOYEE
CONSUMER PER EMPLOYEE

DENSITY CONSUMERS PER MILE

DISTRIBUTION OPERATION
DISTRIBUTION MAINTENANCE
ACCOUNTING

CONSUMER INFORMATION
ADMINISTRATION

TOTAL PER CONSUMER

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
MILES OF LINE

CONSUMERS BILLED

MILES OF LINE PER EMPLOYEE
CONSUMER PER EMPLOYEE

DENSITY CONSUMERS PER MILE

AVERAGE EXPENSE PER CONSUMER

TVA
2011 2010 CHANGE
$ 108.00 $ 9500 $ 1400
$ 14400 $ 119.00 $ 2500
$ 5700 $ 56.00 5 1.00
$ 2300 $ 800 $ 15.00

$ 86100 $ 78.00 $_700

$ 419.00 $ 357.00 $ 62.00

OTHER STATISTICAL INFORMATION

517 518 $ 100
20,934 20926 $ 800
199,200 199224 § 75.00
40.7 408 $ 0.0
387 387 % -
95 95 § -

AVERAGE EXPENSE PER CONSUMER

OVERALL AVERAGE
2011 2010 CHANGE
$ 8400 $ 7900 $ 500
$ 11500 $ 10900 §$ 600
$ 580D $ 5800 3 -
$ 1400 $ 1100 $ 300
$ 7500 7200 $ 300
$ 34600  $ 329.00 $17.00

OTHER STATISTICAL INFORMATION

2015 2015 0
83,917 89,688 228
833,337 832,118 1,219
446 445 0
413 413 "]

9.3 93 0
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2011
KENTUCKY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES
OPERATING EXPENSE STATISTICAL COMPARISONS
AVERAGE ANNUAL BASIS

DISTRIBUTION DISTRIBUTION TOTAL CONSUMER CONSUMER ADM. & GEN. TOTAL NUMBER MILES RESIDENTIAL TOTAL AVERAGE
COOPERATIVE NAME OPERATION MAINTENANCE OP. & MAINT. ACCOUNTING INFORMATION EXPENSE EXPENSE OF OF CONSUMERS | RESIDENTIAL MONTHLY
PER MILE PER NILE PER MILE PER MILE PER MILE PER MILE PERMILE | EMPLOYEES LINE BILLED REVENUES RES'L REV
BIG SANDY RECC 872 1.270 2,142 757 141 1.167 4,207 45 1,030 12,102 19,254,338 1326
BLUE GRASS ENERGY COOP 592 1,244 1,836 628 367 948 3,178 110 4.650 52,419 85,884,008 1385
CLARK ENERGY COOP 608 925 1,638 514 86 482 2,585 - 51 3,042 24,394 36,708,481 1254
CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC 488 1,008 1,485 707 45 480 2,727 55 2,614 22,183 31,460,860 118.2
FARMERS RECC 392 742 1,134 302 34 §91 2,061 65 3,591 22,881 32,782,120 1193
FLEMING-MASON ENERGY 490 772 1,262 497 54 396 2,200 52 8,650 17,693 . 28,199,358 132.8
GRAYSON RECC 461 1,189 1,650 423 112 778 2,963 46 2,485 14,225 21,978,172 128.8
INTER-COUNTY ENERGY k) 423 1,134 523 141 543 2,341 14 3,765 23,846 38,974,001 136.2
JACKSUN ENERGY COOP 803 1,029 1,832 641 117 758 3.348 134 5,676 47,627 81,135,113 142.0
LICKING VALLEY RECC 744 923 1,667 436 43 564 2,710 45 2,038 16,244 21,839,711 1120
NOLIN RECC 1091 1,322 2,413 815 297 1,002 4,527 97 2,991 30,926 48,149,006 120.7
OWEN £C - 1137 792 1,929 818 R3] 805 3,608 133 4,509 55,052 70,163,922 119.8
SALY RIVER ELECTRIC 834 728 1,962 516 84 | 739 2.1 74 4.040 44,449 66,517,122 124.7
SHELBY ENERGY COOP 745 913 1,658 329 a8 487 2,542 36 2,007 14904 25,853,778 1448
SOUTH KENTUCKY RECC 521 884 1,405 819 98 629 2,751 145 8,756 60,730 84,493,130 1169
TAYLOR COUNTY RECC 567 551 1,118 351 32 447 1,948 52 3.210 22,666 29,703,937 100.2
EKPC GROUP AVERAGE 679 820 1,599 5§55 118 674 2,948 75 3,503 30,147 45,766,072 126.5
JACKSON PURCHASE ENERGY 1071 1,331 2,402 360 40 730 3,532 80 2918 26,054 29,070,144 93.0
KENERGY CORP 564 1,254 1.818 488 47 486 2,837 147 7.047 45,294 56,283,522 103.6
MEADE COUNTY RECC 871 948 1,818 460 98 517 2892 64. 2974 26,402 27479874 88.7
BIG RIVERS GROUP AVERAGE 83s 1,178 2,013 435 61 578 3,087 87 4,313 32,583 37,671,113 95.2
HICKMAN-FULTON COUNTIES RECC 968 1,409 2377 348 394 920 4,037 18 691 2819 5,008.873 1774
PENNYRILE RECC 914 914 1,828 443 92 6837 3,000 120 5,089 37,649 65,110,934 144.1
TRI-COUNTY EMC 839 913 1,752 415 101 406 2,674 132 5,449 40,682 65,426,019 134.0
WARREN RECC 1028 975 2,003 5689 150 953 3,605 180 5,626 50,126 89,054,828 149.8
WEST KENTUCKY RECC 702 1,634 2,236 655 47 524 3.462 ‘89 4079 30,445 57,812,187 158.2
TVA GROUP AVERAGE 890 1,149 2,039 490 157 683 3,374 103 4,187 32,344 56,860,768 146.5
OVERALL AVERAGE - 742 1,000 1,742 526 119 &85 3,052 a4 3,747 30,909 47,051,431 126.9
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2011

KENTUCKY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES
OPERATING EXPENSE STATISTICAL COMPARISONS

AVERAGE ANNUAL BASIS
DISTRIBUTION DISTRIBUTION TOTAL CONSUMER CONSUMER ADM. & GEN. TOTAL NUMBER MILES NUMBER OF MILES OF CONSUMERS {*  DENSITY
COOPERAT IVE NAME OPERATION MAINTENANGE OP, & MAINT, ACCOUNTING INFORMATION EXPENSE EXPENSE OF OF CONSUMERS LINE PER PER CONSUMERS
PER CONSUMER PER CONSUMER PER CONSUMER PER CONSUMER PER CONSUMER PER CONSUMER PER CONSUMER EMPLOYEES LINE BILLED EMPLOYEE EMPLOYEE PER MILE
BIG SANDY RECC 88 99 167 59 1" at 328 46 1,030 13,213 230 204 13.0
BLUE GRASS ENERGY COOP 50 105 1565 53 31 80 319 110 4,650 55,087 423 504 118
CLARK ENERGY COOP 71 108 179 60 10 54 303 51 3.042 26,041 69.6 511 8.6
CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC 54 111 165 78 5 53 301 65 2,614 23,684 47.5 431 A
FARMERS RECC 57 108 165 44 5 86 300 85 3,501 24,683 55.2 380 88
FLEMING-MASON ENERGY 73 15 188 74 8 59 329 52 3,660 23,827 68.3 458 6.7
GRAYSON RECC 74 19 265 68 18 125 476 46 2,485 15470 54.0 338 8.2
INTER-COUNTY ENERGY 106 63 168 78 21 81 349 87 3,765 25,250 56.2 377 8.7
JACKSON ENERGY COOP 89 114 203 J4l 13 84 3N 134 5,676 §1,224 424 382 9.0
LICKING VALLEY RECC 87 108 195 51 5 66 317 46 2,039 17.428 450 387 86
NOLIN RECC 99 120 219 74 27 91 411 97 2,801 32,948 30.8 340 110
OWEN EC 88 62 161 84 11 63 289 133 4,509 57,696 33.9 4338 128
SALT RIVER ELECTRIC 54 62 116 44 8 63 231 74 4,040 47411 54.6 641 1.7
SHELBY ENERGY COOP 102 126 227 45 12 64 348 36 2,097 15,315 583 425 7.3
SOUTH KENTUCKY RECC 53 80 143 83 10 84 280 145 6,755 66,361 48.8 458 9.8
TAYLOR COUNTY RECC FAl 69 140 44 4 56 244 52 3.210 25613 61.7 493 80
EKPC GROUP AVERAGE 78 103 178 61 12 74 328 75 3,603 32,572 46.7 434 93
JACKSON PURCHASE ENERGY 107 133 240 38 4 73 353 80 2,918 29,199 38.5 365 10.0
KENERGY CORP 72 160 232 62 8 62 362 147 7,047 55.210 479 378 78
MEADE COUNTY RECC 91 98 190 48 10 54 302 64 2,974 28,478 46.0 445 0.8
BIG RIVERS GROUP AVERAGE 80 131 221 49 7 63 340 97 4,313 37,629 44.5 388 8.7
HICKMAN-FULTON COUNTIES RECC 182 266 447 65 74 173 759 16 6 3,675 43.2 230 53
PENNYRILE RECC 99 99 198 48 10 69 326 128 5,089 46,965 424 391 9.2
TRI-COUNTY EMC 91 99 190 45 11 44 290 132 5,449 50,240 413 381 9.2
WARREN RECC 96 91 187 65 14 89 345 - 160 5,626 60,265 352 377 10.7
WEST KENTUCKY RECC 75 164 239 70 5 56 370 a9 4,079 38,154 45.8 429 94
TVA GROUP AVERAGE 109 144 253 57 23 86 419 103 4,187 39,860 40.7 387 8.5
COVERALL AVERAGE 84 115 198 58 14 75 346 84 3,747 34,722 44.6 443 8.3




COOPERATIVE

BIG SANDY

BLUE GRASS ENERGY
CLARK ENERGY COOP
CUMBERLAND VALLEY
FARMERS
FLEMING-MASON
GRAYSON
INTER-COUNTY
JACKSON ENERGY
LICKING VALLEY
NOLIN .

OWEN

SALT RIVER ELECTRIC
SHELBY ENERGY
SOUTH KENTUCKY
TAYLOR COUNTY

TOTAL EKPC

JACKSON PURCHASE
KENERGY
MEADE COUNTY

TOTAL BIG RIVERS
HICKMAN-FULTON
PENNYRILE
TRI-COUNTY
WARREN

WEST KENTUCKY
TOTAL TVA

OVERALL TOTAL

EX 14

2010 CAgley 8
KENTUCKY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES
MILES OF LINE
STATISTICAL COMPARISONS
% CHANGE
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 FROM 2006
1,027 1,025 1027 1,022 1,016 1.1 %
4632 4,593 4566 4,535 4,487 3.2
3036 3035 3014 2982 2,96 2.4
2616 2,609 2,592 2,577 2,559 2.2
3577 3,555 3,539 3513 3,481 2.8
3537 3517 3506 3483 3,456 2.3
2483 2474 2486 2454 2,437 1.9
3748 3733 3687 3630 3,572 4.9
5664 5663 5663 5652 5621 0.8
2,031 2026 2023 2020 2014 0.8
2880 2,959 2933 2917 2,841 4.9
4,493 4,485 4,451 4428 4,400 24 %
4016 3982 3,953 3903 3,847 44
2,006 2088 2078 2065 2,025 3.5
8735 6715 6685 6600 6,540 3.0
3198 3183 3169 31450 3,135 2.0
55,869 55,643 55358 54,931 54,397 2.7 %
2,909 2900 2891 3271 3244 -10.3 %
7010 7,009 6997 6974 6944 1.0
2974 2978 2972 2959 2937 13
12,893 12,887 12,860 13,204 13,125 1.8 %
684 688 689 688 685 0.1 %
5100 5009 5075 5047 5022 1.6
5451 5464 5467 5450 5427 0.4
5622 5617 5615 5584 5556 1.2
4069 4046 4033 3881  3.970 25
20,926 20,914 20,879 20,650 20,660 1.3 %
89,688 89,444 89,097 88,785 88,182 1.7 %

** NEW MAPPING SYSTEM INSTALLED IN 2006 - MORE ACCURATE COUNT



COOPERATIVE

BIG SANDY

BLUE GRASS ENERGY
CLARK ENERGY COOP
CUMBERLAND VALLEY
FARMERS
FLEMING-MASON
GRAYSON
INTER-COUNTY
JACKSON ENERGY
LICKING VALLEY
NOLIN

OWEN

SALT RIVER ELECTRIC
SHELBY ENERGY
SOUTH KENTUCKY
TAYLOR COUNTY

AVERAGE EKPC

JACKSON PURCHASE
KENERGY
MEADE COUNTY

AVERAGE BIG RIVERS
HICKMAN-FULTON
PENNYRILE
TRI-COUNTY
WARREN

WEST KENTUCKY

AVERAGE TVA

OVERALL AVERAGE

Cx ¥

2010 o1y 18
KENTUCKY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES
AVERAGE EXPENSE PER CONSUMER
STATISTICAL COMPARISONS
% CHANGE
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 FROM 2008
$358 $315 $291 $286 $250 432 %
320 303 291 272 248 29.0
295 283 253 240 237 245
309 299 267 259 264 17.0
289 248 262 259 223 296
317 325 291 280 294 7.8
423 398 373 350 307 37.8
328 321 300 280 280 17.1
344 358 311 301 300 14.7
316 303 270 260 250 26.4
408 363 349 342 327 248
292 281 266 250 287 9.4
223 237 228 196 187 19.3
352 327 295 258 280 257
291 270 264 262 251 15.9
237 220 215 203 212 11.8
$319 $303 $284 $269 $262 21.8 %
$319 $348 $338 $303 $300 6.3 %
372 345 363 333 354 51
294 271 267 251 250 17.6
$329 $321 $323  $295 $301 9.3 %
$522 $595 $525 $433 $460 13.5 %
287 290 274 254 235 22.1
284 270 258 244 240 18.3
336 333 331 310 302 11.3
353 328 384 331 313 12.8
$357 $364 $355. $314 $309 15.5 %
$329 $318 $303 $281 $276 19.2 %



COOPERATIVE

BIG SANDY

BLUE GRASS ENERGY
CLARK ENERGY COOP
CUMBERLAND VALLEY
FARMERS
FLEMING-MASON
GRAYSON
INTER-COUNTY
JACKSON ENERGY
LICKING VALLEY

" NOLIN

OWEN

SALT RIVER ELECTRIC
SHELBY ENERGY
SOUTH KENTUCKY
TAYLOR COUNTY

AVERAGE EKPC

JACKSON PURCHASE
KENERGY
MEADE COUNTY

AVERAGE BIG RIVERS
HICKMAN-FULTON
PENNYRILE
TRI-COUNTY
WARREN

WEST KENTUCKY
AVERAGE TVA

OVERALL AVERAGE

2010

KENTUCKY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES
AVERAGE EXPENSE PER MILE OF LINE

5 12

STATISTICAL COMPARISONS
% CHANGE
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 FROM 2006
$4,611 $4,070 $3,744 $3676 $3,22% 43.2 %
3,798 3,617 3,486 3,240 2,939 29.2
2,542 2435 2,182 2,077 2,038 247
2.805 2,720 2,442 2,360 2,404 16.7
1,985 1,704 1,793 1,749 1,499 324
2,135 2,199 1,976 1,905 1,987 7.4
2,645 2,523 2379 2,229 1,854 354
2,211 2,189 2,061 1,943 1,950 13.4
3,118 3,246 2,837 2,730 2,715 14.8
2,721 2,615 2,330 2,224 2,121 28.3
4 469 3,946 3,786 3,684 3,528 26.7
3,735 3,584 3,394 3,178 3,346 11.6 **
2,612 2,767 2,658 2,282 2,187 19.4
2,572 2,396 2,157 1,872 2,081 236
2,870 2,667 2,618 2,477 2,375 20.8
1.886 1.748¢ 1703 1,598 1.655 14.0
$2,919 $2,778 $2,596 $2,451 $2,374 23.0 %
$3,197 $3,493 $3,403 $2,663 $2,632 215 %
2,919 2,698 2,839 2,595 2,746 6.3
2,794 2 547 2.503 2334 2,300 21.5
$2,970 $2913 $2915 $2,531 $2,560 16.0 %
$2,835 $3236 $2,882 $2373 $2,509 13.0 %
2,644 2,665 2,505 2,334 2,147 23.1
2623 2,481 2,375 2,248 2,192 19.7
3,586 3,535 3,496 3,251 3,122 149
3.313 3.105 3.649 3,246 2 966 11.7
$3,000 $3,005 $2,982 $2,691 $2,587 16.0 %
$2,944 $2,840 $2,716 $2,512 $2,443 20.5 %

** NEW MAPPING SYSTEM INSTALLED IN 2006 - MORE ACCURATE COUNT

¢



COOPERATIVE

BIG SANDY

BLUE GRASS ENERGY
CLARK ENERGY COOP
CUMBERLAND VALLEY
FARMERS
FLEMING-MASON
GRAYSON
INTER-COUNTY
JACKSON ENERGY
LICKING VALLEY
NOLIN

OWEN

SALT RIVER ELECTRIC
SHELBY ENERGY
SOUTH KENTUCKY
TAYLOR COUNTY

AVERAGE EKPC

JACKSON PURCHASE
KENERGY
MEADE COUNTY

AVERAGE BIG RIVERS

HICKMAN-FULTON
PENNYRILE
TRI-COUNTY
WARREN

WEST KENTUCKY

AVERAGE TVA

OVERALL AVERAGE

2010

KENTUCKY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES
DENSITY CONSUMERS PER MILE

STATISTICAL COMPARISONS
2010 2008 2008 2007
12.9 128 12.8 12.8
11.9 11.9 12.0 11.9
8.6 8.6 8.6 8.7
9.1 9.1 9.1 9.1
6.9 69 68 6.8
6.7 6.8 6.8 8.8
6.3 6.3 6.4 6.4
6.7 6.8 6.9 5.9
9.1 9.1 9.1 9.1
8.6 8.6 8.6 9.0
11.0 10.9 10.9 10.8
12.8 12.8 12.8 127
11.7 1.7 117 11.7
7.3 7.3 7.3 7.3
9.9 9.9 95 - 95
9.3 9.3 9.3 9.3
10.0 10.0 10.4 8.8
7.8 7.8 7.8 7.8
8.7 8.7 8.7 8.4
5.4 5.4 55 5.5
9.2 9.2 9.2 9.2
9.2 9.2 9.2 9.2
10.7 10.6 10.8 10.5
9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5
9.3 9.3 0.3 9.2

** NEW MAPPING SYSTEM INSTALLED IN 2006 - MORE ACCURATE COUNT

ey

pe 13 418
% CHANGE
2006 FROM 2006
13.0 D8 %
11.9 0.0
86 00
8.1 0.0
6.7 3.0
6.8 -1.5
64 -1.6
7.0 4.3
9.1 0.0
8.0 7.5
10.8 1.9
125 24 *
117 0.0
7.0 4.3
85 42
8 286
9.2 1.1 %
38 13.6 %
7.8 0.0
9.2 33
8.3 4.8 %
55 18 %
8.1 1.4
S.1 1.1
10.3 3.9
85 =11
94 1.1%
9.1 2.2 %



COOPERATIVE

BIG SANDY

BLUE GRASS ENERGY
CLARK ENERGY COOP
CUMBERLAND VALLEY
FARMERS
FLEMING-MASON
GRAYSON
INTER-COUNTY
JACKSON ENERGY
LICKING VALLEY
NOLIN

OWEN

SALT RIVER ELECTRIC
SHELBY ENERGY
SOUTH KENTUCKY
TAYLOR COUNTY

TOTAL EKPC

JACKSON PURCHASE
KENERGY
MEADE COUNTY

TOTAL BIG RIVERS

HICKMAN-FULTON
PENNYRILE
TRI-COUNTY
WARREN

WEST KENTUCKY

TOTAL TVA

& 1y

2010 F@'qqi b
KENTUCKY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES
TOTAL AVERAGE NUMBER OF CONSUMERS BILLED
STATISTICAL COMPARISONS
% CHANGE
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 FROM 2006
13226 13,244 13211 13,138 13,089 1.0 %
54980 54,816 54694 54021 53,175 3.4
26,154 26,123 26,006 25801 25,508 2.5
23749 23,737 23695 23,487 23,303 1.9
24574 24439 24226 23729 23,377 5.1
23,822 23792 23804 23687 23,364 2.0
15533 15678 15722 15631 15517 0.1
25256 25461 25353 25185 24,869 16
51,338 51,338 51644 51244 50,884 0.9
17493 17,485 17453 17,272 17,085 2.4
32638 32159 31,885 31422 30,649 6.5
57 478 577223 56794 56290 55141 42
47,046 46501 46,071 45453 44979 4.6
15311 15291 15191 14,990 15,053 1.7
66,430 66317 66,276 62,408 61,869 7.4
25456 25285 25078 24792 24,483 4.0
520,484 518,889 517,103 508,550 502,345 3.6 %
29152 29,109 29,092 28,747 28461 24 %
54991 54839 54,736 54337 53,860 2.1
28267 27,996 27.866 27,500 27,008 4.7
112,410 111,944 111,694 110,584 109,329 2.8 %
3716 3,742 3782 3770 3,736 0.5%
46984 46862 46,418 46393 45877 2.4
50,340 50,223 50,331 50,223 49,561 1.6
59,995 59,627 59,317 58,591 57,431 45
38189 38,183 38323 38057 37,639 1.5
199,224 198,637 198,172 197,034 194,244 26 %
832,118 829,470 826,969 816,168 805,918 3.3%

OVERALL TOTAL
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2010
KENTUCKY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES
TOTAL RESIDENTIAL REVENUES
STATISTICAL COMPARISONS
% CHANGE
COOPERATIVE 2010 009 2008 2007 2006 FROM 2006
BIG SANDY $10,504,677  $17.723,822  $16,830,200 $15,853,498 $14,192,128 37.4 %
BLUE GRASS ENERGY 84,916,241 76,618,866 75,708,257 68,578,375 61,513,915 38.0
CLARK ENERGY COOP 35,307,191 30,086423 313250955 29,717,098 27,327,922 29.2
CUMBERLAND VALLEY 32,537,708 28,727,049 29,511,472  27,983567 24,948,723 30.4
FARMERS 33,283,884 28,060,218 27,656,329 26,450,827 23,743,770 402
FLEMING-MASON 28565335 26445334 27400745 23419768 20,907,145 36.6
GRAYSON 22417367 20,375,604 10,326,230 18,131,815 16,223,795 38.2
INTER-COUNTY 38,111,051 34.703,753 35150,797 33,391,723 28,203,005 35.1
JACKSON ENERGY 81,946,086 73,804,381 76,060,445 667382,819 60,198,185 36.1
LICKING VALLEY 22,255,988 19,780,128 19,074,236 18,876,065 18,373,586 21.1
NOLIN 48,360,150 43,698,352  44,216213 39672514  33,5091739 440
OWEN 77,481,108 71405333 68931115 66,458,715 58,817,668 31.7
SALT RIVER ELECTRIC 65.700,823 59,006,481 50,871,443 57,330,340 49,796,107 31.8
SHELBY ENERGY 23,574,557 21,062,573 21,021,450 19,684,110 17,784,401 326
SOUTH KENTUCKY 82,781,238 73805300 76,437,150 67,846,008 59,324,021 39.5
TAYLOR COUNTY 28,920,669 28255677 26494596 25472502 22725012 27.3
TOTAL EKPC $725,664,973 $656,629,484 $655,916,732 $605,049,733 $537,671,122 35.0 %
JACKSON PURCHASE $31.240203  $27.283,351  $27,275780 $25.697,996 $23,847,988 31.0 %
KENERGY 57 146,551 50,349,518 50,078,902 50,041,715 43,955 864 30.0
MEADE COUNTY 26.176,828 23284922 24196053  21,982.113 20287372 29.0
TOTAL BIG RIVERS $114,563,582 $100,917,791 $101,550,735 $97,721,824 $88,101,224 30.0 %
HICKMAN-FULTON $5138,805  $5138805  $5006,364 $4,576,311  $4,311,951 192 %
PENNYRILE 64,755,328 58,273,701 58,879,793 51,817,219 48,880,787 32.5
TRI-COUNTY 70,308,752 50900263  59,815321 54,981,186 52,780,772 33.2
WARREN 85,524,135 79,490,494 79,120,223 69,955,053 64,825,495 31.9
WEST KENTUCKY 58 309,168 51,664,140 51400815 45601877 41,180,556 416
TOTAL TVA $284,036,188 $254,467,403 $254,321,516 $227,021,646 $211,989,561 34.0 %
OVERALL TOTAL $1,124,264,743 $1,012,014,678 $1,011,788,983 $928,793,203 $837,761,907 34.2 %




KENTUCKY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES

ide

OPERATING EXPENSE AND STATISTICAL COMPARISONS

2010 - 2009 ANNUAL COMPARISON

AVERAGE EXPENSE PER CONSUMER

EKPC

2010 2008 CHANGE
DISTRIBUTION OPERATION $ 7300 § 6600 5 7.00 DISTRIBUTION OPERATION
DISTRIBUTION MAINTENANCE $ 10200 $ 10100 § 1.00 DISTRIBUTION MAINTENANCE
ACCOUNTING $ 6000 § 5600 § 400 ACCOUNTING
CONSUMER INFORMATION $ 1300 § 1200 5 1.00 CONSUMER INFORMATION
ADMINISTRATION $ 7100 $ 6800 § 300 ADMINISTRATION
TOTAL PER CONSUMER $ 31900  §$30300 § 16.00 TOTAL PER CONSUMER

OTHER STATISTICAL INFORMATION
NUMBER CF EMPLOYEES 1208 1223 an NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
MILES OF LINE 55,869 55,643 226 MILES OF LINE
CONSUMERS BILLED 520.484 518,889 1,595 CONSUMERS BILLED
MILES OF LINE PER EMPLOYEE 486 4538 0.8 MILES OF LINE PER EMPLOYEE
CONSUMER PER EMPLOYEE 434 427 7 CONSUMER PER EMPLOYEE
DENSITY CONSUMERS PER MILE 93 9.3 o DENSITY CONSUMERS PER MILE
* AVERAGE EXPENSE PER CONSUMER
BIG RIVERS

2010 2008 CHANGE
DISTRIBUTION OPERATION $ 8300 § 8200 $ 100 DISTRIBUTION OPERATION
DISTRIBUTION MAINTENANCE $ 12800 $ 12800 § - DISTRIBUTION MAINTENANCE
ACCOUNTING $ 4900 § 4700 $ 200 ACCOUNTING
CONSUMER INFORMATION $ 600 $ 600 $ - CONSUMER INFORMATION
ADMINISTRATION $ 6300 $ 5800 $_500 ADMINISTRATION
TOTAL PER CONSUMER $32900 $32100 § 800 TOTAL PER CONSUMER

OTHER STATISTICAL INFORMATION

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 233 294 0 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
MILES OF LINE 12,893 12,887 3 MILES OF LINE
CONSUMERS BILLED 112,410 111,944 486 CONSUMERS BILLED
MILES OF LINE PER EMPLOYEE 438 4338 0.1 MILES OF LINE PER EMPLOYEE
CONSUMER PER EMPLOYEE 382 381 1 CONSUMER PER EMPLOYEE
DENSITY CONSUMERS PER MILE 8.7 87 0 DENSITY CONSUMERS PER MILE

AVERAGE EXPENSE PER CONSUMER

TVA
2010 2009 CHANGE
$ 9500 § 7700 $ 1800
$ 11900  $ 15000  § (31.00)
$ 5600 $ 5500 § 100
$ 800 § 800 § -

$ 7500 $ 7400 $_5.00
§ 35700 §$36400 $ (7.00)

OTHER STATISTICAL INFORMATION

516 520 $ (4.00)
20928 20914 $ 1200
199,224 198,637 $ 587.00
406 40.2 $ 040
387 382 $ 500
9.5 9.5 $ -

AVERAGE EXPENSE PER CONSUMER

OVERALL AVERAGE

2010 2009 CHANGE
$ 79.00 $ 7100 $ 800
$ 109.00 $ 114.00 $ (5.00)
$ 5800 $ 54.00 $ 400
$ 11.00 $ 11.00 $ -

$ 7200 $ 6800 $ 400
$ 329.00 $ 318.00 $11.00

OTHER STATISTICAL INFORMATION

2015 2037 [ %)
89,688 89,444 244
832,118 829470 2648
445 438 1
413 407 6

83 83 0
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KENTUCKY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES
OPERATING EXPENSE STATISTICAL COMPARISONS

AVERAGE ANNUAL BASIS
DISTRIBUTION DISTRIBUTION TOTAL * CONSUMER CONSUMER ADM. & GEN. TOTAL NUMBER MiLES NUMBEROF | MILES OF | CONSUMERS DENSITY
COOPERATIVE NAME OPERATION MAINTENANCE OP. & MAINT. ACCOUNTING (NFORMATION EXPENSE EXPENSE OF QF CONSUMERS LINE PER PER CONSUMERS
PER CONSUMER PER CONSHUMER PER CONSUMER PER CONSUMER PER CONSUMER PER CONSUMER PER CONSUMER EMPLOYEES LINE BILLED EMPLOYEE EMPLOYEE PER MILE
BIG SANDY RECC 72 118 190 58 9 101 358 40 1,027 13,228 25.7 331 12.9
BLUE GRASS ENERGY COCP 52 107 159 54 30 77 320 111 4,632 54,980 417 495 1.9
CLARK ENERGY COOP 73 102 175 55 8 57 285 52 3,036 26,154 58.4 503 8.6
CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC 54 122 176 74 8 53 308 55 2,618 23,749 47.6 432 9.1
FARMERS RECC 54 107 161 40 7 81 289 86 3677 24,574 54.2 372 8.9
FLEMING-MASON ENERGY 64 111 178 78 8 58 317 51 3,837 23,822 69.4 467 6.7
GRAYSON RECC 72 158 230 64 17 112 423 a7 2,483 15,533 52.8 330 6.3
INTER-COUNTY ENERGY 85 &7 152 i 21 78 328 €5 3,748 25,258 1.7 389 6.7
JACKSON ENERGY COOP 83 105 188 64 13 79 344 125 5,664 51,338 45.3 11 9.1
LICKING VALLEY RECC 87 110 197 46 10 63 316 48 2,031 17493 420 364 8.6
NOLIN RECC 11 108 218 77 28 84 408 96 2,980 32,638 311 340 11.0
OWEN EC a5 66 161 €5 10 56 292 134 4,493 57,478 33.5 429 12.8
SALT RIWVER ELECTRIC 50 B0 110 44 k) 60 223 75 4,016 47,046 53.6 627 11.7
SHELBY ENERGY COOP 97 118 216 6 12 63 352 35 2,098 15,311 59.9 437 7.3
SOUTH KENTUCKY RECC 53 104 157 64 11 59 291 154 6,735 66,430 43.7 431 9.9
TAYLOR COUNTY RECC 65 &8 133 44 5 55 237 52 3,198 25,456 61.5 490 8.0
EKPC GROUP AVERAGE 73 102 178 60 13 71 319 75 3,492 32,530 466 434 93
JACKSON PURCHASE ENERGY S0 110 200 39 5 75 319 81 2,808 28,152 388 360 100
KENERGY CORP 79 168 247 61 2 59 372 148 7,010 54,991 474 372 7.8
MEADE COUNTY RECC 78 108 185 47 8 54 204 84 2974 28,267 46.0 442 9.5
BIG RIVERS GROUP AVERAGE 83 128 n 49 6 63 39 98 4,298 37470 439 382 8.7
HICKMAN-FULTON CQUNTIES RECC 130 183 313 S8 3 148 522 16 684 3,716 42.8 232 5.4
PENNYRILE RECC i 92 76 168 47 10 62 287 12t 5,100 46,984 42.2 388 .92
TRI-COUNTY EMCG 81 96 177 53 11 43 284 136 5451 50,340 40.1 370 9.2 |
WARREN RECC 92 89 181 55 13 87 336 158 5,622 59,985 356 380 10.7
WEST KENTUCKY RECC 78 150 228 &5 5 56 353 85 4,069 38,189 47.9 448 8.4
TVA GROUP AVERAGE 95 119 214 §6 8 79 357 103 4,185 39,845 40.6 387 9.5
OVERALL AVERAGE 79 109 188 58 11 72 329 84 3,737 34,672 44.5 413 9.3
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KENTUCKY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES

2010

OPERATING EXPENSE STATISTICAL. COMPARISONS

AVERAGE ANNUAL, BASIS
- DISTRIBUTION DISTRIBUTION TOTAL CONSUMER CONSUMER ADM, & GEN. TOTAL NUMBER MILES RESIDENTIAL TOTAL AVERAGE
GOOPERATIVE NAME OPERATION MAINTENANCE OP. & MAINT. ACGOUNTING INFORMATION EXPENSE EXPENSE OF OF CONSUMERS | RESIDENTIAL | MONTHLY
PER MILE PER MILE PER MILE PERMILE PER MILE PER MILE PER MILE EMPLOYEES LINE BILLED REVENUES RES'L REV
816 SANDY RECC 927 1,520 2,447 747 116 1,301 4611 40 1,027 12,114 19,504,677 1342
BLUE GRASS ENERGY COOP 817 1,270 1,887 641 356 914 3.798 111 4632 52,322 84,916,241 1353
CLARK ENERGY CQOP 629 878 1,508 474 69 491 2,542 52 3,036 24,484 35307191 1202
CUMBERLAND VALLEY ELECTRIC 480 1,108 1,598 672 54 481 2,805 55 2,616 22,261 32,537,708 121.8
FARMERS RECC 371 735 1,108 275 48 556 1,985 66 3,577 22,803 33,283,884 1216
FLEMING-MASON ENERGY 431 748 1,179 505 54 397 2,135 51 3,537 17,722 28,568,335 134.3
GRAYSON RECC 450 288 1.438 400 106 704 2845 47 2,483 14,260 22,417,367 1310
INTER-COUNTY ENERGY 573 451 1,024 518 142 526 221 65 3,748 23843 38,111,051 1332
JACKSON ENERGY COOP 752 952 1,704 580 118 716 3.118 125 5,664 47,680 81,946,986 143.2
LICKING VALLEY RECGC 749 947 1,696 398 88 543 2,721 48 2,031 16,297 22,255,988 113.8
NOLIN RECC 1218 1,183 2,388 843 307 920 4,489 95 2,980 30,670 48,360,15C 1314
OWEN EC 1215 844 2,059 832 128 716 3,735 134 4,493 54,991 77.481,108 117.4
SALT RIVER ELECTRIC 586 703 1,289 515 105 703 2612 75 4,016 44,092 65,700,823 124.2
SHELBY ENERGY COOP 709 889 1,578 409 88 497 2,572 35 2,096 14,948 23,574 557 1314
SOUTH KENTUCKY RECC 523 1,026 1,549 631 108 582 2,870 154 6,735 60,821 82,781,238 1134
TAYLOR COUNTY RECC 517 541 1,058 350 40 438 1,886 52 3,198 22,532 28,920,669 107.0
EKPG GROUP AVERAGE 672 923 1,595 549 120 685 2,919 75 . 3,492 30,116 45,364,061 126,56
JACKSON PURCHASE ENERGY 902 1,102 2,004 391 50 752 3,197 81 2,909 26,053 31,240,203 99.9
KENERGY CORP 620 1318 1,538 479 39 463 2,919 148 7,010 45,201 57,146,551 105.4
MEADE COUNTY RECC 751 1.007 1,758 447 76 513 2,794 64 2,974 26,213 26,176.828 83.2
BIG RIVERS GROUP AVERAGE 758 1,142 1,900 439 55 576 2,970 98 4,298 32,489 38,187,861 58.0
HICKMAN-FULTON COUNTIES RECC 708 994 1,700 315 18 804 2,835 16 684 2,853 5,138,805 150.1
PENNYRILE RECC 848 700 1,548 433 92 S71 2,644 121 5,100 37,674 64,755,328 143.2
TRICOUNTY EMC 748 887 1,635 489 102 387 2,623 136 5,451 40,718 70,308,752 143.9
WARREN RECC 982 950 1.932 587 139 o8 3,586 158 5,622 49,886 85,524,135 142.9
WEST KENTUCKY RECC 732 1,408 2,140 610 47 516 3313 85 4,069 30,534 58,309,168 169.1
TVA GROUP AVERAGE 803 988 1,791 487 9 643 3,000 103 4,185 32,33 56,807,238 1464
OVERALL AVERAGE 710 964 1,674 523 104 643 2944 84 3,737 30,874 46,844,364 1264
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Exhibit 19
page 1 of 4
Witness: Karen Brown

Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative
Case No. 2013-00033
November 30, 2012

Attached is the Equity Management Plan. Meade County pays capital credits
to its members in accordance with this Plan.

Capital credits were paid as follows:

2012
2011
2010
2009
2008
2007

Prior years

Total

General Estates Total
$0 $196,586 $196,586
0 207,721 207,721
-0 226,522 226,522
0 172,093 172,093
823,439 177,456 1,000,895
529,408 177,715 707,123
6,460,072 3,666,319 10,126,391
$7,812,919 $4,824412 $12,637,331




/;’*_/-\’C
1’4 2064

MEADE COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE CORPORATION
POLICY NO. 201
SUBJECT: Capital Management

Original Policy Effective Date: September 22, 1994 (Original)
Latest Revision: July 20, 2005

. PURPOSE

Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation is a non-profit corporation
organized under the laws of the State of Kentucky. In addition to these legal
requirements, the Cooperative is guided in its operation by the various
regulations and operational practices prescribed by the RUS and the Kentucky
Public Service Commission. Beyond these legal and official requirements, the
Cooperative has an obligation to its members to insure the financial integrity of
the Cooperative so that it can provide high quality electric service to its members
at the lowest possible long-term cost.

. POLICY

It will be the policy of Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation to
maintain current modified cash equity between 32 - 40%, continue capital credit
rotation on at least a 20 year cycle, and maintain a modified cash TIER equal to
or greater than mortgage requirements while also maintaining adequate cash
reserves. Once achieved, those levels will be maintained to insure that the
Cooperative’s members receive electric service at cost.

. : RESPONSIBILITY
The President/CEO.
IV. PROVISIONS

Particu_lar areas of concern included under this policy for which specific goals
and practices need to be established are:

A. Develop a long range financial p]an and goals that wil guide and insure
the Cooperative of meeting all of its financial obligations through sound
financial planning, which includes the following:

1.~ Maintain necessary working capital and cash reserves.

2. Maintain necessary funds for the debt retirement.

BOARDPOL/201.doc
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3. Maintain access to timely loan funds balances and sources to meet

needed plant additions.

4, Insure that funds are available for an established capltal credit
retirement program.

5. Maintain DSC (Debt Service Coverage Ratio) minimum level to
meet loan eligibility requwements of all lenders.

6. The Cooperative shall give primary consideration to safety and
liquidity in the management of general funds. Funds shall be kept
in CFC or in member investment programs of the G&T or in banks
whose deposits are insured by FDIC, FSLIC, or invested in
securities of the United States Government or institutions insured
or guaranteed by the United States Government or by an
instrumentality thereof. An investment is considered liquid when it
can readily be converted into cash without loss of principal. Any
investment in the equity of a publicly traded company orin a
development subsidiary company set up by the Cooperative may
be made only with the approval of the Board of Directors.

7. A line of credit not greater than 10% of total utility plant, with CFC,
shall be maintained to provide funds in the event they are needed
for storm damage, temporary construction financing, pending
advances of long term debt loan funds, or other unpredictable
requirements.

8. In considering the financing of distribution plant including system
additions and improvements, all available sources of capital will be
considered with primary. consideration to be given to the RUS and
CFC. The loan terms will be level debt payments (principal and
interest) and no more than 50% of the Cooperative’s total long-term
debt will be financed at a variable interest rate :

9. Capitalized purchases shall include property with an expected life
in service of more than one year and an original cost of no less
than $1,000.

B. Develop a flexible capital credit rotation program on a minimum year cycle

using FIFO method of rotation. Retirements are to be determined by the
Board of Directors based on the financial condition of the Cooperative,
with a goal of retiring capital credits on at least a 20 year rotation cycle.

Consider using different rotation cycles including percentage, LIFO, or
hybrids to maximize the value to the membership. Rotating capital credits

BOARDPOL/201.doc
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is an effective way to regulate cash and show the membership they own
the Cooperative.

C. To reach and maintain the above goals by establishing a Capital
Management Plan, which determines revenue requirements to meet
margins, equity level, rotation of capital credits, debt service goals, and to
forecast necessary retail rate increases.

In the implementation of this policy, it is recognized that the above goals need to
be reviewed at least annually to adjust for certain variables (i.e., cost of debt
capital, growth of electric plant, and margins).

~This policy supersedes any existing policy, which may be in conflict with
provisions of this policy. :

» . David T. Wilson, Chairman

'BOARDPOL/201.doc
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Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative

Case No. 2013-00033

Capitalization Policies

107.2 Construction work in progress
108.2 Retirement work in progress
163.0 Stores

184.1 Transportation

580.0 Supervision, operations
583.0 Overhead line

586.0 Meter

587.0 Installations

588.0 Miscellaneous distribution
590.0 Supervision, maintenance
592.0 Station

593.0 Maintenance

596.0 Street lights

598.0 Misc distribution plant
901.0 Supervision

902.0 Meter reading

903.0 Consumer records

907.0 Supervision, Customer service
908.0 Consumer accounting

909.0 Consumer information
910.0 Misc customer information
920.0 Administrative

930.2 Miscellaneous

930.4 Annual meeting

935.0 Maintenance general plant

Total

Benefits include the following:

Medical, life, dental insurance
R & S retirement

Savings plan 401(k)

Payroll taxes

Benefits

Distribution

310,803
76,382
65,470
20,295
96,252
63,968
34,863

468
70,976
100,344
6,633
194,648
441
32,445
19,713
8,313
215,625
3,446
23,577
12,581
21,327

221,895
25,021

1,885
7,104

1,634,475

445,992
587,456
256,909

344,118

1,634,475

Exhibit 1%
Page 1 of 1

Meade County accumulates all benefits, then allocates these to accounts based
on the labor distribution for the month. The above is the actual allocation for the
test year for the above benefits

The total number of employees is 68, with an average benefit cost of $24,036.
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